0001193125-16-510415DEF 14A GEO GROUP INC 2016031820160318163608163609163609 0 0001193125-16-510415 DEF 14A 14 20160427 20160318 20160318 20160318 GEO GROUP INC 0000923796 6798 650043078 FL 1231 DEF 14A 34 001-14260 161516500 621 NW 53RD STREET SUITE 700 BOCA RATON FL 33487 561-893-0101 621 NW 53RD STREET SUITE 700 BOCA RATON FL 33487 WACKENHUT CORRECTIONS CORP 19940525 DEF 14A 1 d54235ddef14a.htm DEF 14A

Table of Contents

Filed by the Registrant ⊠

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

SCHEDULE 14A INFORMATION

Proxy Statement Pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

(Amendment No.)

Filed by a Party other than the Registrant \Box

Chec	ck the a	appropriate box:
	Prelin	minary Proxy Statement
	Conf	idential, for Use of the Commission Only (as permitted by Rule 14a-6(e)(2))
X	Defin	nitive Proxy Statement
	Defii	nitive Additional Materials
	Solic	iting Material under §240.14a-12
		THE GEO GROUP, INC. (Name of registrant as specified in its charter)
		(Name of person(s) filing proxy statement, if other than the registrant)
Payr	nent of	Filing Fee (Check the appropriate box):
X	No fe	ee required
	Fee c	computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11
	(1)	Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies:
	(2)	Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies:
	(3)	Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth the amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined):
	(4)	Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction:
	(5)	Total fee paid:

П	Fee p	ee paid previously with preliminary materials.				
		ek box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for which the offsetting fee was paid iously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing.				
	(1)	Amount Previously Paid:				
	(2)	Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.:				
	(3)	Filing Party:				
	(4)	Date Filed:				



621 NW 53rd Street, Suite 700 Boca Raton, Florida 33487 Telephone: (561) 893-0101

March 18, 2016

Dear Shareholder:

You are cordially invited to attend the 2016 annual meeting of the shareholders of The GEO Group, Inc. We will hold the meeting on Wednesday, April 27, 2016, at 9:00 A.M. (EDT) at The Boca Raton Resort & Club, 501 East Camino Real, Boca Raton, Florida 33432. We hope that you will be able to attend.

This year we are furnishing proxy materials to our shareholders primarily on the Internet rather than mailing paper copies of the materials to each shareholder. As a result, most of you will receive a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials instead of paper copies of this proxy statement and our annual report. The notice contains instructions on how to access the proxy statement and the annual report over the Internet, as well as instructions on how to request a paper copy of our proxy materials. We believe that this process will significantly lower the costs of printing and distributing our proxy materials. On or about March 18, 2016, we mailed to shareholders a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials.

Your vote is very important to us. Whether or not you plan to attend the meeting in person, your shares should be represented and voted. After reading the enclosed proxy statement, please vote your shares as soon as possible. Shareholders may vote via the Internet, by telephone, or by completing and returning a proxy card. Submitting a vote before the annual meeting will not preclude you from voting in person at the annual meeting should you decide to attend. If you wish to attend the meeting, please refer to page 65 for additional guidelines.

Sincerely,



George C. Zoley Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and Founder

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS ON APRIL 27, 2016	i
PROXY STATEMENT	1
PROPOSAL 1: ELECTION OF DIRECTORS	3
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF GEO	8
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT	10
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, ITS COMMITTEES AND OTHER CORPORATE GOVERNANCE INFORMATION	11
INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS	19
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION	20
COMPENSATION DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS	20
SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE	33
CERTAIN MATERIAL EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AGREEMENTS AND ARRANGEMENTS	34
GRANTS OF PLAN-BASED AWARDS	37
OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END	38
OPTION EXERCISES AND STOCK VESTED	38
PENSION BENEFITS	39
POTENTIAL PAYMENTS UPON TERMINATION OR CHANGE IN CONTROL	39
DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION	40
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT	41
AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT	41
CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS	42
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION	42
SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE	43
PROPOSAL 2: RATIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS	43
PROPOSAL 3: ADVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMPENSATION	43
PROPOSAL 4: APPROVE THE GEO GROUP, INC.'S SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE AWARD PLAN AS AMENDED AND	
<u>RESTATED</u>	44
PROPOSAL 5: SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING SHAREHOLDER PROXY ACCESS, IF PROPERLY PRESENTED BEFORE THE	
<u>MEETING</u>	48
PROPOSAL 6: SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING PUBLISHING AN ANNUAL INDEPENDENT HUMAN RIGHTS REPORT, IF	
PROPERLY PRESENTED BEFORE THE MEETING	52
SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL DEADLINE	56
ANNUAL SHAREHOLDER MEETING GUIDELINES	56
<u>HOUSEHOLDING</u>	57
OTHER MATTERS	57

THE GEO GROUP, INC.

621 NW 53rd Street, Suite 700 Boca Raton, Florida 33487 Telephone: (561) 893-0101

Notice of Annual Meeting of Shareholders on April 27, 2016

March 18, 2016

The annual meeting of the shareholders of The GEO Group, Inc. will be held on Wednesday, April 27, 2016, at 9:00 A.M. (EDT) at The Boca Raton Resort & Club, 501 East Camino Real, Boca Raton, Florida 33432 for the purpose of considering and acting on the following proposals:

- (1) To elect six (6) directors for the ensuing year;
- (2) To ratify the appointment of Grant Thornton LLP as our independent registered public accountants for the fiscal year 2016;
- (3) To hold an advisory vote to approve named executive officer compensation;
- (4) To approve The GEO Group, Inc. Senior Management Performance Award Plan, as Amended and Restated, which we refer to as the Performance Award Plan; and
- (5) To vote on the shareholder proposals set forth in the proxy statement, if properly presented before the meeting.

Only shareholders of GEO's common stock of record at the close of business on March 4, 2016, the record date and time fixed by the board of directors, are entitled to notice of and to vote at the annual meeting. Additional information regarding the proposals to be acted on at the annual meeting can be found in the accompanying proxy statement.

The Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") has adopted a "Notice and Access" rule that allows companies to deliver a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials ("Notice of Internet Availability") to shareholders in lieu of a paper copy of the proxy statement and related materials and the Company's Annual Report to Shareholders (the "Proxy Materials"). The Notice of Internet Availability provides instructions as to how shareholders can access the Proxy Materials online, contains a listing of matters to be considered at the meeting, and sets forth instructions as to how shares can be voted. Shares must be voted either by telephone, online or by completing and returning a proxy card. Shares cannot be voted by marking, writing on and/or returning the Notice of Internet Availability. Any Notices of Internet Availability that are returned will not be counted as votes. Instructions for requesting a paper copy of the Proxy Materials are set forth on the Notice of Internet Availability.

By Order of the Board of Directors,



John J. Bulfin Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THE AVAILABILITY OF PROXY MATERIALS FOR THE ANNUAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 27, 2016.

GEO's proxy statement and annual report are available online at: www.proxyvote.com

i

PROXY STATEMENT THE GEO GROUP, INC.

621 NW 53rd Street, Suite 700 Boca Raton, Florida 33487 Telephone: (561) 893-0101

March 18, 2016

The GEO Group, Inc. ("GEO," the "Company," "we" or "us") is furnishing this proxy statement in connection with the solicitation of proxies by our board of directors (the "Board") for use at the annual meeting of shareholders to be held at The Boca Raton Resort & Club, 501 East Camino Real, Boca Raton, Florida 33432, on April 27, 2016, at 9:00 A.M., Eastern Daylight Time. Please note that the proxy card provides a means to withhold authority to vote for any individual director nominee. Also note that the format of the proxy card provides an opportunity to specify your choice between approval, disapproval or abstention with respect to the proposals indicated on the proxy card. A proxy card which is properly executed, returned and not revoked will be voted in accordance with the instructions indicated. A proxy voted by telephone or the Internet and not revoked will be voted in accordance with the shareholder's instructions. If no instructions are given, proxies that are signed and returned or voted by telephone or the Internet will be voted as follows:

"FOR" the election of the nominated directors for the ensuing year;

"FOR" the proposal to ratify the appointment of Grant Thornton LLP as the independent registered public accountants of GEO for the fiscal year 2016;

"FOR" the advisory approval of the resolution on named executive officer compensation;

"FOR" the proposal to approve the GEO Group, Inc. Senior Management Performance Award Plan, as Amended and Restated, which we refer to as the Performance Award Plan;

"AGAINST" the shareholder proposal regarding shareholder proxy access, if properly presented before the meeting; and

"AGAINST" the proposal regarding publishing an annual Independent Human Rights Report, if properly presented before the meeting.

Under New York Stock Exchange rules, brokerage firms have authority to vote shares on routine matters for which their customers do not provide voting instructions. The ratification of the appointment of Grant Thornton LLP as our independent registered public accountants for 2016 is considered a routine matter. As a result, if you hold your shares through a broker and do not direct the broker how to vote your shares on this routine matter, your broker may vote the shares on your behalf.

Under New York Stock Exchange rules, the election of directors, the advisory vote to approve named executive officer compensation, the proposal to approve the Performance Award Plan, and the shareholder proposals are not considered a routine matter. As a result, if a brokerage firm does not receive voting instructions from the beneficial owner of shares held by the firm, those shares will not be voted and will be considered broker non-votes with respect to those matters. A broker non-vote will have no effect on the election of directors, the advisory vote to approve named executive officer compensation, the proposal to approve the Performance Award Plan and the shareholder proposals.

This proxy statement, the notice of annual meeting, the proxy card and our 2015 annual report will be mailed or made accessible via the Internet on or about March 18, 2016.

Management is not aware of any other matters to be presented for action by shareholders at the annual meeting.

Holders of GEO common stock at the close of business on March 4, 2016, the record date, will be entitled to one vote for each share of common stock outstanding in their name on the books of GEO at that date. On March 4, 2016, GEO had 74,641,453 shares of common stock outstanding.

The presence, in person or by proxy, of at least a majority of the total number of shares of common stock outstanding on the record date will constitute a quorum for purposes of the annual meeting. The election of directors requires a majority of the votes cast. The appointment of Grant Thornton LLP will be ratified if the number of votes cast in favor of ratification exceeds the number of votes cast against ratification. The advisory vote to approve named executive officer compensation will be approved if the number of votes cast in favor of approval exceeds the number of votes cast against approval. The proposal to approve the Performance Award Plan will be approved if the number of votes cast in favor of approval exceeds the number of votes cast against approval. The shareholder proposals will be approved if the number of votes cast in favor of approval exceeds the number cast against approval. Shares of common stock represented by proxies that reflect abstentions or "broker non-votes" (i.e., shares held by a broker or nominee which are represented at the annual meeting, but with respect to which such broker or nominee is not empowered to vote on a particular proposal) will be counted as shares that are present and entitled to vote for purposes of determining the presence of a quorum for the proposal but will not be counted as "votes cast" with respect to the election of directors, the advisory vote to approve named executive officer compensation, the proposal to approve the Performance Award Plan, and the shareholder proposals. If less than the majority of the outstanding shares of common stock are represented at the annual meeting, a majority of the shares so represented may adjourn the annual meeting to another date and time.

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Shareholder Meeting to be held on Wednesday, April 27, 2016. The Proxy Statement and 2015 Annual Report to Shareholders are available at www.proxyvote.com.

- 1. This communication presents only an overview of the more complete proxy materials that are available to you on the Internet. We encourage you to access and review all of the important information contained in the proxy materials before voting.
- 2. The proxy statement and annual report to security holders is available at www.proxyvote.com.
- 3. If you want to receive a paper or e-mail copy of these documents, you must request one. There is no charge to you for requesting a copy. Instructions on how to request a paper or e-mail copy can be found on the "Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials" ("Notice"). To request the documents by email, send a blank email with the 12-digit control number (located on the Notice) in the subject line to sendmaterial@proxyvote.com. You may also call 1-800-579-1639 to request a copy. Please make your request for a copy as instructed above on or before April 20, 2016 to facilitate timely delivery.

Any person giving a proxy has the power to revoke it any time before it is voted by providing written notice to GEO addressed to the Corporate Secretary, by executing and delivering a later dated proxy, or by attending the meeting and voting the shares in person.

The costs of preparation, assembly and mailing this proxy statement and the accompanying materials will be borne by GEO. GEO will also pay the cost of soliciting your proxy and reimbursing brokerage firms and others for forwarding proxy materials to you. Certain of GEO's officers, directors and employees may participate in the solicitation of proxies by mail, personal interview, letter, fax and telephone without additional consideration.

PROPOSAL 1:

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Director Nominees

GEO's board of directors is currently comprised of six (6) members. All of the nominees are presently directors of GEO and were elected by the shareholders at GEO's 2015 annual meeting.

If instructed, the persons named on the accompanying proxy card will vote for the election of the nominees named below to serve for the ensuing year and until their successors are duly elected and qualified. If any nominee for director shall become unavailable (which management has no reason to believe will be the case), it is intended that the shares represented by the enclosed proxy card will be voted for any such replacement or substitute nominee as may be nominated by the board of directors.

Director Nominees	Age	Since	Current Positions
Clarence E. Anthony	56	2010	Director
Anne N. Foreman	68	2002	Director
Richard H. Glanton	69	1998	Director
Christopher C. Wheeler	69	2010	Director
Julie Myers Wood	46	2014	Director
George C. Zolev	66	1988	Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The following is a brief biographical statement for each director nominee:

Director Nominees



Clarence E. Anthony — Mr. Anthony has served as a director of GEO since 2010. Mr. Anthony has been the President and CEO of Anthony Government Solutions, Inc., a government relations consulting firm based in West Palm Beach, FL since June 2009. From 2004 through 2009, he was the Chief Marketing Officer & EVP at PBS&J, an international engineering and construction management firm. From 2004 to 2006, he served as the National Business Development & Government Relations Director for PBS&J. From 1996 to 2004, Mr. Anthony was President and CEO of Emerge Consulting. Since 1999, Mr. Anthony has served on the board of directors of Bealls, Inc., a privately held \$1.5 billion dollar clothing and retail corporation headquartered in Bradenton, Florida. From 2004-2009, Mr. Anthony was on the board of directors of PBS&J, Inc. where he served as Presiding Director of the Board for fiscal year 2008-2009. From 1998-2007, Mr. Anthony served on the board of CentraCore Properties Trust (formerly Correctional Properties Trust).

Mr. Anthony served as mayor of South Bay, Florida for 24 years and served as president of the National League of Cities in 1999. In January 2013, he was named the Executive Director of The National League of Cities, the oldest and largest organization of municipal officials in the United States. He is also an active member of the National Black Caucus of Local Elected Officials. Mr. Anthony earned a bachelors degree in Social Science from Florida Atlantic University and holds an M.P.A., Public Administration with Specialization in Environmental Growth Management, from Florida Atlantic University.

Mr. Anthony brings extensive government and corrections industry knowledge to the board of directors. Mr. Anthony's experience as an independent director with CentraCore Properties Trust (including his familiarity with that company's financing and operations) provides corrections industry knowledge and experience that strengthens the board of directors' collective knowledge, capabilities and experience.



Anne N. Foreman — Ms. Foreman has served as a director of GEO since 2002. Since 1999, Ms. Foreman has been a court appointed trustee of the National Gypsum Company Bodily Injury Trust, a trust created for the purpose of resolving asbestos related bodily injury liabilities of the National Gypsum Company. Ms. Foreman served as Under Secretary of the United States Air Force from September 1989 until January 1993. Prior to her appointment as Under Secretary, Ms. Foreman was General Counsel of the Department of the Air Force, a member of the Department's Intelligence Oversight Board and the Department's Chief Ethics Officer. She practiced law in the Washington office of Bracewell and Patterson and with the British solicitors Boodle Hatfield, Co., in London, England from 1979 to 1985. Ms. Foreman is a former member of the U.S. Foreign Service, and served in Beirut, Lebanon; Tunis, Tunisia; and the U.S. Mission to the U.N. Ms. Foreman earned a bachelor's degree, magna cum laude, Phi Beta Kappa, in history and French, and a master's in history from the University of Southern California in Los Angeles. She holds her juris doctor, cum laude, from American University in Washington, D.C. where she was a member of the Law Review. She was awarded an honorary doctorate of law from Troy State University. Ms. Foreman was twice awarded the Air Force Medal for Distinguished Civilian Service. Ms. Foreman also served on the Board of The Wackenhut Corporation, a then publicly-traded security and corrections corporation, for nine years. She has served on public and private U.S. and U.K. boards of directors, and on their audit. compensation and corporate governance committees for 20 years. Ms. Foreman is chairman of the board of directors of Trust Services, Inc., a claims-processing facility located in Greenville, Texas which processes the claims of and provides related financial management and administrative services to various asbestos and silica trusts. She has been a member of the board since 1998. Ms. Foreman is on the board of directors of Ultra Electronics Defense, Inc. (UEDI), a US holding company which controls ten US companies owned by the publicly-traded UK corporation, Ultra Electronics, Plc. UEDI companies specialize in defense electronics and other defense solutions and is headquartered in Fishers, New York. Ms. Foreman has been a UEDI board member since 1999.

Ms. Foreman brings extensive legal, government contracting and international experience to the board of directors. Her service in two Senate-confirmed positions in the Air Force, and in private sector and government positions abroad provide leadership, government affairs and international transactional skills. Her experience as a board member of other companies strengthens the board of directors' collective knowledge, capabilities and experience.



Richard H. Glanton — Mr. Glanton has served as a director of GEO since 1998. Mr. Glanton is the Founder and has served as Chairman, and Chief Executive Officer of Electedface Inc., an online website that connect voters to elected and appointed officials who represent them in political districts where they serve. Mr. Glanton was Senior Vice President of Corporate Development at Exelon Corporation from 2003-2008. From 1983 to 2003, he was a Partner at Wolf Block LLP (1983-86) and at Reed Smith LLP (1986-2003). From 1990 to 1998, he served as President of the Barnes Foundation in Merion Pennsylvania, a foundation established to promote education and the appreciation of fine arts and horticulture. Mr. Glanton has approximately 33 years of continuous experience serving on boards of publicly traded companies, private companies and non-profit institutions, Mr. Glanton is a member of the board of directors, Lead Director, a member of the Executive Committee, and Chairman of the Risk Management and Investment Committee and served as CEO Succession Committee Chairman of Aqua America Corporation, a publicly traded holding company for regulated utilities providing water and wastewater services. Mr. Glanton is also a member of the board of directors and Chairman of the Compensation Committee of Mistras Group, Inc., a publicly traded company providing technology-enabled asset protection solutions used to evaluate the structural integrity and reliability of critical energy, industrial and public infrastructure. From 1990 until 2003, he served as director of PECO Energy and Exelon Corporation Boards until he resigned to assume a senior management position within PECO\Exelon at the request of its Chairman. He served as a director of CGU of North America, part of the Scottish based group of property casualty insurance companies, from 1983 to 2003 when it was sold to White Mountain Group of Exeter, New Hampshire and Berkshire Hathaway. From 1986 to 1988, Mr. Glanton served as Co-chairman of the George H. W. Bush National Finance Committee for Vice President of The United States and Chairman of the Pennsylvania Bush (41) Finance Committee. Mr. Glanton has served on the boards of the following non-profit institutions: Children Hospital of Philadelphia, Hahnemann University Hospital, Boy Scouts of Southeast Pennsylvania, Philadelphia Community College, Lincoln University and Morris Arboretum of the University of Pennsylvania. He received his bachelor's degree in English from University of West Georgia in Carrollton, Georgia and his juris doctor from the University of Virginia School of Law in Charlottesville, Virginia.

Mr. Glanton's experience in utility acquisitions, his experience as a director of other publicly-traded companies and his demonstrated leadership roles in other business activities are important qualifications for the board of directors. His extensive corporate finance and legal knowledge also contribute to the board of directors' collective knowledge, capabilities and experience.



Christopher C. Wheeler — Mr. Wheeler has served as a director of GEO since 2010. Mr. Wheeler retired from Proskauer Rose LLP in January 2010, where he served as a member of the Corporate Department and a partner in the firm's Florida office for nearly 20 years. Mr. Wheeler has had extensive experience in real estate and corporate law, institutional lending, administrative law and industrial revenue bond financing. He has acted as counsel for developers, institutions and large property holders in connection with the purchase, sale, refinancing or operation of real estate properties. Mr. Wheeler is a graduate of Hamilton College and Cornell Law School and was a member of the managing Board of Editors of the Cornell Law Review. Active in professional, charitable and philanthropic matters and community affairs, Mr. Wheeler presently serves on the Board of Trustees of the Boca Raton Regional Hospital, BRRH Corporation, the parent organization for Boca Raton Regional Hospital, and the Board of Directors of the Florida Atlantic University Foundation. He is a former member of the Board of Directors of Pine Crest Preparatory School and the Board of Directors of Ronald McDonald House Charities of South Florida. Mr. Wheeler also served as a member of the Grievance Committee for the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit of Florida.



Mr. Wheeler brings extensive real estate, finance and legal knowledge to the board of directors. His credentials in lending and bond financing strengthens the board of directors' collective knowledge, capabilities and experience.

Julie Myers Wood — Ms. Wood has served as a director of GEO since 2014. She is the chief executive officer of Guidepost Solutions, a leading investigative and compliance consulting firm. She joined the firm in 2012, as president of its Compliance, Federal Practice and Software Solutions division. Prior to joining Guidepost Solutions, Ms. Wood was the former founder and president of ICS Consulting, LLC, a firm specializing in compliance, risk assessments, immigration and customs investigations. Guidepost Solutions acquired ICS Consulting in September 2012. Ms. Wood ran ICS Consulting from November 2009 until 2012.

Ms. Wood focuses on regulatory compliance and investigative work. She regularly conducts government contracting, immigration and anti-corruption due diligence risk assessments. She developed a cross-functional compliance monitoring program and conducts third-party audits on a variety of regulatory issues. Ms. Wood also has significant experience as a government-appointed monitor. Prior to joining the private sector, Ms. Wood served as the Head of Immigration and Customs Enforcement for the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) leading its largest investigative component and the second largest investigative agency in the federal government with a budget of nearly \$6 billion and 15,000 employees. Ms. Wood served at ICE from January 2006 until November 2008. At ICE, Ms. Wood also supervised the agency's detention and removal programs, including oversight relating to its Alternatives to Detention program and detention facilities. Under her leadership, ICE created performance-based standards for detention facilities and expanded the use of alternatives to detention. Ms. Wood's previous leadership positions in the federal government include Assistant Secretary for Export Enforcement at the Department of Commerce and Chief of Staff for the Criminal Division at the Department of Justice. She also served as Deputy Assistant Secretary (Money Laundering and Financial Crimes) at the Treasury Department, where she helped draft regulations relating to Title III of the Patriot Act, coordinated the U.S. government's national report/strategy on money laundering, and oversaw Treasury Enforcement activities relating to OFAC. Ms. Wood served as an Assistant U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of New York, where she prosecuted criminal cases including financial crimes, securities fraud, and other white-collar criminal cases.

Ms. Wood is nationally recognized as a speaker for her expertise on immigration and other law enforcement issues. She has testified before Congress numerous times and has appeared on CNN, C-SPAN, ABC, CNBC, MSNBC, NPR, FOX and other broadcast stations. Prior to government service, Ms. Wood was an associate at Mayer, Brown & Platt in Chicago, Illinois and she clerked for the Honorable C. Arlen Beam of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit.

In addition to serving as CEO, Ms. Wood sits on the Board of Directors of Guidepost Solutions and its parent company, Solution-Point International.

Ms. Wood brings extensive federal government, legal and management experience to the board of directors. Her experience in the private sector, including in compliance and risk assessment, and her former government positions, including as Head of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, strengthens the board of directors' collective knowledge, capabilities and experience.



George C. Zoley — Mr. Zoley is GEO's Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and Founder. He served as GEO's Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer from January 1997 to May of 2002. Mr. Zoley has served as GEO's Chief Executive Officer since the company went public in 1994. Prior to 1994, Mr. Zoley served as President and Director since GEO's incorporation in 1988. Mr. Zoley founded GEO in 1984 and continues to be a major factor in GEO's development of new business opportunities in the areas of correctional and detention management, and other diversified government services. Mr. Zoley also serves as a director of several business subsidiaries through which The GEO Group, Inc. conducts its operations worldwide. Mr. Zoley has bachelor's and master's degrees in Public Administration from Florida Atlantic University (FAU) and a Doctorate Degree in Public Administration from Nova Southeastern University (NSU). For seven years, Mr. Zoley served as a member of the Board of Trustees of Florida Atlantic University in Boca Raton, Florida, and previously served as Chairman of the Board of Trustees. Mr. Zoley was the recipient of the Ellis Island Medal of Honor in 2002.

Mr. Zoley is one of the pioneers in the private corrections industry. As the founder of The GEO Group, Inc., his industry knowledge, experience and leadership is invaluable to the operation and development of the company. His 32 years with the company make him uniquely qualified to be the Chairman of the Board and CEO.

The election of each director will require the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by holders of the shares of common stock present in person or by proxy at the annual meeting.

Recommendation of the Board of Directors

The board of directors unanimously recommends a vote "FOR" each of the six nominees for director.

Director Emeritus



Norman A. Carlson — In connection with Mr. Carlson's retirement from the board of directors and in recognition of Mr. Carlson's 20 years of distinguished service, his invaluable expertise in the corrections industry and his extensive knowledge of GEO and its operations, the board of directors appointed Mr. Carlson to the position of Director Emeritus of GEO effective January 1, 2015. As Director Emeritus, Mr. Carlson consults with GEO and the Board and may attend, but not vote at, meetings of the Board. Article VI, Section 8 of GEO's bylaws expressly provide that the board of directors may appoint persons to serve as Director Emeritus. Mr. Carlson's status as Director Emeritus will be reviewed annually by the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee and the Board.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF GEO

The executive officers of GEO as of March 4, 2016 are as follows:

Name	Age	Position
George C. Zoley	66	Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and Founder
Brian R. Evans	48	Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
J. David Donahue	56	Senior Vice President; President, GEO Corrections & Detention
Ann M. Schlarb, Ph.D.	51	Senior Vice President; President, GEO Care
John J. Bulfin	62	Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
David J. Venturella	49	Senior Vice President, Business Development
Thomas M. Wierdsma	65	Senior Vice President, Project Development
Ronald A. Brack	54	Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer and Controller
Shayn P. March	50	Vice President, Finance and Treasurer

George C. Zoley — Please refer to the biographical information listed above in the "Director Nominees" section.

Brian R. Evans — Mr. Evans assumed the role of Chief Financial Officer of the Company in August 2009. Mr. Evans was GEO's Vice President of Finance and Treasurer from May 2007 to August 2009 and Chief Accounting Officer from May 2003 to August 2009. Mr. Evans joined GEO in October 2000 as Corporate Controller. From 1994 until joining GEO, Mr. Evans was with the West Palm Beach office of Arthur Andersen, LLP and from 1990 to 1994, Mr. Evans served in the U.S. Navy as an officer in the Supply Corps. Mr. Evans has a bachelor's degree in Accounting from the University of Notre Dame and is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

J. David Donahue — Mr. Donahue was appointed Senior Vice President and President of GEO Corrections and Detention in February 2016. He joined GEO as the Eastern Region Vice President in 2009 after a distinguished career in corrections with the States of Indiana and Kentucky as well as the Federal Bureau of Prisons. As the Eastern Regional Vice President, he was responsible for the operational oversight of over 20 correctional facilities encompassing over 27,000 beds. Prior to joining GEO, Mr. Donahue served as Commissioner of the Indiana Department of Correction from November 2004 through August 2008. Prior to leading the Indiana Department of Correction, Mr. Donahue served as Deputy Commissioner for the Kentucky Department of Corrections from January 2001 through November 2004. Mr. Donahue is an active member of the American Correctional Association and serves on the Restrictive Housing Sub-Committee. In addition, he is an ACA-Certified Corrections Executive. He is also a member of the Association of State Correctional Administrators. He attended Eastern Kentucky University, where he earned his Bachelors of Science in Police Administration. He later attended Spalding University, where he completed coursework in the Masters of Arts in Teaching Graduate Program.

Ann M. Schlarb — Dr. Schlarb joined GEO in 2011 as Vice President of ISAP Services as a result of GEO's acquisition of B.I. Incorporated ("BI"). She was promoted to Divisional Vice President, BI, in May 2012 and was then promoted to Senior Vice President and President of GEO Care in July 2014. Dr. Schlarb began her criminal justice career in 1986 working as a detention officer for the Bexar County Sheriff's Department and later as a probation officer and Assistant Director of Operations and Treatment for a Probation Violators facility in Bexar County, Texas. Dr. Schlarb joined BI Incorporated in 1995 and was involved in the development, implementation, and operations of two different national programs, one providing supervision and treatment services to offenders in the criminal justice system, and the other overseeing field operations for the immigration services division of BI. Dr. Schlarb is now responsible for the GEO Care division of GEO which encompasses intensive residential treatment, youth services, electronic monitoring equipment and services, and community-based correctional and immigration services. Dr. Schlarb received her B.A. degree from the University of Texas, San Antonio. She earned her Master's Degree from the University of Phoenix and her Ph.D. from Walden University, and holds several criminal justice certifications.

John J. Bulfin — As GEO's General Counsel and Secretary since 2000, Mr. Bulfin has oversight responsibility for all GEO litigation, investigations, professional responsibility and corporate governance. Mr. Bulfin is a member of the Florida Bar and the American Bar Associations. He has been a trial lawyer since 1978 and is a Florida Bar Board Certified Civil trial lawyer. Prior to joining GEO in 2000, Mr. Bulfin was a founding partner of the law firm Wiederhold, Moses, Bulfin & Rubin, in West Palm Beach, Florida. Mr. Bulfin attended the University of Florida, received his bachelor's degree cum laude from Regis College in Denver, Colorado and his juris doctor from Loyola University in Chicago, Illinois.

David J. Venturella — Mr. Venturella joined GEO in July 2012 as Executive Vice President, Corporate Development. In January 2014, he was promoted to Senior Vice President, Business Development. Mr. Venturella is responsible for leading GEO's business and proposal development efforts. Prior to joining GEO, Mr. Venturella served in various leadership positions, including most recently as the Assistant Director for the Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations for U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) from February 2011 to June 2012. In addition to his 22-year career with ICE, Mr. Venturella has worked in the private sector in business development and strategic planning. He served as Director of Business Development for the Global Security and Engineering Services Unit with L-3 Communications in Chantilly, Virginia from September 2007 to May 2008. He worked for USIS, Inc. from May 2004 to September 2007 serving as Vice President of the Homeland Security Business Unit for USIS in Falls Church, Virginia, where he was credited with increasing annual revenues by an average of 15 percent during his tenure, and serving as Director of Business Development for USIS in the company's Professional Services Division. Mr. Venturella has a Bachelor of Science degree in Political Science from Bradley University in Peoria, Illinois. He has also completed the Harvard/MIT Executive Leadership Course at Harvard University's Kennedy School of Government.

Thomas M. Wierdsma — As GEO's Senior Vice President of Project Development since January 2007, Mr. Wierdsma has oversight responsibility for corporate real estate activities and entitlement, design and construction of GEO's new and expanded facilities. Prior to joining GEO, Mr. Wierdsma served for 25 years with Colorado-based Hensel Phelps Construction Company in a number of increasingly senior positions, the last being Director of Project Planning and Development. Mr. Wierdsma attended Valparaiso University and received a Bachelor of Science Degree in Civil Engineering. He is a Registered Professional Engineer and a Designated Design Build Professional.

Ronald A. Brack — Mr. Brack assumed the role of Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer and Controller for the Company in August 2009. Mr. Brack was GEO's Vice President and Controller from January 2008 to August 2009 and Controller from April 2007 to January 2008. Mr. Brack joined GEO in May 2005 as Assistant Controller. From 2000 until joining GEO, Mr. Brack was with Fort Lauderdale, Florida based NationsRent, Inc. where his most recent position was Assistant Controller. From 1997 to 2000, Mr. Brack was with the Fort Lauderdale office of Arthur Andersen, LLP where his most recent position was Senior Auditor in the Audit and Business Advisory Services Group. Prior to that time, Mr. Brack spent over ten years in the fleet management business with World Omni Leasing, Inc. and GE Capital Fleet Services. Mr. Brack attended Florida Atlantic University and has a bachelor's degree in Economics from Vanderbilt University. He is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Shayn P. March — Mr. March joined GEO as Vice President of Finance and Treasurer in March 2009. Prior to joining GEO, Mr. March served as a Managing Director for the Corporate Investment Banking group at BNP Paribas, where he worked for eleven years in increasing capacities. From 1995 to 1997, Mr. March was employed at Sanwa Bank in the Corporate Finance Department. From 1988 to 1994, Mr. March was employed at UJB Financial in the Finance and Credit Audit Departments. Mr. March earned his Masters in Business Administration in Financial Management from the Lubin School of Business at Pace University and his Bachelor of Arts in Economics at Rutgers University.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table shows the number of shares of GEO's common stock that were beneficially owned at March 4, 2016 (unless stated otherwise) by (i) each nominee for election as director at the 2016 annual meeting of shareholders, (ii) each named executive officer (as defined below), (iii) all director nominees and executive officers as a group, and (iv) each person or group who was known by GEO to beneficially own more than 5% of GEO's outstanding common stock.

Name and Address of Beneficial Owner(1)	Amount & Nature of Beneficial Ownership(2)(3)	Percent of Class(3)
DIRECTOR NOMINEES(4)		
Clarence E. Anthony	24,879	*
Anne N. Foreman	28,791	*
Richard H. Glanton	7,641	*
Christopher C. Wheeler	13,145	*
Julie Myers Wood	4,250	*
George C. Zoley	1,139,162	1.5%
NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICERS(4)(5) John J. Bulfin Brian R. Evans	149,207 68,630	*
Thomas M. Wierdsma(5)	81,491	*
ALL DIRECTORS, DIRECTOR NOMINEES AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AS A GROUP (14 Persons)(6) OTHER	1,669,673	2.2%
The Vanguard Group(7)	11,865,353	15.9%
Blackrock, Inc.(8)	7,188,571	9.63%
FMR LLC(9)	6,731,018	9.02%
Hotchkis and Wiley Capital Management, LLC(10)	3,827,888	5.13%

- (1) Unless stated otherwise, the address of the beneficial owners is c/o The GEO Group, Inc., 621 NW 53rd Street, Suite 700, Boca Raton, Florida 33487.
- (2) Information concerning beneficial ownership was furnished by the persons named in the table or derived from documents filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which we refer to as the SEC. Unless stated otherwise, each person named in the table has sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares beneficially owned.
- (3) As of March 4, 2016, GEO had 74,641,453 shares of common stock outstanding.
 - These figures include shares of common stock underlying stock options held by director nominees and the named executive officers that are immediately exercisable, or are scheduled to become exercisable within 60 days of March 4, 2016, in the following amounts: Mr. Anthony 5,780; Ms. Foreman 11,560; Mr. Glanton 0; Mr. Wheeler 1,156; Ms. Wood 0; Mr. Zoley 11,560; Mr. Bulfin 0; Mr. Evans 9,248 and Mr. Wierdsma 0.
- (4) These figures include shares of restricted stock held by director nominees and the named executive officers, that are unvested but have voting rights, in the following amounts: Mr. Anthony 6,190; Ms. Foreman 6,190; Mr. Glanton 6,190; Mr. Wheeler 6,190; Ms. Wood 3,188; Mr. Zoley 155,311; Mr. Bulfin 25,000; Mr. Evans 32,500 and Mr. Wierdsma 25,000.

- (5) Includes 2,468 shares of common stock which Mr. Wierdsma owns indirectly for the benefit of B. Wierdsma, Oliver Thomas Adams, Lauren Diane Wierdsma and Robert Oliver Wierdsma.
- (6) Includes 82,076 shares of common stock underlying stock options held by director nominees and executive officers (14 persons in total) that are immediately exercisable or are scheduled to become exercisable within 60 days of March 4, 2016.
- (7) The principal business address of The Vanguard Group, Inc. is P.O. Box 2600, V26, Valley Forge, PA 19482. By Schedule 13F, filed February 8, 2016, Vanguard reported that, as of December 31, 2015, it beneficially owned 11,865,353 shares with sole voting power over 94,864 shares, sole dispositive power over 94,864 shares and shared dispositive power over 3,800 shares.
- (8) The principal business address of BlackRock, Inc. is 55 East 52nd Street, New York, NY 10055. By Schedule 13G/A, filed January 8, 2016, BlackRock reported that, as of December 31, 2015, it beneficially owned 7,188,571 shares with sole voting power over 7,046,859 shares.
- (9) The principal business address of FMR LLC is 245 Summer Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02210. By Schedule 13G filed on February 12, 2016, FMR LLC reported that, as of December 31, 2015, it beneficially owned 6,731,018 shares with sole voting power over 3,038,068 shares and sole dispositive power over 6,731,018 shares.
- (10) The principal business address of Hotchkis and Wiley Capital Management, LLC is 725 S. Figueroa Street, 39th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90017. By Schedule 13G, filed on February 12, 2016, Hotchkis and Wiley Capital Management, LLC reported that, as of December 31, 2015, it beneficially owned 3,827,888 shares with sole voting power over 3,361,704 shares and sole dispositive power over 3,827,888 shares.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, ITS COMMITTEES AND OTHER CORPORATE GOVERNANCE INFORMATION

GEO's board of directors held nine meetings during fiscal year 2015. Each director attended at least 75% of the total number of meetings of the board of directors and of the meetings held by all board committees on which such director served.

Director Independence

Pursuant to the corporate governance standards applicable to companies listed on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE"), the board of directors must be comprised of a majority of directors who qualify as independent directors. In determining independence, each year the board of directors affirmatively determines whether directors have a "material relationship" with GEO. When assessing the "materiality" of a director's relationship with GEO, the board of directors considers all relevant facts and circumstances, not merely from the director's standpoint, but also from that of the persons or organizations with which the director has an affiliation. An independent director is free from any relationship with GEO that may impair the director's ability to make independent judgments. Particular attention is paid to whether the director is independent from management and, with respect to organizations affiliated with a director with which GEO does business, the frequency and regularity of the business conducted, and whether the business is carried out at arm's length on substantially the same terms to GEO as those prevailing at the time from unrelated third parties for comparable business transactions. Material relationships can include commercial, banking, industrial, consulting, legal, accounting, charitable and familial relationships.

Applying the NYSE's independence standards, the board of directors has determined that Clarence E. Anthony, Anne N. Foreman, Richard H. Glanton, Christopher C. Wheeler and Julie Myers Wood qualify as independent under the NYSE's corporate governance standards, and that the board of directors is therefore comprised of a majority of independent directors. The board of directors' determination that each of these directors is independent was based on the fact that none of the directors had a material relationship with GEO outside of such person's position as a director, including a relationship that would disqualify such director from being considered independent under the NYSE's listing standards.

Committees

Under our corporate governance guidelines, the board of directors has established eight standing committees. The members of the board of directors serving on these committees and the functions of those committees are set forth below.

AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Richard H. Glanton, Chairman Clarence E. Anthony Christopher C. Wheeler

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

Richard H. Glanton, Chairman Anne N. Foreman Christopher C. Wheeler

NOMINATING AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

Anne N. Foreman, Chairman Richard H. Glanton Christopher C. Wheeler

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

George C. Zoley, Chairman Christopher C. Wheeler Richard H. Glanton

CORPORATE PLANNING COMMITTEE

Anne N. Foreman, Chairman Clarence E. Anthony Julie Myers Wood

OPERATIONS AND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

Clarence Anthony, Chairman Anne N. Foreman Richard H. Glanton Julie Myers Wood

LEGAL STEERING COMMITTEE

Christopher C. Wheeler, Chairman Richard H. Glanton Anne N. Foreman

INDEPENDENT COMMITTEE

Richard Glanton, Chairman Anne N. Foreman Clarence E. Anthony Christopher C. Wheeler Julie Myers Wood

Audit and Finance Committee

The Audit and Finance Committee met ten times during fiscal year 2015. The Report of the Audit and Finance Committee is included in this proxy statement.

All of the members of the Audit and Finance Committee are independent (as independence is defined under Exchange Act Rule 10A-3, as well as under Section 303A.02 of the NYSE's listing standards). In addition, the board of directors has determined that Mr. Glanton is the "audit committee financial expert" as that term is defined under Item 407(d)(5) of Regulation S-K of the SEC's rules.

The Audit and Finance Committee has a written charter adopted by the board of directors. It can be found on our website at http://www.geogroup.com by clicking on the link "About Us" on our homepage and then clicking on the link "Corporate Governance." In addition, the charter is available in print to any shareholder who requests it by contacting our Vice President of Corporate Relations at 561-999-7306. Pursuant to the charter, the main functions and responsibilities of the Audit and Finance Committee include the following:

- · select, in its sole discretion, our independent auditor and review and oversee its performance;
- review and approve in advance the terms of our independent auditor's annual engagement, including the proposed fees, as well as the scope of auditing services to be provided;
- oversee the independence of the Company's independent auditor;
- · review and approve in advance any non-audit services to be provided by the independent auditor, including the proposed fees;
- review with management, our internal auditor and our independent auditor, our significant financial risks or exposures and assess the steps management has taken to monitor and mitigate such risks or exposures;

- review and discuss with management and our independent auditor the audit of our annual financial statements and our internal controls over financial reporting, and our disclosure and the independent auditor's reports thereon;
- · meet privately with our independent auditor on any matters deemed significant by the independent auditor;
- establish procedures for the submission, receipt, retention and treatment, on an anonymous basis, of complaints and concerns regarding our
 accounting, internal accounting controls or auditing matters;
- establish, review periodically and update as necessary a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (the "Code of Conduct"), ensure that management
 has established a system to enforce the Code of Conduct, and review management's monitoring of the Company's compliance with the Code of
 Conduct;
- review with our counsel legal matters that may have a material impact on our financial statements, our compliance policies and any material reports or inquiries from regulators or government agencies; and
- address or take action with respect to any other matter specifically delegated to it from time to time by the board of directors.

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee met six times during fiscal year 2015. The Report of the Compensation Committee is included in this proxy statement.

All of the members of the Compensation Committee are independent (as independence is defined under Section 303A.02 of the NYSE's listing standards).

The Compensation Committee has a written charter adopted by the board of directors. It can be found on our website at http://www.geogroup.com by clicking on the link "About Us" on our homepage and then clicking on the link "Corporate Governance." In addition, the charter is available in print to any shareholder who requests it by contacting our Vice President of Corporate Relations at 561-999-7306. Pursuant to the charter, the main functions and responsibilities of the Compensation Committee include the following:

- review on a periodic basis and, if appropriate, make recommendations with respect to director compensation;
- establish our executive compensation philosophy, and review and approve the compensation of all of our corporate officers, including salaries, bonuses, stock option grants and other forms of compensation;
- review the general compensation structure for our corporate and key field employees;
- establish annual and long-term performance goals for the compensation of our Chief Executive Officer ("CEO") and other senior executive officers, evaluate the CEO's and such other senior executive officers' performance in light of those goals, and, either as a committee or together with the other independent members of the board of directors, determine and approve the CEO's and such other senior executive officers' compensation level based on this evaluation;
- · review our program for succession and management development;
- · review our incentive-based compensation and equity-based plans and make recommendations to the board of directors with respect thereto;
- review and discuss with management our disclosures under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis", or CD&A, and based on such review and discussion make a recommendation to the Board as to whether the CD&A should be included in our proxy statement; and

· address or take action with respect to any other matter specifically delegated to it from time to time by the board of directors.

For further information on the Compensation Committee's processes and procedures for consideration and determination of executive compensation, see "Compensation Discussion and Analysis" elsewhere in this proxy statement.

Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee

The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee met six times during fiscal year 2015.

All of the members of the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee are independent (as independence is defined under Section 303A.02 of the NYSE's listing standards).

The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee has a written charter adopted by the board of directors. It can be found on our website at http://www.geogroup.com by clicking on the link "About Us" on our homepage and then clicking on the link "Corporate Governance." In addition, the charter is available in print to any shareholder who requests it by contacting our Vice President of Corporate Relations at 561-999-7306. Pursuant to the charter, the main functions and responsibilities of the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee include the following:

- identify candidates qualified to become members of the board of directors and select or recommend that the full board of directors select such candidates for nomination and/or appointment to the board of directors;
- review candidates for the board of directors recommended by shareholders;
- assist the Board in determining and monitoring whether or not each director and prospective director is an "independent director" within the meaning of any rules and laws applicable to GEO;
- after consultation with the Chairman and CEO, recommend to the board of directors for approval all assignments of committee members, including designations of the chairs of the committees;
- establish the evaluation criteria for the annual self-evaluation by the board of directors, including the criteria for determining whether the board of directors and its committees are functioning effectively, and implement the process for annual evaluations;
- · develop, adopt, review annually and, if appropriate, update, corporate governance guidelines for GEO and evaluate compliance with such guidelines;
- periodically review our Code of Conduct for directors, officers and employees, and approve amendments to the Code of Conduct to the extent deemed appropriate by the committee;
- advise the board of directors with regard to our policies and procedures for the review, approval or ratification of any transaction presenting a
 potential conflict of interest between us and any member of our board of directors or any executive officers;
- · consider other corporate governance issues that arise from time to time, and advise the board of directors with respect to such issues; and
- address or take action with respect to any other matter specifically delegated to it from time to time by the board of directors.

In fulfilling the committee's duties to identify and recommend candidates for election to our board of directors, the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee considers the mix of skills, experience, character, commitment, and diversity — diversity being broadly construed to mean a variety of opinions, perspectives and backgrounds, such as gender, race and ethnicity differences, as well as other differentiating characteristics, all in the context of the requirements of our board of directors at the time of election.

Executive Committee

Periodically during fiscal year 2015 members of the Executive Committee informally discussed various matters relating to GEO's business. The Executive Committee has full authority to exercise all the powers of the board of directors between meetings of the board of directors, except as reserved by the board of directors. During 2015, the Executive Committee acted three times through resolutions adopted at duly convened meetings or by unanimous written consent. All actions taken by the Executive Committee in 2015 were ratified by the board of directors at their next quarterly meeting.

Corporate Planning Committee

The Corporate Planning Committee periodically reviews with management various corporate strategic initiatives, including potential merger and acquisition activities, business expansion issues and corporate finance matters.

Operations and Oversight Committee

The Operations and Oversight Committee reviews with management various issues relating to our operations that may arise from time to time.

Legal Steering Committee

The Legal Steering Committee reviews with management strategic issues with respect to material litigation and other discrete legal issues.

Independent Committee

The Independent Committee considers matters that may arise from time to time that the board of directors designates for independent director review.

Director Identification and Selection

The processes for director selection and director qualifications are set forth in Section 3 of our Corporate Governance Guidelines. The board of directors, acting on the recommendation of the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee, will nominate a slate of director candidates for election at each annual meeting of shareholders and will elect directors to fill vacancies, including vacancies created as a result of any increase in the size of the board, between annual meetings. Nominees for director are selected on the basis of outstanding achievement in their personal careers, broad experience, wisdom, integrity, ability to make independent, analytical inquiries, understanding of the business environment, and willingness to devote adequate time to the duties of the board of directors. The board believes that each director should have a basic understanding of (i) the principal operational and financial objectives and plans and strategies of GEO, (ii) the results of operations and financial condition of GEO and of any significant subsidiaries or business segments, and (iii) the relative standing of GEO and its business segments in relation to its competitors. The board is committed to diversified membership and it does not and will not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, religion or disability in selecting nominees. The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee may, to the extent it deems appropriate, engage a third party professional search firm to identify and review new director candidates and their credentials.

The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee will consider proposed nominees whose names are submitted to it by shareholders; however, it does not have a formal process for that consideration. There are no differences between the considerations and qualifications for director nominees that are recommended by shareholders and director nominees recommended by the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee. The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee has not adopted a formal process because it believes that the informal consideration process has been adequate to date. The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee intends to review periodically whether a more formal policy should be adopted. If a shareholder

wishes to suggest a proposed name of a nominee for consideration by the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee, the name of that nominee and related personal information should be forwarded to the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee, in care of the Corporate Secretary, at least six months before the next annual meeting to assure time for meaningful consideration by the committee.

Board Leadership Structure

Our CEO also serves as the Chairman of the board of directors. Richard H. Glanton has served as Lead Independent Director of the Company since January 1, 2011.

Mr. Glanton has been a director of GEO since 1998 and is currently the Chairman of the Audit and Finance Committee, the Compensation Committee and the Independent Committee and a member of the Executive Committee, the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee, the Operations and Oversight Committee and the Legal Steering Committee. As the Lead Independent Director, Mr. Glanton has input to the Chairman of the board on preparation of agendas for board and committee meetings. Mr. Glanton chairs board meetings when the Chairman of the board is not in attendance and provides input to the independent directors and ensures that the effectiveness of the board is assessed on a regular basis. The Lead Independent Director reports to the board regarding deliberations of the independent directors and may recommend special meetings of the independent directors as necessary. Because of Mr. Glanton's long history as a board member and his service as the Chairman of the Audit and Finance Committee, the Compensation Committee and the Independent Committee, the board believes that Mr. Glanton is uniquely qualified to serve as the Lead Independent Director of the Company. In 2012, in connection with our conversion to a REIT, Mr. Glanton was the chairman of a special committee created to review and manage the divestiture of GEO Care, Inc.

As a company that is focused on its core business, we believe the CEO is in the best position to direct the independent directors' attention on the issues of greatest importance to the Company and its shareholders. Since our CEO knows the Company's business, is a pioneer in the industry and has over thirty years of experience, we believe that our CEO is the appropriate person to lead the board of directors. Our overall corporate governance policies and practices combined with the strength of our independent directors, including our Lead Independent Director, and our internal controls minimize any potential conflicts that may result from combining the roles of Chairman and CEO.

We believe the current leadership structure of the board of directors supports the risk oversight functions described below by providing independent leadership at the board and committee level through the Lead Independent Director with ultimate oversight by the full board of directors led by our Chairman and CEO. The board of directors periodically reviews and considers whether the current board leadership structure continues to be appropriate for our Company.

Board Risk Oversight

Our board of directors has overall responsibility for risk oversight with a focus on the most significant risks facing the Company. Throughout the year, the board of directors and the committees to which it has delegated responsibility dedicate a portion of their meetings to review and discuss specific risk topics in greater detail. The board of directors has delegated responsibility for the oversight of specific risks to the following committees:

- The Audit and Finance Committee oversees GEO's risk policies and processes relating to the financial statements, financial reporting processes and credit risks.
- The Operations and Oversight Committee oversees GEO's operating risks. The Operations and Oversight Committee meets regularly during the year and on occasions when an operations incident occurs. The Operations and Oversight Committee may travel to the appropriate site to audit the operating practices and procedures if an incident has occurred.

- The Compensation Committee oversees risks related to the Company's compensation policies and practices.
- The Legal Steering Committee oversees risks related to major litigation.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

The board of directors has adopted a code of business conduct and ethics applicable to GEO's directors, officers, employees, agents and representatives, including its consultants, which we refer to as the Code of Ethics. The Code of Ethics strives to deter wrongdoing and promote honest and ethical conduct, the avoidance of conflicts of interest, full, fair, accurate, timely and transparent disclosure, compliance with the applicable government and self-regulatory organization laws, rules and regulations, prompt internal reporting of violations of the Code of Ethics, and accountability for compliance with the Code of Ethics. The Code of Ethics can be found on our website at http://www.geogroup.com by clicking on the link "About Us" on our homepage and then clicking on the link "Corporate Governance." In addition, the Code of Ethics is available in print to any shareholder who requests it by contacting our Vice President of Corporate Relations at 561-999-7306.

Code of Ethics for CEO, Senior Financial Officers and Other Employees

Pursuant to Section 406 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the board of directors has also adopted a code of ethics for the CEO, its senior financial officers and all other employees, which we refer to as the Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers. The text of this Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers is located in Section 18 of GEO's Cde of Ethics. The Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers can be found on our website at http://www.geogroup.com by clicking on the link "About Us" on our homepage and then clicking on the link "Corporate Governance." In addition, the Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers is available in print to any shareholder who requests it by contacting our Vice President of Corporate Relations at 561-999-7306.

Corporate Governance Guidelines

The board of directors has adopted corporate governance guidelines to promote the effective functioning of the board of directors and its committees, and the continued implementation of good corporate governance practices. The corporate governance guidelines address matters such as the role and structure of the board of directors, the selection, qualifications and continuing education of members of the board of directors, board meetings, non-employee director executive sessions, board self-evaluation, board committees, CEO performance review, succession planning, non-employee director compensation, certain shareholder matters and certain shareholder rights.

The corporate governance guidelines can be found on our website at http://www.geogroup.com by clicking on the link "About Us" on our homepage and then clicking on the link "Corporate Governance." In addition, the corporate governance guidelines are available in print to any shareholder who requests them by contacting our Vice President of Corporate Relations at 561-999-7306.

Annual Board and Committee Self-Assessments and Non-Employee Director Executive Sessions

The board of directors conducts a self-assessment annually, which is reported by the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee to the board of directors. In addition, the Audit and Finance Committee, the Compensation Committee and the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee also undergo annual self-assessments of their performance. The non-employee directors of the board of directors meet in executive session at least twice per year and such meetings are presided over by a presiding director who is typically the chairman of the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee, who is currently Ms. Foreman.

Communications with Directors

The board of directors has adopted a process to facilitate written communications by shareholders or other interested parties to the entire board, the independent members of the board as a group or any individual member of the board, including the presiding director for non-employee director executive sessions. Persons wishing to write to the board of directors of GEO, or to a specified director (including the presiding director for non-employee director executive sessions) or a committee of the board, should send correspondence to the Corporate Secretary at 621 NW 53rd Street, Suite 700, Boca Raton, Florida, 33487.

The Corporate Secretary will forward to the directors all communications that, in his or her judgment, are appropriate for consideration by the directors. Examples of communications that would not be appropriate for consideration by the directors include commercial solicitations and matters not relevant to the shareholders, to the functioning of the board, or to the affairs of GEO.

Board Member Attendance at Annual Meetings

GEO encourages all of its directors to attend the annual meeting of shareholders. We generally hold a board meeting coincident with our annual meeting to minimize director travel obligations and facilitate their attendance at the annual meeting of shareholders. All of our directors attended the 2015 annual meeting of shareholders.

Adoption of Global Human Rights Policy and Ongoing Dialogue

In November 2012, GEO entered into a dialogue with the U.S. Jesuit Conference which included representatives from the National Jesuit Committee on Investment Responsibility and the Interfaith Center for Corporate Responsibility and Mercy Investments. The purpose of the dialogue was the adoption of a corporate Human Rights policy. On February 14, 2013, GEO's Board of Directors adopted a Global Human Rights Policy. Representatives of the Jesuit Conference and Mercy Investments have toured GEO facilities and are continuing the collaboration with GEO towards full implementation of the policy.

 $Additional\ information\ on\ GEO's\ Global\ Human\ Rights\ Policy\ can\ be\ found\ at\ http://geogroup.com/human_rights.$

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Grant Thornton LLP ("Grant Thornton") served as GEO's independent registered public accountants in fiscal years 2015 and 2014. A member of Grant Thornton will be present at the annual meeting to make a statement if so desired and will be available to respond to appropriate questions. The following sets forth the aggregate fees billed to GEO by Grant Thornton in fiscal years 2015 and 2014.

	2015	2014
Audit Fees(1)	\$ 2,448,336	\$ 2,665,360
Audit Related Fees(2)	\$ 54,800	\$ 373,199
Tax Fees(3)	\$ 10,578	\$ 89,613
All Other Fees		
Total	\$ 2,513,714	\$ 3,128,172

- (1) Audit fees for 2015 include fees for professional services rendered in connection with the annual audit of the Company's consolidated financial statements, audit of internal controls over financial reporting, reviews of quarterly financial statements reported on Form 10-Q, statutory requirements required domestically and internationally, comfort letters and consents related to the prospectus supplement for the at-the-market equity offering program. Audit fees for 2014 include fees for professional services rendered in connection with the annual audit of the Company's consolidated financial statements, audit of internal controls over financial reporting, reviews of quarterly financial statements reported on Form 10-Q, statutory requirements required domestically and internationally, correspondence with the SEC, comfort letters and consents related to the Company's Form S-8 registration statement relating to the 2014 Equity Incentive Plan, the unallocated automatic shelf registration statement on Form S-3, the prospectus supplement associated with the 5.875% Senior Notes due 2024, and the prospectus supplement relating to the at-the-market equity offering program.
- (2) Audit related fees in 2015 and 2015 primarily consist of fees for the audit of The GEO Save 401(k) Plan and related Annual Report filed on Form 11-K and various due diligence services.
- (3) Tax fees for 2015 and 2014 consist of fees for tax compliance and consultation primarily related to GEO's foreign locations.

The Audit and Finance Committee of the board of directors has implemented procedures to ensure that all audit and permitted non-audit services provided to GEO are pre-approved by the Audit and Finance Committee. All of the audit, audit-related, tax and all other services provided by Grant Thornton to GEO in 2015 and 2014 were approved by the Audit and Finance Committee pursuant to these procedures. All non-audit services provided in 2015 and 2014 were reviewed with the Audit and Finance Committee, which concluded that the provision of such services by Grant Thornton was compatible with the maintenance of that firm's independence in the conduct of its auditing functions.

Audit and Finance Committee Pre-Approvals of Audit, Audit-Related, Tax and Permissible Non-Audit Services

The Audit and Finance Committee periodically approves the provision of various audit, audit-related, tax and other services by Grant Thornton. The Audit and Finance Committee plans to continue to review and pre-approve such services as appropriate. In addition, the Audit and Finance Committee has delegated to its Chairman, Richard H. Glanton, the authority to grant, on behalf of the Audit and Finance Committee, the pre-approvals required under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act for the provision by Grant Thornton to GEO of auditing and permissible non-audit services; provided, however, that any decision made by Mr. Glanton with respect to any such pre-approvals must be presented at the next regularly scheduled full Audit and Finance Committee meeting that is held after such decision is made.

All of the services provided by Grant Thornton to GEO in 2015 and 2014 were approved by the Audit and Finance Committee pursuant to these procedures. The Audit and Finance Committee will continue to review and pre-approve such services as appropriate.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

COMPENSATION DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Role of the Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee of our board of directors establishes and regularly reviews our compensation philosophy and programs, exercises authority with respect to the determination and payment of base and incentive compensation to executive officers and administers our 2006 stock incentive plan, the 2011 employee stock purchase plan and our 2014 stock incentive plan. Our Compensation Committee consists of three members, each of whom is independent as that term is defined in the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the rules and regulations that have been promulgated under that Act, and in the listing standards of the New York Stock Exchange. The Compensation Committee operates under a written charter that was first adopted by our board of directors in February 2004 and has been amended periodically. The charter more fully describes the role, responsibilities and functioning of the Compensation Committee. A current copy of this charter can be viewed on our website at www.geogroup.com by clicking the link "About Us" on our homepage and then clicking the link "Corporate Governance".

Sav-on-Pav Results

At our 2015 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, over 99% of the votes cast voted to approve the advisory resolution on our executive compensation referred to as the "say-on-pay" vote. The Compensation Committee believes that the positive outcome of the say-on-pay vote supports the compensation arrangements established by the Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee considered the results of the shareholder vote on the 2015 "say-on-pay" proposal as one of the many factors relevant in connection with the discharge of its responsibilities along with the advice of its independent compensation consultant and shareholder feedback. During 2015, the Compensation Committee continued the compensation program in place during 2014 with the changes noted below under the section titled, "Why Each Element of Compensation is Paid and How the Amount of Each Element is Determined".

Independence of Compensation Consultant

The Compensation Committee assessed the independence of Pay Governance LLC, ("Pay Governance"), a nationally recognized executive compensation consultant, taking into account the following factors:

- Other services provided by Pay Governance;
- The amount of fees paid by GEO to the consultant as a percentage of its total revenues;
- · Any business or personal relationships between the consultant (including its representatives) and GEO's directors or senior officers; and
- The policies and procedures the consultant has in place to prevent conflicts of interest, which includes a prohibition against stock ownership in GEO.

Pay Governance has attested to its independence and does not provide any services to GEO other than those related to executive compensation consulting. Based on its assessment, the Compensation Committee agreed that the compensation consultant is independent and that the compensation consultant's work has not raised any conflict of interest.

Overview of Compensation Structure

Our compensation structure for named executive officers has historically consisted of four basic components — an annual base salary, an annual cash incentive bonus, an annual equity compensation grant and certain other benefits and perquisites, as more fully described below.

When making decisions regarding the compensation of named executive officers, including the Chief Executive Officer, the Compensation Committee considers the data and analyses prepared by Pay Governance, historical pay to the named executive officers and the appropriateness of such compensation, including by comparing it to a peer group of companies periodically. During 2012, the Compensation Committee used peer group data to obtain a general understanding of compensation practices and therefore ensure that it is acting in an informed and responsible manner to make sure our executive compensation program is competitive. The Compensation Committee viewed peer group data as one factor in assisting its compensation decisions, but did not engage in benchmarking or rely wholly or in part on this information. In 2015, the Compensation Committee did not believe it was necessary or appropriate to perform or have Pay Governance conduct a peer group analysis to evaluate our compensation programs and practices as a whole, but the Compensation Committee did request Pay Governance to conduct an assessment of Mr. Zoley's compensation and this assessment included a peer group analysis as discussed below. The Compensation Committee also considers the compensation recommendations set forth by the Chief Executive Officer for named executive officers other than himself. Under the Compensation Committee's charter, the Chief Executive Officer cannot provide the Compensation Committee with a compensation recommendation for himself. When considering compensation matters generally, and the compensation packages of the named executive officers in particular, the Compensation Committee meets in executive session outside the presence of the named executive officers. The Compensation Committee uses its experience and judgment to make final compensation decisions.

During 2015, the Compensation Committee engaged Pay Governance to perform the following services: (i) review the proxy statement for the 2015 annual shareholders meeting; (ii) conduct an assessment of Mr. Zoley's compensation and advise the Compensation Committee with respect to modifications to Mr. Zoley's employment agreement; and (iii) calculate the Total Shareholder Return ("TSR") payout calculations for the TSR component of the Company's 2013-2015 performance share awards and the Company's percentile rank calculation compared to the peer group companies that make up the FTSE NAREIT Equity REITS Index. The Compensation Committee retained Pay Governance directly, supervised all work assignments performed by them, and reviewed and approved all work invoices received from them for payment. Pay Governance met directly with the Compensation Committee and reported directly to the Chairman of the Compensation Committee. In conducting its review, Pay Governance was at times required to work with our management in order to obtain compensation information and data to perform its tasks. Other than as described above, Pay Governance was not asked to perform any other services for us. GEO paid Pay Governance a total of \$80,821 related to its work for the Compensation Committee in 2015.

Under its charter, the Compensation Committee has the ability to retain any advisors it deems necessary or desirable in order for it to discharge its duties. The Compensation Committee also has sole authority to terminate the retention of any advisor it has retained.

Important Factors Given Particular Consideration by the Compensation Committee in Setting Compensation for the Named Executive Officers

In setting executive compensation for our named executive officers, the Compensation Committee gives particular attention and focus to the following factors over a several year-period:

- Our financial performance;
- · Our stock price performance;
- Achievement of strategic operating objectives;
- · Our growth and prospects for continued future growth in both revenues and profitability; and
- The performance of our senior management team.

Applying these factors to our Company during the previous several years in setting CEO and other named executive officer compensation, the Compensation Committee considered the following:

- During the past several years, we have experienced strong growth in revenue and profitability and believe we have become the most diversified service provider in our peer group, which will continue to yield growth opportunities in excess of typical industry levels;
- During the past several years, we have successfully completed and integrated several significant strategic acquisitions, including, most recently, the
 acquisition of eight correctional and detention facilities from LCS Correctional Services, Inc. and its affiliates, the acquisition by our subsidiary,
 Protocol Criminal Justice, Inc., of assets relating to customer relationship management software from APAC Customer Services, Inc., our acquisition of
 Soberlink, Inc., a leading developer and distributor of mobile alcohol monitoring devices and services, our acquisition and integration of BI
 Incorporated in 2011, which allowed us to introduce important new electronic monitoring and community service offerings to our customers, and the
 acquisition and integration of Cornell Companies in 2010-2011, which materially expanded the scope of our U.S. Corrections Services and what we now
 refer to as our GEO Care Segment;
- During 2015, GEO's total revenues increased approximately nine percent to \$1.89 billion, Adjusted EBITDA increased approximately six percent to \$368.7 million, and Adjusted Funds From Operations ("AFFO") increased approximately seven percent to \$248.4 million. During 2015, GEO experienced significant start-up activity which resulted in \$4.8 million, net of tax, in start-up expenses along with \$2.2 million, net of tax, in merger and acquisition related expenses. Since 2012, GEO has grown AFFO at a compounded annual growth rate of 18 percent;
- We believe we have the most seasoned and accomplished senior management team in our industry, led by our Chairman, CEO and Founder, who is an industry pioneer and has a long and established track record of leading our company to substantial growth in revenue and profitability since the inception of our business;
- We believe the efforts undertaken by our senior management team over the past several years to expand our company's business, both in our core corrections business and into new diversified services, have positioned us to have what we believe are stronger prospects for stable and strong revenue and profit growth than any peer company in our industry;
- Our senior management team has consistently demonstrated the ability over a long period of time to manage through and capably address and mitigate the key risks that face our business on an ongoing basis as demonstrated by the activation of six facilities during 2015, with total annual revenues of \$192 million. This includes the takeover of the 3,400 bed Kingman, Arizona facility for the State of Arizona. The company was also awarded significant contract extensions at the Broward Transitional Center and the Northwest Detention Center;
- Our senior management team has consistently made delivering shareholder value a priority. We have had solid long-term stock price performance. The following graph compares the total shareholder return of our common stock compared to the total shareholder return of the NAREIT U.S. Equity REITs index over the five-year period ended December 31, 2015. (GEO TSR 76% vs NAREIT 76%); and

Total Shareolder Return for Five-Year Period Ended December 31, 2015



• The successful conversion by GEO into a real estate investment trust, or a REIT, effective January 1, 2013, a transaction which we believe has significantly increased shareholder value, including through the payment of regular quarterly dividends to our shareholders. We commenced paying regular quarterly dividends in 2013. For 2013, 2014 and 2015, we paid an aggregate of \$2.05, \$2.33 and \$2.51 per share for the year, respectively, in quarterly dividends.

The factors above are among the most critical we consider in setting our named executive officer compensation.

Compensation Program Objectives and What the Program is Designed to Reward

Our executive compensation program is designed to attract and retain our officers and to motivate them to increase shareholder value on both an annual and a longer term basis primarily by generating increasing levels of revenue and net income. To that end, compensation packages include significant forms of incentive compensation to ensure that an executive officer's interest is aligned with the interests of our shareholders in generating revenue and net income. Based upon the Compensation Committee's regular review of the Company's compensation policies and practices, the Compensation Committee determined that the risks arising from our compensation policies and practices for our employees are not reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on the Company.

Elements of Compensation

Our compensation program for named executive officers consists of the following components:

- · Annual base salaries
- · Annual cash incentive compensation
- · Equity compensation
- · Other benefits and perquisites

Each of these components is reflected in the Summary Compensation Table set forth below and is also discussed in further detail below.

Why Each Element of Compensation is Paid and How the Amount of Each Element is Determined

The following is a brief discussion of each element of our named executive officer compensation. The Compensation Committee pays each of these elements in order to ensure that a desirable overall mix is

established between base compensation and incentive compensation, cash and non-cash compensation and annual and long-term compensation. The committee also evaluates on a periodic basis the overall competitiveness of our executive compensation packages as compared to packages offered in the marketplace for which we compete for executive talent. Overall, our Compensation Committee believes that our executive compensation packages are currently appropriately balanced and structured to retain and motivate our named executive officers, who we believe constitute the most experienced senior management team in our industry. The Compensation Committee evaluates GEO's executive compensation policies and practices on an ongoing basis.

Salaries. The cash salaries paid to the named executive officers are incorporated into the terms of existing executive employment agreements with our named executive officers. Any increases in salaries have been made either pursuant to the terms of the employment agreements or at the discretion of the Compensation Committee. Mr. Zoley, who also serves as our Chairman, receives no additional compensation for his board service, so his annual base salary reflects the workload, responsibilities and contributions made by Mr. Zoley as our Chief Executive Officer and our Chairman.

For 2015, our Compensation Committee determined it was appropriate to increase the annual base salaries of our named executive officers other than Mr. Zoley by 3% as compared to their 2014 annual base salaries.

For 2015, the Compensation Committee engaged Pay Governance to conduct an assessment of Mr. Zoley's total compensation. In doing so, the Committee reviewed various approaches to benchmarking pay for the Chief Executive Officer in light of the limited number of direct competitors with the size and scale of GEO Group. After discussing various alternatives, the Committee determined that using a group of similarly-sized REITs was the most appropriate approach for the following reasons:

- Reflects a primary labor market from which we recruit executive-level talent
- Although limited in number, our direct business competitors are REITs
- It is consistent with our competitive market for equity capital and aligns with the industry classification that the investment community broadly
 evaluates our performance
- · Aligned with the approach that institutional investors and proxy advisors have historically used in evaluating GEO's pay and performance relationship

Following the Compensation Committee's direction, Pay Governance used the following peer group for benchmarking the CEO's compensation:

American Tower Corporation
Avalonbay Communities Inc.
Boston Properties Inc.
Camden Property Trust
CBL & Associates Properties Inc.
Corrections Corporation of America
Crown Castle International Corp.
DDR Corp.
Digital Booky Trust Inc.

Digital Realty Trust Inc. Equity Residential Extra Space Storage Inc. Iron Mountain Inc. Kimco Realty Corporation La Salle Hotel Properties Plum Creek Timber Co. Inc. Public Storage

Rayonier Inc.
St. Green Realty Corp.

Strategic Hotels & Resorts, Inc.

GEO Group was at the 68th percentile based on revenues against this peer group as of March 30, 2014 when the Committee approved the benchmarking approach.

As a result of this assessment and Pay Governance's recommendation, the Compensation Committee determined to decrease Mr. Zoley's base salary from \$1,215,000 to \$1,000,000 in order to better align Mr. Zoley's salary with the market and the ISS peer group, to reallocate his total compensation so that a greater percentage of his

total compensation is performance based and preserve the full deductibility under 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). This decrease in Mr. Zoley's base salary is reflected in the most recent amendment to Mr. Zoley's employment agreement entered into in May of 2015.

Annual Cash Incentive Compensation. Annual cash incentive compensation for each of our named executive officers is governed by our Senior Management Performance Award Plan, which was approved by our shareholders at the Company's 2015 annual meeting of shareholders in accordance with the performance-based compensation exception under Section 162(m) of the Code that such a plan be approved by shareholders at least once every five years and which our shareholders are being asked this year to approve an Amended and Restated Senior Management Performance Award Plan due to an amendment to the annual incentive target amounts as discussed below. Payments to the Chief Executive Officer made in accordance with this plan are intended to be tax deductible under Section 162(m) of the Code. The plan is administered by our Compensation Committee, which has the authority to make all discretionary determinations necessary or appropriate under the plan. The plan is governed by the Compensation Committee and is administered on a day to day basis by the Chief Executive Officer and the Vice President of Human Resources.

Under the plan, each of our named executive officers is eligible to receive annual cash incentive compensation based on our relative achievement of budgeted revenue and net income after tax for the fiscal year. We believe revenue and net income after tax are meaningful metrics to assess our performance and are used by our management team when it develops its annual operating plan and budget and are used by our investors in evaluating our performance against the annual financial guidance we give on revenue and net income. For purposes of the plan, net income after tax means our net income after all federal, state and local taxes. Extraordinary items and changes in accounting principles, as defined by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, may be disregarded in determining our net income after tax. Non-recurring and unusual items not included or planned for in our annual budget may also be excluded from net income after tax in the sole and absolute discretion of the Compensation Committee. In determining the amount of annual incentive cash compensation awarded, our net income after tax is weighted 65% and our revenue is weighted 35% (collectively, the "Target Weighting of Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax").

Awards under the plan are made as follows: (i) targets for budgeted revenue and net income after tax are set at the beginning of each fiscal year; (ii) the plan includes for each named executive officer an annual incentive target amount as a percentage of the officer's salary which forms the basis for computing the officer's award under the plan; and (iii) at the end of the fiscal year, a multiplier set forth in the plan that is based on our relative achievement of budgeted revenue and net income after tax for the fiscal year is applied to each officer's annual incentive target amount referenced in (ii) above. The multiplier is the same for all named executive officers.

For 2015, the Compensation Committee engaged Pay Governance to conduct an assessment of Mr. Zoley's total compensation, including his annual cash incentive compensation. As a result of this assessment and Pay Governance's recommendation, the Compensation Committee determined to increase Mr. Zoley's annual incentive target amount from 100% of his base salary to 150% of his base salary in order to better align Mr. Zoley's annual cash incentive compensation with the market and the ISS peer group and in order to reallocate his total compensation so that a greater percentage of his total compensation is tied to the performance of the Company. We believe this approach is consistent with the approach taken by our peers in the equity REIT sector and our industry, and is reflective of the performance-based compensation program that our shareholders support. This increase in Mr. Zoley's annual incentive target is reflected in the most recent amendment to Mr. Zoley's employment agreement entered into in May of 2015.

The resulting combination of the decrease in the base salary and increase in target annual incentive results in an increase in target total cash compensation (base salary + target annual incentive) of +3% while increasing the performance-based portion from 50% to 60% of target total cash.

The following table shows, for each named executive officer, the annual incentive target amount as a percentage of salary that the respective officer is eligible to receive under the Amended and Restated Senior Management Performance Award Plan.

	Annual Incentive Target Amount
Named Executive Officer	(As a Percentage of Salary):
Chief Executive Officer	150%
Chief Financial Officer	50%
Senior Vice Presidents	45%

The following table shows how each named executive officer's annual incentive cash compensation award is calculated by applying a percentage adjustment methodology, or multiplier, separately to the respective Target Weighting of Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax results on a straight-line basis:

Performance and Payout Relationship (as % of Target)

Component	Threshold	Target	Maximum
Performance	80%	100%	120%
Payout	50%	100%	150%

In addition to the calculations described above, if the budgeted goals for revenue and net income after tax are exceeded, the annual incentive amounts for the Chief Financial Officer and the other Senior Vice Presidents may be adjusted up to an additional 50% upon the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer subject to the approval of the Compensation Committee based on the results of an individual performance assessment. The Chief Executive Officer is not eligible for positive individual performance adjustments. The Compensation Committee and the Chief Executive Officer consider the contribution of the particular officer during the fiscal year when determining whether to grant the discretionary award.

Under the terms of the plan, no amendment to the plan may alter the performance goals, increase the maximum amount which can be awarded to any participant, change the class of eligible employees or make any other change that would require shareholder approval under the exemption for performance-based compensation under Section 162(m) of the Code, in each case, without the prior approval of our shareholders (to the extent required under the performance-based compensation exception of Section 162(m) of the Code).

2015 Cash Incentive Outcomes

In 2015, the Company achieved Net Income after Tax and Revenue performance levels just short of 100% of the Adjusted Net Income after Tax and Revenue targets. The table below provides the 2015 cash incentive outcomes based on the Adjusted Net Income after Tax and Revenue performance levels actually achieved.

FY 2015 Performance Results

	FY 2015 Performanc	e Kesuits			
Metrics (\$Millions)	Weighting	Target	Actual	Actual as a % of Target	Payout as a % of Target
Adjusted Net Income after Tax(1)	65%	\$149.50	\$146.30	97.8%	95%
Revenue	35%	\$ 1,852	\$ 1,843	99.5%	99%
				Weighted Payout as	
				% of Target	96%

Adjusted Net Income after Tax reflects adjustments for M&A and start-up related expenses and one-time exit charges related to non-core operating (1) leases.

Based on these results, the following annual incentive amounts were awarded to the Named Executive Officers for fiscal year 2015 performance:

Executive	FY '15 Target Incentive	Corporate Financial Performance Factor	Target x Financial Performance Factor	Individual Performance Modifier(2)	Actual Incentive Earned	Actual as a % of Target
George C. Zoley	\$1,500,000	96%	\$1,440,000	N/A	\$1,440,000	96%
Brian R. Evans	\$ 273,182	96%	\$ 262,255	N/A	\$ 262,255	96%
John M. Hurley(1)	\$ 245,864	96%	\$ 236,029	N/A	\$ 236,029	96%
John J. Bulfin	\$ 213,902	96%	\$ 205,346	N/A	\$ 205,346	96%
Thomas M. Wierdsma	\$ 189,315	96%	\$ 181,742	N/A	\$ 181,742	96%

- (1) Mr. Hurley transitioned out of his role as an executive officer of GEO in January 2016.
- (2) Since the Corporate Performance factor was less then 100%, NEOs were note eligible for individual performance multipliers on their award.

Equity Compensation. Our Compensation Committee has historically granted awards under our equity compensation plans to our key employees and members of our board of directors to create a more performance-oriented culture and to further align the interests of management and our shareholders.

Our current equity compensation plan is The GEO Group, Inc. 2014 Stock Incentive Plan (the "2014 Plan"), which was approved by our shareholders at our 2014 annual meeting of shareholders. The 2014 Plan replaced our 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (the "2006 Plan") and since the date our shareholders approved the 2014 Plan, no further grants can be made under the 2006 Plan although there are outstanding awards under the 2006 Plan. Prior to the implementation of the 2006 Plan, substantially all of our equity compensation awards had consisted of stock option grants. However, since the adoption of the 2006 Plan and the 2014 Plan, we have issued 2,575,156 shares of restricted stock (excluding cancelled shares) and stock options representing the right to acquire 2,074,600 shares of common stock. Beginning in 2012, our restricted stock grants to our executive officers have performance-based vesting which we believe is appropriate to foster a performance-oriented culture and align the interests of management and our shareholders. Further, we believe this approach is consistent with the approach taken by our peers in the equity REIT sector and our industry, and is reflective of the performance-based compensation program that our shareholders support. As of March 4, 2016, there was a total of 3,314,892 shares of common stock reserved for future issuance in connection with future awards under the 2014 Plan.

Our Compensation Committee has historically granted awards under our equity compensation plans either at the time of our annual shareholders' meeting or following the end of our fiscal year in connection with the completion of our annual compensation cycle; however, we have varied our practice in recent years. For example, on June 1, 2013 and May 14, 2015 we granted restricted stock awards to employees, management and non-employee directors. In the future, we may from time to time grant equity awards throughout the year. Equity compensation awards are priced as of the close of business on the date of grant.

The amounts of awards granted under our equity compensation plans are determined by the Compensation Committee after taking into account the following factors: the recommendations of the Chief Executive Officer, the availability of awards for issuance companywide, the overall performance of the Company and the individual performances of the grantees.

Under the 2006 Plan and the 2014 Plan, shares of restricted stock may have performance-based or time-based vesting. If the vesting is performance based, vesting is tied to the achievement of predetermined metrics set by the Compensation Committee and included in the applicable equity grant instrument. If vesting is time based, the shares vest at the rate of 25% per year in each of the four years following the date of grant, subject to vesting acceleration in the case of a change in control as defined in our plan. Beginning in 2012, our restricted stock grants to our executive officers have performance-based vesting. Except for stock option awards to Mr. Zoley prior to 2008, and stock option awards granted to non-employee directors in 2009, which all vested immediately

on the date of grant, stock options vest 20% immediately and an additional 20% on each of the four anniversary dates immediately following the grant date.

We believe that equity compensation awards offer significant motivation to our officers and employees and serve to align their interests with those of our shareholders. While the Compensation Committee will continually evaluate the use of equity compensation — both types and amounts — it intends to continue to use such awards as part of the company's overall compensation program.

2015 Equity Incentive Awards

On February 5, 2015, GEO granted performance-based restricted stock to our named executive officers that vest on March 1, 2018 based on two performance metrics measured from January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2017 as follows: (i) 75% of the award is determined based on GEO's relative total shareholder return as compared to the FTSE NAREIT EQUITY REIT INDEX and (ii) 25% of the award is determined based on GEO's return on capital employed ("ROCE") performance against targets using an average of ROCE over 2015, 2016 and 2017. For 2015, 100% of our equity incentive awards provided to the NEOs were in the form of performance-based restricted stock awards which was much more performance oriented than the mix of performance and time vested equity awards observed across the peer group.

For 2015, the Compensation Committee engaged Pay Governance to conduct an assessment of Mr. Zoley's total compensation, including his annual equity incentive award. As a result of this assessment and Pay Governance's recommendation, the Compensation Committee determined to increase Mr. Zoley's annual incentive equity award to 75,000 shares of performance-based restricted stock in order to better align Mr. Zoley's target annual incentive equity award with the market and the peer group and in order to reallocate his total compensation so that a greater percentage of his total target compensation is performance based. GEO had previously granted Mr. Zoley a target award of 50,000 shares of performance-based restricted stock in March 2015 so the Compensation Committee granted an additional target award of 25,000 shares of performance-based restricted stock on May 14, 2015, based on the same metrics discussed above that will also vest on March 1, 2018. Taking into account all modifications made to Mr. Zoley's total target compensation, including base target salary, annual cash incentive award and target annual equity incentive award, during 2015, these modifications place Mr. Zoley's total target compensation in the 48th percentile of the peer group and Mr. Zoley's maximum compensation in the 72nd percentile of the peer group. The Compensation Committee viewed the peer group data as one factor in assisting its decision making process with respect to Mr. Zoley's compensation, but did not engage in benchmarking or rely wholly on this information.

The following table lists the number of performance-based shares of restricted stock granted to each named executive officer:

Executive	# of Performance Shares Granted in 2015
George C. Zoley	75,000
Brian R. Evans	12,500
John M. Hurley	12,500
John J. Bulfin	10,000
Thomas M. Wierdsma	10,000

Specifically, the performance targets for the performance-based restricted stock grants are:

Performance Metric	Metric Weighting	Threshold	Target	Maximum
Relative TSR	75%	P30	P50	P90
Return on Capital Employed	25%	+1% of WACC	9%	12%
	Payouts (% of Target)	30%	100%	200%

The Threshold required for payment under the ROCE metric is set at +1% of our weighted average cost of capital ("WACC") over the three-year measurement period to ensure that payments only occur during periods of positive returns. The WACC is a product of the cost of our capital over the performance period and will not be known until the performance period has concluded.

Additionally, we have adopted a performance "governor" that caps payouts under the Relative TSR metric at 100% of target if GEO's absolute TSR is negative over the 3-year period.

Equity Incentive Outcomes for 2015

On May 15, 2013, the Compensation Committee granted target awards of performance-based restricted stock vesting over a three year period beginning January 1, 2013 provided that certain TSR performance goals and ROCE goals were met as of December 31, 2015. Specifically, the performance targets were:

Performance Metric	Metric Weighting	Threshold	Target	Maximum
Relative TSR	75%	P30	P50	P90
Return on Capital Employed	25%	+1% of WACC	9%	12%
	Payouts (% of Target)	30%	100%	200%

The Compensation Committee engaged Pay Governance to calculate the final TSR rank and payout calculations for the TSR component of these awards. Pay Governance determined that based upon their calculations for the Company and the FTSE NAREIT Equity REITs Index, the Company's 2013-2015 TSR of 24.4% places the Company in the 31st percentile of the peer group which results in a TSR component payout of 33.5%. Management of the Company calculated the return on capital employed component of the performance-based restricted stock to be 10.8% which results in a ROCE component payout of 159.9% of the target award. Based on the calculations of the TSR component and the ROCE component, management of the Company certified to the Compensation Committee that when the TSR component is combined with the ROCE component, the combined equity payout is 65.1% of the target award. As a result of the information provided to the Compensation Committee by Pay Governance and management, the Compensation Committee approved the vesting of the performance-based restricted stock in the amounts provided below:

Performance-Based Restricted Stock: 2013-2015 Cycle				
Executive	Shares at Target	Performance Factor	Shares Earned	
George C. Zoley	40,310		26,246	
Brian R. Evans	10,000		6,511	
John M. Hurley	10,000	65.1%	6,511	
John J. Bulfin	7,500		4,883	
Thomas M. Wierdsma	7.500		4.883	

Other Benefits and Perquisites. Our executive compensation program includes other benefits and perquisites as more fully reflected on the table set forth below titled "All Other Compensation." These benefits and perquisites are reviewed annually by the Compensation Committee with respect to amounts and appropriateness. Currently, the benefits and perquisites which the named executive officers are eligible to receive fall into four general categories: (i) retirement benefits pursuant to our executive retirement agreement in the case of Mr. Zoley and pursuant to our senior officer retirement plan in the case of the other named executive officers; (ii) benefits under certain other deferred compensation plans; (iii) value attributable to life insurance we afford our named executive officers beyond that which is offered to our other employees generally; and (iv) travel and entertainment perquisites, such as an automobile allowance, club dues and personal use of the corporate jet. For 2015, Mr. Zoley was allotted thirty (30) hours of personal use of the corporate aircraft. For 2015, the Board authorized the allotment of five (5) hours of personal use of the corporate aircraft for Mr. Evans.

Executive Retirement Agreement. Mr. Zoley has an executive retirement agreement that requires us to pay him a lump sum amount on the date that his employment with GEO ends. Such amount is determined by his age at the time of retirement with the amount increasing by approximately 4% per year up to age 71. Mr. Zoley's retirement agreement formerly included a tax gross-up provision for taxes applicable to his lump sum retirement payment. In 2012, Mr. Zoley agreed to amend his retirement agreement to eliminate the tax gross-up provision. In exchange for this amendment, the amount of the lump sum retirement payment which Mr. Zoley was entitled to receive was proportionally increased so that Mr. Zoley would be entitled to receive substantially the same net benefit he would otherwise have received if the tax gross-up had remained in place. Mr. Zoley's benefits under the executive retirement agreement are fully vested and he will therefore be entitled to receive the amount called for by the agreement whenever his employment with GEO is terminated for any reason, whether by GEO or by him. If Mr. Zoley had retired at December 31, 2015, we would have had to pay him a total of \$7.4 million. The \$7.4 million will be delivered in a lump-sum amount and equates to \$237,726 annually when divided by his 31 years of service with the company. The amount owed under the retirement agreement to Mr. Zoley would be payable from the general assets of GEO.

Senior Officer Retirement Plan. Messrs. Evans, Bulfin and Wierdsma participate and Mr. Hurley participated (through the date he served as an executive officer) in our senior officer retirement plan, which is offered to all of our Senior Vice Presidents. The senior officer retirement plan is a defined benefit plan and, subject to certain maximum and minimum provisions, provides for the payment to the officer of a monthly retirement benefit based on a percentage of the officer's final average annual salary earned during the employee's last five years of credited service (excluding bonus) times the employee's years of credited service. A participant will vest in his or her benefits under the senior officer retirement plan upon the completion of ten (10) years of service. The amount of benefit increases for each full year beyond ten (10) years of service except that there are no further increases after twenty-five (25) years of service. The maximum target benefit under the senior officer retirement plan is 45% of final average salary. Reduced benefits are payable for lesser service and early retirement. Benefits under the senior officer retirement plan are offset 100% by social security benefits received by the officer and are computed on the basis of a straight-life annuity. The plan also provides for pre-retirement death and disability benefits. Amounts owing under the plan are payable from the general assets of the Company.

Deferred Compensation Plans. Our named executive officers are currently excluded from participating in our 401(k) plan by virtue of their compensation level. Accordingly, we have established a deferred compensation plan for certain employees, including the named executive officers, which permits them to defer up to 100% of their compensation to provide for their retirement. Under the deferred compensation plan, the Company may make matching contributions on a discretionary basis. Mr. Evans and Mr. Bulfin are the only named executive officers who currently participate in the deferred compensation plan.

Excess Group Life Insurance. We pay rates for the life insurance policies of our named executive officers above the level that is excludable under applicable tax rules. Payments in connection with the resulting excess coverage are treated as imputed income to the officers and are not deductible by the Company.

How Each Compensation Element Fits into the Overall Compensation Objectives and Affects Decisions Regarding Other Elements

In establishing compensation packages for executive officers, numerous factors are considered, including the particular executive's experience, expertise and performance, the Company's overall performance and compensation packages available in the marketplace for similar positions. In arriving at amounts for each component of compensation, our Compensation Committee strives to strike an appropriate balance between base compensation and incentive compensation, including equity based compensation and cash awards under the Senior Management Performance Award Plan. The committee also endeavors to properly allocate between cash and non-cash compensation (subject to the availability of equity compensation awards under our then current equity compensation plans), and between annual and long-term compensation.

When considering the marketplace, particular emphasis is placed upon compensation packages available at a comparable group of peer companies.

As discussed earlier, Pay Governance completed in 2012 a report on behalf of the Compensation Committee to evaluate its executive compensation program in light of the marketplace to make sure the program is competitive. Additionally, Pay Governance completed in 2015 an assessment of Mr. Zoley's total compensation in light of the marketplace and the peer group specifically. The Compensation Committee intends to continue this practice on a periodic basis in the future.

2016 Compensation Actions

Equity Incentive Awards

Effective March 10, 2016, GEO granted performance-based restricted stock to our named executive officers that vests on March 10, 2019 based on two performance metrics measured from January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2018 as follows: (i) up to 50% of the shares of restricted stock in each award vest if GEO meets certain TSR performance targets for the 3-year period; and (ii) up to 50% of the shares of restricted stock in each award can vest if GEO meets certain ROCE performance targets for the 3-year period. The following lists the number of performance-based shares granted to each named executive officer:

	# of Performance Based Restricted
Executive	Stock Granted in March 2016
George C. Zoley	50,000
Brian R. Evans	12,500
John J. Bulfin	10,000
Thomas M. Wierdsma	10.000

The Compensation Committee approved a shift in the mix of performance metrics from 75% Relative TSR/25% ROCE to 50% Relative TSR/50% ROCE for the following reasons:

- The level of balance better aligns with market practices for the weighting of TSR metrics in long-term incentive plans.
- Increases the emphasis on delivering significant operating returns, which the Compensation Committee believes translates to sustainable long-term shareholder returns over time.
- Continues to maintain a significant portion of long-term incentives contingent on shareholder return outperformance against the REIT industry.

For 2016, 100% of the equity grants made to executives were performance based. This is significantly more performance based than the peer group which, on average, deliver ~50% of their long-term incentive in time-vested equity to NEOs.

Executive and Director Stock Ownership Guidelines

The Company adopted stock ownership guidelines in 2012 applicable to our senior executive officers, including our named executive officers, and our board members. The guidelines require our CEO to maintain equity holdings in GEO equal in value to at least 5x his annual base salary, our other executive officers to maintain equity holdings in GEO equal in value to at least 3x their annual base salaries, and our non-employee directors to maintain equity holdings in GEO equal in value to at least 3x their annual retainers. All officers and directors must satisfy the stock ownership guidelines five years from September 1, 2012 or the date of their appointment as director or a senior executive office, if appointed after September 1, 2012.

Clawback/Recoupment Policy

The Company maintains a clawback policy providing that any incentive payment awarded by GEO to an executive officer (including a named executive officer) under any GEO incentive compensation plan may be recouped by GEO in the event of material fraud or misconduct by the recipient, among other triggers.

Prohibited Transactions Under the Insider Trading Policy

The Company prohibits certain transactions in the Company's securities under the terms of its insider trading policy, including engaging in hedging transactions and short sales of the Company's securities, trading in options, warrants, puts and calls or similar instruments on the Company's securities and holding Company securities in margin accounts.

CONCLUSION

We believe that our compensation programs appropriately reward executive performance and closely align the interests of our named executive officers and key employees with the interests of our shareholders, while also enabling the Company to attract, retain, and motivate talented executives. The Compensation Committee will continue to evolve and administer our compensation program in a manner that the Compensation Committee believes will be in the best interests of our shareholders. The Compensation Committee monitors the results of the advisory vote on our executive compensation (referred to as the "say-on-pay" vote) and incorporates such results as one of many factors considered in connection with the discharge of its responsibilities.

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

The following table shows compensation earned by each of the named executive officers of GEO during 2015, 2014 and 2013, for services in all capacities while they were employees of GEO, and the capacities in which the services were rendered. For purposes of this proxy statement, GEO's named executive officers are (i) the Chief Executive Officer of GEO, (ii) the Chief Financial Officer of GEO, (iii) each of the three most highly compensated executive officers of GEO other than the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer.

Name and			Stock	Non-Equity Incentive Plan	Change in Pension Value and Nonqualified Deferred Compensation	All Other	
Principal Position	Year	Salary (\$)	Awards (\$)(1)	Compensation (\$)(2)	Earnings (\$)(3)	Compensation (\$)(4)	Total
George C. Zoley Chairman of the Board, CEO & Founder	2015	1,000,000	3,669,250	1,440,000	277,347	221,867	6,608,464
	2014	1,214,730	1,271,800	1,406,857	265,289	158,321	4,316,997
	2013	1,179,350	1,787,245	1,312,617	256,675	85,609	4,621,496
Brian R. Evans	2015	546,364	660,125	262,255	55,996	12,834	1,537,574
Senior Vice President	2014	530,450	317,950	414,626	242,369	11,827	1,517,222
& CFO	2013	515,000	443,375	286,598	30,152	15,258	1,290,383
John M. Hurley	2015	546,364	660,125	236,029	151,055	9,416	1,602,989
Senior Vice President,	2014	530,450	317,950	373,164	358,964	8,963	1,589,491
GEO Detention & Corrections Services	2013	515,000	443,375	257,938	55,493	9,416	1,281,222
John J. Bulfin	2015	475,337	528,100	205,346	121,402	6,335	1,336,520
Senior Vice President,	2014	461,492	238,463	324,653	294,901	6,011	1,325,520
General Counsel & Secretary	2013	448,050	332,531	224,406	69,283	9,021	1,083,291
Thomas M. Wierdsma, Senior Vice President, Project Development	2015 2014 2013	420,700 408,447 —	528,100 238,463 —	181,742 287,336 —	103,932 135,054	2,653 2,653 —	1,237,127 1,071,953

- 1) This column reflects the aggregate grant date fair value computed in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification Topic 718 ("FASB 718") with respect to stock awards granted during 2015, 2014 and 2013 for each named executive officer. Stock awards granted in 2015, 2014 and 2013 were performance based awards and will be earned if the Company achieves its performance based targets. Assumptions used in the calculation of the amounts related to stock awards are described in Note 1 to the Company's audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015, included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on February 26, 2016.
- We regard our Senior Management Performance Award Plan as our annual bonus plan. The column of this table titled "Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation" consists solely of amounts accrued in 2015, 2014 and 2013, and paid in 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively, under our Senior Management Performance Award Plan with respect to each of our named executive officers. Please see "Compensation Discussion & Analysis" and "Certain Material Executive Compensation Agreements and Arrangements" for a further description of our Senior Management Performance Award Plan. In 2015, the target adjusted net income after tax and revenue was \$149,500,000 and \$1,843,000,000 respectively. The actual 2015 results achieved for adjusted net income after tax and revenue was \$146,300,000 and \$1,843,000,000 respectively.
- 3) Figures in this column consist of amounts accrued in 2015, 2014 and 2013 and with respect to each named executive officer's executive retirement agreement or senior officer retirement arrangement. Please see "Compensation Discussion & Analysis" and "Certain Material Executive Compensation Agreements and Arrangements" for a further description of our executive retirement agreement and our senior officer retirement arrangements.

4) The following sets forth for each named executive officer the description and amount of each item comprising each officer's total compensation appearing in the "All Other Compensation" column for 2015, 2014 and 2013:

		Auto Allowance (\$)(c)	Club Dues (\$)	Excess Group Life Insurance (\$)(a)	Aircraft Usage (\$)(b)	Total All Other Compensation (\$)
George C. Zoley	2015	92,036	7,415	3,427	118,989	221,867
	2014	1,684	6,926	3,564	146,147	158,321
	2013	2,384	6,334	3,564	73,327	85,609
Brian R. Evans	2015 2014	12,024 11,017	_	810 810	_	12,834 11,827
	2013	14,448	_	810	_	15,258
John M. Hurley	2015	5,225	_	4,191	_	9,416
	2014	4,772	_	4,191	_	8,963
	2013	5,225	_	4,191	_	9,416
John J. Bulfin	2015	3,286	_	3,049	_	6,335
	2014	2,962		3,049		6,011
	2013	5,972	_	3,049	_	9,021
Thomas M. Wierdsma	2015	_	_	2,653	_	2,653
	2014	_		2,653		2,653
	2013	_		_		_

- a) We pay rates for the life insurance policies of our named executive officers above the level that is excludable under applicable tax rules. The resulting excess coverage represented in this column is treated as imputed income to the officers.
- b) We provided certain perquisites to the named executive officers in 2015 for personal use of the Company's leased aircraft. For 2015, Mr. Zoley was allotted thirty (30) hours of aircraft usage and utilized 27 hours. For purposes of the Summary Compensation Table, we determine the aggregate incremental cost to us for personal use of company aircraft using a method that takes into account the cost of fuel, trip-related maintenance, crew travel expenses, on-board catering, landing fees, trip-related hangar/parking costs and other variable costs. Since the aircraft is used primarily for business travel, the calculation does not include the fixed costs that do not change based on usage, such as pilots' salaries, aircraft acquisition costs and the cost of maintenance not related to trips.
- c) Under our executive automobile policy, the executive is required to make contributions to GEO in circumstances where the cost of the executive automobile exceeds the overall cost allowance as determined under the policy.

CERTAIN MATERIAL EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AGREEMENTS AND ARRANGEMENTS

The following executive compensation agreements and arrangements are material to an understanding of the amounts paid and/or payable to our named executive officers disclosed in the table above.

Executive Employment Agreements

Effective August 22, 2012, we entered into a Third Amended and Restated Executive Employment Agreement with Mr. Zoley, which was amended by the First Amendment, dated April 29, 2013, the Second Amendment, dated May 29, 2013, and the Third Amendment, dated May 14, 2015 (collectively, the "Employment Agreement"). The Employment Agreement has a continuously rolling three-year term.

The Employment Agreement provides that Mr. Zoley is entitled to receive a target annual performance award of up to a maximum of 150% of his annual base salary in accordance with the Senior Management Performance Award Plan.

The Employment Agreement provides that upon the termination of the agreement for any reason other than by GEO for cause (as defined in the Employment Agreement) or by Mr. Zoley without good reason (as defined in the Employment Agreement), he will be entitled to receive a termination payment equal to 2 (two) times his annual base salary plus target bonus for the fiscal year in which his employment is terminated or, if greater, the target bonus for the fiscal year immediately prior to such termination. In addition, the Employment Agreement provides that upon such termination, GEO will transfer all of its interest in any automobile used by the executive pursuant to its employee automobile policy and pay the balance of any outstanding loans or leases on such automobile so that the executive owns the automobile outright. In the event such automobile is leased, the Employment Agreement provides that GEO will pay the residual cost of the lease.

Upon the termination of the Employment Agreement by GEO for cause or by Mr. Zoley without good reason, Mr. Zoley will be entitled to only the amount of compensation that is due through the effective date of the termination, including any performance award that may be due and payable to him under the terms of the Senior Management Performance Award Plan. The Employment Agreement includes a non-competition covenant that runs through the three-year period following the termination of the executive's employment, and customary confidentiality provisions.

The Employment Agreement reflects an annual base salary for Mr. Zoley for 2015 of \$1,000,000 subject to increases in the sole discretion of the Board, to be determined by the board of directors. Additionally, the Employment Agreement provides that all outstanding unvested stock options and restricted stock granted to Mr. Zoley fully vest immediately upon a "termination without cause" as such term is defined in his employment agreements, as approved by the Compensation Committee. However, any restricted stock that is still subject to performance based vesting at the time of such termination shall only vest when, and to the extent, the Compensation Committee of the board of directors certifies that the performance goals have been met.

Other Senior Officer Employment Agreements

We have senior officer employment agreements with Messrs. Evans, Bulfin and Wierdsma. The employment agreements have rolling two-year terms which continue until each executive reaches age 67 absent earlier termination. We had a senior officer employment agreement with Mr. Hurley which expired during the year ended December 31, 2014 upon his reaching age 67.

The amounts of base salaries that were paid to each of these executives during fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 are set forth in the Summary Compensation Table above. The executives are also entitled to receive a target annual incentive bonus in accordance with the terms of our Senior Management Performance Award Plan which is further described below.

The senior officer employment agreements provide that upon the termination of the agreement for any reason other than by GEO for cause (as defined in the employment agreement) or by the voluntary resignation of the executive, the executive will be entitled to receive a termination payment equal to the following: (1) two years of the executive's then current annual base salary; plus (2) the continuation of the executive's employee benefits (as defined in the employment agreement) for a period of two years, plus (3) the dollar value of the sum of paid vacation time that the executive was entitled to take immediately prior to the termination which was not in fact taken by the executive. In addition, the employment agreements provide that upon such termination of the executive, we will transfer all of our interest in any automobile used by the executive pursuant to our employee automobile policy and pay the balance of any outstanding loans or leases on such automobile so that the executive owns the automobile outright. In the event such automobile is leased, the employment agreements provide that we will pay the residual cost of the lease. Also, upon such termination, all of the executive's unvested stock options will fully vest immediately.

Upon the termination of the employment agreements by GEO for cause or by the voluntary resignation of the executive, the executive will be entitled to only the amount of salary, bonus, and employee benefits that is due through the effective date of the termination. Each employment agreement includes a non-competition covenant that runs through the two-year period following the termination of the executive's employment, and customary confidentiality provisions.

Under the terms of the agreements, annual base salaries for 2015 approved by the Compensation Committee for Messrs. Evans, Hurley, Bulfin and Wierdsma were \$546,364, \$546,364, \$475,337 and \$420,700 respectively. Additionally, all outstanding unvested stock options and restricted stock granted to each of Messrs. Zoley, Evans, Bulfin and Wierdsma fully vest immediately upon a "termination without cause" as such term is defined in each of their employment agreements, as approved by the Compensation Committee.

Executive Retirement Agreement

GEO also has an executive retirement agreement with Mr. Zoley. The retirement agreement provides that upon the later of (i) the date he actually retires from employment with GEO, or (ii) his 55th birthday, GEO will make a lump sum payment to Mr. Zoley. See "Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control" for the amount GEO would have had to pay Mr. Zoley as of December 31, 2015 pursuant to his executive retirement agreement had he retired at his current age as of that date.

The retirement agreement provides that if the executive should die after his 55th birthday but before he retires from GEO, GEO shall immediately pay to the executive's beneficiary(ies) or estate the amount GEO would have paid to the executive had he retired immediately prior to his death. The retirement agreement includes non-competition provisions that run for a two-year period after the termination of the executive's employment. Mr. Zoley has reached the age of 55.

Senior Officer Retirement Plan

GEO maintains a senior officer retirement plan for all of its Senior Vice Presidents, including Mr. Evans, Mr. Bulfin and Mr. Wierdsma. The senior officer retirement plan is a non-qualified defined benefit plan and, subject to certain maximum and minimum provisions, provides for the payment to the officer of a monthly retirement benefit based on a percentage of the officer's final average annual salary earned during the employee's last five years of credited service (excluding bonus) times the employee's years of credited service. A participant will vest in his or her benefits under the senior officer retirement plan upon the completion of ten (10) years of service, provided such participant remains continuously employed by the Company until at least age fifty five (55). The amount of benefit increases for each full year beyond ten (10) years of service except that there are no further increases after twenty-five (25) years of service. The maximum target benefit under the senior officer retirement plan is 45% of final average annual salary. Reduced benefits are payable for lesser service and early retirement. Benefits under the senior officer retirement plan are offset one hundred percent (100%) by social security benefits received (or estimated social security benefits to be received, if applicable) by the officer and are computed on the basis of a straight-life annuity. The plan also provides for pre-retirement death and disability benefits. Amounts owing under the plan are payable from the general assets of the Company.

GRANTS OF PLAN-BASED AWARDS

The following sets forth information regarding the grants of plan-based awards to the named executive officers for the year ended December 31, 2015.

			Future Payo Non-Equity ive Plan Awa		Pa	mated Fu youts Und y Incentiv <u>Awards</u>	ler	All Other Stock Awards: Number of Shares of Stock	All Other Option Awards: Number of Securities Underlying	Exercise or Base Price of Option	Grant Date Fair Value of Stock
Name	Grant Date	Threshold (\$)	Target (\$)	Maximum (\$)	Threshold (\$)	Target (\$)	Maximum (\$)	or Units (#)(2)(3)	Options (#)	Awards (\$/Sh)	Awards (\$)(2)
George C. Zoley		750,000	1,500,000	2,250,000	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
	3/2/2015	_	_	_	_	_	_	50,000	_	_	2,640,500
	6/1/2015	_	_	_	_	_	_	25,000	_	_	1,012,250
Brian R. Evans		136,591	273,182	614,660	_	_	_		_	_	_
	3/2/2015	_	_	_	_	_	_	12,500	_	_	660,125
John M. Hurley		122,932	245,864	553,194	_	_	_		_	_	_
	3/2/2015	_	_	_	_	_	_	12,500	_	_	660,125
John J. Bulfin		106,951	213,902	481,280	_	_	_		_	_	_
	3/2/2015	_	_	_	_	_	_	10,000	_	_	528,100
Thomas M. Wierdsma	3/2/2015	94,658	189,315	425,959	_	_	_	10,000	_	_	528,100

⁽¹⁾ This column reflects the threshold, target and maximum amounts that our named executive officers were eligible to receive under our Senior Management Performance Award Plan with respect to year 2015. For a description of how these amounts have been calculated, please see "Compensation Discussion & Analysis — Why Each Element of Compensation is Paid and How the Amount of Each Element is Determined — Annual Cash Incentive Compensation." For information on the amounts that our named executive officers actually received under our Senior Management Performance Award Plan for 2015, please see the Non-Equity Incentive Compensation column of the Summary Compensation table above. For the purposes of the maximum calculations in this column, we have assumed that our Senior Vice Presidents would have received the maximum discretionary adjustments for which they are eligible.

⁽²⁾ The percentage of the shares related to the return on capital employed metric was valued on our closing stock price on March 2, 2015 and June 1, 2015 while the percentage of the shares related to the total shareholder return metric was valued based on a Monte Carlo simulation model.

⁽³⁾ All of these awards were granted pursuant to our 2014 stock incentive plan.

OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END

The following table sets forth certain information regarding equity-based awards held by our named executive officers as of December 31, 2015.

	Option Awards				Stock Awards		
v.	Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Options (#)	Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Options (#)	Equity Incentive Plan Awards: Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Unearned	Option Exercise	Option Expiration	Number of Shares or Units of Stock That Have Not Vested	Market Value of Shares or Units of Stock That Have Not Vested
Name	Exercisable	Unexercisable	Options (#)	Price (\$)	Date	(#)(1)	(\$)(2)
George C. Zoley	— 11,560	_	_	21.29	3/1/2021	155,311	4,490,041
D: DE							
Brian R. Evans		_	_			32,500	939,575
	2,312	_	_	18.23	10/28/2019	_	_
	6,936			21.29	3/1/2021		
John M. Hurley	_	_	_	_	_	32,500	939,575
	2,890	_	_	14.44	10/30/2018	_	_
	11,560	_	_	18.23	10/28/2019	_	_
	11,560	_	_	21.29	3/1/2021	_	_
John J. Bulfin		_	_	_	_	25,000	722,750
Thomas M. Wierdsma						25,000	722,750

- (1) All shares in this column consist of restricted stock awards. The stock awards granted on June 1, 2013 cliff vest on March 14, 2016 based on the achievement of certain performance criteria. The stock awards granted on March 1, 2014 cliff vest on March 15, 2017 based on the achievement of certain performance criteria. The awards granted on March 2, 2015 and June 1, 2015 will cliff vest on March 1, 2018 based on the achievement of certain performance criteria.
- (2) Amounts in this column have been calculated using an assumed stock price of \$28.91 the closing price of our common stock on December 31, 2015, the last business day of our fiscal year 2015.

OPTION EXERCISES AND STOCK VESTED

The following table sets forth certain information regarding stock option exercises by, and the vesting of stock-based awards of, each of the named executive officers of GEO during 2015.

	Option A	Option Awards		vards
	Number of Shares Acquired on Exercise	Value Realized on Exercise	Number of Shares Acquired on Vesting	Value Realized on Vesting
Name	(#)	(\$)	(#)	(\$)
George C. Zoley	_	_	38,401	1,176,081
Brian R. Evans	_	_	7,681	253,242
John M. Hurley	_	_	7,681	253,242
John J. Bulfin	1,734	35,112	5,761	189,940
Thomas M. Wierdsma	10,404	136,509	5,761	189,940

PENSION BENEFITS

The following table sets forth certain information with respect to each plan that provides for payments to each of the named executive officers of GEO at, following, or in connection with retirement from GEO.

		Number of	Present	
		Years of	Value of	
		Credited	Accumulated	Payments
		Service	Benefit	During Last
Name	Plan Name	(#)(1)	(\$)(2)	Fiscal Year
George C. Zoley	Executive Retirement Agreement	n/a	7,369,509	_
Brian R. Evans	Senior Officer Retirement Plan	15	666,034	_
John M. Hurley	Senior Officer Retirement Plan	17	1,570,946	_
John J. Bulfin	Senior Officer Retirement Plan	15	1,042,452	_
Thomas M Wierdsma	Senior Officer Retirement Plan	8	_	_

- 1) The benefit of Mr. Zoley under his executive retirement agreement is triggered upon the attainment of the retirement age of 55 years old without regard to years of credited service. Mr. Zoley is 55 or older and therefore all of his benefits under his executive retirement agreement are fully vested.
- 2) This column reflects amounts relating to each named executive officer's retirement agreement or retirement plan. The assumptions used in GEO's actuarial calculation of pension costs are based on payments in the form of a life annuity using market information and GEO's historical rates for employment compensation. Such actuarial assumptions are based using mortality tables for healthy participants and include a discount rate of 4.75% and a rate of compensation increase of 4.4%. Please see "Certain Material Executive Compensation Agreements and Arrangements" for a description of our executive and senior officer retirement agreements and arrangements.

POTENTIAL PAYMENTS UPON TERMINATION OR CHANGE IN CONTROL

The following table sets forth for each named executive officer the payments that we would have been required to make as of December 31, 2015, (i) pursuant to the officer's employment agreement, in connection with the termination of the officer's employment as of that date by GEO without cause or by the officer for good reason (as such terms are defined in each officer's employment agreement), (ii) pursuant to the officer's employment agreement, in connection with the termination of the officer's employment as of that date by GEO for cause (as defined in each officer's employment agreement) or by the officer upon the officer's resignation, and (iii) pursuant to the officer's retirement agreement or arrangement, in connection with the termination of the officer's employment as of that date for any reason (including due to the retirement, death or disability of the officer). All of the payments in the table would have been payable pursuant to the employment and retirement agreements and arrangements described more fully above under "Certain Material Executive Compensation Agreements and Arrangements." All amounts in the table would have been payable in lump sums from the general assets of GEO.

	Payment Due		
	Pursuant to Officer's	Payment Due	Payment Due
	Employment	Pursuant to Officer's	Pursuant to Officer's
	Agreement upon	Employment	Retirement
	Termination either	Agreement upon a	Agreement or
	by Company Without	Termination by	Arrangement upon
	Cause or by Officer	Company With Cause	a Termination
	for Good Reason	or Resignation by	for Any Reason
Name	(\$)(1)(2)(3)(4)	Officer (\$)(2)(4)	(\$)(2)(4)(5)(6)
George C. Zoley	5,377,125	-	7,369,509
Brian R. Evans	1,153,809	_	666,034
John M. Hurley	_	_	1,570,946
John J. Bulfin	1,009,602	_	1,042,452
Thomas M. Wierdsma	1,003,529	_	

- (1) Our current employment agreements with our named executive officers do not provide for any payments in connection with a change in control. Each officer would only have received the amount set forth in this column in connection with a change in control on December 31, 2015, if such officer was terminated by GEO without cause or the officer terminated his employment for good reason, in each case, in connection with the change in control. Currently, only the employment agreement with Mr. Zoley contains a right of the officer to terminate employment for good reason.
- (2) In the event of a termination for any reason of any named executive officer on December 31, 2015, such officer would also have been entitled to receive the amounts set forth in the column of this table titled "Payment Due Pursuant to Officer's Retirement Agreement or Arrangement Upon a Termination For Any Reason" pursuant to the officer's retirement agreement or arrangement.
- (3) All amounts are calculated using each named executive officer's annual base salary on December 31, 2015.
- (4) Although no named executive officer is eligible to receive a payment in connection with a termination for cause or a resignation pursuant to the officer's employment agreement, each officer is entitled to receive all accrued and unpaid amounts under the officer's employment agreement through the date of termination.
- (5) The benefits of Messrs. Zoley, Hurley, Evans and Bulfin under the retirement agreement in the case of Mr. Zoley and the Senior Office Retirement Plan in the case of Messrs. Hurley, Evans and Bulfin are fully vested and those officers would therefore have been entitled to receive the amounts set forth in this column if their employment with GEO had been terminated for any reason on December 31, 2015, whether by GEO or the officer, regardless of whether cause or good reason existed, and including in the event of a termination due to the retirement, death or disability of the officer. Please see "Certain Material Executive Compensation Agreements and Arrangements" for a description of our executive and senior officer retirement agreements and arrangements.

DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION

The following table shows the compensation earned by each director who was not an officer during fiscal year 2015.

	Fees Earned	Awai	rd(\$)		
	or Paid	Stock(2)	Option	All Other	
Name	in Cash(\$)(1)	(4)	(3)(4)	Compensation (\$)	Total(\$)
Clarence E. Anthony	187,750	129,450	_	_	317,200
Norman A. Carlson(5)	68,000	_	_	_	68,000
Anne N. Foreman	186,750	129,450	_	_	316,200
Richard H. Glanton	254,750	129,450	_	_	384,200
Christopher C. Wheeler	182,750	129,450	_	_	312,200
Julie Myers Wood	171,750	129,450	_	_	301,200

- (1) These amounts consist of: (i) an annual retainer fee which was paid at a rate of \$75,000 per year; (ii) a payment of \$10,000 to the chairperson of the Audit and Finance Committee; (iii) a payment of \$2,000 to each member of the Audit and Finance Committee; (iv) a payment of \$5,000 for each committee, other than the Audit and Finance Committee, with respect to which a director served as chairperson; (v) a payment of \$3,000 for each board meeting attended by each director (minimum four per year); (vi) a payment of \$2,500 for each committee meeting attended by that committee's chairperson; (vii) a payment of \$2,000 for each committee meeting attended by each board member; and (viii) a per diem of \$3,000 for various board related activities such as continuing education and other activities related to company business. The lead independent director receives an additional annual retainer of \$25,000.
- (2) This column reflects the aggregate grant date fair value with respect to stock awards during 2015 for each director who is not a named executive officer. Each director received 3,000 shares of restricted stock on March 2, 2015. The grant date fair value of the March 2, 2015 awards as calculated in accordance with FASB 718 was \$43.15 per share, which was the closing price of our common stock on the grant date.

- (3) There were no stock options awarded to directors during 2015.
- (4) The table below sets forth the aggregate number of shares of common stock subject to stock awards and option awards held by each director who is not a named executive officer outstanding as of the end of 2015.

Name	Stock	Options
Clarence A. Anthony	7,565	5,780
Norman A. Carlson	4,565	11,560
Anne N. Foreman	7,565	11,560
Richard H. Glanton	7,565	_
Christopher C. Wheeler	7,565	1,156
Julie Myers Wood	3,938	_

(5) Norman A. Carlson retired from the board of directors and all committee positions effective December 31, 2014. Mr. Carlson was appointed Director Emeritus effective January 1, 2015. As consideration for his service as Director Emeritus, Mr. Carlson will receive an annual retainer of \$50,000 to be paid quarterly so long as he retains the title of Director Emeritus. Mr. Carlson's stock option awards and restricted stock awards will continue to vest according to the terms of The GEO Group, Inc. 2014 Stock Incentive Plan so long as he retains the title of Director Emeritus.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT

In accordance with the powers and duties of the Compensation Committee as set forth in its charter, the committee hereby reports the following:

- 1. The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed with management the Compensation Discussion and Analysis required by Item 402(b) of Regulation S-K set forth elsewhere in this proxy statement; and
- 2. Based on the review and discussion referred to in the preceding paragraph, the Compensation Committee recommended to the board of directors that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in this proxy statement.

By the Compensation Committee:

Richard H. Glanton (Chairman) Anne N. Foreman Christopher C. Wheeler

AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

In accordance with the powers and duties of the Audit and Finance Committee as set forth in its charter, the committee hereby reports the following:

- 1. The Audit and Finance Committee has reviewed and discussed the audited financial statements for the fiscal year with management;
- 2. The Audit and Finance Committee has discussed with the independent accountants the matters required to be discussed by SAS 61 (Codification of Statements on Auditing Standards, AU Sec 380) as then modified or supplemented;
- 3. The Audit and Finance Committee has received the written disclosures and the letter from the independent accountant required by applicable requirements of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board regarding the independent accountant's communications with the audit committee

concerning independence, and has discussed with the independent accountant the independent accountant's independence;

- 4. Based on the review and discussions referred to in paragraphs 1.) through 3.) above, the Audit and Finance Committee recommends to the Board of Directors that the audited financial statements be included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015 for filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission;
- 5. The Audit and Finance Committee has reviewed all fees, both audit related and non-audit related, of the independent accountant and considers the provision of non-audit services to be compatible with the maintenance of the independent accountant's independence; and
- 6. All members of the Audit and Finance Committee are independent as independence is defined in Sections 303 of the NYSE's current listing standards.

By the Audit and Finance Committee:

Richard H. Glanton (Chairman) Clarence E. Anthony Christopher C. Wheeler

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In 2015, David Meehan, Divisional Vice President of Business Development for GEO Care, received compensation of \$367,986. Mr. Meehan is the son-in-law of George Zoley, our Chairman, CEO and Founder. In 2015, Larry Zoley, Director of Network Services & Integration, received compensation of \$145,175. Mr. Zoley is the brother of George Zoley, our Chairman, CEO and Founder. Also in 2015, Chris Zoley, Director of Business Development received compensation of \$127,111. Mr. Zoley is the son of George Zoley, our Chairman, CEO and Founder. In 2015, Henry H. Wheeler, Associate Corporate Counsel, received compensation of \$121,264. Mr. Wheeler is the son of Christopher C. Wheeler, a member of the Board of Directors of GEO. Henry H. Wheeler terminated his employment with The GEO Group, Inc. on December 18, 2015. Guidepost, Ms. Wood's current employer, has a consulting agreement with B.I. Incorporated, one of the Company's subsidiaries. Ms. Wood is a member of the Board of Directors of GEO. For the year ended December 31, 2015, \$185,707 was paid in the aggregate pursuant to the consulting agreement. The consulting agreement was extended through December 31, 2016. The current monthly retainer payment is \$10,000 per month. These relationships did not require any separate approvals under our applicable policies and procedures. Except for these relationships, there were no material relationships or related party transactions during fiscal year 2015 requiring disclosure pursuant to Item 404 of Regulation S-K. Under its charter, our Audit and Finance Committee has the authority to review and approve certain transactions involving more than \$100,000 between GEO and any director, officer or employee of GEO. Our Audit and Finance Committee has reviewed and approved the related party transactions described above. The Compensation Committee did not determine, review or approve any of the compensation paid pursuant to the above related party transactions as they were not paid to executive officers.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION

During 2015, Richard H. Glanton, Anne N. Foreman and Christopher C. Wheeler served on our Compensation Committee. None of the members of the Compensation Committee served as an officer or employee of GEO or any of GEO's subsidiaries during fiscal year 2015 or any prior year. There were no material transactions between GEO and any of the members of the Compensation Committee during fiscal year 2015. None of our executive officers has served on the Compensation Committee or the board of directors of any company, one of whose executive officers served on our board or our Compensation Committee.

SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires that GEO's directors, executive officers and persons who beneficially own 10% or more of GEO's common stock file with the SEC initial reports of ownership and reports of changes in ownership of our stock and our other equity securities. To GEO's knowledge, based solely on a review of the copies of such reports furnished to GEO and written representations that no other reports were required, during the year ended December 31, 2015, all such filing requirements applicable to GEO's directors, executive officers and greater than 10% beneficial owners were complied with.

PROPOSAL 2:

RATIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The Audit and Finance Committee of our board of directors has appointed Grant Thornton LLP as our independent registered public accountants for the 2016 fiscal year. The Audit and Finance Committee is responsible for the appointment, oversight and termination of our independent registered public accountants. We are seeking the ratification by our shareholders of this appointment, although our Audit and Finance Committee is not bound by any shareholder action on this matter.

If the appointment of Grant Thornton LLP as our independent registered public accountants is not ratified by our shareholders, the Audit and Finance Committee will reconsider its appointment, but may nevertheless retain Grant Thornton LLP. Also, even if the appointment of Grant Thornton LLP as our independent registered public accountants is ratified by our shareholders, the Audit and Finance Committee may direct the appointment of a different independent auditor at any time during the year if the Audit and Finance Committee determines, in its discretion, that such a change would be in our best interests. Grant Thornton LLP has advised GEO that no partner or employee of Grant Thornton LLP has any direct financial interest or any material indirect interest in GEO other than receiving payment for its services as independent certified public accountants.

Recommendation of the Board of Directors

The board of directors unanimously recommends a vote "FOR" the ratification of Grant Thornton LLP as our independent registered public accountants for the 2016 fiscal year.

PROPOSAL 3:

ADVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMPENSATION

The Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, enacted in July 2010, requires that we provide our shareholders with the opportunity to vote to approve, on a nonbinding, advisory basis, the compensation of our named executive officers as disclosed in this proxy statement in accordance with the compensation disclosure rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

As described above in detail under the heading "Compensation Discussion and Analysis," we seek to closely align the interests of our named executive officers with the interests of our shareholders. Our compensation programs are designed to attract, retain and motivate our named executive officers to increase shareholder value on both an annual and a longer term basis primarily by generating increasing levels of revenue, net income, net operating income, adjusted funds from operations, total shareholder return and return on capital employed, while at the same time avoiding the encouragement of unnecessary or excessive risk taking.

The vote on this resolution is not intended to address any specific element of compensation; rather, the vote relates to the compensation of our named executive officers, as described in this proxy statement in accordance with the compensation disclosure rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission. The vote is advisory, which means that the vote is not binding on the Company, our board of directors or the Compensation Committee. Although non-binding, our board of directors and Compensation Committee will review and consider the voting results when making future decisions regarding our executive compensation program.

Accordingly, we ask our shareholders to vote on the following resolution at the annual meeting:

"RESOLVED, that the compensation paid to the company's named executive officers, as disclosed pursuant to Item 402 of Regulation S-K, including the Compensation Discussion and Analysis, compensation tables and narrative discussion, is hereby APPROVED."

Recommendation of the Board of Directors

The board of directors unanimously recommends a vote "FOR" the approval of the compensation of our named executive officers, as disclosed in this proxy statement.

PROPOSAL 4:

PROPOSAL TO APPROVE THE GEO GROUP, INC.'S SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE AWARD PLAN AS AMENDED AND RESTATED

Approval of Senior Management Performance Award Plan

Background

We are asking our shareholders to approve The GEO Group, Inc. Senior Management Performance Award Plan, as Amended and Restated, which is our annual senior executive bonus plan and is referred to in this proxy statement as the Amended and Restated Award Plan. All prior versions of The GEO Group, Inc. Senior Management Performance Award Plan are collectively referred to as the Award Plan. The Amended and Restated Award Plan is substantially similar to the Award Plan we had in place since 2010 and the Award Plan submitted for shareholder approval at the 2015 annual shareholders' meeting in order to preserve the tax deductibility of cash incentive awards to executive officers under Section 162(m) of the Code. Section 162(m) of the Code limits to \$1 million per year the deductibility of compensation to the Chief Executive Officer and the next three most highly compensated executive officers other than the Chief Financial Officer. This limit does not apply to compensation defined in Section 162(m) as "qualified performance-based compensation." In order for awards under the Amended and Restated Award Plan to constitute "qualified performance-based compensation," shareholders must approve the Amended and Restated Award Plan every five years. The Award Plan was last approved by shareholders in 2015.

Amendment and Restatement

The Compensation Committee and Board of Directors approved the Amended and Restated Award Plan in March 2016, subject to shareholder approval. The principal modification that the Amended and Restated Award Plan makes to the Award Plan is to increase the target annual cash incentive performance award to the Chief Executive Officer from 100% of his base salary to 150% of his base salary. This modification was made pursuant to the Compensation Committee's review of Mr. Zoley's total compensation. During 2015, the Compensation Committee engaged Pay Governance to conduct an assessment of Mr. Zoley's total compensation, including his annual cash incentive compensation. As a result of this assessment and Pay Governance's recommendation, the Compensation Committee determined to increase Mr. Zoley's target annual cash incentive amount from 100% of this base salary to 150% of his base salary and determined to decrease Mr. Zoley's base salary from \$1,215,000 to \$1,000,000 in order to better align Mr. Zoley's total compensation with the market and the ISS peer group and in order to reallocate his total compensation so that a greater percentage of his total compensation is tied to the

performance of the Company. We believe this approach is consistent with the approach taken by our peers in the equity REIT sector and our industry, and is reflective of the performance-based compensation program that our shareholders support. This modification to Mr. Zoley's total compensation is reflected in the most recent amendment to Mr. Zoley's employment agreement entered into in May 2015.

The description of the Amended and Restated Award Plan is a summary of its principal provisions and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the Amended and Restated Award Plan, a copy of which is included in this proxy statement as Appendix A.

Purpose

The purpose of the Amended and Restated Award Plan is to attract, retain and motivate designated key employees by providing performance-based cash awards. The Amended and Restated Award Plan provides performance-related cash incentive compensation opportunities to our participating executive officers and employees. The Amended and Restated Award Plan rewards outstanding performance by those individuals whose decisions and actions affect the sustainable growth and profitability of the Company. The performance criteria set forth in the Amended and Restated Award Plan are intended to align the interests of participating employees with the interests of shareholders.

Administration

The Amended and Restated Award Plan is governed by the Compensation Committee and is administered on a day to day basis by the Chief Executive Officer and the Vice President of Human Resources. The Compensation Committee has the discretion to make all determinations necessary or appropriate under the plan. The Compensation Committee is currently comprised of not less than two individuals who qualify as "outside directors" under Section 162 (m) of the Code, or another Committee of the board satisfying such requirement. Under the Amended and Restated Award Plan, the Compensation Committee has the exclusive authority and responsibility to:

- · interpret the Amended and Restated Award Plan,
- · determine the timing and form of amounts to be paid out under the Amended and Restated Award Plan and the conditions for payment thereof,
- · certify attainment of performance goals and other material terms,
- · adjust Performance awards,
- authorize the payment of all benefits and expenses of the Amended and Restated Award Plan,
- · adopt, amend and rescind rules and regulations relating to the Amended and Restated Award Plan, and
- make all other determinations and take all other actions necessary or desirable for the Amended and Restated Award Plan's administration, including, without limitation, correcting any defect, supplying any omission or reconciling any inconsistency in the Amended and Restated Award Plan in the manner and to the extent it shall deem necessary to carry the Amended and Restated Award Plan into effect.

Eligible Employees/Performance Awards

All of our named executive officers, as well as our Senior Vice Presidents who are not named executive officers, are eligible to participate in the Amended and Restated Award Plan. Under the plan, each of GEO's named executive officers is eligible to receive annual cash incentive compensation based on GEO's budgeted revenue and net income after tax for the fiscal year. For purposes of the plan, net income after tax means GEO's net income after all federal, state and local taxes. Extraordinary items and changes in accounting principles, as

defined by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, may be disregarded in determining GEO's net income after tax. Non-recurring and unusual items not included or planned for in GEO's annual budget may also be excluded from net income after tax in the sole and absolute discretion of the Compensation Committee. In determining the amount of annual incentive cash compensation awarded, net income after tax is weighted 65% and revenue is weighted 35% (collectively, the "Target Weighting of Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax").

The following table shows, for each named executive officer, the annual incentive target amount as a percentage of salary that the respective officer is eligible to receive under the plan.

Named Executive Officer:	Annual Incentive Target Amount (As a Percentage of Salary):
Chief Executive Officer	150%
Chief Financial Officer	50%
Senior Vice Presidents	45%

Under the terms of the plan, each named executive officer's annual incentive cash compensation award is calculated by applying the following percentage adjustment methodology separately to the respective Target Weighting of Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax results in accordance with the following table:

Percentage of Budgeted Fiscal Year Targets Achieved for Revenue and for Net-Income-After-Tax	Percentage by which the Target Weighting of Revenue and Net-Income-After- Tax is Reduced/Increased
Less than 80%	No Performance Award
80% — 100%	2.5 times the percentage (negative) difference between the actual achieved percentages of budgeted Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax targets and 100% of the Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax targets
100%	No Adjustment to Target Weighting
101% — 120%	(Amounts over 120% shall not be considered for purposes of this calculation) 2.5 times the percentage (positive) difference between the actual achieved percentages of budgeted Revenue (up to 120%) and Net-Income-After-Tax targets and 100% of the Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax targets

In addition to the amounts above, if the budgeted goals for revenue and net income after tax are exceeded, the annual incentive target amounts for the Chief Financial Officer and the other Senior Vice Presidents may be increased up to an additional 50% of the executive's annual incentive target amount upon the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer subject to the approval of the Compensation Committee. The Chief Executive Officer is not eligible for discretionary adjustments. The 50% discretionary bonus is by definition not based on any objective criteria and is based solely on the CEO's and Compensation Committee's judgment. Factors typically considered by the Compensation Committee and the Chief Executive Officer in determining whether to grant the discretionary award include the contribution of the particular individual during the fiscal year and the overall performance of GEO during the fiscal year. GEO does not set performance targets under the plan in advance, the achievement of which would require payment of the discretionary bonus under the plan.

For fiscal year 2015, the performance targets for revenue and net income after tax under the plan were \$1,852,000,000 and \$149,500,000, respectively, and the actual results achieved by GEO in fiscal year 2015 for revenue and adjusted net income after tax were \$1,843,000,000 and \$146,300,000, respectively. Net income after

tax was adjusted for certain non-recurring items in accordance with the terms of the plan. There were no discretionary awards made under the plan in 2015.

Payment of Performance Awards

Performance Awards will be paid in cash as soon as practicable after the award amounts are approved and certified in writing by the Committee.

Amendment and Termination

The board may, in its sole discretion, amend, modify, suspend, discontinue or terminate the Amended and Restated Award Plan or adopt a new plan in place of the Amended and Restated Award Plan at any time. However, no amendment, suspension or termination may, without the consent of the participant, alter or impair a participant's right to receive payment of a Performance Award for any fiscal year that is payable under the Amended and Restated Award Plan.

Under the terms of the Amended and Restated Award Plan, no amendment to the Amended and Restated Award Plan may alter the performance goals, increase the maximum amount which can be awarded to any participant, change the class of eligible employees or the target performance awards (% of salary) or make any other change that would require shareholder approval under the exemption for performance-based compensation under Section 162(m) of the Code, in each case, without the prior approval of GEO's shareholders (to the extent required under the performance-based compensation exception of Section 162(m) of the Code).

Termination of Employment

Under the terms of the Amended and Restated Award Plan, if an executive is terminated for cause, the executive will automatically forfeit any annual incentive cash compensation with respect to the fiscal year during which such termination occurs. If an executive voluntarily terminates employment prior to the end of any fiscal year (other than as a result of the retirement of the executive or, in the case of the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer, as a result of a termination of employment by any of them for good reason (as defined in their respective employment agreements)), the executive will automatically forfeit any award for such fiscal year unless the Chief Executive Officer, in his sole and absolute discretion, grants a prorated annual incentive cash compensation award in an amount not to exceed the amount the executive would have received if the executive had remained employed for the entire fiscal year, based on the actual financial results of GEO as determined following the end of such fiscal year.

In the event (i) an executive is terminated by GEO without cause, (ii) an executive's employment is terminated due to death or disability, (iii) in the case of the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer, any of them terminates their employment for good reason (as defined in their respective employment agreements), or (iv) in the case of the retirement of an executive which occurs effective as of a date following the 90th day of the applicable fiscal year of GEO, then the executive is entitled to receive a prorated portion of the annual incentive cash compensation award the executive would have received under the plan if the executive had remained employed by GEO for the entire fiscal year, based on the actual financial results of GEO as determined following the end of such fiscal year.

Federal Income Tax Consequences

The Amended and Restated Award Plan is designed, among other things, to ensure that compensation which may be payable under the Amended and Restated Award Plan to participants who are "covered employees" as defined in Section 162(m) of the Code and the applicable Treasury regulations thereunder will qualify as tax-deductible pursuant to the performance-based compensation exception of Section 162(m) of the Code, For purposes of Section 162(m) of the Code, the material terms of the performance goals that must be approved include: (i) the employees eligible to receive compensation under the Amended and Restated Award Plan, (ii) a description of the business criteria on which the performance goal is based and (iii) either the maximum amount of

compensation that can be paid to a covered employee under the performance goal or the formula used to calculate the amount of compensation that could be paid if the performance goal is satisfied.

Under present federal income tax law, participants will recognize ordinary income equal to the amount of the Performance Award received in the year of receipt. That income will be subject to applicable income and employment tax withholding by us. If and to the extent that the Amended and Restated Award Plan payments satisfy the requirements of Section 162(m) of the Code and otherwise satisfy the requirements for deductibility under federal income tax law, we will receive a deduction for the amount constituting ordinary income to the participant.

Awards to be Granted to Certain Individuals and Groups

Awards under the Amended and Restated Award Plan are determined based on actual performance. As a result, the amounts of future actual awards cannot be determined at this time.

Vote Required

The approval of the Amended and Restated Award Plan requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by holders of the shares of common stock present or represented at the annual meeting. If shareholders do not approve the Amended and Restated Award Plan at the Annual Meeting, the current Award Plan will remain in effect.

Recommendation of the Board of Directors

The board of directors recommends a vote "FOR" the approval of the Amended and Restated Award Plan.

PROPOSAL 5:

PROPOSAL REGARDING SHAREHOLDER PROXY ACCESS, IF PROPERLY PRESENTED BEFORE THE MEETING

Mr. Alex Friedmann, the beneficial owner of 130 shares of GEO common stock, has submitted the shareholder proposal set forth below. We are not responsible for the content of the shareholder proposal and the proponent's supporting statement, which are set forth below as they were submitted to us.

RESOLVED: Shareholders of The GEO Group, Inc. (the "Company") ask the Board of Directors (the "Board") to adopt a "proxy access" bylaw. Such a bylaw shall require the Company to include in proxy materials prepared for a shareholder meeting at which directors are to be elected the name, Disclosure and Statement (as defined herein) of any person nominated for election to the Board by a shareholder or an unrestricted number of shareholders forming a group (the "Nominator") that meets the criteria established below. The Company shall allow shareholders to vote on such nominee(s) on the Company's proxy card.

The number of shareholder-nominated candidates appearing in proxy materials shall not exceed two, or one quarter (25%) of the directors then serving, whichever is greater. This bylaw shall supplement existing rights under the Company's bylaws, providing that a Nominator must:

- 1. Have beneficially owned 3% or more of the Company's outstanding common stock, including recallable loaned stock, continuously for at least three years before submitting the nomination;
- 2. Give the Company, within the time period identified in its bylaws, written notice of the information required by the bylaws and any Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) rules about (i) the nominee, including consent to being named in proxy materials and to serving as director if elected; and (ii) the Nominator, including proof it owns the required shares (the "Disclosure"); and

3. Certify that (i) it will assume liability stemming from any legal or regulatory violation arising out of the Nominator's communications with Company shareholders, including the Disclosure and Statement; and (ii) it will comply with all applicable regulations and laws if it uses soliciting materials other than the Company's proxy materials.

The Nominator may submit with the Disclosure a statement not exceeding 500 words in support of each nominee (the "Statement"). The Board shall adopt procedures for promptly resolving disputes over whether notice of a nomination was timely, whether the Disclosure and Statement satisfy the bylaw and any applicable regulations, and the priority given to multiple nominations exceeding the limits on the number of shareholder-nominated candidates as set forth above. No additional restrictions shall be placed on re-nominations.

Supporting Statement

The right of long-term shareholders of the Company to have a meaningful voice in nominating candidates for Board membership is fundamental to good corporate governance.

The SEC's universal proxy access Rule 14a-11¹ was vacated after a court decision regarding the SEC's cost-benefit analysis. Therefore, proxy access rights must be established on a company-by-company basis.

Proxy Access in the Unites States: Revisiting the Proposed SEC Rule,² a cost-benefit analysis by CFA Institute, found proxy access would "benefit both the markets and corporate boardrooms, with little cost or disruption"

Further, Public Versus Private Provision of Governance: The Case of Proxy Access³ found a 0.5 percent average increase in shareholder value for proxy access targeted firms.

Shareholders are asked to vote FOR this proposal.

Recommendation of the Board of Directors

GEO's board of directors recommends a vote "AGAINST" the adoption of this proposal for the following reasons:

Our board of directors has carefully considered this shareholder proposal and does not believe that its adoption at this time nor in the form proposed is in the best interests of GEO and its shareholders. In particular, the board of directors believes (i) that there are differing views on proxy access; (ii) that we have strong corporate governance measures in place and this proposal advances a solution to a corporate governance problem that does not exist at GEO; (iii) this proposal may potentially provide undue influence to special interests and short-term shareholders; and (iv) this proposal may have unforeseen and unintended consequences that impact our corporate governance principles.

GEO understands the importance of accountability to shareholders, and in that spirit, we have a robust and effective shareholder engagement program, which we believe helps ensure that shareholders' views are heard and considered by our board of directors and its committees. A few examples of shareholder-friendly developments that have resulted from our previous shareholder engagement efforts include: (i) an amendment to the Chief Executive Officer's employment agreement in 2013 in order to adjust certain compensation terms; (ii) the modification of the performance metrics for senior management performance based equity awards from annual performance metrics to multi-year performance metrics; (iii) the decision by our Compensation Committee to adopt a bonus clawback policy applicable to any bonus awarded to an executive officer under any incentive compensation plan; and (iv) the adoption of our Global Human Rights Policy in 2013. We believe effective shareholder communication and engagement efforts strengthen the board of directors' ability to act in the best interests of GEO and our shareholders when considering such important topics such as proxy access.

https://www.sec.gov/rules/final/2010/33-9136.pdf

http://www.cfapubs.org/doi/pdf/10.2469/ccb.v2014.n9.1

http://ssrn.com/abstract=2635695

Differing Views on Proxy Access

We recognize that proxy access is a topic of discussion among investors and companies. While the board of directors recognizes that some institutional investors now view proxy access as an important shareholder right, those investors have varying opinions on the appropriate thresholds and rules that should govern proxy access. Additionally, other large investors continue to oppose the concept of proxy access altogether. In light of the different views on proxy access, our board of directors believes that the need for proxy access should continue to be studied, discussed with our shareholder base and evaluated in the context of our overall corporate governance practices.

We have strong corporate governance measures in place, and the proposal advances a solution for a corporate governance problem that does not exist at GEO.

The following practices are examples of our strong corporate governance measures:

- Annual Election of Board of Directors Our directors are elected annually by the shareholders, and shareholders can remove directors with
 or without cause.
- · Majority Voting We have adopted a majority voting standard for the election of directors in uncontested elections.
- Lead Independent Director Structure Our independent directors are led by an experienced lead independent director with clear powers and authorities.
- Composition and Independence of Board We have a strong board of directors, consisting of a diverse group of highly qualified directors with substantial experience in the public and private sector as well as experience with respect to government relations, government agencies and the military. Additionally, of the 6 directors on our board, our board has determined that 5 are independent.
- No Shareholder Rights Plan We do not have a shareholder rights plan, also known as a poison pill.
- No Supermajority Provisions Our charter and bylaw provisions do not have supermajority voting provisions.
- Shareholder Right to Call Special Meetings Our shareholders may call a special meeting at the request of holders of at least 10% of our outstanding common stock.
- Active Shareholder Engagement We regularly engage with our shareholders to solicit their input on important issues. Shareholders can communicate directly with the board, individual committees and/or individual directors.
- Shareholder Impact on Board Composition Shareholders can directly influence the composition of our board of directors by providing
 direct feedback to the board, including proposing director nominees for consideration by the Nominating and Corporate Governance
 Committee.

We believe the above corporate governance measures provide our shareholders with a meaningful voice in the nomination and election of directors. We believe that our current director nominating process, in which the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee evaluates all potential director nominees, including nominees recommended by shareholders, is the most appropriate process to ensure that the highest quality director candidates are nominated for election. Our Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee is comprised solely of independent directors who owe fiduciary duties to act in the best interests of all shareholders and as a result we believe it is in the best position to review and recommend director nominees who (i) possess the right skills and qualifications, (ii) who are free from conflicts of interest and (iii) represent the interests of all shareholders, not just those with special interests. We operate in a unique industry and as a result we need

directors who possess the unique knowledge, skill set and experience to understand our business and the challenges we face. As part of its role, our Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee takes into account how a director candidate's qualifications, experiences, skills and other attributes, when combined with those of existing directors and other prospective candidates, would allow the board to operate most effectively.

Once the nominees are selected, our bylaws require each director be elected by a majority vote unless the number of nominees exceeds the number of Board positions that are being elected. In non-contested elections, any director that is not elected by a majority of the votes cast, shall tender his or her resignation to the Board. Upon the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee's recommendation, the Board shall determine whether to accept or reject the resignation. In contested elections, directors are elected by a plurality of the votes cast.

Our board and its Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee evaluate a range of corporate governance practices each year in an effort to ensure that our practices serve the best interests of our shareholders. Our corporate governance program is strong and there is no corporate governance problem that needs remedying by adopting this proxy access proposal. The board believes that significant changes to our governance structure have long-term consequences that must be deliberately and carefully considered.

The proxy access proposal may potentially provide undue influence to special interests and short-term shareholders.

Uncertainty exists regarding how proxy access will be utilized and what consequences may result from utilizing proxy access. If thoughtfully and correctly implemented, proxy access has the potential to provide meaningful rights to well-intentioned and committed shareholders of GEO who are interested in GEO's long-term success. However, proxy access may be problematic because shareholders are not bound by fiduciary duties or our corporate governance policies when they make director nominations.

The unrestricted number of shareholders that may form a group to meet the three percent (3%) beneficial ownership threshold may be manipulated by shareholders with a special interest to promote a self-interested agenda rather than representing the long-term best interests of all of GEO's shareholders. For example, proxy access could facilitate the nominating of directors who do not meet the applicable independence requirements or who are interested in furthering the agenda of a special interest group to the detriment of our other shareholders. The costs and disruption of having to respond to agenda-driven nominees may be meaningful. For example, because of the nature of our business, we are a target of special interest groups that are against the privatization of correctional, detention and related facilities and services. We believe these special interest groups would utilize proxy access to promote their self-interested agenda rather than represent the long-term best interests of all GEO shareholders. Additionally, some companies have expressed a concern that special interest groups could use proxy access bylaws to threaten a contested director election to seek concessions without having to consider the potential costs of a proxy solicitation. Also, the continuous use of the proxy access nomination process could cause ongoing instability on the board of directors.

The proxy access proposal may have unforeseen and unintended consequences and impact GEO's corporate governance principles.

If this proxy access proposal is implemented and there are proxy access nominees for an election of directors, the existing majority voting standard will not apply. As important as the majority voting standard is to shareholders, GEO would like to take a measured approach when considering any corporate governance changes that would impact the majority voting standard. Furthermore, shareholders selecting the proxy access nominees may not be considering such important factors such as applicable independence requirements or the continued long term success of GEO. Additionally, the adoption of proxy access could discourage qualified individuals from agreeing to serve on GEO's board of directors due to their potentially contested nature. The unforeseen and unintended consequences associated with proxy access could lead to instability on the Board and impact the Board's long-term value propositions.

Conclusion

At this time, we believe the most prudent course of action is to engage with our shareholders on the topic of proxy access and to continue monitoring developments in this area. We believe this approach will help ensure that any significant changes to our corporate governance framework in the future are made in a deliberate and reasoned manner that takes into account the full spectrum of shareholder interests and provides us with adequate time to learn from the relevant experiences of other companies.

For these reasons, the Board recommends that you vote "AGAINST" this proposal. Proxies solicited by the Board of Directors will be voted against the proposal unless instructed otherwise.

PROPOSAL 6:

PROPOSAL REGARDING PUBLISHING AN ANNUAL INDEPENDENT HUMAN RIGHTS REPORT, IF PROPERLY PRESENTED BEFORE THE MEETING

California Province of the Society of Jesus acting as primary filer, the beneficial owner of 102 shares, along with the following co-filers have submitted the shareholder proposal set forth below: United States Central and Southern Province of the Society of Jesus, the beneficial owner of 115 shares; the Sisters of Providence, Mother Joseph Province, the beneficial owner of 138 shares; the American Baptist Home Mission Society, the beneficial owner of 691 shares; the Congregation of St. Joseph, the beneficial owner of 230 shares; the Benedictine Sisters, Mount St. Scholastica, the beneficial owner of at least \$2,000 worth of shares; the Midwest Province of the Society of Jesus, the beneficial owner of at least \$2,000 worth of shares; and Mercy Investment Services, Inc., the beneficial owner of 75 shares of GEO common stock. We are not responsible for the content of the shareholder proposal and the proponents' supporting statement, which are presented below as they were submitted to us.

WHEREAS, The GEO Group, representing itself as "the world's leading provider of correctional, detention, and community reentry services," faces increasing scrutiny and expectations from investors and clients regarding its Human Rights performance. Indeed, The GEO Group promotes itself as having "always been committed to protecting human rights" – in recognition of the critical nature of Human Rights performance as a reputational and operational indicator of long-term success and competitiveness.

WHEREAS, findings by a client of The GEO Group, Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) internal investigative body, the Office of Detention Oversight (ODO) found The GEO Group's failure to ensure proper medical care for detained immigrants at the Adelanto Detention Facility (ADF) and the Denver Contract Detention Facility (DCDF) resulted in preventable deaths of two detainees. At ADF the ICE ODO audit found "several egregious errors committed by medical staff...[and that] the detainee's death could have been prevented and that the detainee received an unacceptable level of medical care," a violation of the detainee's human rights. At DCDF, the ICE ODO found that the facility had "failed to provide [a detainee] access to emergent, urgent, or non-emergent medical care," resulting in the detainee's death.

Human Rights performance is critical to The GEO Group's reputation and long-term growth. In order to ensure that the company is adequately respecting human rights in its facilities and meeting the objectives outlined in its "Global Human Rights Policy," additional public disclosure of the following efforts is necessary; ongoing employee training on Human Rights compliance; measurement and assessment of Human Rights performance; steps to mitigate Human Rights risks; modifications of the policies and practices as necessary, including medical access protocols. Disclosing this information will benefit Human Rights performance at The GEO Group and mitigate Human Rights operational and reputational risks that are inherent within the business environment. Incorporating these measures into operations and reporting on this work annually will strengthen The GEO Group operationally and provide investors with important information to adequately assess Human Rights performance.

RESOLVED: Shareholders request that The GEO Group provide an independent Human Rights report to its investors, published on its website annually beginning in May 2016.

SUPPORTING STATEMENT:

We request that the report should include:

- 1. Specific information on the content of the Human Rights ongoing trainings and manner they are provided to employees.
- 2. The number of people trained and frequency of Human Rights training.
- 3. Metrics used to assess effectiveness of the training and outcomes of assessment.
- 4. A process for identifying Human Rights shortfalls and steps taken to modify training and practices to improve Human Rights performance.

The actions sought to be taken within this Resolution by The GEO Group management will serve to further operationalize the critical work of Human Rights performance and provide investors relevant information on the Human Rights performance practices at The GEO Group.

Recommendation of the Board of Directors

GEO's board of directors recommends a vote "AGAINST" the adoption of this proposal for the following reasons:

We take seriously our commitment to respect human rights. For the year ended December 31, 2015, 86% of our consolidated revenues were derived from our domestic operations in the United States. The United States has an extensive foundation of federal, state and local laws and regulations that support human rights. In addition, these laws are enforced by federal and state regulatory agencies and through direct access to the courts by individuals. For the year ended December 31, 2015, 14% of our consolidated revenues were derived from our international operations in Australia, South Africa and the United Kingdom. Australia, South Africa and the United Kingdom also provide a strong foundation of laws, regulations and case law that support human rights. We strive to comply with all laws and regulations governing our business in the United States and internationally.

We demonstrate our commitment to adhering to high ethical standards and respecting human rights in a number of different ways. First, we place a high priority on offering high-quality services in state-of-the-art facilities providing a safe, secure and humane environment for the offenders, detainees and residents entrusted in our care, treating them with dignity and preserving their human rights, and providing them access to quality rehabilitative programs. This is evidenced by "Our Mission and Values," documented in our employee handbook distributed to all of our employees, which sets GEO's tone for respect and compliance with human rights from the top down. Moreover, we are subject to an extensive regulatory regimen and auditing procedures by government agencies and clients, accrediting organizations, as well as ourselves, to ensure that we fulfill our commitments.

Second, our commitment to respect the human rights of all persons in our care or monitoring is further exemplified by our adoption in 2013 of our Global Human Rights Policy, making GEO the first private correctional organization in the United States to adopt such a policy. As indicated in our Global Human Rights Policy, we strive to uphold the health, welfare and basic rights of inmates and detainees by working to ensure their safety, security and well-being while under our protection and care. The principles in our Global Human Rights Policy have been informed by reference to such third-party organizations as the United Nations and such instruments as its Universal Declaration on Human Rights, and the International Labor Organization's 1998 Declaration on Fundamental Principles and Rights at Work.

Third, our commitment to respect the human rights of all persons in our care or monitoring is further exemplified by our communication and engagement efforts with a variety of stakeholders, which include faith-based investors such as the proponents. These communication and engagement efforts over the last three years have included, consultation with stakeholders prior to adoption of our Global Human Rights Policy and periodic conference calls and several in-person meetings, including visiting and touring some of our U.S. facilities. Through this

dialogue, we have sought to educate these stakeholders on our operations, the regulatory environment in which we operate, and our overall commitment to respecting the human rights of those in our care or monitoring.

Fourth, our commitment to respect the human rights of all persons in our care or monitoring is further exemplified by the development, implementation and continued refinement of our training program, internal monitoring and oversight policies and mechanisms designed to assure our continuing compliance with the rule of law and respect for the human rights of those in our care or monitoring, with due respect for the parameters defined by the governments and government agencies for which we provide services. We utilize a Corporate Director of Training Development to evaluate the quality of training content and delivery as well as to update training topics and curricula annually to ensure they reflect best practices as well as specific issues that may be particularly salient to correctional management personnel. We also employ Training Directors within each of GEO's regional offices who are constantly interacting with facility personnel as well as researching and communicating best practices from around the United States. We use qualified instructors with direct experience in corrections to conduct training throughout our facilities. Our training program is designed to exceed the minimum training requirements set forth by the American Correctional Association ("ACA"), our clients and our policies. In 2015, as a result of our communication and engagement efforts with our stakeholders, we began implementing a new training program which is ongoing for our domestic facilities. The adoption of this new training program took into account the suggestions and guidance proposed by our stakeholders.

In addition to our training program, we have numerous internal and external controls to ensure the human rights of the inmate and detainee population. We have an internal Office of Professional Responsibility ("OPR"). The OPR timely and thoroughly handles all staff complaints, including civil rights violations and any alleged mistreatment of staff, inmates or detainees at our facilities or in our care. We also maintain extensive operational internal controls designed to ensure the safety and well-being of staff, inmates or detainees at our facilities or in our care. Additionally, we have a dedicated Compliance division which reports directly to our Chairman and CEO. Finally, our contracts with our customers typically contain numerous contractual compliance and monitoring requirements designed to safeguard the inmate or detainee populations at our facilities. These contractual requirements are actively audited and enforced by our clients on site and at our facilities on an ongoing basis at our expense. We endeavor to maintain full compliance with these contractual requirements at all times.

The shareholder proponents in their proposal reference findings by one of our clients, Immigration and Customs Enforcement through its Office of Detention Oversight ("ODO"), with respect to two of our facilities, the Adelanto Detention Facility and the Aurora/ICE Processing Center (which the proponents refer to as the Denver Contract Detention Facility). While we acknowledge that we received a report from ODO with respect to these two facilities that noted certain findings related to medical services and requested that we take corrective action, we promptly adopted and implemented corrective action plans at both of these facilities and these corrective action plans were fully accepted by our client. We believe the receipt of these two ODO reports and our response to these matters illustrates our commitment to respecting human rights and to addressing any deficiencies or shortcomings promptly and to the satisfaction of our clients and ourselves.

This shareholder proposal requests that we provide an independent Human Rights Report to investors, published annually on our website beginning May 2016. The shareholder proponents argue that in order to ensure that we are respecting human rights in our facilities and meeting the objectives outlined in our Global Human Rights Policy, additional public disclosure on the following efforts is necessary: (1) ongoing employee training on human rights compliance; (2) measurement and assessment of human rights performance; (3) steps to mitigate human rights risks; and (4) modifications of the policies and practices as necessary, including medical access protocols. We believe that given the highly regulated environment in which we operate, and the fact that due to security, privacy, and other concerns a great deal of information we possess is confidential and not for public disclosure, except to the extent permitted by the agency with which we contract, the publication of a Human Rights Report such as that sought through this proposal is premature and inappropriate. We will undertake to study the matter further. However, as described below, we already have a significant amount of information available to the public that addresses the initiatives raised by the proposal.

Disclosure regarding ongoing employee training on Human Rights compliance

While this shareholder proposal requests specific information regarding our human rights compliance training, we already disclose general training guidelines on our website. Our training program exceeds general national standards in regards to the number of training hours required. As provided on our website, our training program includes, among other things, instruction covering the rights of inmates and legal issues. The training program addresses our policies, operational procedures and management philosophy. We continue to evaluate all aspects of our training and we will make appropriate adjustments based on management's business judgment and experience. We do not believe that disclosing specific information on the content of the human rights training, the manner such training is provided to employees, the number of people trained and the frequency of training is necessary or appropriate. However, we will commit to further study of the matter.

Disclosure regarding measurement and assessment of Human Rights performance

Analogous to the proposal's request for details regarding training, this shareholder proposal also requests details concerning the measurement and assessment of GEO's human rights performance. As a general business matter, we do not publicly disclose how we measure and assess our operational performance; however leading third-party accreditation entities like the ACA audit and provide accreditation scores for all of our correctional and detention facilities. We operate each of our facilities in accordance with our company-wide policies and procedures and with the standards and guidelines required under the relevant management contract. For many facilities, the standards and guidelines include those established by the ACA. The ACA is an independent organization of corrections professionals, which establishes correctional facility standards and guidelines that are generally acknowledged as a benchmark by governmental agencies. The most recent ACA audit scores for all of our correctional and detention facilities are available on our website. Additionally, we perform operational and compliance audits that assess our performance with regards to all of our policies and procedures. Our facility management contracts also typically include reporting requirements, supervision and on-site monitoring by representatives of the contracting governmental agencies. Although the intricacies are not publicly disclosed, there are systems in place to ensure our assessment, monitoring and compliance with our Human Rights Policy along with our other policies. When there are areas that need improvement, we take the appropriate steps. Taking into account the standards and guidelines we follow, our operational and compliance audits, our facility contract reporting requirements and the on-site monitoring, we believe there are stringent safeguards in place to measure and assess our human rights performance without divulging proprietary information.

Disclosure regarding steps to mitigate Human Rights risks

We believe a number of actions we have already taken and publicly disclosed mitigate risks relating to human rights. We have adopted our Human Rights Policy and we have informed our stakeholders of its existence, development and implementation. We have and will continue to encourage our stakeholders to report suspected violations of the Human Rights Policy, and we have encouraged dialogue with stakeholders when they raise credible concerns about human rights issues. We have made clear that retaliation against those who raise concerns under our Human Rights Policy will not be tolerated. We have implemented a new training program which if ongoing across all of our domestic facilities. As our Human Rights Policy indicates, we will continue to take steps to evaluate and assess the impact of the Human Rights Policy and refine it as needed to further promote the principles the Human Rights Policy contains. We believe the above actions appropriately mitigate risks relating to human rights.

Disclosure regarding modifications of the policies and practices as necessary, including medical access protocols

Based on this mix of assessment and monitoring, along with feedback from various stakeholders, we regularly take steps to continuously improve all of our policies and procedures, including the implementation of our Human Rights Policy and medical access protocols. As with other publicly disclosed policies, if the GEO Human Rights Policy is modified, GEO will provide the modified policy on its corporate website. Nevertheless, as a general matter, we do not publicly disclose specific operating practices and protocols or modifications to those operating practices and protocols.

This shareholder proposal requested a report with specific, detailed information. As discussed above, GEO believes that there are appropriate policies, practices and protocols in place, a robust training program in place and systems and controls in place to assess and monitor our performance under the Human Rights Policy. We believe in working with various stakeholders to continue our communications and engagement efforts in the human rights area; however, we must protect proprietary information such as operational policies and procedures. As we have described above, we do believe that there is value in further study of the subject and further engagement with relevant stakeholders to enable us to fully integrate our commitment to respect the human rights of those in our care or monitoring. However, we believe that the reasons discussed above make this shareholder proposal unnecessary, burdensome and duplicative.

For all of these reasons, the board of directors recommends that you vote "AGAINST" this proposal. Proxies solicited by the board of directors will be voted against the proposal unless instructed otherwise.

SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL DEADLINE

As more specifically provided in our Amended and Restated Bylaws, no business may be brought before an annual meeting by a shareholder unless the shareholder has provided proper notice to us not less than 60 days nor more than 90 days prior to the first anniversary of the preceding year's annual meeting. Accordingly, since our annual meeting for 2016 is scheduled for April 27, 2016, any shareholder proposal to be considered at the 2017 annual meeting must be properly submitted to us not earlier than January 27, 2017 nor later than February 27, 2017. These requirements are separate from the Securities and Exchange Commission's requirements that a stockholder must meet in order to have a proposal included in our proxy statement. For the 2017 annual meeting, under the Securities and Exchange Commission's requirements, any stockholder proposals and recommendations for director nominees must be received by GEO no later than November 18, 2016, in order to be included in our 2017 proxy statement.

ANNUAL SHAREHOLDER MEETING GUIDELINES

Place, Date and Time

The GEO Group's Annual Shareholder Meeting (the "Meeting") will be held at The Boca Raton Resort & Club (the "Hotel") on April 27, 2016 at 9:00 am (ET).

Attendance

The Meeting is open to shareholders of record as of March 4, 2016. Shareholders must pre-register to reserve an admission ticket/credential and then present both the admission ticket/credential and a government-issued photo identification at the Hotel's main entrance/gate in order to attend the Meeting.

If you are a registered shareholder and would like to attend the Meeting, please contact GEO Shareholder Services at shareholderservices@geogroup.com or by telephone at 1-866-301-4436 to reserve an admission ticket/credential. Please include your contact and mailing information in your request. If we cannot confirm that you are a registered shareholder, we will contact you for further information.

If you hold GEO shares in "street name" through an intermediary, such as a bank, brokerage firm, or other nominee, and you would like to attend the Meeting, please send us a written request for an admission ticket/credential either by regular mail, fax or email along with proof of share ownership as of the record date, March 4, 2016, such as a letter from the broker, trustee, bank, or nominee holding your shares to: Shareholder Services, 621 NW 53rd Street, Suite 700, Boca Raton, Florida 33487; fax: 1-561-999-7681; or email: shareholderservices@geogroup.com. Please include your contact and mailing information in your request.

Requests to reserve admission tickets/credentials will be processed in the order in which they are received and must be received no later than five business days before the Meeting date, or Wednesday, April 20, 2016. Admission tickets/credentials will be mailed ahead of the Meeting date to the mailing address provided in the request.

Security Requirements

For safety and security reasons, cameras, smartphones, cell phones, recording equipment, electronic devices, computers, large bags, briefcases, or packages along with other items at the discretion of GEO will not be permitted in the Meeting. Attendees will have to check any such items prior to entering the Meeting room. Additionally for security and safety reasons, firearms, weapons, or other items believed to be dangerous will not be permitted in the Meeting. The distribution of printed, written and other materials by anyone other than GEO management will also not be permitted in the Meeting or in the general vicinity of the Meeting.

HOUSEHOLDING

As permitted by rules adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission, we are delivering a single Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials, annual report and proxy statement, as applicable, to any household at which two or more shareholders reside if we believe the shareholders are members of the same family, unless otherwise instructed by one or more of the shareholders. We will promptly deliver separate copies of these documents upon the written or oral request of any shareholders at a shared address to which a single copy of the documents were delivered.

If your household received a single set of any of these documents, but you would prefer to receive your own copy, or if you share an address with another stockholder and together both of you would like to receive only a single set of these documents, please follow these instructions:

- If your shares are registered in your own name, please contact our transfer agent, Computershare, and inform them of your request by calling them at (800) 635-9270 or writing them at 480 Washington Boulevard, Jersey City, New Jersey 07310.
- If an intermediary, such as a broker or bank, holds your shares, please contact Broadridge and inform them of your request by calling them at (800) 542-1061 or writing them at Householding Department, 51 Mercedes Way, Edgewood, New York 11717. Be sure to include your name, the name of your brokerage firm and your account number.

OTHER MATTERS

The board of directors knows of no other matters to come before the shareholders' meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors,



John J. Bulfin Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary

March 18, 2016

A copy of GEO's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015, including the financial statements and the schedules thereto, but excluding exhibits thereto, which has been filed with the SEC will be made available without charge to interested shareholders upon written request to Director, Corporate Relations, The GEO Group, Inc., 621 NW 53rd Street, Suite 700, Boca Raton, Florida 33487.

APPENDIX A THE GEO GROUP, INC.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE AWARD PLAN AS AMENDED AND RESTATED ON APRIL 27, 2016

1. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Plan is to attract, retain, and motivate designated key employees of the Company by providing performance-based cash awards. The Company believes such awards create a strong incentive for the key employees participating in the Plan to expend maximum effort for the growth and success of the Company. This Plan is effective for fiscal years of the Company commencing on or after January 1, 2016.

2. DEFINITIONS

Unless the context otherwise requires, for purposes of this Plan, the terms below shall have the following meanings:

- "Board" shall mean the Board of Directors of the Company.
- "Code" shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and any successor thereto.
- "Code Section 162(m) Exception" shall mean the exception for performance-based compensation under Section 162(m) of the Code or any successor section and the Treasury regulations promulgated thereunder.
- "Code Section 409A" shall mean Section 409A of the Code, and its implementing regulations and guidance.
- "Company" shall mean The GEO Group, Inc. and any successor by merger, consolidation or otherwise.
- "Committee" shall mean the Compensation Committee of the Board or such other Committee of the Board that is appointed by the Board to administer this Plan; it is intended that all of the members of any such Committee shall satisfy the requirements to be outside directors, as defined under Code Section 162(m).
- "Discretionary Adjustment" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5.3.
- "Net-Income-After-Tax" means net income of the Company, after all federal, state and local taxes. For purposes of determining Net-Income-After-Tax, extraordinary items and changes in accounting principles, as defined by United States generally accepted accounting principles, shall be disregarded. Extraordinary items shall include, but are not limited to, items of unusual and infrequent nature (i.e., loss incurred in the early extinguishment of debt). Changes in accounting principles shall include, but are not limited to, those that occur as a result of new pronouncements or requirements issued by accounting authorities including, but not limited to, the Securities Exchange Commission and the Financial Accounting Standards Board. To the extent compliant with the Code Section 162(m) Exception, non-recurring and unusual items not included or planned for in the Company's annual budget may be excluded from Net-Income-After-Tax in the sole and absolute discretion of the Committee.
- "Participant" shall mean an executive employee of the Company eligible to receive a Performance Award in accordance with this Plan. The executive employees of the Company eligible to participate in the Plan are listed in Section 4 hereof.
- "Performance Award" shall mean the amount paid or payable under Section 5.2 hereof.
- "Performance Goals" shall mean the objective performance goals, formulas and standards described in Section 5.1 hereof.
- "Plan" shall mean this Senior Management Performance Award Plan of the Company.
- "Plan Year" shall mean a fiscal year of the Company.

- "Pro Rata" shall mean a portion of a Performance Award based on the number of days worked during a Plan Year as compared to the total number of days in the Plan Year.
- "Revenue" shall mean gross revenues of the Company.
- "Salary" shall mean the Participant's base salary in effect on the earlier of (i) the last day of the Plan Year or (ii) December 31st of such Plan Year, not taking into account any deferrals of base salary that such Participant may make to a 401(k) plan, a Section 125 plan or any other deferred compensation plan; provided, however, that the term "Salary" shall not, in any event, with respect to any Participant, exceed \$2,000.000.
- "Target Performance Award" shall mean the targeted Performance Award, expressed as a percentage of Salary as set forth in Section 4 hereof.

3. GOVERNANCE

The Plan shall be governed by the Committee. The Committee shall have the exclusive authority and responsibility to: (a) interpret the Plan; (b) determine amounts to be paid out under the Plan and the conditions for payment thereof; (c) certify attainment of Performance Goals and other material terms; (d) adjust Performance Awards as provided herein; (e) authorize the payment of all benefits and expenses of the Plan as they become payable under the Plan; (f) adopt, amend and rescind rules and regulations relating to the Plan; and (g) make all other determinations and take all other actions necessary or desirable for the Plan's administration, including, without limitation, correcting any defect, supplying any omission or reconciling any inconsistency in this Plan in the manner and to the extent it shall deem necessary to carry this Plan into effect. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the Plan shall be administered on a day-to-day basis by the Chief Executive Officer and the Vice President of Human Resources of the Company.

Decisions of the Committee shall be made by a majority of its members. All decisions of the Committee on any question concerning the interpretation and administration of the Plan shall be final, conclusive, and binding upon all parties. The Committee may rely on information and consider recommendations provided by the Board or the executive officers of the Company.

4. ELIGIBLE PARTICIPANTS; TARGET PERFORMANCE AWARD

The eligible Participants and the Target Performance Awards for such Participants are as follows:

	Target Performance
Positions	Awards (% of Salary)
Chief Executive Officer	150%
Chief Financial Officer	50%
Sr. Vice Presidents	45%

Towart Dowformon

5. PERFORMANCE GOALS AND PERFORMANCE AWARDS

Performance Goals. The Performance Goals shall be the budgeted Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax for the subject Plan Year, which shall be weighted as follows (collectively, the "Target Weighting of Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax"):

Revenue	35%
Net-Income-After-Tax	65%

Performance Awards. Subject to compliance with Section 5.4 herein, each Participant shall be eligible to receive a Performance Award based on the Company's financial performance for Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax during the Plan Year.

Participants' Annual Performance Awards will be calculated by applying the following percentage adjustment methodology separately to the respective Target Weighting of Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax results in accordance with the following chart:

Percentage of Budgeted Fiscal Year Targets Achieved for Revenue and for Net-Income-After-Tax Less than 80%	the Target Weighting of Revenue and Net-Income-After- Tax is Reduced/Increased
Less than 80%	No Performance Award
80% - 100%	2.5 times the percentage (negative) difference between the actual achieved percentages of budgeted Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax targets and 100% of the Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax targets
100%	No Adjustment to Target Weighting
101% - 120%	(Amounts over 120% shall not be considered for purposes of this calculation) 2.5 times the percentage (positive) difference between the actual achieved percentages of budgeted Revenue (up to 120%) and Net-Income-After-Tax targets and 100% of the Revenue and Net-Income-After-Tax targets

Example A — Budget Performance (100% Target Payout)

			Percentage				
			Difference				
			between		Percentage		
			Actual		Adjustment		
Performance			and		to Target	Target	Actual
Goals	Budget	Actual	Budget	Factor	Weighting	Weighting	Weighting
Revenue	\$100.00	\$100.00	Budget 0%	Factor n/a	Weighting 0%	Weighting 35%	Weighting 35%

Example B — 105% Target Payout

			Percentage				
			Difference				
			between		Percentage		
			Actual		Adjustment		
Performance			and		to Target	Target	Actual
Goals	Budget	Actual	Budget	Factor	Weighting	Weighting	Weighting
Revenue	\$100.00	\$102.00	+2%	2.5	+5%	35%	36.75%
Net Income	\$ 10.00	\$ 10.20	+2%	2.5	+5%	65%	68.25%
Total percentage applied to individual target performan	ce awards						105%

Example C — 95% Target Payout

Performance Goals	Budget	Actual	Percentage Difference between Actual and Budget	Factor	Percentage Adjustment to Target Weighting	Target Weighting	Actual Weighting
Revenue	\$100.00	\$98.00	-2%	2.5	-5%	35%	33.25%
Net Income	\$ 10.00	\$ 9.80	-2%	2.5	-5%	65%	61.75%
Total percentage applied to individual target performand	ce awards						95%

Example D — 98.5% Target Payout

			Percentage				
			Difference				
			between		Percentage		
			Actual		Adjustment		
Performance			and		to Target	Target	Actual
Goals	Budget	Actual	Budget	Factor	Weighting	Weighting	Weighting
	Duuget	Actual	Duaget	Factor	" cigiting	weighting	weighting
Revenue	\$100.00	\$102.00	+2%	2.5	+5%	35%	36.75%
Revenue Net Income					0 0		

Following final calculations of the Company's financial performance during the relevant Plan Year, data shall be presented to the Chief Executive Officer which shall set forth the Participants' Performance Awards calculated in accordance with the Plan. The Chief Executive Officer shall review the data for all Participants, apply any Discretionary Adjustments applicable pursuant to Section 5.3, and then prepare final recommendations for the Committee.

Discretionary Adjustment. For Participants other than the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Executive Officer may recommend a discretionary increase (the "Discretionary Adjustment") to a Participant's Performance Award of up to 50% of the Participant's Target Performance Award calculated in accordance with the provisions of Sections 5.1 and 5.2, subject to review and approval by the Committee. The Chief Executive Officer shall not be eligible to receive a discretionary Performance Award adjustment pursuant to this Section 5.3.

Form and Timing of Payment; Committee Certification. The Performance Awards will be paid in cash to the Participants who are to receive such payments as soon as practicable after the award amounts are approved and certified in writing by the Committee; provided, however, that the Performance Awards shall be paid no later than March 15th following the end of the Plan Year to which such Performance Awards relate.

6. CHANGE IN STATUS

In the event that a Participant remains employed with the Company but is no longer eligible to receive a Performance Award during the Plan Year, whether due to a promotion, demotion or lateral move, the Participant shall be entitled to a Pro Rata portion of the Performance Award for which he/she was eligible under this Plan, subject to the terms of Section 5.4, based upon the length of time the Participant served in the eligible position, in which case such Performance Award (a) shall be determined after the end of the Plan Year during which the change in eligibility status occurs based solely on the actual results of the Company for such full Plan Year, and (b) shall not exceed a Pro Rata portion of the actual Performance Award which the Participant would otherwise have been eligible to receive under this Plan with respect to the Plan Year in which the change in eligibility status occurs had the Participant remained eligible to receive a Performance Award for the full Plan Year.

- 7. TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, subject to Sections 5.4 and 14 of this Plan, the provisions of this Section 7 shall apply in the event of the termination of employment of a Participant.
 - 7.1 *Termination by the Company for Cause.* In the event that a Participant's employment is terminated by the Company for Cause (as such term is defined under such Participant's employment agreement with the Company), any Performance Award for the Plan Year in which the termination occurs will be automatically forfeited by the Participant.
 - 7.2 Resignation or Voluntary Termination by the Participant Other Than for Good Reason. In the event that a Participant resigns or otherwise voluntarily terminates employment with the Company for any reason (other than by reason of retirement from the Company in accordance with Company policy and/or any agreement between the Company and the Participant, which is addressed in paragraph 7.4 below, or as a result of the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer terminating his/her employment for Good Reason (as such term is defined in their employment agreements with the Company)), any Performance Award for the Plan Year in which the termination occurs will be automatically forfeited by the Participant unless the Chief Executive Officer, in his sole and absolute discretion, decides to grant a Performance Award for such Plan Year to such Participant, in which case such Performance Award (a) shall be determined after the end of the Plan Year during which the termination occurs based solely on the actual results of the Company for such full Plan Year, and (b) shall not exceed a Pro Rata portion of the actual Performance Award which the Participant remained employed with the Company for the full Plan Year
 - 7.3 Termination by the Company without Cause, by the Participant for Good reason, or as a Result of the Death or Disability of the Participant. In the event that a Participant's employment is terminated (a) by the Company without Cause (as such term is defined under such Participant's employment agreement with the Company), (b) by the Participant, but only in the case of the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer, for Good Reason (as such term is defined in their employment agreements with the Company)), or (c) as a result of the death or disability (as such term is defined under such Participant's employment agreement with the Company) of the Participant, then such Participant (or such Participant's estate, as applicable), shall be entitled to receive a Pro Rata portion of the actual Performance Award which the Participant would otherwise have been eligible to receive under this Plan with respect to the Plan Year in which the termination occurs had the Participant remained employed with the Company for the full Plan Year; provided, however, that such Performance Award shall not be determined until after the end of the Plan Year during which the termination occurs and shall be based solely on the actual results of the Company for such full Plan Year.
 - 7.4 **Termination as a Result of the Retirement of the Participant.** In the event that a Participant's employment is terminated as a result of the retirement of the Participant in accordance with Company policy on a date following the 90th day of then current Company fiscal year, the Participant shall be entitled to receive a Pro Rata portion of the actual Performance Award which the Participant would otherwise have been eligible to receive under this Plan with respect to the Plan Year in which the termination occurs had the Participant remained employed with the Company for the full Plan Year; provided, however, that such Performance Award shall not be determined until after the end of the Plan Year during which the termination occurs and shall be based solely on the actual the results of the Company for such full Plan Year. No Performance Award or Pro Rata portion thereof shall be due or payable to a Participant whose employment is terminated as a result of a retirement that is effective prior to the 90th day of the then current Company fiscal year.

8. NON-ASSIGNABILITY

No Performance Award under this Plan or payment thereof, nor any right or benefit under this Plan, shall be subject to anticipation, alienation, sale, assignment, pledge, encumbrance, garnishment, execution or levy of any

kind or charge, and any attempt to anticipate, alienate, sell, assign, pledge, encumber and to the extent permitted by applicable law, charge, garnish, execute upon or levy upon the same shall be void and shall not be recognized or given effect by the Company.

9. NO RIGHT TO EMPLOYMENT

Nothing in the Plan or in any notice of award pursuant to the Plan shall confer upon any person the right to continue in the employment of the Company or one of its subsidiaries or affiliates nor affect the right of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates to terminate the employment of any Participant.

10. AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION

The Board reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to amend, modify, suspend, discontinue, or terminate the Plan or to adopt a new plan in place of this Plan at any time; provided, however, that:

no such amendment shall, without the prior approval of the stockholders of the Company in accordance with applicable law to the extent required under Code Section 162(m),

- alter the Performance Goals as set forth in Section 5.1;
- increase the maximum amounts set forth in Section 5.2 and Section 5.3;
- change the class of eligible employees or the Target Performance Awards (% of Salary) set forth in Section 4; or
- implement any change to a provision of the Plan requiring stockholder approval in order for the Plan to continue to comply with the requirements of the Code Section 162(m) Exception;

no amendment, suspension, or termination shall, without the consent of the Participant, alter or impair a Participant's right to receive payment of a Performance Award for a Plan Year otherwise payable hereunder; and

in the event of any conflict between the terms of this Plan and the terms of any employment, compensation or similar agreement between the Company and a Participant, the terms of the employment, compensation or similar agreement between the Company and the Participant shall prevail.

11. SEVERABILITY

In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained in the Plan shall, for any reason, be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision of the Plan and the Plan shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions had never been contained therein.

12. WITHHOLDING

The Company shall have the right to make such provisions as it deems necessary or appropriate to satisfy any obligations it may have to withhold federal, state, or local income or other taxes incurred by reason of payments pursuant to the Plan.

13. GOVERNING LAW

This Plan and any amendments thereto shall be construed, administered, and governed in all respects in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida (regardless of the law that might otherwise govern under applicable principles of conflict of laws).

14. REGULATORY PROVISIONS

This Plan is not intended to provide for deferral of compensation for purposes of Code Section 409A, by means of complying with Section 1.409A-1 (b)(4) of the final Treasury regulations issued under Code Section 409A. The provisions of this Plan shall be interpreted in a manner that satisfies the requirements of

Section 1.409A-1(b)(4) of the final Treasury regulations issued under Code Section 409A and the Plan shall be operated accordingly. If any provision of this Plan or any term or condition of any Performance Award would otherwise frustrate or conflict with this intent, the provision, term or condition will be interpreted and deemed amended so as to avoid this conflict.

In the event that following the application of the immediately preceding paragraph, any Performance Award is subject to Code Section 409A, the provisions of Code Section 409A are hereby incorporated herein by reference to the extent necessary for any Performance Award that is subject to Code Section 409A to comply therewith. In such event, the provisions of this Plan shall be interpreted in a manner that satisfies the requirements of Code Section 409A and the Plan shall be operated accordingly. If any provision of this Plan or any term or condition of any Performance Award would otherwise frustrate or conflict with this intent, the provision, term or condition will be interpreted and deemed amended so as to avoid this conflict.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plan, if a Participant is not employed by the Company on the last day of the Plan Year to which a Performance Award relates, the maximum Performance Award payable to such Participant shall not exceed the "Pro-Rata Performance Award." For this purpose, the term "Pro-Rata Performance Award" shall mean the Performance Award, if any, that would have been payable by the Company to such Participant for the Plan Year if and to the extent that the performance goals for such Plan Year have been met, if the Participant had been employed by the Company throughout the entire Plan Year, multiplied by a fraction, the numerator of which shall be the number of days from the first day of the Plan Year through and including the date of termination of employment and the denominator of which shall be the total number of days in the Plan Year.

15. RECAPTURE OF PERFORMANCE AWARD

A Performance Award (or any part thereof) may be forfeited and the Executive may be required to repay the Company such Performance Award (or any part thereof) upon such terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board in accordance with The GEO Group, Inc. Executive Adjustment and Recapture of Incentive Compensation Policy, as may be amended from time to time, or any successor policy or otherwise.

THE GEO GROUP, INC. 621 NW 53RD STREET SUITE 700 BOCA RATON, FL 33487

VOTE BY INTERNET - www.proxyvote.com

Use the Internet to transmit your voting instructions and for electronic delivery of information up until 11:59 P.M. Eastern Time the day before the cut-off date or meeting date. Have your proxy card in hand when you access the web site and follow the instructions to obtain your records and to create an electronic voting instruction form.

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY OF FUTURE PROXY MATERIALS

If you would like to reduce the costs incurred by our company in mailing proxy materials, you can consent to receiving all future proxy statements, proxy cards and annual reports electronically via e-mail or the Internet. To sign up for electronic delivery, please follow the instructions above to vote using the Internet and, when prompted, indicate that you agree to receive or access proxy materials electronically in future years.

VOTE BY PHONE - 1-800-690-6903

Use any touch-tone telephone to transmit your voting instructions up until 11:59 P.M. Eastern Time the day before the cut-off date or meeting date. Have your proxy card in hand when you call and then follow the instructions.

VOTE BY MAIL

Mark, sign and date your proxy card and return it in the postage-paid envelope we have provided or return it to Vote Processing, c/o Broadridge, 51 Mercedes Way, Edgewood, NY 11717.

TO VOTE, MARK BLOCKS BELOW IN BLUE OR BLACK INK AS FOLLOWS:

.....

KEEP THIS PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION ONLY

THIS PROXY CARD IS VALID ONLY WHEN SIGNED AND DATED.

	e Board of Directors recommends you vote OR" the following:	For All	Withhole All	d For All Except	i	To withhold authority to vote for any ndividual nominee(s), mark "For All Except" and write the number(s) of the nominee(s) on he line below.		-	
1.	Election of Directors Nominees				_				
01 06		man	03	Richard H.	. Glaı	nton 04 Christopher C. Wheeler	05	Julie My	ers
	e Board of Directors recommends you vote OR" proposals 2, 3 and 4.	For	Against	Abstain		e Board of Directors recommends you vote GAINST" proposals 5 and 6:	For	Against A	Abstain
2	To ratify the appointment of Grant Thornton LLP as the Company's independent registered public accountants for the 2016 fiscal year.				5	To consider a shareholder proposal regarding shareholder proxy access if properly presented before the meeting.			
3	To hold an advisory vote to approve named executive officer compensation.				6	publishing an annual Independent Human Rights Report, if properly presented before			
4	To approve The GEO Group, Inc. Senior Management Performance Award Plan, which we refer to as the Performance Award Plan.					the meeting.			
I	r address change/comments, mark here. e reverse for instructions)	Yes	No						
Ple	ase indicate if you plan to attend this meeting								
atto titl	ase sign exactly as your name(s) appear(s) hereon. orney, executor, administrator, or other fiduciary, e as such. Joint owners should each sign personally n. If a corporation or partnership, please sign in fu	please . All h	give full olders mus						

	partnership name by authorized officer.				
X LOGO		_	_	1 -	•
	Signature [PLEASE SIGN WITHIN BOX] Date		Signature (Joint Owners)	Date	

Ты	ماد	of (C_{nn}	tante

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Annual Meeting: The Annual Report, Notice & Proxy Statement is/are available at www.proxyvote.com

THE GEO GROUP, INC. Annual Meeting of Shareholders April 27, 2016 9:00 AM This proxy is solicited by the Board of Directors

The undersigned hereby appoints George C. Zoley and John J. Bulfin as Proxy, each with the power to appoint his substitute, and hereby authorizes each to represent and to vote, as designated on the reverse side, all the shares of Common Stock of The GEO Group, Inc. held of record by the undersigned on March 4, 2016, at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held at The Boca Raton Resort & Club, 501 East Camino Real, Boca Raton, Florida 33432, at 9:00 A.M. (EDT), April 27, 2016 or at any adjournment thereof. This Voting Instruction Form also instructs MassMutual Financial Group as Trustee of The GEO Group, Inc. 401(k) Plan, to vote in person or by Proxy at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders, all the shares of Common Stock of The GEO Group, Inc. for which the undersigned shall be entitled to instruct in the manner appointed on the other side hereof. MassMutual Financial Group will vote the shares represented by this Voting Instruction Form that is properly completed, signed, and received by MassMutual Financial Group before 12 p.m. EDT on April 25, 2016. Please note that if this Voting Instruction Form is not properly completed and signed, or if it is not received by The Trustee as indicated above, shares allocated to a participant's account will not be voted. MassMutual Financial Group will hold your voting instructions in complete confidence except as may be necessary to meet legal requirements. MassMutual Financial Group makes no recommendation regarding any voting instruction. This Proxy is solicited by the Board of Directors and will be voted in accordance with the instructions specified on the reverse side. If no instructions are specified, this Proxy will be voted FOR the election of the nominees, FOR Proposals 2, 3 and 4, and AGAINST Proposals 5 and 6.

Address change/comments:	
<u> </u>	

X LOGO

(If you noted any Address Changes and/or Comments above, please mark corresponding box on the reverse side.)

Continued and to be signed on reverse side

```
<@!E &T 80!N 0! M !8 < M X0DE-!!$ $! #A"24T$%! (X0DE-! P ".0 M ! 6 ' $( !S@ ",@ &! ]C X 02D9)1@! @$ 2!( M #
[@ .06108F4 9( ! ]L A ." @("0@,"0D,$0L*"0$5#PP,#048 M$0,5$0,8$0P,# P,#!$.# P,# P,# P,# P,# P,# P,# P,# P,# P, 0T+
M"PT.#1 .#A 4#@X.%!0.#@X.%!$,# P,#!$1# P,# P,$0P,# P,# P,# P, M# P,# P,# P,# P,# P,# P,# S_P 1" !P % @# 2( A$! Q$!_]T !
& \0! M/P 04! 0$! 0$ P ! @0%!@<("0H+ 0 !!0$! 0$! 0 M ! (#! 4&!P@)"@L0 $$ 0,"! (%!P8(!0,...P$ A$#!"$2,05!46$3 M
(G&!,@84D:&Q0B,D%5+!8C,T)E\K.$P]-UX_-&)Y2DA;25Q-3D]*6UQ=7E]59F=H:6IK;&UN;V-T=7 M9W>'EZ>WQ]?G]Q$
@(! @0$ P0%!@<'!@4U 0 "$0,A,1($05%A<2(3!3*! MD12AL4(CP5+1\#,D8N%R@I)#4Q5C+RLX3#TW7C\T:4I
(6TE<34Y/2EM<75Y?569G:&EJ:VQM;F]B7 MI[?'_]H # ,! (1 Q$ /P#F$Z;S32DI>4NT**VN@]$=F.&1:TFH'V-_>(_
[ MZDIKX'1,[, +0VMCN'6':#\%;O\ JIU"@%V^NR!.UKM5U=U>#TC%^T7EM0T! M<-7$GAGM_26O_D5K!R_K#3)
C'M;6Z=I<:V.\IM3]MG $TE/-6TO82' @^8 M(X0X/@K6=GNO<#382"?L NC\]W\JU8V;T"^YUV1:(:=*V P D#]&( K:%
M5Y# MFUU!YBMD;6>,(6LWJH=;;+9$G[C"J=3M<^ASXVN82824\C:W:\C[E 4@J0!)#0))T@)D?"$Y50[EPU\->4E/>],P1B])
MHJ.FQI>X_P IW^]4NL-?9DXF&-#/NCL3]+_I;EL5N!QZZ^QB1Y-"'R,2^K*^ MM%;'F2)/R"2F76;,?$>*_M>-79&E%A((!_E
[OI(6%6 )K=M: Z6DP9&T?G-< M/S5T 5/J[TG-)?Z338^"XP==OT=W]5&P.DXV'CVAK&@O!+BT1RDIXEM]6+>Y
MCA6YSCJ^QXK8/Y.ON\#=_!)3U.5U#[/CE\PY MPV5_]^>N>Z'<\_6:MX)+@T$_/1R-U(WV;;G&6D 2.!S(69T[+_9O7L7-
O$4S MM>?Y).U)3Z1D=8- %<'U':-$=RB69>;AX9LKJ&4ZWF##I=_6]NQ$+,3/+!HZ MEXW>HQT$@C\U[/BJF=TO)
K_HKLAU8$-#+7-@?/YP'QEWN5#.S*Z[!77&_DQVE)3' MKQ::&6-$$5%I^1/]ZY4ZKH.M9#685=!,V/$N^!/ )BN?
\TE,23HDG'''22G MT^41L3[4NO1OS?\ 36YC8.'@MVXU M+:AP2!J?ZS I.24X^%T J1K<,QE;6O$MIDDM/];Z+?\
IJMU/ZNOOH+&-]XD MUG_OA_K+HZ/I!VB-U+I[+K7!QVX[]+-."?_)+(9T6DO-=-TU^#O))36ZEU[J67 MB66@>F.=PU)
07:EQ,DF-TR?ZRVNLT&FNC"K]H)#GO D-$Q+ ME'IN,X![KX9$C4%,YP'.@ M0F6-:_T3P[5G\6I*7R'!M8!$M.A'D54%N=6]
U58K?'T"XD$CS^DK=XW,+?)4 M]UA:',,65^/!'@4E-T,:^LM> X.!#AV, 27-9/3\[ SGW8Y#J I5 R0XGZ37 M-
>; P""+H*,ICR&/ 1V'AI// %N .4[ZFW5ECOD1R#V<$E//UX>175=F93A M?<"7:"&@<^V?W?S57Z?:+Z:'M ?C7O@(?UEZ
[E8%3,!E?IY&V'7Q[2T$@/KG M]]OT_P!Q'Z34YG3*"X0ZQHL=I'T@DIL4N>YH%C=COW9G\B/L$(7YP\D9)35R M\.K(K-
3Q](':>X=VW]Q224__U>@>XSLMY/#NQ5+)L-3A.A:983QI MV*T;&M<(=PJM]3=FQT/;X%)2
[,IEQ8Y@,/&H\.SA_90;@:KI'!4.G"EEKZ!H M6'>T'L'>']H*QE /[:A)2-U==C-KP'-.J=AR*1[9OK'YI/O'P=^?_:4*'2"T M]D=C]
KP#P4E.?U;IV#UO'%3_ &VU$.;.CV_O-(_=>FR"QC *V^[Z+6#\V/%: M&34+2?:-P:X,=PX.((8X.'[KE2L8]S
['[8:#IR=#^:YS@ST)*093@VL'S237G1L]CI*22G_V3A"24T$(0 50 $! M#P!! &0 ;P!B &4 ( !0 &@ ;P!T &\ M'$DA*LEQ1_QD*
[)&"G!Q]#_OT'Y&2V&E!2RHX 3G*SGT!2RB(Z6GRH28S:D>RM"@HJ2G!!SCQ) 0 MK\5]!4E3"VU+\5!
9'DGVPKQ"DK&4E"E#]0)!].@RY1;2SX(2DI"1[BCD@9'< M$C(]1_3H(W[WD^$H&4XR._I@^A/?UZ#9MY?4E("4*(QGZ$')
4>_KCH/_]!$ MQ7X@N^2B$^8. % GQ5C^N>@\_R0E)(2 0"$I\C@>G8_3)!Z##!6E04K \DJ M4GT]"?N("T!Z!G7P-^%5IS7,C,
M = VJAR\&EMK < = 4B/[C:\_-6\$\%) \# H = VW7N\#\_(:<7GD?D.3K^B0\_" + \$L + R\$F1:;5\ M;6]PAAB!KL.5226-MWK8)I + ;3 = ?4J::"DAR\&EMK < 1.5226-MWK8)I + ;3 = ?4J::"DAREME < 1.5226-MWK8
(/FZWGR!3?*_P#(-IZ)$ER'Q#RQ M7:I=1YJ:>ROY_$&C;'=M.%U_]VK-#V6+2;HXZU%*E)6U9.N_;][BEY7T"C^< M>=++D.;!
DZ;N$M^"[*CFUI-LHYE9;2:A5DE"E3IE=+LZ*9-0ME($ANP+ZP,[C5:R.7WQ+BSH#EW40I]S*T--YL*PK+KJG5PT-
K<&5D^"59 4A8 M !J7*PWA:L@G 0>V?TT[=R!T&LAN>3CB\$]O%*>W^Y IT&U]XI3A/97CX@@? M17 NP/Z]!
  _10Z^ZEB)W[AP9&2#C.#_U'08;:@IMDCOY?<2?J/I_? '0&W@# MAVWY^YGTCB^H4ZA6RVK+-E-9;\TU-#%!
EW=NZ#A"&JZL9<MQ!^Y;5:!\.17'5! 6P7VW& M><84H>*BL!7+D'AVR^9/)FM%]6]X\0Z7)*FXK&KU;KZY&SW3TIX2
M6[G?7#^([*1(3,,=]386D./^0+/YE^!.^;O:KV#D&7#L+";7<< M[#;S8SR/>:80] E3T2%LQB/9AJF5[:(;3?BW]KR4I2,#
2#Y'<&O$\.ZI85\ M.5FS:J[(=COGHJ&#:588:1+AKDE*$2VT)0$NMKP&T.I='VM*2H$M;3"557#T M10#I:3X/,>ZWX*6S)
0'6E$ D!20K"A]%)(^G0:"."7 < #/DK) .!CU MT&4 M\^A;+@R4*0"0,>I U&>V#T' TD 6LI7^-M)^T*!'H4G)[# '09#2 ;8:4<90
MG[3W/J,]_P"W0/(_B:XG?A:3S#SW-C/M/W*XW$&GR2 VIQ%C^+8[(_%>]IY; M27'/Q(ZW0E7@D.#UZ!KO-6^PM,^.=E11
$O0'^2K.HXMIY3,C\>2WI[27;';I M3;<=2RE^$0)T9P)2LI3'0"DJ2.@U&N;Y/KM?T&)?/ CZI0 @)K=?\@1 KWPG^OJ!
T'SBR/N5V"T>G;(/U&/J.@_ M_|/GW+3CBD(5^@N @'OCRS@C^V3T&WB1WI$R/ CQWI3TA]B*TQ';<<>*G7 R
MCQ;:2IQ9*U@!([J)P.YZ#LE^-'!\7BCXF<8ZLZMJ,*'6[#=+J0%AU"K_ &&0 M\F&XEQ*076F)%D%-K*3AE*3C[>P5H^7E=:
[%R9\>>$H3KD20)@>LFHQ2D19= MC)6BR7\@ C#I^RK@K,/B ?K. MTI;:LK)2VH\>4-D^%!(4D D![PMK]KRG06IJJJ!
&L& M;?5;:8]6S8US4KU^G;7FWIKB ")%1.CR/?CE7MK7D#Q[= %*S=-3XIWJYJ)T
M70+>RLKGVY&R\AXTJZE1MAXHOY=W02YD= !/B?QQP?H7(#5=K>M0Y.P4UU87+U!6"&9#\ MIQ;[JR!X
(:4B1+<7AM+2?-7Z>V>@3-L'\=/#'RCVAUR^UJLFRXD^7*DO2TR' M)#KZY4^2DE?NJ=:8Q/<:6PV6V'&LA:5 X(:C>/C-
PW\9>/MGTW4Z6%;MK"3 M-V!QB9+E*LIUG,"[>:69S[C2),Y+JRYX^]$_I& "5OD'Q^C3=MWZN2P@4.V M:;J^
[UL8M@M1T7=7 FV#;32O-"?8LG7@?+OY-C).3D%6V'MQY;R$!):*R$8) M((., %65JP#ZGN?
KT&J<*6TA0.2XM.0>XQY8/^P[]!__U4"C"@<*4H@J.4]Q MG. /],]!8[XNZO*O>7=3D-K*!46];;* \"I+46?%PL@@ A:W
<9REM*E8([* M#I$Y-^0*^-N/95LBY74O^3'4[B'*DSK&/K=;;/)6\MR0\S.9?@W3"5%Q9*&4.^:4]L?7 MOZ!UA\A_,%_08E;K
[E=9M;9;N1:NCKA$=6N3.G$(CQTJ0A3:FBI!4M1/BVV" MI6$@D!+M@Y8YIX1X??V+7^/HW.=AO89 -
9J;I,79V;;9VXL9Z*W"MG8=1)U^ MO<2$M.)D-J;;3YE"CE70+*?WCD[B1V=S5.>@Z/9PUJ=VK0H5RJRC.:VTA+TE M-
E+2TW& ?H*Q .R972M#US:*^/'A2X &5C2/+86"X5PK" MWE0S(/<>*!8-I1ZE2$@'MGH$"OJ4[[BUCS6%*7G/ZEG/KT/B
( M\:>RL4&:)*FYDBH@/V\ME#"E-LJ+<&N?6G[E'R2GMD=@M5\E'MXV5%)NEH^J M=7R(L2M4 '2I<&$EI5S%G5\5'N*2(\
%QHI\<@>*F\]U94%%/CKRNOXM_._@/ MGG>XKT#01-_9]G?6A^0IG4)DUZAER94?*GI+T8>W*0&T84<'
"^P=WDFIXH^ M0C^N16S376A;!$3>M[9J>R")*N*F=43FX\6FV"AFQ[&(U9-V0*GHKZ%..,%20 MK"AT%?\
F_XO\E:REMOBF[^0MKK,&,N-6Q-8YSW377*N$RS_ .-$+UE-N83Z M8[3:6T%J(VLC[RM2\J(+&3P"Y33-GV/F/:.1IJU)
(QGM_MZCH,5E:%,H M6I/=2"M*/_20?M[#MV/0?__7Y]\J*$^)]0LJ [ '(&6_#,92DOA2?:#)5YGPST'0_P MO\?OD@]
```

```
KEQ"YPH>.ZVJOH(M:KCAF787=KKEF[) S/ILD.RJJK;:3)1Y,HD6; M9\6 G/MQVO:@V; M#:4)66P&'DHMIJ=%5+DI":
M/;:R88GX$,REB/)5'6VJ),44+/B,@&6W_P#/9RP-#1Y<5G]W,!M"[FJV(_M+ MJV,-K<_%<8;EE@O#('FKQ!')((+RU[;,2:. B\7?
W+4RX=:FS[.5 M+_Q= M0&E29CA<6EMML,MM-@82VRVV/%*$@)">P'01DJ!)*B"C!24XSW[_ $/8>G0> M?DV$D*2H8
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
UJJ_BKCC5M*C.LM1K"95 M0&_WFRCLDEI-O?R3)O;@M+/DG\F0[A1[8[]!Y*_TCQ4,=QZ M] N+Y'?'VEW?
9:=FTE&GXTV!\U^W!B&P\F'=VT< RHJ'DEN*S=2GXR5JRA L M%AO0/NNJ(+KI?A:IK]O8: HO(C)
AKGDYFMNHR7I+K<.0EB2A^,P4H1*@2R&7 MBA(PHH4I S?PF9UK)8B MR![SK#;[<5D]U.X=4@MM+6D-5\;^.I[+- 8
[VBMNZ.^C:Y!CU,JKKBQ7)=K" M_#]UA$5#2'&Z0P&9"._WDY&1T$_WKX6\6[,5S::+,T^8Z2LNZ^XA->M9SA)J MI*)$-
E.3^E@,CMT%1=X^$?(-&T -U:="VZ,V5%,/!J[=::0Z[+77;#26E)-1Y8C6L"57OJ2A91Y(1*::4XV%)(\DY! M/H>@ ]%
XKKPI&Q*@J6[4J45O01E2HS9/DMZ" I)23E38[*&< */08]M+0\P MR^TMN1$DI0XAYM?N-.LNI"TJ;<3]I;6VKMC/8]N@'_
($YFOH8L:9'1-II3R8 M,YEU =;77S4K9E-N)5Y>:4MK/8]B.WIT%?XNT\V:OI:U"X\V L%*M>D;! M+V2MEVE8L)
_">G2HC=G%F>S,CIMJ]Y9C?CRT'H)'KG$6 M^:UK?(_-7+5I"Y*Y B6,S9'$0H,>NU^)6*C,V,-VBBV#B[!UND9PF"AUT1VX
MK"4E'NH2" <^/^SL<@:=N%W 3(^[=5P4N2U.!7YT?7ZMS[DJ#JF$L -)4D>7 MW(4HY)(Z"Q>F6%
S.KHS6Q49UZQ<#K;E6N?#LE1BA7@GREP5*BN>022GP*L(Q MG"L@ 2A5M)9\2A)RDY(Q@'! JDD= '.5N(-7Y,UNRU2
[BL\$6L\&; ^046!9; _*IM[V.P\%5]M" = \lor =: > 9'D'\$14 \ T"A0*21T" \_2 = A9VD >, OQ > 5[\#\#H\ I9"6PZ3\ M@LN^>]
EW/H#^H>G006GV2#770TR:X$,6HDSM<=<<"O\ R$J4_/J&5^1_0C_. MP@>B/< ^U #,W6*FSI)M8D>8
$52@,"FV,I\""#GS ]/Z 7H*TKG7\F#%GT M4QJ-M.HI=:0B8PJ3$M*1YMQI^OGL)<9EN,%MP@%
MQMQ'8I/JE0 ^3J>W>A M4=NRG5-DF)Q7U%C,87&OBVVXZXYJMK_C9O&TM,K<4QAJ@L$/-=FRMO/MQW$H<4
5K[*6.V,A"5?ZMY"TZD^*?;2".Q"?[G[AZ_4>AZ\#07X:AH@3'B4IBR'WUJ^GB*N>A0/IV'GG_M(=!_]-O]K/=;==HMJ2P)+P]
J':H0$P+5I)5[0E() BV"/$$^."E6"C([=!6 M:DB\EZK80#)++,ZKL(]KK=A8^2($F1#7YLUT^6A*LOIR?)EO2![GM.$I 6, M"[4]C%
4J_P"RJ35R693L"S@RC&6|'4]56#+L=U2'%M^Z MV<$Y!(#S<&7=/W)+B'H[L5U"@[%DQG0E;+C2DN-J 4A04!@-C3R>0])
83 M^WN3.2|59P5UEE,2=\JD >7M5MS+\N/L[3:?TMSG$R5>GY!';H*U?+/X]<&? M. 0HVK7KCU;NVE6L*ZK4R8QI
[UUO+S:[2AL*^6G\L56OUS+C#HPM@GPD-%2 MV6U /#D.534M-71M* M,DD@(A2U;O$=#JBLI +BU>)
6XXHDN.J\1X>;BR2>P&?3H)U,CEAEDD8\VPK/ M<9"20?\ H!CH![R=8M5E#"?=<0M*60G "PZDE)']^@ U'7;
M)"K;2,N+8H2IISMDC!;]:K%5#E1:"OOJMULMKA626G? M)C!^TI6/,* [!0()/]^ 0";X[1=0I=JV/0(:WF'M>FN[=20)
+B7UP:39UN(> M1!D.$O/0H]W7/DE7Z?R/;/D,$@7>4HS=\E1;9]N9$\TMX3D/I""H%OU\DDX' M<=E]N_8D!
OHTU+S, BM=7A3"?-H.'U3ZCQ[\%0""/0=L=4*6V\_NHC4@D1YJ0\ MSA61\_E!\ DC/; [2G(\_P"L=4*6V\_NHC4@D1YJ0\ MSA61\_E!\ DC/; [2G(\_P"L=
Z#78U18/OMPJBSM+.GUV=<7U*F,A.B7^W16G&WFT)+Y9P MP#],?0 @C^YZ#>VS2U5L1O6 4*6RHG)*?))6D \ P^O0!
K='6W&:GWFFG4Q+;%AM@2$A7^5"70IYM*@07R5%">P] <@9/0? 9 end GRAPHIC 3 g54235christopher wheeler.jpg
GRAPHIC begin 644 g54235christopher_wheeler.jpg M_]C_X 02D9)1@!@$8!@#_[0N.4&AO=&]S:&]P(#,N, X0DE- ^T M!
8 $ 0!@ 0 !.$))300- $ 'CA"24T$&0 M ! !XX0DE- _, D $ .$))300* ! X M0DE-)Q H 0 ".$))30/U !( "]F9@ ! &QF9@ & M ! "]
_\#Z#
                                                           P/H / M
#A"24T$" $ $ ) "0 X0DE-!!X 0 M .$))300: "' !@ < %@ 3 &, : !R M &D 7U M5F9VAI:FML;6Y08W1U=G=X>7I[?'U^?W$0 "
@$"! 0#! 4&!P<&!34! (1 M R$Q$@1!46%Q(A,%,H&1%*&Q0B/!4M'P,R1BX7*"DD-3%6-S-/$E!A:BLH,' M)C7"TD235*,79
55-G1EXO*SA,/3=>/S1I2DA;25Q-3D]*6UQ=7E]59F=H:6MIK;&UN;V)S='5V=WAY>GM\?_V@,P$A$\#$0_+.U/M1(*<-PACCENTED ACCENTED ACCENTE
)T U*2EJ: M++[!76)+EM4] P6LF^YSK!R&P! WY!HZ=D4,%C T0>.7:$*5G5\7%K]*C]); MONY^[\U)2G]-Z>"8K<1 *<04-
O2^G/#F^8,JD]^1<2ZQY)/:5*MEM8D.^22 MFU=]7);OHLD=IU'S67DX-^*_;;V >'#4'YK3JZC?4=KCIXA39F4Y#W4V02?I
M5G\H24XK6H[&JQF80Q[!L.ZMVK3W^!4&-24QV:)(X9HDDI__T-/8KF*RY_K74W7O%8)V;@
(\I24Z76^O7Y=XK8XAL"$/&KT!F3YK' MIL-N0YWAPM?&<1[?@DITJFC:--4=E8Y*%2UT^1V G1)2.VEI&@6=FTO8!
H\OW:MDB-%6OK!!!^*2E8S MF"23)9[F3S *: P!^4&LU0NAY&PW4OT!) M ^Y6PR#'@DI8-T210U))3 1W@U<=U7'--
UK>"'G[@5W KU7*?6JA]?4&[1I M>R9\Q[4E.7A6-8Z;#$K89FXC&E[WP--5CX^,708YVK1]*%H8.':]]=EQ#:P2 M;*W>Z01
[824])AY5%T;'!P.@(\5+)MNJK):(1"2G!9U+J.38^MS@U]0!>!(T/[WLVM]H6K0VYU0-CMTCE3HQZ*2 M?8W>1!
<1+H^*LM: W00$E.75B6^I:#] DGY'1:>-[Z&:/,0?B.4+>QE;M\C6 M#\"85K"9MH .NIU24N&)(VU))3__TNM# L/ZW8;G8=>O
(ILHM&ZNUI8X>1&TI*?.<3(K#BT&6NU'P*V:CZE>VM<[U#"LZ7G M6XCC/HNAI\6GW,=_FE;G1[FNH+SV:24E-+
[4&=8#&F65D-)'9W@NMJWFD6-$ M@KBFXC77VMK?MWOEQ.IU_.758-?ITLIL>ZUA'+O]B2DQR&UVAE[=H?\ 0?V^
M"N&($&00J.3E8) 0/L8XD3LD3 ;:@WZ2+B@BD@G<&DAI\@=$E+VL:X@>86C7 M6&5M:.P"S+=S@\,,.8QSQX2UKK-?
\U5?JS]:J.IL;BY.VG+ ]HGVO\B?STE M/0;4D2$DE\\ _]/NH3[2B[%F=2Z]A8(2.G=)QNC@_K&6[[1DC M^0WVU5_]N?\
GM>?O8T#PCYI*>Y^J?UWLMJ;B=3/J/:(;<-7P/;^D'Y_5I+ MSW%R'TV;V':YKI:4DE/_U-WZX]?/3Q7A4/V6V--ESAR&?1:T?
\8Y>:=1ZO;< M3#C]ZO\ UUS[+_K+U %VE;Q2T> K&S_JES4[G.!24C>]SB2XR2A]U-W)*B!K M"2G4Z7@Y691?91[CB@.+?
SMIF=O]1;/1\[+(]+U-!Q*A]1L[#PKL^W,>*Z68 MX<3R9WL8&M:/I.]Z+T6S$ZO]911C-.-C9#SH\B= Y_#?:W?MV[$E.]C&^]
[6 M-#K7GAHU/W+K^B]&&*W[5F1ZH$AO9GFX O*QT[I.+@5AF.P GZ3S]( %RQ \ M8/76]+Z!:16Z,C.!
IK'@TC], P#S/9 ;24^=?67K+^J[8RL^2:GOV8X/IL] ME6A >^FLFU[?3,C4CLA%Q$0>/ J%MK@V#R?%)37KU/E*25?T9
\4DE\\ ]7D MOK.Q]?UFZBQ^I^T6_BYSF_\ 16*TQ;\=/O70?701]9LY_P#W8<#]ZY[_ H_ MK#\J2E.CCNF:#O"3@9E/6)L:$E)
*0]V0:ZYES7"/&!N:\\\(^+FW=,RF7T>W M(J<'!QY#FG<-/Y+PA8CS7F>H!):1 ^?^Q:S[,1G6\3* :ZL6,??(G\X;A 9: MDI]
>^KO7Z.O=,KS*QZ=@&W(I/++ /KGJ?7[&-/Z#$'I,\-/I MN_SEU^5GLZ-66VW.NM?:_P"G:XN=\2924PTC MD2@6
$ZE$<0"A.^B?-)2JQH DI,'X!))3 ]D.$))300A !5 0$ M / $$ 9 !O &( 90 @ % : !O '0 ;P!S &@ ;P!P $P!! &0 ;P!B M &4 ( !0
&@ ;P!T &\ N-=B=$8E2-3IH.VFGJ/4:]!]H\<5T(CTT;7T/J3IH=?4C^O02 AO M\[SSDF.XQQZHUJ]DIDB#A&,%6,L!+9LNH)
```

```
CKP@ZD_4]AJ2!T#/.'? ;PC1Q3 M3<]\F\BS7(ZRL+F.XT<55QT3A)'!5*^9R,2QK]K&9HF5ON91^T!
#LM\[BK9*D;K$(>2O6M,0IVI%K(R_^F 02$/I?%WX[YZ/ M;_#Y5A 9G4WL5E)LK$CB-_;$\UN.2M#7,J@.RJ[C[NR@]!S^6?
CJCLXQLUP M3E1FHM"7KO:EAOU5(8 )D9*^MBA(_8Z%3M+ $#TZ"B?D7PGSGQ1E%HWTU]>PT[?\>W0$ MW%8UC&K
[?W:$Z]^XU[::$]N@E@Q0,!.T, OW6\R*FI+FIG2ZE>P5$+6:%:0S8W'!%8[0 TWW= MR==>@IME\UY!YM+8RW)>17;T]\2
(M6:Z|F2LMF6:5HJK*T<= QUYBB,@T737 M34DD.KQW$\GXQ\#:@STV@D68!1JRE=Q\"L?0= 9N)_ M(GG?\#YUHW[\#24S\*
["W0+50[@=@S6H86BCD",Q.A1&&G8D#L$FP_F#AWDC*9+ MAO)'I9":TJR9KB.5GBLEH+.]5R6/2P:]U-[MOKV:_P!
\#GL5*]!7?R]X6@\< M0.8Q(/9.(Y;#5*?-\ M"9'(N'DW*C0^[%-?Q,$IDOX=]@DD EC!V* Q630Z'H+A>-,Q")+]NK,P M4.Q/8
#N1H-/N/03VMB@T0[?3N=._I]>P]!T'__29=%BD62*5T=XD=9'C&A+ MHAUV?<5!) T]0/Z] GWYF?)O)\^R]
7C=:S;7CZV^GH=3M!Z HXB*W, \<(^ID"[MB LSL5])HH5 " .OTTZ" M:V*DE4K !'*VQ44J(BWN2C:0 Z@:C7]IUU/;H ASG
U;%2S%*D<4C"Q8]R2( M@QSP[- 4((/N=@05[G3UTZ 0_"/GPP4ODGAF;EKPUILME*5::/='(88<7) : MS&1DCE9:P+.1V:.-
>OT) 6(K89H;#0%?N@D>)RNC#6%S&=&4LK:L/H=#T$OI MXOBFFTJ "=#]?M!!UU IT' TVV14 SH&CWIN 9=H;@S7?
M*K@4 ">6^0,2$2E=J1W5TA]IY4KK:%0RJ@)U9AKW.@ 8>% M.08[ Y&.QR.ZL$=MTB0,KS26)6#)&(TC&^1&2)M?74?
Z= R+!^9?$V'QDV<del>>Q^5A MN5XJ%>Q6LQ%5MUH/=13M8A7>J ^@[G74?7H.OY$Y3R[BN R5K&8[^)EZ%.;; M;F]DTM8</del>
$L,K(T\T"2*[J'4 L[*= C-]O0+1POR/^17E#/EXUD,[5P^?X5CZ M&0Y#4I39G')!B"4R-@+F0R5PS1R,7JTK_J>DLL
<del>((+K6K^ZX==W>&8@#70]!>+QHO^?X3Q[) M3*9+S8ZO6OMJ3MR5.):UY&W?=K[\,$AN^O0$ZKC/L70!0IT&OUU/?]/^?</del>
<del>0?_MU';U,$XE!*_8-I8!=-0/W>GK\HZ! 'Y3N%9;C'GW"KC:9>CY0X2,B)A$H@BO M8V:3&W5D=@D3R+)</del>
4AD<$[G$RZGTZ"AWCOQG8S.9X[D,G%%;P]!3-)..M/6+ M2K GO30.MH W?Y4:^UH08BKMN^G06\\((^\).49G-
\<del>\0Y/S.W5QO%:]S-7^:<.S M?_SM;-5;-&]5Q-;\5Z\:\38VO1LV8\\ZZN\\$<\5E69I\%\_B0EOQNXW_]=_+ \5L5D MMO\%</del>
<del>LWEIY\-C8Z45&O\9$$P%:D[T0?95!JFT$J0JCTZ!YOD2C3YM1EPAG^V-M6>L-A5MB2'V[$J.P8(RIK'N+%MLA!!U;H!</del>
GP3@?".$7,@_\V}@CG+U:*C:S MMG%PVL[9JP )#!)D$C:6:.)5T4#5% [*!H.@...QM:/%S/# D%5@&AC]B-0C M; BNVL3:;4
0']RJ---!T Y_R^(P^"S#YF6Y C6HJ]GV%59?X=W(5L?&L#L3 ML5);HE.O;^WV/8#H#IX8PCXS@=**5O?UN7=)^Q=
E8IS6:RVG[FFE@9B3W.OK MT!73'HH^Q%V:D_=ZC7]5[Z]CT'__U=#D&$B70;>P.IUUU_Y_KT"K?RW^(KN2 M\.\/\]X>C=?
L^#>1>[R2G7CDDDL+;U/&GC?).3<=Q^.Q\E>'/V)HK>+DSN"Q7L5HG @BR+QKDX'QF6P7(:=V"O8Q^4IW1#9J6\9D*C+)
M"ZK(K*RL-01T"^3'C'(\!^3&67QAF;4F$QV2PJ9;C\S-4N5W"_N/^_H&T>$.6Y+*T,/4Q?C'A7%[E>HV/.7YE!R[R#>Q
MMDF%80->DQ+26K<&'HB.O#!3PU:[D)I(H(D2%7D8HBZG4/AQ.P_',1D^. M3 +%ALC;VL#H7213)!,$$JX:5)
<del>5].^XG4:CH._Y YCC/&_QJ^8?F#*6%JUO'M7QF\FT6[8EUU)3MT'Y]L.8Y'B\D^2XW MGK>/GI7VLX^:0QZ#6C^)[\V>?Y?</del>
<del>Q MO!^'?E?;EY_FL9CVIX3R-CQ):YK+3Q%HXJY#$7'RN).2W:*0?R6LP%\E/6;< MZ69M_P?_T-@2X5%"A0NH^H&G_0]</del>
<del>^_049^1W$Q\\)?'^#)X|LQ1Y)R2@)X;%6M</del> M;A3%X^W#JIK6[N\&U91^QAK[V# HS(_;H.Z_RI_.#726]!&?DO=\@>5,B?(MR
\frac{M}{G} = \frac{[UH9(17L4X8H\$DBD+R\%6L0HY\&X']\#KT\&ASX]7*-7Q)_G}{E['''*JM81=FC][85CD2)+46W6--''=02NT\#4]}{[BSCD2]+46W6--''=02NT\#4]}
<del>^@8'+S+!80"P6|=VE%#7JF0!9%;,L( M']I-&9R7[:+IV8CH*X5.2YKE^<]0&1V57)6(S!6CCDEMWI7D$-5XJ\2LTP0. ML<0</del>
8R*(^W_ ":C0QM,\C!+E-M-2NKC MV)D73U[2MIW[] &/&/D'*\,SR9K"7SCS&GCY(P-)]0&"Y&?+7E/,K>12EE[SQZRN["Y.
MZ>[(-L**)7WEH5?3OZ]]/0'H%FYO,9#(S3VK]F:S9M:TTDDTCR:^\EPS$DDL M['<-2->QZ"(R%I)0FIT'[C]?7
{N_ZD^G07Y^+GA+R;YIX1Y8Y+P1'R}GP;A\M!R2{B8/?/()^-Y"?(5LC8PQAW-;;CW\1)GAT60UGCBL3Q0H(PD
<del>(KON3'0PWCK%S*O M WOQ0,II)DD7<2 0P!^[:P/W*-#W!]>@?O^#GS_X\;$\P^7/+ .'):O$.!*<3:\->)/*?+\A[5;D]^A'G(EJX3-</del>
\BFLQ8W"[\)BB|PL5+ "-)1,KAC|0#KT$N@&X.1W_P#;_KKT'__T\[WY-\+EN.?DL^8 MV&R\AFN2_
\(\text{WS"TDA#@RQ6N;9W*XRG0>3!1$U*\(\text{93M}\)W8 \(\text{M03}\)/=*KN\(\)\(\text{PVFIZ#_]1\(\text{WYGZPJ_DR^4V8C_Y(X_D7R^KD}\)\(\text{WS"TDA#}\)
9&BC$^;E@ 9EW MJGM59/;(;N"NFGTZ!-[-LY/59E';-U"48:ZZ7$)73H/EDXI9+,M@!BCRN)68 MZ$3,9)$=M02S-L(('?
N/H.@_N/008Y'BXE^[?.K$^@V^V6<:G3MKK_PZ_J>* M\Y)QKRZ>3UH(K4V&OX](*\B!XG]S)P33?:1ZF#'.G^CGH&!
<del>9GD/BK"?-7P!Y M:KU\%FN-5_)/ .5^4ER%+^5'6D/)\_/FJ-FM(\F.NV\5C(I'=RA,4A4:B2/1 M0US^3O/>#^$."N^3O%F(P_%</del>
<del>LIRGBG+.+^0L$":/&LE@L9Q',G!CMF9@&"/E'+\ES;D_)>5Y_@^9YER+*\CRNU !_D,QD)[ MLE>)0-%BKM8*JHT T('8#H!</del>
_DK-:"12C2[_:]J61 '$K:LP8[I%^TH0!HJJ M D:D] /E80.V^R#"H9 #_>_MCN';O]W0=_%5]GN-IVKUBH77L#(4JC3T +TVM,6_\
+Z|:_]D! end GRAPHIC 4 g54235clarence_anthony.jpg GRAPHIC begin 644 g54235clarence_anthony.jpg M_]C_X 02D9)1@!
MODE-)Q H 0 ".$))30/U !( "]F9@ ! &QF9@ & M ! "]F9@ ! *&9F@ & ! #( ! %H & ! #4 M ! "T & !.$))30/X !P
                            M ^@ #A"24T$" $ $ ) "0 X0DE-!!X 0 M .$))300: "! !@ < %@ 0 &, ; !A M '( 90!N &, 90!?
<del>&$ ;@!T &@ ;P!N 'D ! M $ %@ !P M #A"24T$$0 0$ .$))3004 $ CA"24T$ M# (IP $ !8 < 0@ '. (BP 8 '_V/_@ !!*1DE& M $" 0!</del>
MW0 $ ; Q $_ !!0$! 0$! 0 # $"! 4&!P@)"@L! $% 0$! M 0$! $ @,$!08" D*"Q 00! P($ @4'!@@% PPS 0 "$0,$ M(1(Q!4%
<del>181,D<8$R!A21H;%"(R054L%D,S1R@M%#!R624_#A\6-S-1:DLH,F M1)-49$7"HW0V%])5XF7RLX3#TW7C\T8GE*2%M)7</del>
<del>$U.3TI,7%U>7U5F9VAI:F MML;6YO8W1U=G=X>7I[?'U^?W$0 " @$"! 0#! 4&!P<&!34! (1 R$Q$@1! M46%Q(A,%,H&1%</del>
*&Q0B/!4M'P,R1BX7*"DD-3%6-S-/$E!A:BLH;)C7"TD23 M5*,79$55-G1EXO*SA,/3=>/S112DA;25Q-3D]*6UQ=7E}
<del>59F_H:6IK;&UN;V M)S='5V=WAY>GM\?_V@ , P$ A$#$0 _ ';5/93]&59KJ*L,QYU(T24TFXY( MT0;J@S4Z</del>
=UK/:RMA<-&M$D^2YO/S3D/AFC)T"2E79+1HT3'-579=HU!A3;6 M2.%"V@@<:I*7;U2YNCH_J58]^FBK^H>)\Y24]0UJ
M*RLN5+H65]L::;#-M8F?%O[RW*\?;RDIA7C@"3RDCN,!))3_/_0VJZ($HH; M")$!#>\!)3C_ % @RC70VAI@VGW?
```

U0L7'9ZCM=%,T-UE#0J:!HK=39; <#YSH@Y%0%>]\$PUNLF4E:!E,()\5GV M!< MM')\$,'>6ML+W\$\$ %4LA[75:#\$24V?

```
JYD>GU6C^4=A\P[V_\5+NW<00->FV^ MCU"L[-L:?N*]+= 24U[M 0DFMEQ224__]'HWG15GM)U5@B5!S/!)3R75K2_
M+M%C-GI^W7N!KN_M+-?U#I3:8?27GC>&QKX;]-RW.N;.,\ C5S!/XA5Q@@TA MK7"".-H)C^L4E-3 R2';*6N:&F',-,M^
(3)0RK/6=CO.L;[G$:Z(]=#6OV52 M6MY)[E4LP6590N AK^1)2&[+KOJJS5AG;<):^07'7;[HW:/[2H/N?:\M+"P MZZ+?
=1^C:YKW!E@!G :L^ZJJI[H)_/)" 2W_K\%Y]:0#N!@3*]&Z/4VOI6(P"/T+#]XW?Q24D#)25D, 224 M P# TND"0
<del>$J6TQPI5MDI*>4^LY+.II5$B!Z8U\=7*IJJL=6VIGM;$O=P2/W5L M_7/%<<6C):/YMQ8[X.$C_J5RMN0:6-AKG ZN(\DE-</del>
<del>_'R\ECW$BO:R0T1_P!5 M,JAEY74/6+BUC:WF-I$F/BWVM6GTW RL_''%M%&YK^V|K7?YKW(6?TW-KKWW8</del>
MQ:V"07/;) Y_/24UL&VRNMU5I#JR9:)XGLL_/OEY8/&(4693SE>B&F/HN'; MT+*(]63R6R?
BDI'57;<\.K87NG1K03WCLO4<2DU8M-1$>G6UL? !JX3ZG%W| M-I#>'-?N^&TG_JEZ*&PDI@_DI.@))*? T^N#"5
<del>(,#4IA,YZ2D74,2K.P;<5^ M@L; /@X:L=_G+S@UVXV59B9+=KV2T@_]]7I0W.X67]8^AU9N%9DM&W,QV%];</del>
MQR0T;C4_][[:JV7DY%VE>,:O.PC\@+D)G5Q3[7" M'#0!"OZP'Z-:7N([#A)2+<,9CR\S8[OX?!9EEKK'D\DE%
M-DYEPJ8OSK'G1@ MU4F@N*36HC-$E):V !214 \#19V7|8L/'>J",G(#05Z;#H'G M-2/- #-GYZ2GS3J6&^O-MITF.+3
\<del>6G;_P!]5KHWU4ZMUJS9CN].EIBV\@AK M?+=^<_\ D-7WW;S[N_Z3:NI951BT-JI8VJ MI@AK&B !\</del>
DIY7IGU*O>DLBGWV$>^UWTC_Y%JPOKUU-W3J!TS'=&1D-FTCEM M9T_SK%VW6.JT=*Z=GY'T:O[&3!
>\ 0K: 67BW4C^L?UXNR@[%Z874X #KN'O_J_ZM-G_300J.'WY:JW:L:]MKB>VP.LKZKU6O 86M=!K$ MY)
<del>TJ&W .IL1 JUU )ZQCO^V5BNRH@;VG1T O- M ->U<9U#*&9F[FDFJL-V@\F([?YBTNO=2;T+ZO,P<>&YV>V;\#EK7#]</del>
(f^$N M1%B2G&^0?UC'5NH_9,=TX6&2UD'1F0F7W?\;?*URZ;NDXP"3V24CM<8VCO$\ M% !2@DR>2EPDIBDDDDI - 1
D.$))300A !5 0$ / $$ 9 !O M &( 90 @ % : !O 'O ;P!S &@ ;P!P $P!! &0 ;P!B &4 ( !0 &@ M;P!T &\ >9 M4HH-H"*K<
<del>(VG:$5H/C50UKZ#H!SE^+O+"V[+D%J+'8T7\E0HCCK-IC-R5,K4%R'*J;2M%:':A21J#H*GY*'PZ (3^5\G: M6IV+..?</del>
M. TC1MGM4H!)'VU-FM/<.@Y+7Y.YE:EAF)9ZIJWK7^RY 1MNV7!YLHG.F 4IMDO-(\LD MZ!'L>(!(20*1 8H$)O21
SB""H$D@UU/M%144'KT!"L_B?G401*\R:!"_I\YK M385 >H!!\-\?3H&(\O[X\>,AV2T.\0$!\0:)\ E4#3_I^\O0\ T&7L6\O.+;+C
M2C1"5A0*23H:16T@@45\/AT!?LW'X=""8Z&V6UTH4;=]$@U^>M-=:;]!*;O; M;/C|JEW*:ZU#M]NC/3)$RU%+<>+&96
\\M2B"*(0DD \^\04FAV 25"#'0=JULI4")#NU="\IKW*5I0>GM\\0&=K\0MR:RX'(SS@+6-9\LMY9 M)22
AK0GTHH>OP].@BN5X/*CQSMA2>\*;TC/.N-1X]R M<-5%R5&<<0V^O^ON-J5[U*Z"TRP8$,8&G76B=BMR3M4
<del>A'S"/C2H/IT$MN+X MA1EJ4H!+3:]Q344VZA%0I.@K_KT'_]&SK'L)<9:1(<0 Y[0DKJ=J3MW$#7<$ MI!_CT$W?A*C(2"2M=</del>
$DIOFI&T"I^&VG050\ Y .4W,7P>V8%;9;D>=F1TFNOZ:GH( .LP6E7:)HH$%)]?0UK[0/I0T-.@I6\WK+!B\[QHS M\-/?
N^&VA;X0;F8:Q!MEY@K:F1E M.%G_!*P7"4U#2X%$P[K<(TA+<9M2-/N$J<2*[#I4A%\_PNV6NZFPX?^Z3+?
<del>M9WW7+AI^$A5AL]P@9-D4/'03W=^X*HY2)#,ER*R-+9>)6%J[CH0NHW)!V@$?RB1&:> <&9#+++-SXI#QSQ5\=</del>
23_+_#H.1M@.K/L2-2F@ (HH JH !M'^W044?DV?>ML7D#@C[\-Z'$/'%M*I;[:FV;A3(LF2ZAE2D%EY+"9(0X 0I)
<del>VG30D%1/*5^G M819<1L"$6ZTJAB?E-U!$25-@)<(BV=B4ZXVD=K155*>U*15:=!T6!?MF-M38%</del>
BA, V9R, Y):E1D*BFYS, B <, < |V-+C&I-WNK01 M4@T*>@GO!V59'C&:73$N94X !BJD-OWHT-TD[ M&@F@<45)%30
G?/6<*E7NY62*IQKM351FHKCBU/L-)=!92' IQ506@0=Q]=/ MD 7 - !G',DSJ[1+)C=A062W9;5)G2F6V M:IHX*I#8]
ZT@AO,XHP}W%.,^/,6>BN,KO7\10049}2'78Zf)CUNMCC+SB"6 MG'&EQMJB!M4H$C3H"M$ABA4X_I"J@$"M!\|*:?
PTZ# UKS#;7D-)WL@.+ ( M.HW5 _D))^ H?C_#H.ZL%M<<*Z5T2J@22K4D@'G\5/(3CZ%E7'W&#-SMM\1'6W$1R-
A^\Y5'2RF7):BOVF_Y5%D6YHJ$XLOY:" ME(0)(6VE!H A/.OCES3C>..WW.N%HEM*:=>Y4%^_P":XVB5+B6AMWIPIB%9
M:AN6-P!M>Y#26$)6D50@H2>@JXLW)MZE M<7-5/;4J&I"&F4E#VXEY*0$K4%:@/>49D90)43'3-P"W(LL>;("J%
1F*#FV0 MX*)|[C*4GUKN-3] =C\.LJY+\Z.-H5O4\8|TOKDAB\!DJV&W-X9>;@VN5L 3 MV?W1F,1N|OA@(0JI%
M1K111/J*FA.XT_4] -^?>)L;\@>$\^XBOBV(3&86"1%MMP>0I:;1?XBF[CCE MYVII'<4FV7N*P\M*:%;:5
<del>(T"CT&+"7C>3<5U*AR6EI?9D"K3T9P+2HH6.@/.&Y?/P*PJ:E\:G.6G(K?V%WQ6; M;HES2PUNV-?1;K+M@]B%@J*%</del>
N^NA|1T 3Y;Y*Y SI+L;'>&9^&MI2'$7#-[U M;VVXS:&RTT(EOM|PODB@I4#MH6M>E>@51RXL<8V6_P V^/L3QU|#"D1
MX25A24-0(RUAY+8?4'5G>H'4[:CH$:R+*KCDE\E2-SLJ9/DAMHE*U*][A2 MQ&0V"HE2A0!(J3\*]!H/\-N%
\{ 'CX^:>$6Y,V: .LKB7"#E&5SXD9H--N!<4}MM8+BWF@%{'@QYAV7S:\;L7YPM5G8 MQ>\OSKKC.<8FS<$W-
K&LOL#S:\\\B511YR#/A28T^+W4\=^TEMA8W!1Z W97 M=7W&EL-E9*A3%LNY2MDP&83L4N-K#04E/=*5JT6:T4-S:M
MP|3H @&=>7K-Y*FH%JFWRYO1G'$)@P3VXCAVNI;<[;6YQ]"45V)*E*J$)^"0 M"/Y+<^2N;LQMV(6"[U>)
6M,95NC,WHK3*"I,A?V|I M&Y2@D D!HQ_'M^+/"^$$V?F'G5BV9/RJPW'N=FL![,_'..WNVU)0ZDN)6S=\MNA.?
$3:K8C+36.5%*7B%5_Y;OR!\\B\{\>X%XBNRG>%N/+NMJ\7:WOE43D?;; M?PU>9+{9#NULTHE(/HHBJ: ZDBNO0>(3
$RZRT)!|N MX'>=$IJ025 ?2FE.@-5@M+#+2$A22I)W;Q0!9-0/K0)^'0=|-@QIL9ZU26TR M6;G'?@R6%)W(';YC?,F;X9
$.1^XX MD-\ON6V^EOI3':MD$J>4E:50%ID\P\J?\ M90PM<7^'EF3$PE:&299*C(:R+D&\1F';EOSW\
10H"CWV[>"4I"GF%1!D$A8^F."5D*<3 R#W :B:: ['&T 1SLBAU MKT'+< 82$'810:1/8)0120$1%5[PE"%181 V!0K05)/0:F0O=?
F^L\>W8QP! MYGW80C#9A6+"^?)NYR.N,VAJ-;[7RFX"7676FDAM%]2E25) 5-H0Y+(?_]+0 M#!M[:T"B$E( 02D4)IM!U)UT
M8DMOH2XZ%A??..5PCB;"[7B&$XU8,+P['+*PV@(HD#H XIMN.* M+4E/:!4C< G:FB]K2FU..[AJ-C#9/K4:]..)LY,Z2
<del>\^@@H<)#9\RC|LVHAL MK4I2W"X^NJC50--OHT'I E)"@I0TJ0*J20*^AH!J1^GZ4\H? 3T*VY;:&2 M3VOA0)</del>
*1M)'J=VH*OKZ]!!>4>;>+^%,4G9CRAG&/8-C%N;?=?NF172-;FW%, MLKD*BV]IU8EW6>MM![<:,V[(=- A"E$#H,F'Y&/S?
<del>9AR\U>>)0%BX7[CSBUT M06^^L_P"6 MKMCUR9:E8Y:\MQSDJZ7"02I<,83:[YE5]@AQ(M3L M[6U\AZSY-</del>
:=FR6MNL*1N2XV&MW: 90/SL D6;\P (MKAWC2]?=>/7CW=+OC] M@7 F1Y%HSWD"+]W;,IY$9@CC;&U"&T @>
```

```
121T%#\"#1\.$?3!711/"P:D(%#74Z?\& ME:GYCYG0>NE0 12U+S\J\,\O'G.>\V+9$N6^Z92B5 MEGL2GPIYB.P8
MCKD9K;*794:\= LU6V:L(48T:[/+VH\\2HAZ'/\0)T7G#FHS[?:F\0X;\0)\%K\0PV\\MJ!;\2Y\\E356Y\NTH\C\R\(?\=\)
N<&$+7&EI552;C!4%"J=0=OSR\E+;^/G\?6+<" M<,=O3
<del>(+#&>RJ^F4PZA<69;+==&,H2@*D../+>=6=H3J23T$&+3KKCLJ15QM(&T M BJ0"->@_"T]I'_FLU*M=*G=2M!N(IZFE%</del>
>M"GH/04DGU().IKZZ^OT^\?J %#4A__{1D! end GRAPHIC 5 g54235g04j46.jpg GRAPHIC begin 644 g54235g04j46.jpg M_}
C_X 02D9)1@ ! 0$#P / #_[1LF4&AO_&]S:&]P(#,N, X0DE-! 0 M \< 5H QLE1QP" " .$))300E 0S<_Z?:C'O@D%<':N
MKP7#3CA"24T$.@ !)P!!+<')I;G1/-71P-70 % M %!S-%-B;V|L 0!);G1E96YU;0!);G1E $-L7!E $YO;F4 M )=&}
P3W5T/S1B>4I(6TE<34Y/2EM<75Y?569G.&EJ.VOM;F MIC='5V=WAY>GM\?7Y <1 (" 0($! .$!98!!P8%-9$ A$#(3$2!$%187
$B M$P4R@9$4H;%"(\%2T? S)&+A7U5F9VAI:FML;6Y08G-T=7 M9W>'EZ>WQ__: P# 0 "$0,1 #\ |38QE;&UUM#&, :UK1
<del>&C6M:%)0NNJH MJ?=<]M5532^RQY#6M:T;GO>]WM:QK5Q^)]7.K_65O[7^L6;F]/&2T.QNBXUA MH9C!KK'8MM</del>
FESLG-K-FSF665T/IRF>G-3Z5?V:1*>S27W4-2^IKV-2NZO MD9-U<9IU&0J!^T9-:\75X\&3B7UULL?4R0\7KX
<del>[OYJG[1935D9%WZ/L$E*22 M224I))))2DDDDE-'K'6,+H^$D5[2+.G]*9#0?6^O_9GY#KW,R&.O76_!HYECOZ.*'_*1C'4/</del>
MWKF0,=[FV^G8,:H.S>H/J&RUUN[&Q_LFW9Z._+K]?]&DIN_5KJ>1U;H.#U+* MK;3?E4MLL8P/#9/YS!D,KMV/^G_A&?
<del>Z'(R:=F1;H%--5%3*:6-JJJ:&5UL M:UK6C:QC&-]K6-:H*4DN,H^M'UL^L-KK?JI@8U?2:W/;7U+J9L#<@L+&?JV M-C</del>
[,BMF_UOTCV6,LV?\::,(K?CK-Z%G-5M]?!ZVS'KZIB['O^R%[J;*;M_V; M(J]8>I7^DIR<9]5CO4]3%];^9OH24ZR2222G_]
#K_KG?|K^P?55ALKM^L%CJ MWY%;_3V8V/LRNH>_;:YUN1C?JU57I^C9ZOZ?|'_.-,N7P15F_P",7J>56YS7 M-)Z-CX%
M:FB'NR7V=136MX?1"NIE=?T/IO\ ^#-210DI#EXM&:BW8>2WU,?) MK=55TFQMP'171;ZQ18/J1UV[,=C1T;J?4S??
8UK;&OJ]. MMIKJ].S&HIR[-U]WZ3!OLFV-%K];J/5J?624^H))))*4DDDDI22222E))+E^ MH 7#-Z#FY'[?
<del>Z9=7TKUFMP^IXGZ>H5'TZW6=1U9=BO;=9-H?TO\-,8-K-9-7 MR4IZAIZ&3] ME-GOT=E5=%?ZW=1B^ICXN7]IVV5?H</del>
M.K' $>17?\ HKW3?K?\6>J95>)@=HOR;FEU=0)#B&LKO=[7AOO;5>W\\\ M\\D GX>7Z// %0^L/U;0>CY'7\ )
ONGYG6KLC/OI-ZIMOILMNOJ*JJZ64WY M+&.OW?X*RI(RI.JW^>O241K33514RFEC.JJFAE-:
&M:UHVL8QC?:UC6K$Z! MFU=7ZGU'K.('?8G-JP*;'1%KL.W-==E8SV%]5V%;]L8RB]MGO?5?^CKV+*OM MZO\7FJ
[$\O1=T;\ZN\%P\\YS2\W(\SZG!\CMF'\38\*_LF\%=4Y_\ZU\9Z\\WV\C]!\^D_IN;\N\MMQ<\3\%PJ\&XV'\37\C8]\<[\*:\FAC\&R2]\V\NL\-8\W\]
\(\forall \)\(\forall \)\(\forall \) \(\forall \)\(\forall \) \(\forall \)\(\forall \)\(\f
4P9&'35T_+QL>C);6^S(LHKJR[_T>/DTTUU_: M,__PDI2\_P#\>*^SH_3LC%;8<_[6<2@U%V]S,JJYF1C-KK/Z3[5Z-
<del>5>S; P.M7^$L7>W7545/NN>VJJH?98\AK6M:-SWO>[VM8UJ\U^MN7F];P;?K4R-)Z?T M?HMV,[I59J]U</del>
<del>INHW];^S9+:678_V?(V=/JLM_3?Z3$_6*;4IZ#ZW]?S?J5] M4\.S&93EY3'4X0>YGI52VMSGW?9,^QU'VNW94YS</del>
<del>[FXE7^&M8S)?1ZE?\XE]:>B807. MHXG3K_W9IPDI MV_J_]?QUS*Z?37TR[%JZBVPUY%]E;6EV.QS\YN*S=ZV8RBY^)</del>
34°NO\ 3>IE MV^G3^S[D?J7^,'ZO].RLG&?|HIR!@6559V1CU.MHI-Q?7^LWL|C/0?7LN9 .^ MI;Z-%=UU>371QOU2KZUT
<del>(,?7ZW5./J_FYN%U&C"KLM<:\F0$_%R/5LT.E}!^N'6,+*PH=0L%I?EW597Z M7[$ROWMQGL:UN/E>K7B?H02_5?</del>
9FTY24|%E_67ZRTY5QQ_JSD9'3*+'-.4,B MIMSV5$LONQ^FN_36|MECL.OU/UROT?\3+;Z7U3 ZO@5=1Z=;Z^)?N].S:YD
M['.J?[+6LL_G&\ S%Y?TIGUPQ,S,Z5]5IC]6=D'%^R?HJWX?1'X M-3'6659;L/$KKO:__M;315U+]%5:N@Z%U[JWU;Z9C=)
ZK\7^KY&0RLVVY...& M9WJ7779% V2Y\]#VL;N>[U6^H_P"T?I=EO\W7E924\VDL3HGUG_:^4_&_9/4^ MG
I*S9ZV-C^C68+6>FRSU' I??NV?N.L6VDI\\Z114OJM18^MI-R.CIK6X6#D MMZ?ATUM.DL.!'.^NN.^SIJGWOMR+-^ )I F?
<u>L_IV_P Y1C+ZU?4KH^%5T^D9 M^;TWZMON^S=0Q*[[7X[-XMOQJ M8OU8^M'4>F]5MKQ<'K-G[2Z?F/:*JS86-IS\7(R</u>
<del>VC&9:QU%5M7LW099^MY5 MN7DU^IM-^L'U8ZA8SIM>?B9S\W?4,:NQE^\;++;6V55FW\%Z-5F_U?T7^#_P MB2GB.O?</del>
<del>4SZD='Z)3E!UW5,GT0SI&* (]0Y+K'6^@S'HQGXS[L=V1U*B^-P#9 M_I^RFNVOWW97VS: Q> 5SZO?\V>F</del>}</del>
0;T_&LS+&MO=DN8RQXM:=F^NU|N:ZE[ M'5?0JNI].[_M+A7>IC5:02_J-|4NDV^MA=,I;;N:|MENZ|S'5G=6^A^6Z|U#
MVN_T/IK(P+D9?0+\@'I&1ATFW[,W(M/JX6?\ I'9'Z+(R*OLK M]F1?E^I^C|2S]5H2FU_C+H9D?5H5W^ID.7BC+-
3VUD4NM96]WJ9&1BXS/<] MFQV2W*QV6^G9;17_$W$T/JL[J5=.=T[J-_VI_2\MV+1D..ZQ]!JQ\S$=EV; M:_5RVTY;*[[?3]
\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\frac{\tau\}{\tau\}_\)\(\f
XM^K=+Q3TWI_UDR,7IEUC+MC>MZ'Z/; -5_H[?M/Z7UDIO?5#ZU=0ZO\G'ZQ=,S_WT^FY)9A_MFNMP
K:^W&A7M8^W)]+|!5Z>.NL_6[J_CLFOZLT4VU_+=: M.K]2SFVMQ:#0VQUN,RNK9EY>0WTOTGV2N]E7Z#^<^T?
#<+J'3FEW2,BN*_0L#=E=7M98W[%:UK:,K&]*RFW'_P7\TLI_P!; MOK5631;]4\G[7M#FMKR*[*"'64X]6[-8WTF/_29#[J]
N_'KIJNL_5K;LC$ZU M))3R^-T/KW6,VO/^M%M->$QKQ7]7Z!ZM#M^UU;NJVW35FY&/^XRG[.S(HIRL M6S^=]1?
XPZ<6CZA]11:RFJBJFME5;@]M;-ME3:&5,Q?;[&RGNM-9DXUUV/:\WO^T7^O?B6T77L--[F5W/>RG_ ^FM+$;MQ M:6
7QE>CTCI==%O5*Z3;7? M=9D-R-G3GW,976'.I(N:T[.H,GT*+[_ &;/3_25X]=U.2E-7.Q,7ZL?6OI&;T^F
MO"Z9U;_TS.JJ:&4^L_U 2K&XV,&;LNV[UL?[38RVNK' -! .+L%Q^0WZP?6 M7/Z?1E=) 96+TS+JS,F )>VUWJT-
<del>O\BFOIYO:V.N\11\^9BVVW56XWH?IOZ_^ MIT\@DI22222FOF\.Z?U"H4Y^-3EU-_O:7?6VOH< 6AX9:US_^USE7O?J\T#"</del>
MO;DX?3;3&R*YV7545L>V06.VV5L:]NYCMJT$DE*222241))))2ES/^;?U#]2 M^HLJJ/?;Z-0-NS8/4OHES\G]#5MW_S[]GV?
<del>^?\ 4J]/U%TRYG_&$^ROZNA[ M'6,:W+O'6/8YC&M:.DH[K[+;\*RNIMF$WXN;B7^OZ/ZUCXWVDU)3_]/U5)?*</del>
MJ22GZJ7,_P",2MEWU6NQK1^ARC5_@_59CY7I> MIZGV?TO47SVDDI*JDE\JI)*?JI)?*J22GZJ27RJDDI*JDE\JI)*?JI)?
*<del>J22 MGZJ27RJDDI^JDE\JI)*?JI8/UYQAD-57/K|>G'111=|K-M/\-K'Z']+|--%/II+YS224---V3A"24T$(0-50-$!-M#P!!-&0-;P!D</del>
&4 ( !0 &@ ;P!T &\ M $R ( M 4 TH_I 0 ! Z 2 " ( @ >A( G$ !Z$@ "<0 M06108F4@4&AO_&|S:&|P($-3-B H5VEN9&|WG)
```

```
E4WI.5&-Z.V.Y9"( /COX.GAM<&UE_&$@>&UL.G.Z>#TB861O8F4Z M.G.Z:65T82\B('@Z>&UP_&L\(EA-4"\\\W)E
<del>(#4N,2XR(CX*(#0R9&8Z4D1& M('AM,&YS,G)D9CTB.'1T<#H0+W=W=RYW,RY0&%P M+S$N,"}S5'EP92]297-0-7)</del>
C945V96YT(R(*(" @('AM;&YS,G-T4F5F/2)H M='1P.B\O;G,N861O8F4N8V]M+WAA<"\O+C O&UL;G,Z9&,](FAT=' Z+R)
P=7)L+FIR9R1D8R1E:&5M96YT&UL:G.Z<&AO=&IS:&IP/2)H='1P.B\O:G.N861O8F4N8VIM M+W!
H;W10&UL;G;Z>&UP/2)H='1P.B\O;G;N8610 M8F4N8V|M+WAA<"\O+C O(@H@("!X;7!-33I$;V-U;65N=$E$/2)X;7
N9&ED M.D(V-C&UP.DUE M-&%D871A1&%T93TB,C O-BTP,RTQ-50P,#HR,SHS."TP-SHP,"(^"B-@(#QX M;7!-33K;7-
$=$5V=#H;G-T86YC94E$ M/2)X;7 N:6ED.D(U-C&UP+FEI M9#I"-C8W.$,P03=%14%%-3$Q0C5",3@Q-C5!-C%$-S0Y1B(*
<del>(" @(" @&UP+FEI9#I".#8W.$,P03</del>=%14%%-3$Q M0C5",3@Q-C5!-C%$-S0Y1B(*(" @('-T4F5F.F1O8W5M96YT240)</del>
@("
        <del>-@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>@("
 <del>@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@M"B@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>
 <del>@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>
<del>@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>
                <del>@("</del>
    @(" @ M(" @("
                <del>@("@("@("@M("@("@('</del>
<del>' @(" @(" @(" @ M(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @("</del>
    @"B @("
<del>-@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@"B@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>
              <del>-@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>
```

```
<del>-@("@("@("@("@|M("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>@("
          <del>" @(" @(" @(" @("</del>
     <del>@("@("@("@("@M("@("@("</del>
                                            <del>@(" @("</del>
                                                 <del>@("</del>
                                                    <del>-@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>
                     <del>@("</del>
            <del>- @(" @ M(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @("</del>
                    <u>@("@"B@("@("@("@("@("</u>
                                        @(" @("
                                                 <del>' @(" @("</del>
                                                       <del>- @(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @(</del>
@("
                                                   @("@("@("@(H@ M("
                                           <del>@(</del>'
<del>@("@("@(H@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>@("@("
@("@("@("@("@M("@("@("@("
  <del>-@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>@("
                                            <del>' @(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @("</del>
                                                                <del>' @(" @(" @("</del>
                         @"B @("
                                @("@("@("@("
                                             @("
              <del>' @(" @('</del>
                                                       <del>' @(" @(" @(" @("</del>
                       @(" @ M(" @(" @(" @("
                                      @("
                                           @("
                                              <del>@("@("@("@("@("</del>
            <del>@('</del>
                 @('
                                         <del>@("</del>
                <del>" @(" @(</del>
                                <del>" @("</del>
                                   @("@("@("@ M("@(
                                                  <del>"@("@("@("</del>
                         <del>@(</del>
  <del>@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>@("
                                                    @(" @ M(" @(" @("
         @(" @ M(" @("
<del>@('</del>
                    <del>@("</del>
                       @("@("@("@("@("@("@ M("
                                           <del>@(" @("</del>
                                                 <del>@("</del>
                                                      <del>@(</del>"
                                                         <del>@("</del>
                                                              <del>@('</del>
                                                                 @("
                                                                    <del>@(</del>
<del>- @ M(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @"B @(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @("</del>
                                                    <del>' @(" @(" @ M(" @(" @(" @(" @(" @("</del>
<del>'') @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @</del>
```

```
<del>```</del>\\ \text{@''\!\text{@''\!\text{@''\!\text{@''\!\text{@''\!\text{@''\!\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\\entor\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\text{@''\\endit}\endit}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
            <del>-@("-@("-@("-@("-@("-@("-@("-@("-</del>
                     <del>@("</del>
                       <del>@("@("@("</del>
                                         <del>- @ M(" @(" @(" @("</del>
                                   <del>-@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>@("
             <del>-@("@("@M("@("@("@("@"B@("</del>
<del>-@("@("@("@("@)M("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>@("
<del>-@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@"B@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>
   <del>-@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>
             <del>' @(" @('</del>
<del>'@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("@("</del>
@("
                                                  @("
                         <del>@("</del>
                            <del>@("@("@("@("</del>@("
                                        <del>@("@("@("</del>
                                                     @ M(" @('
              <del>-@ M(" @("</del>
                    <del>-@("-@("</del>
```

```
<del>A8VME="!E;F0](G4,B0+6VT!%;QVS<_.1F)-I'_\ M 2V+2+V4*R0'(^^#'-A)2+I''.L/3RIGP$575I>II+Z''7X4:U.W\*Y#D</del>
<del>(O^O'V M.I.,.AF7HKT_\KYOMZZL#X.FO.6M M7_$$8%F$M.3P?I"KWVO1H#:AD>0&:1).JOV8TFL^7;HCO$AR[?</del>
M.@86- QM MMW\#X'P/@? ^#"O100-7)Q.7A7^W_;5N:4/[D6UK% MVW3V@'IC$A.M>O.Y^U. F6U M$RY/07&/%
<del>LIC|*&4M43V@*1 M+YF,I WZ3V+;SRU_DD$S;G81M'C|SCLRMII\ M?RF3'F<.5XMSNSOD?XL||>WL_-^>9</del>
<del>$GE$:@TDZ8F.5!9NJ>*'''1D)LD=EEVD M1,+#)=-&&ORP#;)[$+0:9K'3GH==9,C|5K8|8'HF#,#<007!O*&..&0,!-#</del>
M72)$,#*2U7&*%)1VW1(&(1WT6072WW252WU43VVUVQG(?3)#X'I')/@? ^#J\W M@\+LN
(260K&B,9GL#F3,?')?"IFO-DGBDIC[J/N(YL7%LK"*K%O MZ*($9'=+"L!W718Z[KABSIB4OL\3F9N++"!5$!"]
@=#UG12'JSL% OJIC;%S6NH\+0(!-58G#=':EC^|37C,S! M$*,X:S(YEM6-4'+;,P5,^"2W;/J
<del>11MTOCB-D*BG;MOOB:,&TNS1$5F#5!X= M3%>[?KZ:6ET;:CH&XLM9O938P15E92AU))*LD-PH:#8E(8^Y.</del>
8.CW>/H S! M?G,\ |-N?N5F6ENO[(8:!K:ZN00_9E*W:G+T7[ M.C^=1MFZ2PNJY)K#>7JY?\K
<del>| C<&*97SDQ D\5436W>&*$\D*#?HI*%(!=QX M.@6M5\&NVL;HVSH^%*J[M&&R2 S>-N*6DP3U%</del>
<del>18TELCVW+:*:[ZXP2WFKZ: M*XU_(@KG19+.JJ>FV E9X6SB9E\0.'.EDO)\CL3@+H>^."9/(7/9+/V+V]-!#-^:JE>,</del>
<del>[9T0+TI:&Y<+J M_$!E31M7AY:&*2MR>ZCN:K9DG"?SYT) 5:DFUH$9!!V9MY"&X)!^YYT<"O MGA6IWO!</del>
ZDQ=P\/W<_P";1ZXZ7DJ2:LUO.Y'=/99XXAI9ZSN@70W4GEMY\0G"#Y8[WV36/<]LACKD;;5[S%Q
M\:YRR0261;MZB)3!I8LY)C])":>E_4'C;W]>31:'-(2?'W:OI]TI9DSL6=#2".3 MU:JF2O>*Z[_[5:0R0]MK. Q2).$]1?)
<del>KM%Y8C+PFEZ:6ETB^T9D#VWA[;\9 MQG&,XS_,,[XSC_?&<9_],XS\#X'T/@?^\\$J^R_4Z*\!72QL/3_.U]Q?DN</del>
<del>M0Q)G/3[JA476M.F89/#')Y&=81;48@8[Q8-< @",9+3,#F5R#D9[T2 (U#! ML9CPJ':[U]</del>
<del>5..ZWXBN_MNL+VI^8+5%;N4K:1*SL>,20>3S$0,9L@5?JIL3D M:<=0(|^Z5SV,/7N.(5EY:<@UC7|?'/RW</del>
L,=OON1 M:VLB<3T5Q/.%&0:,& M1]#NU"$]!BX_6#TB1SE0J)N=Q=)OTC?X&ZL(C;$R%84V-AL=>G*:N9H:D;52
MC;F<"3N&=_.KSZ=N5LB)/PY/,R] M%_1B32(O?&N35GM?KFT&M=9R7_C^\HXD9J$+W(6SLILB0@G_''?V)Z8P%
EO@ M?!XW?ZO*/8U#\1V?%&$Z42O2W,VY=9HZV[?P8\;=94%((YH**DB"6::8B[0 M1E<@&O#=))S/%
#6UPJJ*8"%P?2+TA@-D)PK'KPN%I(MNRT!H%5-?5:V2G9H M>[EMLHI02/"&DY[.^F@-(836^RF0R#^+1M-
>W5L;C :W|?>,8?Y M P! ^BEZ3 6E*>Z"B$+=XHQ.P3O+YHO-98SDN!58L$=AS2YOLQD[".UO[>:H MQ,^XGZ$$<|
<del>$9!:T|UT@P|0_|0/Y@|(3>E*|JZU|3.E'0LN @53ZO?, 1$=CL MIF)RZXNS +.7:M!X-DAM+$.&>#$Y(HU-FX!</del>
RH1^@PJR^H;I_#^CW"')EBQ2I M.E.KJ3I>R9J*W.,?AL\FK[.V/;F.IOOK'6$YR1*&&?I$HU,ZOZ+ MDKJ;^!M/5
H+V P":>=; MBBGZ@^Y;(:J$6AH-Y=!4=S!(K9YUJ5XG4'8 MK'8629SJ+O*[Z.YIPV3;+T3JUP]T$20^,3F.0VNI_$
M<.LAH&:/@^[_\6./&P "N?^!U^V+-G-;0ZK7>T8+";%<_\(DMZTK/C=;5&_2Z0#MP MDM$71$9$UW$\D0'?3(?@U/\
TB E+):S;9$#TMUC<-8SML:)[%12U6C1B,;>MF%X!2-V^2M6MX"7%NX+Z]+ M'W-5RG1"G.<.GX/37.SC95T69
(HV7 (16(,8UD*2T6FS TV$T/DCCTC,B"DI M:G5J:J 7BS MA:4\0Z1Z4L5ITMY\>)9...>NW^3K =FWHF$B/+\
G#RVUW848T)?UF)WV(W%L=MC-7,\3QP=!Y.WP4RUZ M3H$&J1@7MG&5F*+AQ[7 Z"IV^2I!+) NDJHUPV"1D7
<del>\CS,IF][(J)M4=8Q2CEM$R#5]1FP M\X4(FT][C]#S.Z[HA-N\%//459H%1]KTA&;,L$=0N\X&WC[?:6Z3VS&&A</del>
MM:\VZ!/CP35BIX$!7_ ^QH$K\3R4Z_LA&[!LIY NR5:\VCZI<6/-0[/+::?/0ZW MKC9&L8A)4=:CNUMTNBJ?
<del>9_FQZ*\:LD&DKNU'D-79E^2CHZ&U79EJP1/ M7_^7BL*-$DFT%B#^/C<.2NLAFK@P.)R>Y0C0&X'L;R(T>C'HS)</del>
<del>Q3:LV(K:) M/OGEUS87+TYT0 /O&.O&^T:8T(EK,V(.3/7+'R%5RQAO:C&D\ E ,6[NXM9K M80J2;@-')</del>
<del>(:U\JNKNC8E0;0O:3Y!HE<_+</del>[=LY3)AA;,,BK)6VH+EMR3N4A5CP)Q+9L] M%'-&4&[]H_0-@(QCIOTEN7U6C'-_
D^Q&_2VRJW@6O?W9U*J5_ *$Y!B])0R MOY /%(K83J)! 9V\/%)24'9#*VZCL(_%Q0K#=98 ''09\?[E88&$'>=WA M;?
<del>YJ)C8S;LEN[5@,AO?X)*:9WUV$.U<.09Y5F?T>X[CXP-/P]J+U.FEMI%8+ M2"9!B!\-2J]#(/)<>P$A)</del>
<del>3"W:=""#PEHA5B!.FAf0M*R@G5S23X$3_U*K6X@M(E@@[P=/P24T+:^7-'Q'\4)6R#):>0JUC-</del>
<del>KO+LDIBDDDDI</del> T/*DDDDE*222 M )( Y.@24VL8!M>[N?\ OS MGR:"P'5SAJ? "*)=</del>]
0+MF^MX;KHUTG3SVKT>JH!H: (\$7T)(*2GR"|ZN|7 MO>&N<&Z<:+.NKO;[+V%H]O(-LN|R]K=CMCZ(67U+HG3
\MA%U+3YC0CX)*?& MKF$.W$[AV=Q/Q0+6;F'Q;K]W*Z?ZR?5NSIMALII)?CN['EY=S\! YDDI(T22>PT1L
M6OU+VCL3/R0VB: ZW"M=)::,MC6"2X@ #XI*?2/J]2:Z&0 0/D%TE+)"R>E MXWHT-:\Z@3Y+9I<
("2DS!"FHM\5,D$E,'0JUH"LG1 L&A*2G!ZSA-R<6RH-G-M-0\>R\DL:6RTB"TO'P7L^='I/
<del>(Y&B\AZS6VGJ>14W@/)'SAR2G)O-G''?$#\B M&B7G])\A^1#24 - 2\J22224I6L^;O#0&-W.(T; M,<>:5</del>
<del>[GX]/K9W4JL"L\2&AH@;MOJ6%KW^U6L9K7L!X@0#\52ZC|5\/\GIN\0!X#9#|M4^ZGW-;[Z_^N\*.(^MU]_XIO</del>
[J>H<=FZIKF$N/^#][?3W M>W 2+?P>HV90 2T.OW<[7$\\DH=/^KAP:KJFV[V9:8;29>\^F''L>M:[=[= MEI AKV''2[:
<del>(+CRX^*2DMU[*@7/F/+D_!\#0>/[JW, MUP?=4"=HDZQ(!(]IV_G;7+#ZU]3_+:]U[,2ZQS6R##9FXF,7:HMM9+BP$;@[</del>]
<del>*UUF[_"MW>G[%R+X%XQ MVT'DNQZ;UC&ZIT[&>VUKLL-BVD0"TM:/4:VKZ?HL?L_2._TB2GK<*$VB"M%A</del>
MD+(Z?.P$\+3K>DIL:D>2I.(%FO(.JL[G/).T>/FLUQMI>!92]VWEP@C7\[] MY)23//M:\'0.GX*U4\^DT^(5//S,5U
```

```
94TO< 2 "8 K(V*7 & K7\M$ P2 M4CRK"W4>!!7C P!8B+NN|0<#HVS; F!C?X+U5<-A)|SK-:F GU6!WP
#<del>OX*CESM8 M#^[^).YW-5-6K|36;NN4.B0OEKOO%;$E/J&"T>F"/HD2KEM5@$TZF"8X)C\O MD^UN[]Y9-3GB</del>I
LOV@; #?FP 1 S?HK58\^G$ZM24Y6'U 'R1M|*ZFUAVV4 MV5NWM<#MVN|+U6 YKE>9U7IT|'W!CN|;
<del>YG )|:O4LT9&+DC*Q@(.MC"-PD M:1>YG\G^2KN/U;$-7Z2M[9$$>LPZ<^HW=_./_?:DIKY74^D0(R*I\&N!_ZA M-</del>
AY==$7MI<'P$!:9Y\4'K/4NG^B]E;#N(+?H&L?N_P_A[G/:?9L4N@4T8'3F_MCTQ2UK/4G-=/H3?D1K#WC]#7_8K]=-%
<del>0021 FJ ;I6UOBX "/4# %T ^+UC?V[:TGG&> M6M/B'U[O^B])3V[J2Z"#M>W5KAR$2O-+#MM&UW?P/</del>
RPOK)|9,7HV-$A ^0\?H*/WB/HOL'YM#/S /.1 ^ O\ MUHO\+!MOOF :+6CVCADR&2|WIK=WOVKR?+R,C)
<del>R;;\RPVWVG<^P\D_\?6-_M,9^8DI'=?=??9?>\VW6N+[+'S0-/\$#8@0DI@:Q ($>019!,^6OY4H@)-;J?*$E,H$+9^J.3</del>|
F^LN M XF&VO=0_P"'%K'-;_P""BM8X"FRU]+FWUZOI/RHK2#RDIJ/QS,@?8$P)4FN D.,$D$_:)3/CS3A1/X)
<del>0X_/*2GTSZAY@R/J[14X^[%+ MZ/.*W?HO_75KHXG^MS\5Y]_DXRVMS,WI[SI.0F34-I]"Z/[+L==[,")XX\ M04E</del>
<del>(\AY.L_)KLLJ>&\D%6KK''\EKN6ZSV*8%01;>''\[?_''7_$4E.7C48[.MW#4<^/[RX'ZQXC<7K.74T>RPMN:/)X_\FUZ]</del>
$*%1T; *8#PD2.72D)=LM!/!^!13$$(5PU!/!:M^"DOTL$\M\KCYCNDIKD;@O%+" 82PP\>YA\\#W-
/^F9S<_I^/FL^CD5,L_S MP'.'^- J?Z5KW,B6/VRZ- M6DV:-W>ZRSV^_;[$E+W\>7DN,^NU&T85\:A[ZC\''\?]
<del>2NT-K'DN;^O%0/1A-M8.:KV.^1EA24\!9H4(|-O1|>2A-)*93^D'F)48-6#X:0FG^;--9*L/;?W-MI*?-V3A''24T$(0.50-$\!</del>
<del>#P!! &0 :P!B &4 ( !0 &@ :P!T M &\ ^ $R M ( 4 !%@(3 . ! ( .H< < @ . !*H=I 0 ! ) M. %2 '' ( A#86YO:@!#86YO:B!%</del>
3U,@-C!$!;C8"<0%N-@M)Q!!9&]B92!0:&]T;W-H;W @0U,V("A7:6YD;W-S*0 R,#$U.C S.C$S(#$R M.C S.C0R !SJ
MMMMMMM)H*: 4! +!H*= 4! +#H@B, !$ (@G, !M'T (@P, ! ( (@R 0 ! ?) < $,#($,) # ( M 4 + %I $ ( 4 + *I$! < $ 0
(#)(!H!+/I("M4!+1I($H!+3I(',!4)(),!!M)(*4!+5I*&<$(+7I*0(#,#)*1(#M,#)*2(#,#*<$,#$P,*!,!\*"
<del>0 M!")J # 0!"O*(. 4!. J(0 M.! (*0!.!*0".!$ *0#.!$ M *0&.!*0P (@._J0O (*.EJ0R 4$ M.H*0T (!</del>
& ,P*0U ( , -!NH< < @ , -$NH= D M ! /Y ! ?0 #\ *,C Q-#HP-CHR,2 Q-#HU.3HP M, R.#$T.C V.C(Q(#$T.C4Y.C P ' 0 5@ !
M 0 & 0 ! M M M M M M $\: XD -+P "4P M .#0W,#(R,#@S-P & 0 ! 9 $ M 1480,#!M;2!F+S(N."!-86-R;R!54TT M # P,#
MMMMMMMMMM!@$#,!8M$:4!5;@$;4!5=@$H,!((!0!M5?@("0!!(0$@!.$))30/]M(#_X1634T
<del>*@ @ $ $ , !#8 $! , ! M%$ $" , # S@$& , ! ( $/ ( & U $0 ( M . V@$2 , ! $5 , ! , $: 4 ! Z $; M 4 ! \ $H , ! ( $0 ( > ^ $R ( 4 !</del>
<del>M%@(3 , ! ( .H< < @, !*H=1 0 ! ). %2 " ( M A#86YO;@!#86YO;B!%3U,@-C!$\! #P %!9&|B92!0 M:&|T;W-H;W</del>
<del>(@P,M!((@R0!?9<$,#(S,)#(4+%I$M(4+*I$!<$0(#)(!H!+/I("4!+MII($H!+3I(',!4)(),!!)(*4!M</del>
+51*&<$(+71*0(#,#)*1(#,#)*2(M#,#*<$,#$P,*!,!_\*"0!")J#M0!"O*(.4!,9J(/4!,;J(0,!(M*0!,!
<del>*0'' , ! $ *0# , ! $ *0& , ! M *0P ( @ ,_J0Q ( * ,EJ0R 4 $ ,H*0T ( M !& ,P*0U ( , -!NH< < @, -$NH= D ! /Y M ! ?0 #\ *,C</del>
O-#HP-CHR.2 O-#HU.3HP, R,#$T.C V M.C(O(#$T.C4Y.C P ' 0 5@ ! 0 &0 ! M M M M M M M $\; M XD-+P "4P .#0W
M.#(R.#@S-P &0 ! 9 $ 1480.#!M M:2!F+S(N."!-86-R:R!54TT M # P.# P.# P.# !SJ " M M M M M M M M M M M M M
<del>5;@$; 4 ! 5=@$H , ! ( (! 0 ! 5?@('' 0 M ! / 0 \ ! ^%%FMC.60B/SX\>#IX:7!M971A('AM;&YS.G@\F%D M;V</del>)
E.FYS.FUE=&$0(B!X.GAM<'1K/2)835 @0VIR92 U+C$N.B(^"B\&%P+S$N."\S5'EP92\297-O=7)C945V96YT M(R(*("
@('AM;&YS.G-T4F5F/2)H='1P.B\O;G.N861O8F4N8V|M+WAA<''\O M+C O&UL;G.Z9&,|(FAT=' Z+R]P M=7)L+F|
RORIDORIE:&5M96YT&UP.D-R96%T941A-&4\(C(P.30M.#8M.C%4.30Z-3DB\)'B @ M(\AM<#I-971A9&%
<del>T841A=&4|(C(P,34M,#,M,3-4,3(Z,#,Z-#(K,#4Z,S B M"B @(&%U>#1397)186Q,=6UB97()(C T-S R,C X,S#1,96YS</del>
<del>M26YF;STB,3 P+S$@,3 P+S$@,"\P(# 0,"(*(" @875X.DQE;G,](D5&,3 P M;6T@9B\R+C@@36%C&UP+FEI9#I$-</del>
C$V,$$X.31!0SE%-#$Q M04)"-T5"-#&UP+FEI9#HT,C1:-#!%-#1!0SE%-#$Q04)"-T5" M-#&UP34TZ1&5R:79E9
```

```
<del>@ '' @ M('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ ('' @ (''</del>
(" @ M(" @(" @(" @(" @"CP >":A8VME="":E:F0\(G'O \) HH #.; (1 O$ /P#G P#H\%Z!>@?.C=\MG MKD4EO\"\(AED<\)
<del>%=>0'$:CY$6DDO1R.0($*$1++$P.Z1 M%O@"7792 $%YO%0Y"%Y8@4LP*>/.-$&PW$$I(W:.D%8W\&(W(:</del>
8>@C4@J2I M!!!((/@@CP01_8/II/GH%Z!>@_6&)IYIHH$_?-+'$F_P#Y2.$7_P#2/0$5B((< M7'4J)N\52"(V3L_))E1D0
CRK)&7!?<<79W!*^@)O0&(R6?O[I5,2"0E"HUT M3MHJ&[/E.3C@A5T#E0KM+)
<del>(KRSHX&KI#HJ;4G3:,0^GHKU6W9R"R 8FC;: MM_CEJRQ2U)!08HO+(84F-B$E4<|||8R 'FN:AO>||26/;4U/I5-G<*</del>-
<del>YIWH MU)T=E:-K!3X25YVE"(H9XV2)21&DDDO)0_ZHT7J; 3+'K'I]JC 6=GB*R5+ M5NB!("|+*&AF=E/EAMW%**</del>
TD?$,X;[K[:1U,E':K4HH89.:-+697K6 &X-R M3(W/GCVU9]CN0& 4 //0;)GX6;X0J*$ 1 7C-..)81&E8Q&.://CR.910 M<
<del>>!'CE$3MY7B5X,/CL_$;&:RM9, W=6/:;T7UUBK6.U9TYTGFJEA'CD%O#T MY90"K$$.8"Q.Q)'R\$*ZD$;BC4F_%</del>
6_":TOT\P69ZJ=":URA1Q226-1Z0D>6 MW2%,C=K>.,C-)65"3O&>;1.R%6$8DC :IFL<.PQ=R(@AH8_KX0_@KV-
Y9@W M +B"1P? ';;< (^@A#T"| 0039H/K#IXVV)|F2O2$!!R)BJE*\!(VVW27Z MT+R('ZO #LP3-I?'QV|
<del>8X+&O'Q@_,*JE-^1X\H'D8EA\DV,2@DG=@Q!^X}! MT /PT]!'!}(-&3M2FKK8H43))*_&*6)E0PR*A)</del>
#.JYC3<*BHFX:7PRA>-@*. M$-:MP5>?:56XG^CMN-SX\D!!@/J_X_)R)("21P#RO/.V!@Z./3S&YO3.EO
<del>(Q815XW>8#@IC!,JA'6MOQ$,,T=U-%H[!=2^E76_J"9;]0]+=#M:0ZFY'-M?>[^6G&8W-::IZNP[92: MJLE7</del>)
<del>V*LDURF^/2%,@C5Y L!Z!>Y#/ M=:L+CENH^G)R5&.[07+V*%RI=B958FJ]29IT5N09(;4$,RR9UCF3M^@ M9/NE</del>]
<del>$57H1HI+9^GIG_$MI#M'+E8K&6@P>.OE&5BOU60R4\-GMEG$215H*L\MDH9B6B'!F>O51BOH6NX@K@K</del>
MPB&\L/*E0*(| H,:B6>:"EA2: MPJLP(!+AXP>(V:96)^1V"P\\;S0F5R/NHT9K-,7!=PVBN_DLU*\T*RU/KLDE
M2E;K57=)[*0V@DH'%70%+#ZIQ+QRXG*8N[D MD,UB,#@ MJZ5*.*FFCJ(Q9G62X!+/)+)([EGED 8\G/S+2.3+*[$(7U:
H<del>;075O5&NM"-2 ML0F9QF-(-5-6X]"/*|^GFH*MU/(&[-]+2EMSNP9Q M!^P5[^@7H,GAJ?U^5H5-@5ELQ]P'[-H#W)</del>
<del>B?OHD<_8^@/SI]A@N+CC7YR79 M9;5@!BCRLVSP*Q\[*2L1$18!BK[,"0/078?A@|5>E&GJ/6?HSE+N%PNOLU)H</del>
MI46!M9. !1MZAK5WR%:\JPU5XN5FU7R%F5+:&PCF7*8FK2KVFEE:(-M+VL9& MVVE\/):+JJ5H%7FO\\M
<del>(P0>7@?\ WN0H9CX^(6&8 /O+5B[,?>L2,$CC\C?? M^7W*\5\W9C^T*_P0N_H![U?J6]B]?;ZDKY2AC6NJ</del>
\\\ACL+>\\8U: [,4-M|T, M+11C9C+:>69#&P$>P(0.#/EU1@;'7'&/16O9U!43"O6SMO:S154:RIDI\+ 4
M0S6XB6YPJ\A"RLC[NCF(/O7W)PT]*Y.S+*(%HTYK+-*YC"Q)&[:]W("D#??? M[#]P'@@.6S[JM4#5NL>I.K
<del>(6,\&L>KFL-01:#AA+%G,|F|TK_'XE)1-$5(\$MH-O''KN =^@7H'OT_JR6L^#&N|0U964|;\6GDAJ CP?EM88@?</del>
<@$#T%C^E,_# MC\0'Y#G9BCIUG8IR;OHE6)B_P0S..0VW$:+Y8@[^@:'1FP^2|T-2[+02.LL' M57IPN.D1#W(2^K\)
BZR($;D1)WX96V. ZGD[D^@Z3/M9JT)='XU;*+'-51:& M7KC?E605Y&J6#L?''?YF*)@>1';//7/4G5+HYF--9/25'3.I-
<u>"Y._; MQ6KAF\E_PU_28GGC_).[-"7BK!,VF=1] M5;^)^IDZ28_5-&:@EV.UIW6>*NP6A(JGMP?XDHZ8J6NS)</u>
<del>W8GDK7)ZY:O(8|# M*"Y /NJ?6W4FG.K.A]*S=#|2Z>S&K\^F/O\L%S3-^K"M())>M967%96S4H4H</del>
MX.:\TN6GF8.E6*Q,K1*7_C0|;Y_;W[0.J68L9<4_7ZKTY'I/3E:"8++#EM= M2-AJ;5F(YR6)?COK\T@ "".E8=@5B! <[?
J799M)4BRD#(9Q9XR?]T45>XA) M'C9E<#,9=N+^3]AZ'' ?0+T$T]#.T-S5C5YYHX8GCJ.[2'8&.._ T@&WR+<-] M@N
\(\frac{\text{"\frac{1\text{"\frac{1\text{"\frac{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{1\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{1\text{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{\congrue{
<del>N70+$+%?,XL@B:822#"K9FY&2O-- M8>:24!CR_3G4VFNI+]6.K&0[NJ+.G.;<@PT=ZO(*>)KV86B+\YNVD]A:L]</del>
<del>=*7371 G$RG2WIED;5JYFL=:6UCM6Z M\,(QAGQSQR-#8PND,2)W6 &ZDUMI'5</del>'Y/&3:DHV45
MMN2C=&3OLO\,"PV(V9FXD@[f':3W^)9[>\1J?V@:LSZ51%G>GD.G|4UPX/C@ M+T4&4YD@$2)@[^:=G4D, H#\0>
(::>N<'+!E9LG1BD(DD57CC0N >9P( "G< M\VV4?\ N)!&X9#'UWMUNW.H^HB"+*$;P)0NY93X^))8;D^>)\[';T'X7
<del>(O#: M&K?N.S:"0P\D22HJ^-||F5MAL?&WV^P3_|&8^+ /OOLZE_||BHX[%^.RMP M8_+<$[?P0&&OI</del>
<del>^20D$TC1))*T0=>&0F966LK:RR\9)U2)BNX7F#]P6]!F: ML_RFDE<0BR@>:1>W,L=EN[L[*L4VT+=MRVO%F+P!</del>
N"R?,/71L2RDJ|>S4=20 MR3B,/P!9CLU:66)BVW"FLBLK$; 'E\?0:)G 3N|9(\1U3ZZ="#(-I^SBGDC#O1RF,-
<del>1/65W*R4FCHJ MT;0\8Y09/A8KLOF&0.$XNRL.RYV*AB"XDD8D(DI9:-(402"-0J+(LRJZE988 MZVTB1L&</del>
<del>99/JUKK)$Z$GMRJ6)(W $?>MIF;4W17J]I?'O=U\]TYUIBO75.2R MV+.GLA'$L8W='?4/%O'(J7)=P!YX^@T-</del>
=4JB2EEW7NHDIW\;%IPS !R_9"W_=P21Z"=J,T*UY*\A4"M--7)^'A!)W(-G(&Y%:2
<del>M,$$L=P /!'H&SJNJIK5K*,.*6%7O(10\'B.:G;XNDF\@&Y^05@PV\ADJ=SZJ M''''W\0\R#NJ/''I9B;MV8AY/</del>)</del>
```

4F615Y;0!X^W MAE/R'C[CA,ZS3=FO]B^H4,;C8D I'LY6 M0."H8@!F'H!ERE2;#ZWLO]%9EAMT.<\$5I!

```
<del>*T5DF1&6O7EK2NVP4OS0R*Z\#O\TD9NYL 4(4 M\4.R'/-ZR8$Z_UEK#3[@HVGM4.FP+?8[?E.0/N?00,64 M1V()6.P</del>
\(\frac{\text{YC},^N-B}\X0-\text{ON-N3J2}\)\(\frac{1}{\text{VX}}\rightarrow 0&-R5KAA*3.\text{O}:2C=FBVV. \rightarrow AAMU.PH_LM\(\frac{1}{\text{U&X}}\)\(\frac{1}{\text{OZ}# \cdot |D! \text{ end GRAPHC 7}}\)
g54235g46k14.jpg GRAPHIC begin 644 g54235g46k14.jpg M | C X 02D9)1@ : 0(!>@%Z# X5DZ:'1T<#HO+VYS+F%
D;V)E+F-O;2|X M87 O;2XP+P \/WAP86-K970@8F5G:6X|(N^[OR(@:60](EG)E4W1.5&-
<del>Z:V,Y9''(-/CQX.GAM<&UE=&$@>&UL;G,Z>#TB86108F4Z;G,Z M;65T82|B('@Z>&UP=&L|(EA-4''!#;W)E(#4N,2XR</del>
<del>(CX*(#OR)&8Z4D1&('AM M;&YS.G)D9CTB:'1T<#HO+W-W-RYW.RYO7:E+U)E&UL;G;Z>&UP5%;G/2)H</del>
M-'1P.B\O;G,N861O8F4N8V]M+WAA<''\Q+C O-'']P9R\B''B @(''!X;6QN7!E+T11;65N M&UL;G,Z&UP.DUE-&%
<del>D871A1&%T93TB,C O-BTP,RTO-50R,CHS,#HO M,RLP-3HS,"(*(" @>&UP.D-R96%T,W)4,V|L/2)!9&</del>1
B92!);&OU3TB1F%L#AF)B-X03M(>#AF2'@X9DAX M.&9(>#AF2'@X9DAX,&9(>#AF2'@X9DAX,&9
<del>(>#AF2'@X9DAX.&9(>#AF2'@X M9DAX.&80.$%!15%G06)!14%!_T52)B-X03M!04E205%-4D%F+T5!84E!04%! M2</del>
<del>$%114}!445!04%!04%!04%!05%&07=)1T%104A#06M+0W=%04%G241!445'' M05%%04%!04%!04%!)D-X03M!</del>
<del>44%#07=11D)G8TE#46],14%!9T%1341!9U%#M0F=C1$)!24=!;DU"06=-4D)!049)4DEX459%1T4R16EC645537!':$)</del>
X5WA1 M:5!")B-X03M5_$A1137A::3A#4GEG-D5L47125&MO2WE9;U;#3E51;FLV3WI, M:&156DA41#!
U24E*:TU*0VAG6FA*4D92<5.P5G1.5DM"DI$4D1G-&%357E7:5DW3$-".U!33F5*16=X9%
<del>5K=V=*0VAG6DIJ6D9':61K M9$95.SAO3WIW>6=P\B-X03LP*U!Z:$I3:W1-5%4U4%\L9%E75G!B6$8O95@O</del>
<del>M4FO::61085-PFHX-"1+-FY84510 M6"M*.61B5WIC1T@V<3-023%$1T@Y4BM,9T0&>350)B-X03MN0E!</del>
H*T1L.7!M M=TMM8F%J-6IE9C!O2G)0:3@P.TU994-51#DR6#-::$UE.&8X-4968FHU.R\S M-W!N+TEU-''\U%
8S2'IV+W8S)B-X03M44#A!:UAC9C@Q-'$W:C4S+W-"*S9:+WE,-5 K M83A69'@X-R]:3R]D32\U1C-
<del>(+TYE2W4T*V00.2LV6B|Y3'50*V$X5F1X.#6003W--16MZ4V%A5FE5=7=%8SEA2TMM M;G@T<3$Y93AW+SAT1G</del>
O.&I3+SEL1TM(9EAV35 X07DP5VXO4TY,)B-X03LO M=T)L1TMU*W9E668K5VDP+W=#:V%8+W-O>%8S,3=Z1"
<del>W071&<"\P:E,O.60' M2W4K=F599BM7:3 O-E)P9CA:61&6&98=DU0+TO2868X05-.3"||3FO'2W4K M=F599BM7:3 O-</del>
<del>W071&<"\P:E,O:6O'2W4K=F59 M9BM7:3 O-E)P9CA!\B-X03MS;WA6,S$W>D0O>3!7;B</del>
<del>33DPO.E59<36I&6&98=DU0+TO2868X05-.3"||3FO'2W4K=F599BM7 M:3-O)B-X03LV4G|F*WEJ1E9R-FYR,%</del>-
.<del>2S@Q<3929W-Y3&)Y2U-!2S!"33=5 M*S=&5U%Q-G-+<5%W<5)51W4T3D-0;T|"3&5+BMQ8D-R26-#D%</del>
<del>$1VEX_$5Z8U1X;#EB,41Y54)3-#E)441H M>68Q1T1$-&5.3U1$0W}8;4AZ2C5$;'9367}Y,3AU}B-X03M$56)T%5R=T</del>)
F.TMJ:7)('HO05!'3B]W1&E*>%8U:U X06Y' M=39L&QF4S5M%H M6E-T47%G27%*4VDT1E)T:D1):7$R)B-
<del>X03LU831K:T@Q=35(1FA(5'!.=CA+M<6-+1U19175Q4'8V67$W1EA9<3=&6%EQ-T9867$W1EA9<6AT5"|W0T|B9"\X</del>
<del>M65I0*TEN1E5I1*W)4)B-X03MF.'1C_C-29CE5.$M(9E9P_BM7_5@W;W8K<65+ M_2MR5&8X_&-V,U)</del>
F.54X5F0Y5VTO_T-7-5@W:W8K<65+-2MR5&8X04O83#DP M6"161B-X03M01EAF5G!V*U-U6#-O-CA!<6YIDEW)
B-X03M#3E93239(-%0T2411<5 004UD M95-E2EDV+W!Y<4)+4U_U-$8R9UER2V0R1WE%9D5E,D)
+63)'$15,49E,DMP5&$0.$%(5&6M/0U%F4RM&M1G!')B-X03MA8FIF,61487$0;79Y5')EF-
<del>21WEE:"LW3G8X0DO"=79B-E%&630O-5.K9#-K9VM0-6@V)B-X03MJ M5T|'2T=247.V:R|O.GAT.6MO=#!</del>
0:EIM.5=1:79*9T-C5E17-Bl.GA33:645=J9FO.-7%S M;W!&=G90;7 V9S5E)B-X03M,-&Y:-W%09UDW85-':$%
<del>U.C5+6EI%:$E06&A1 M.7%4.7(P5%.W93ET.4YT3&40=79R.3E$1$A(9%AV<\$-C!O<4$X=G!+4W%C M.BM.\B-</del>
X03M13FAI<4IX5D1A;B|:36,R-R\T=WEF.$%%5&EO53153WA6,DMU M>%8R2W5X5C)+=7A6039L%9!+U=F33)
P8E-T-75J,F@O-T-0:39!;'5I4$9)15!P<#-&,THX M57A65&DX;E)1>71C439N97!E33-3+U-E54)9>5-")B-X03M6;UHI-
EA&9S1I M44933TDT:FE&>%961C.U:G-#0F57%9'86\R*VMA:S=25W1W1&-X)B-X03MG3DOA4T)O%8R2W%:-21
<del>V2% 004U9,R|W0TEN1E=),C,O3U!(;&%'0F)C M-G)O5%%2>5-Z45%G)B-X03LR9VII:VML.5=/4TY48G</del>-
<del>594IG=D50861D=40S M<$-75F52+WDS.'0K4VAE3&IG:45D-$EL36-Z:'A':TID:%-/:7%A8S4U2''M) M:S%9)B-</del>
X03LW,&!:<3-$82ML8VTT:&1H3$1C>G-V<5:*26TW>4EA<5A(6G-+M160K:V16+VYG+S5&4#A1.59-57404T)
Q+WIW9CAI;B|W0W%M2W4O)B-X03M3 M3W$O>G=F.&EN+S9Q67$W.4DV4MF M+T%+<5EQE9IE9I MFU).&}
<del>895-8 M;D7!,-EID95-H*T)B:5-P<4LY M&I0-V0W4'H2"|01S-$;V8K4C)+;U@O1'5S,V0P5'$R;RMV8DY2;E=Z831S</del>
M9U%&<#90<'!-.44U1&U7-3AJ6&EF)B-X03MH,GA64$O+=W-B0S-7,G-R94\R M=#%
<del>Q5FEH44EQ2C9M:6-$9D969D95-3%$>D1Q-6YY*VAC,V%#-TDU3%IX,6QU M5T@K4D)'2&QB45(-7-A M0V%</del>
E;RL9$4K94MP4&%E5G9/23AW5#9J9&$TBJF-'%084(U3G-D1'4R;71, M:5IO06MS8T9O+T5P1W,P9VQ90BM0<5!
<del>U=3-033%/}B-X03LR2W-0:7%J968W-M>'HO=T1'3B\X06E*>%9I='8004TT.2M3;SE,97=K;G4U07AU44IV.4A6:$AC</del>
M6$5.>7-F2#!3:DI%.7-P5D-V1W)0)B-X03M69FEP9U-Y:GE8*UAM9V54,W9N M;"!R:'IF;5 Q5&-Y*W%
<del>65TEY3T96;4%XE9IBM,;75+<&I(86%)-4IV_DYC.3!$=C93 M6'DR,%E0*U0Y6$U5=% Y85$T<380)B-X03L0=T-</del>
<del>665-6-UHW93DP-DLV+V%U M4')HUEK9GI31U%U9G!/2V\0-T1X1C5,+T%/G0U8F)74#!686DK-F)R M:#9G1G</del>
<del>Y66U(0VXR.DMS94LX=F=0.5!1.70X5E)V2'I(94000457>4=M4FXO M9'00)B-X03MC>713<68X06U(='!/0D(0-6E''.'-66'</del>
<del>U4SEA<#%45DPV*S5B M;4):-40A065W4T)K9&PY<$AF1E5D6658=$@P-DEW,D9V.$%626E3)B-X03MZ M4G--.&%</del>
<del>L:C%*0W-+;C-X5D4055EF-7!F*U(P-B].5TMU*V|W+WI3+W-$2398 M+VUR1EAF55EF-7!F.$%K9$P004T067$W-</del>
FIS+TY.)B-X03LO-T%J<&8X06UR M1EAF55EF-7!F*U(P-B]:1%917EK M9$0R3%EO<#(O-74O;#-C5TO8'1#-G%%
<del>245L37),1D|T=5=314M:2$13 M=7%P>%@T:6%#<')G)B-X03M3;79L;GIT-5B|!1FLV1'%#6#1T94)M6D9D M5D%L-</del>
<del>4)'575Q:#%*:EIE4S'%&5DDV9S1Q;W@086TO-'IZ+SA!2C'%S2T8R2V\/ M.#%N)B-</del>
X03M38D\V9W1B=3=19W5D;VAD948R061Y83!#9S=N<&EOC$K6!"-D[2:7)V.%9A569S>#-Z M9SE'5%0W-
```

```
<del>600>5194T11<5.S.S511=$)R.7)P8T=K)B-X03M89'=L>6=:6D-P M9U173'%01&DT15-P>4(K1&LS>$XX4'51B.C)</del>
<del>IDOR3D8PF50<65$3C!X5DUB)B-X03M8.'9F3#9/-'AF,34082M#,$-U-RLT,6U9<7A0 M5E9#,W!0-&8R5E5</del>
<del>$1E562#5).&|X6'%8D=A;$AC86|"5VXW2$!8 M=#19)B-X03MQ;68V3$ O+T%*6F|V*T%8*VU+;VA60V=+;V|O,D%</del>
<del>(441&6%EO M·T954"MJ31E:EAL.2MX.%!Y>%9%)B-X03M9 M<3=&6%EO-T9867$W1EA9<3=&6%EO-T9867</del>
<del>0,VXK.&,0.$%X;F8004E18U91 M;'0K569K0T-W97A';6PT2&4U:U!/96-U1W9*27!*)B-X03M34(U5W-8</del>
M1F-A60U6CAT;35/:#)#5U Q-V|:>$-725!P9VA!;UES M1E5C;5!&84-P2C9K;D95-E-WF\X;R|:04UO>%9&2|W0W)
<del>+<$1R.4)X5DMR;GEZJ^1CE</del>=!S''@% * 4 H!0''@% * 4 H!0''@% * 4 MH!0''@% * 4 H!0''@% * 4 H!0''@% * 4 H!
<del>0''@% 85&'TPS'ZM1[^:*164^/MM]V:PX>_V1?6J%Q0''@% 56W?^B9/'^ C_P#$%* PQS_[-.'_+&K?P!BMWP?</del>
MH H ""KC---<:B< M1V\HN4-/9H1%>5TY.6%!+1C:B5+JBB12%0X1(B#F2J<>""P+"@:F#\E],D
<del>M&1.B$=6NCI$.X%#.9,/B4FP?RAK$'.Y?#R(T2)@(W;%MACY(523PQ.OL9GBF M-[CAB_\X\Y]H[E1V*]</del>
GPG.5AN,21\2),W25O4ZJ!;P0SL2-5FU'Y"_EUC;"S"MO)):^8MK*IJL(RK#Q-,5 MELL7[0BXI[0-N-1&A'FQKYC
MF.IA+S+@IF$BL:$%U--B0S'OJ1"0Y)>>\6NAXIPCM'S"0'+B6<6 0*.6#%:@ M:"L9CJ8HA4H\*TOYYI&KJ\
<del>NF2V38FLD"%97B2.G_#$ZXGU$<($HJLO$&6Q7 M.G3SK!+,Q$'!)ZZYVJPFLR)&=B[:JPC9M]..XM0JHO@#)</del>
<del>$5ET1KXI#I%W!5E M1T2;5*5>#2HL:0!UKY%L-^=ZY%A\2'E0[)"GJW&SEU3?&0)Y6;1$7-7>LER> MW%*-;VUX</del>8
($**NI'+&E,,2U2-MN-.R'K:TC#YC:6TK;5%UI>+;0H"V?^)[+7DUTH:]'$8."'45E;(P4D-".J/#U MP6'8[51<-1XB(':16)-
P51*P8:^CK)O,115BN%>*RO\WS_P"LB/(AZ2=_XNT_M%\9N0]NN&ERK*J>ORP\'5 H)9384200PI[6!8+/ZAL8TO9
<del>$4G@TG+FG,QL<MBW7(VGHIEVZ^W*+FEG< Q+CQ=*42PQYMK&N5.2=?+BN1K}-L)\64YUQYG021 M::@-B'E*#</del>
<del>(G RXHD*+[CTYD+::GO$,\U9HM\KE,A)R,M.BMS-3'LG#!OU-\^ MD$,%E4!:P06<,-*7#OZ4I4SF%.F-*/R></del>
8*DANPC'$-$DOV'GRO9S2./ M(48(+1U>BS98-+\A,O3:26E-R#1K2":CF|#;EMYR|"14+L!-H%:$O;9;K356VB;&#!
1FH T)XO_JTDM)ENY3NTD K) PVVZI EG MDM/1$:CI-8:.DHYE).F4@F042PH1
<del>40H1P/&_Y5.NA*XKU7U,&5N;$2Y:5=?,D%%56T-, M2G$H:)&[70EIQ.))4G.PC:]<^F205%:-#9Q22QQHG1K#&G!</del>
<del>^2>.&%'\_,<73 M02;$38G##9+3$C#4L10K;#.TS,C@WLE^\E0DQXX-23(+Y?T\-J%'\F#-R9J4FJ)90</del>
M91&/G.OCBBH0X8X0"OE-/"SC5R22JZOH\71)*O/.IL#TFVG3-R\<-JBN45|7RP\>/SW:O\5^NU--9\2S\?\((H.FIXY7)
M,L%F6&)EQ"^81/*V9,/(',\/(,\IG:V1;"^-\0,K6R"MC?UT!S&R))0"Q / MDRIT# 4(?$$V7!,A8C@9V$!
<del>&O#&PSPL*#G:V80EK_L/.ULL+V0;KII#YY@1\N M*9\S*>;@^7&"OCCA<,47L>4$#0CAAC?#/*</del>^-
\<;7MU8VM8#^RA0 MJ0+A$R)8N3*%\>P 5* AERX.'7>_8" !QP"#QZ[WOV<,;6Z[WOU>N@.(JF)Q
M' ,DGDB880@XH094H 7P#%,Y7R,B!X AX8X''&,KWR'SQM;(7*)[B7RO>] ? MQBDI>(%BV*:GXE\361[$OB3+V
L=R&R.9'+!6#\G8UD\GD\D8MCY6XV60E\^ MW>^5P\GOUVA&O''34H2-FV:2YF>03 E%-\EOE$@\74''F,O&L>629
\LXB:1 0P4$X71 L#:8/YT?N:$U>&/#AJ NR86\K>2& *A^O\F)\ 'JR]="#@R2TW/+'+-.(YY8EORF.610OEEB M5-
<del>9X"&2V-[AWO8N8$#P$"!M^3&SPPS$QRRQM>P'>H!0"@% * 4 H!0%8MVOH M9;< JQ3W_*IUT)7%>J^ICE=!</del>
S"@% * 4 H!0"@% * 4 H!0"@% * 4 H!0"@ M% * 4 H!0"@% * 4 H!0"@% * 4 H!0"@% 85&'TPS'ZM1[^:*164^/M]
V:P MX> V1KC*|%AN &2Y)|TZ>TD3%FV7PX)V=^L|NEJ39BEEG2 VG6C7V+/S9); M|0G5'/Q=3EYK(K>8K<9
<del>(L9GE)(=<<8(J@CF2BN)6;A-TX2!@M,N-2X;H5I%O/!JBDZ-K-F6|<++)4H0YX6T=+:<%:5$N69LfT(U5-::</del>
MZRM"$EIX%I!>03BD60Y$>Q!(%0$MQ2%+,@.22'<91D08\HCIJ$057,*BH1
```

C&*%6ZNO#R\DJ+0O[I\$(P9\$\U>EE7\ M&V7"R.FDRYC\$TBVEY((J]LKE /)XK!8_B7M;.Q>P5AAK""*T_/S^Y! H:0"@% * 4 H:0"@% * 4 H:0"@% M * 4 H:0"@% * K#NW:V6F.W6- S7UAGRU 7>WJO%+LM?UVZKV ZVOUT) 7%>MJ*K\+,,>RGMSCF7Q_6UDRGMSCF7Q_2R.6KW%\L]%L.%F&/93VYQS+X_I9'+5[B^6>BV'''S#'LI [XOEGHMAPLPO]*>W..9?']+(Y: MO<7RST6PX688]E/;G';OC^EDRGMSCF7Q-2R.6KW%)L|%L M.% F&/93VYQS+X_19'+5[B^6>BV'''S#'LHXOEGHMAPLPQ[*>W..9?']+(Y:O<7RST6PX688]E/;G',OC^E MDRGMSCF7Q 2R.6KW%\L|%L.%F&/93VYQS+X 19'+5[B^6 M>BV'''S#'L||XOEG||MAPLPQ M[*>W..9?']+ (Y:O<7RST6PX688|E/;G';OC^EDRGMSCF7 MQ_2R.6KW%\L]%L.%F&/93VYQS+X_I9'+5[B^6>BV'''S#'LI MQS+X_I9'+5[B^6>BV'''S#'LI[XOEGHMAPLPQ[*>W..9?']+(Y:0<7RST6PX688] E/;G';OC^EDRGMSCF7Q_2R.6KW%\L]%L.%F&/93VYQS+X_I9'+5[B^6>BV'''S#'L MI[XOEGHMAPLPQ[*>W..9?' M]+(Y:0<7RST6PX688|E/;G';OC^EDRGMSCF7Q-2R.6KW% M;L|%L>YKO'S6CG;!22&F752Q\$|KPH*1C!7<|H=1C (WG)* 5RR#/M96SP /D M2II-K%"YD(ICG;,;\$"PPPP@F1%E?.@*9HFAI2@L&RR*DJ2^L&"R84&.C@)*\$C% 3RPM*8P0&89!)221Q M243601,B5,&A@@LP*<"'[(9JR\$44W!9_V-L,E"\=3OQ>E@\]V(I-G",R+0S=@[D/)S5) IQIU9'\$0F)M?#GBNV/I2F->%, M>!=@\$7\$<\$(;#\$3'\$8/ 7'\$8(4 ;'\$3&V=L10!L Q@1+60:V80N& II>77@)AC ME:] K"#RCSC;R6J)"&IKR,G+;@P4O4%'/*A\$HJ+8;(7#.+(B0GF!PS:E@D%!@MC2GF2!&O(% \text{Q0QS5P@L\#7.G'.W\W8VBA1P)}DRX6L%B3 MS\$9D-.R-6.9E\,QL0;AXWRL!Q*\ P M0W (#TUQ(B><97P+ "\D,Y- \OG8DGJ5\?/%D'RN5DY723\\<.U>O)33S5\M>0.ELO0.W47DT\$?)&P5G4VTO-!1R+B7,%%<3''62,WU.PH\$TU-5L3\ H*Z":7,Y%@\L1!K88WM>@J\)&CV/DX=_OMFL M8%7,"%\$D9X._\$;(2F;"QPS%*IPBT>)8'3> @>0@):XHF&:>&66-K98WN:F5 M >\$7=#9-:!5:950(1EU(1!%55MM%U=/&<".EN058 :JDJHP9C)13R"^.WE\% M%.&RP)=5%0U@.B(/FF'; =U65DI;2U%;7%-/1D5()&E)65U8X63DM+3B0.9 MDZH*)\X("4)\$BA<.0#2DBM-K) 2Z\W.W\$-1K*5/4M&+ECPBN+^R\W_W.M>W7C?JRMUVZNO&_|U|?GM?\N00&G9R|%*524Q?<@W21],4;;3"" MJN"1#:W&6553,ADBXY_--0\$,C'HYY1/C8AW*1223P&-'#&0!,O@(,)A:XO>^ MF'^U&A5\$Z&K9EN[,*^R"HY]\

```
F4GH;0V"-::ISB,)M6C8/IRRPTULPC3D @B MQN^-KF4WP!)/?$:(**4S4$Z5G)'S=?RNXLTMW2 + J*EO[>>-
<del>/V\N73ZY)T7</del> M:?H1:715 -]?;3JPZ1SI8U[%$5T=P8-]V[C*1] 6;)QPNHXH[E0QV$5%.I"A M8&Q)82ALRPA@F,8*"9</del>
YOWOD, W.JI; VDD^Y ?2*Z3R M!*FO4M0TMMIJOW6 M:+MDE^*G2MJAHF&F3RZG5K,LORC*I(H5,BG
<del>(^D11QK*D72B8PP&%(LE[*.)4 MB<.'''U@@31@^#I7TQK[\T4EB[HV-XV:\M1IE-N''$BKDU0BC375Y,8.(3A5%]</del>
<del>M>@UCZZ&XLV5,14FX,A-:J&37'W-$G/ NSU"+E16>9F#(54LGHW,@RZ22%G*+ MNX-N,?HZU6'LJX\W@\"#V!</del>
T0&V-51#%:0P\M5\N\MKF@C\<:VCNB(&BXB6," M:U3U$.CO&EEUJ%ER)5\HPWO()>84D/>.G6|'ZUGHI)TA.-
P+S'0UH:..:\MF M@Y)N7).ZG'&KK7FU7FEAEQ+[ENCT?CA7R#A>L=18=\KTFK2VG-$%L5MN(RGP
M26U.9,4KSE6?!HB;; 7F-MEJ9!^K[CBB:)F?*J[C;;P: MRT*^$56:3VT<8*_"H[@;LD.) R
M;#^CE^1NXV\JL_WOA<:+Y4'$W&04.@$U1IXUY>_-:YYUI\/0W\UXV'V#_6MB.N)..HX''\#V3^<$ROJDR3&IK-!
<del>61$8K4(#-E!-TJPT|FD|$-&7D|325);P8 M3;6U1+!''4T 1MGC>&10%1-X^G'-98\;?4I.3@Cl/&YL*Y215;EI-.$%4&;\U</del>
MDUM/,:B&9R(-71#F:)&;#222FG#QWKXHN#4P#.)2L7)).Z*JI*H%T?>\KO7HY?,W.%7?.JQ90U6D 5LHVVDN(@
MW:8$M;V'I-#17HDC-<^8,)# GN$0D904B2697D-FG6P"72\4PHF& NBE1925 M:9J*6%7S3[K$SV-]9_RI;TBZ3*%Y3>
<del>[]~#W>S5G/2K5JTP.)]DRCGBR*V_(C-M''C''97/\ '<,0W9YR^N/52R?LG8D%(>1$5IL]S8N)TH0;?.XOQ''J4H/''B:DZ></del>
MS?;+ECSJ1FC=&7LE&OJ*1UJZ5IGA2O MN\\:Y>99:&>CL<[-D'5YTR.R(R4PHPD3I-7)("H",3-N#-
<del>*V=V/ULR;29Z8&?=CN4+70;K3VRBJIVUOG7 MC.^5 MH.0,6'_)F&T>[*8HM]2/IXGS)U\+B@VK63X*BS?</del>
<del>YN:6^"^^U^BY3;KA:91?VJV5F3;U$"&.1WLBI//-H 0FXQL@A1CD+0DULBT4 M-5M*0A<(JY&6X$5XI#K0AU9MN 0</del>
\<u>AK2B2&6\UJZO/+\^A'ZKX1BHQZ>-?635 M?ICB=\W\%E';O5;R\Z>\E6;N(IX7-O';V.Y15VJ_GXK9''9F<''#H8?E%&)</u>
<del>VF34X+YXZ@N1"MG!8JD(V$%; $HF1^XVTJ MJ(UQA\R079#!S?N7|7IQ%/"GP;\-Y2__&OKQ7NBP>OW2/:F;$N+*/</del>
$"0#.;S M65$P*J^OL[(*E#4WHZEG;M9)>3#>X2::7C8.-\;'..-*KJCC%U\T7JJ004 H!0"@%* 4 H!0"@%* PJ,/IAF/U.C
MW\T4BL\\?:\[LUAP\-LCH-3H\\GC.CNU\2HAN5>C0\\0R,X\%\G\5LO:XS<7W M>V4KH\}E=?0$\\@O!
<del>4B\I'SG47EBA+OPB7(I*R*DGE?-J00)MT-;94K3#VKRI MAOOJJ9UP/(9/2U='Z-F/*LC(T-IK2AEE</del>
(.EOFKX+LN^B T">C --'OP^ +V<-TSXB>IO? M^O\ E?@?^VT%LJTIRKO5*<*UK2GN6UA::80V)
BUFS3"|P3WY&+ 3!%9J.I.; M/E2ZB5+G326=!&(*O1/5TI32U4@?2%E&6$\@L(JN0/)2J1)J!,R6"%6FL'@1 M/N |$R>/
\!'' .(*4!ACG V.H70U"69W#X8EZ/PBV'S0DADS^$0YPI 5#!^KCP>AVR'2AWAHZ4;/2$ZW2HBK"F 4\M*5\R^1
K96M?U5>M>!FTTZ--\)JC,OH0* 4 H! M0"@% * 4 H#"HP^F&8 5J/?S12*RGO!ONS6'#W^R-%$21/M+&>\LD8OSI?-;
M>A|-O3R|-IM61$\$6S9JT_FXX!-NEAHB:NO-\6$-:''H[#.19;PR3'Z$E(S-3 M%N1YE0WXA$6J3$$5.&^#CBU7]J3O37
\;\*\B2>.+;IP(V5=:=R}HHOG*697TS MV#:&W20UM;1(\;C81K0?&FKK-UNUHV?CN60=/\YJPBJMMJOX)5H^-\!U.S\;Z=
<del>QG1,PE*4#:5-!K3*V#3"!SLDJ>I? M4(Z/&TT)>C0+F.;W([<:"B.CFSR7@KIS><:8,N$R)H8!-6S.BG>5%S*9BYB</del>
MLFF\.%$NR2K[T) Z1)!?:SJO*XS.?Y=E$T[E+@CA)#L\@Z;G&7&&2[$RX1HZ MHD&:4>3[,56:[H<:D:^[S8-[W.6O#-*/)]
F*K--T.-2-?-YL?\ NYRUX9II MY/LQ59KNAQJIK[O-C_W&:4>3[,56:[ MH<:D: \[ J$8_\] -SEKF$2CR?
<del>9BJS7=#C4C7W>;'_NYRUX9HY/LQ59KNAQJHK[MO-C_-W.6O#-*/)]F*K--T.-2-?-YL?^[G+7AFE'D^$</del>%
5FNZ'&I&ON\V/_-S MEKPS2CR?9BJS7-#C4C7W>;'_+N&:4>3[,56:[II<:D:^[S8_]W.60#-*/M)]F*K--T.-2-?-YL?^
<del>[G+7AFE'D^S%5FNZ'&I&ON\V/_'&:4>3[,56:[H<:D:^[S8_P#_SEKPS2CR?9BJS7_#C4C7</del>
MW>;' NYRUX9HY/L059KNA0J1K[0-C WV..-KW0>UK4I+JT0K'IU9K2D I:'%1 M*>''C$&M$WN;>''>R.7FYJ-
M9H ::L:S7-''9Y@ #2,,AAWEXICI)P.'IB$U(VI. M0\H)@/((VB6$[.&56WP4J0R2^HHI55THJ$/HN+|CF(:K=*EM>R39#,3
<del>M<5)U/,*OB9R"B?3]!)"2'F0-B8W+ITASP;%(CA&B)2P0!238P*DD5,Q-9CBKM'DPPR>,TD^+HY,THPY>'%</del>
<del>_LC_YRX5S4_Z^:99/7'H|2&1:(91_?WG'| $4| M7NX',7@_"G'Z[1LQ;#BF7C(*^\%1Z.H<4SVC5|KBX>#"$$$+A@VR[-%</del>
%KA+M1%9>)= )-TX*KHO1+!>R++^CK8GO))?)!N>**FDNK1%:OZ=6/1UL3WDDOD@W M/%%
<del>*2ZM$*OZ=6/1UL3WDDOD@W/%%*2ZM$*OZ=6/1UL3WDDOD@W/%%*2ZM$*O_MZ=6/1UL3WDDOD@W/%%</del>
<del>*2ZM$*OZ-6/1UL3WDDOD@W/%%*2ZM$*OZ-6/1UL3WD MDOD@W/%%*2ZM$*OZ-6/1UL3WDDOD@W/%%</del>
<del>*2ZM$*OZ_6_0_%<}JA(VFJ>PJ H MIR@6&)GT\_!#6.$CI0R'D''8*FRIARB_&2PX6>00P P>80H>66&>,6-[VNI+J</del>
M_P''*%8]/_)FN|0Z'8BA2&-+FO>R|QU''D8X,(:63^LC$2(Y930,VPSN4P?,0V M<2E%+E3RYO/SPFQ,K!9A5L?
<del>53T5/N:?K84E%37}6+7H^*[F-M/1Z_,GK6M9F)#3FAM[")(N#@-(VJ\8-E/GY/+%;7P,*[CU|>KE24UUJBC\P3</del>
MX'BYWCXEL^UF$7R"S\@5.|>.\DJ|0SU"7@R6"|)92;<7Z22P|U|DZ:Y|>-;: M10,-B+MZFN7D0-RS 7X6?\")L:S2W#0?
<del>#MGR*K&+V7T5TB9IM^O Z>22*IICX M9=FX2D*&(&)G*;?''?_%$2C9QAAFI53|U_P!ES/1UL3WDD0D@W/%%</del>
<del>3275HBE8 M].K'HZV)[R27R0;GBBE)=6B%8].K'HZV)[R27R0;GBBE)=6B%8].K'HZV)[R M27R0;GBBE)=6B%</del>
<del>8].K'HZV)[R27R0;GBBE)=6B%8].K'HZV)[R27R0;GBBE) M=6B%8].K'HZV)[R27R0;GBBE)=6B%8].K'HZV)</del>
<del>[R27R0;GBBE)=6B%8].K/6 MUR;[_0-0%H-</del>^R&6D$+FFCEF8GLZR8$')R;8P#F$04U+$|^.+U9T>-M5>3_=C;8
\{00BV1Q, -+07\$QMMU^*8WM; (RJ+M2P:)HO:\}\{6N^*,A8--\{6\{77>UJ''EY\%F?MI,FY./FR6CK$032GQSZ65;;\}\}
S++E38N$B11;@=/;=7^?F7D0_%:5L$H+G;Q?K)X_0V?IJ:G(R>224= M/))24FE0''*..>&..-K6 ML9'=H!0''@% * 4
H#5KTD.[2/IRV WYA.43) P &MIT)#PU16W8TD28744<1 M$ -OR+#09E0!L[6>*K..K:T2' -5-'KTIZO: Z&0>
MF:XB8"6_NO@([78W<.SE_P"W+/+"J]=[VM?KJ;OZ9=B/T_Z_#_WU^B8^4KD MI0]3>Z+KI)#5[_H?
&.+X@:.&5_5U_K)0FXSD':_^_/"V5K?GQM?KM9=_3+L3 M^FN?B^'[.3__ "./'B9VD,WR_P W\995UN:%
K^OU>4N>DDWY'U?G M[77U7]7_!J+GTO\]A^G#_%AVE\1Q?=),;J:;T1+DPR_PV(Y=W]9$CKM_OM$''2!7.8''_P''.=
P;Y6_NOOZKWFLNG5$.'AK_^J?T"0XDNE;4041Z,B(VYU^K$_M1R;ZM-4|/7U_.$!;L+"-75ZK7P#&$]?YL[V]-E9],I-
OA< $EIO\O7/ *YG MSTG1.8IW L.J&D.7/7YKN79R2EKR77.U>4^+L/X7SZK^J DI>O\N17KJ*SR M7YIBG@1
 < \underline{P\#8OD/A\#IM3OS@FKT7\#?PR\_-B=>VUKE,!\_\_)ADV0WB^?5\_R\&[=M=[7\_\$;=5ZG]\_P\#3J/\backslash PY^*\_:.^9Y2\backslash Q.F1?}
```

```
<del>2.HMMXNOHL;-Q9*B$5=$$AW M9)[}RB1&MU#$U%[=$C%DM2+"6]68!E/L"]:UK9AWM4-3:3^>J83\}8T\10</del>\
MS17T39J_8NEC#T)W>9VQNST41!-+%:C =TG2='FI412FT8NUH; "JF&2FU+0 MBEP0!ZL5U): N-+S0K'#2
\(\frac{\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\text{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{\finte\finity{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{\finity}}}{\frac{1\tiny{\finity}}}}}}}}}{\tinx{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{\finity}}}}}}}{\tinx{\frac{\finn}}{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\frac{1\tiny{\
.<del>NCNN/6,[ MV0G)[.?!IP%\T\^A2KBV#I]#CM'5%Y%@890*\/DU(B.V#C8,VD%2M>U#\07 M50_:X4#\WM$JYD* 4</del>
H#"HP^F&8_5J/?S12*RGQ|ONS6'#W^R M+Q@K*.85CR JHHZZED4U44T4$\5$5DY,61E,LCJ\Y.P%R.%"*L815D!--F
<del>MORYX9)4PBH@N9 UB%0N=T,<$7,8,(8(000G8,? ,3#/, 3+# 7$,;'&|[AYY M!9X''6QSMCE?#/#.UNSE:]P/HPP)</del>
<+<del>,,PC@40LC&F!/2C/MY(%)[A2.PM:B"=EGZ@SIF."IB0Y-4BM^J^=BH:2EG+!=7G-R1B^</del>);*+IK:0+\TPV=4().28X!
B8GJS M*Y27L&IBX)RAB'>^.:LD, +J$MVBA8M>V(M*3?-)>7Y|Q7PE_&,I/^MI+M'< M_L+II@|;|&[''/E5:!
<del>8WCE83*Z,'3 -,!BE$^PO:R! M23''''>)88Y_8V)@:UO\EBYMOW /J1^K+ -5&&-?VO5>[JRTO#1/3M#CO;BYJ M.W1</del>
O6BX"0!50#8#'0F0O6,D31=025XF|6F32W21=.$K$R*XWW.46 G(AKR>MGK26IE5,B6-!3;&E*;]R+YMUSO>:S\9)(EB3
M%S%V21\SCO+!\Y18?#JL23L#^22D%B:$WTE.3TINME!(DT9NHR6G@V+WE)+@M1*3DZ0T26"2\E^5>+\KJ2HH!
<del>0"@%?+WM.U|W0:UK6Z|W0ZK6M,\|W-+K6MH"ALT|)MH|!*</del>$\<del>473/;7-4CBC9DR441"J31*!U40|782/B3%Y%</del>
TK"8H#WQO M8+!?"2"JK-0@Q@(\\I57**YUJ/RA->'.6*CAF\%W-"$>+_I )X_(:K: *45M MPY\TE+V_#$ B(D6O;_JPD!
L''|NE|\7%008<#,Z<,&>0?8''&P '\$%P*1-\\(T M|?K^5+6>''^7B5>4%75X8Y_B2DAW/\\%W\) M(CM-+.!S4C30(KCQ-,]
<del>*6U85T9-@PZ4MMK2(L6FN9'ZLW6KJGRX85K1+@N&5 M2T^O>J3#UHR&"C19=">AJK,9: YF73.1R2 )+P3?#3+9-</del>
<del>^1G>DD" MA5|'&Z?34-VC%":PMHAQQ@9+0TJ-.?MYYE93VL/.($R??*6RL4#XH)[C4?BXB-5.;.O;Z M0&V</del>
*.<del>D7/4.AUL?%))88.A ZXI\FWBUCSKB26H&<2??EV7(KLOU&"C.U VNDFL+4- T+8?2F2 P)^EN 2 M*DP-</del>
+ME',5T^.NV&CSR*.U_OM$P.(+Q\R;;F2C\@K[/-.)O(-@LA1B08N8MB MDVG*YPJJNLDKTGCAQY8+"I^@+H0%)
<del>84^CHBO(R<4E)FD)#V'189458Z_43}R M''T6?Y)2XDN6/*(HOTT@E&<53DYI#''B9@YM(DAW(YYIWFF>0SG-)</del>
<del>^BKZT5=:U M+&](J@+0@KI(-KX'')89D\PCV&!TD;NJW%%O<*Y4O< M 0.UO*7SO:_50JO-T(6](FP7=Q(K:LNG5&-(1))</del>
<del>6C'I$V''[N)#G2V?#U M*RZ_4*1ZM&/2)L%W<2'.EL^'J5ETZH4CU.,>D38+NXD.=+9\/4K+IU0I'JT8 M|(FP7=Q</del>
<del>(1673JA2/5HQZ1-@N/B0YTMGP|2LNG5"D>K1CTB;!=W$ASI M;/AZE9=.J%(|6C'I$V"|N)#G2V?#U*RZ=4*1ZM&/2)</del>
<del>L%W<2'.EL^'J5ETZH4 MCU:,>D38+NXD.=+9\/4K+IU0I'JT8}(FP7-Q(I673JA2/5HQZI-@N| MB0YTMGP</del>)
<del>2LNG5"D>K1CTB;!=W$ASI;/AZE9=.J%(]6C'I$V''[N)#G2V?#U*R MZ=4*1ZM&/2)L%</del>
<del>W<2'.EL^'J5ETZH4CU:,>D38+NXD.=+9\/4K+IU0I'JT8}( MFP7=Q(I673JA2/5HQZI-@N|B0YTMGP</del>
<del>2LNG5"D>K1CTB;!=W$AS1,/MAZE9=.J%(J6C'I$V"|N)#G2V?#U*RZ=4*1ZM&/2)L%W<2'.EL^\J5ETZH4CU</del>
M:,>D38+NXD,=+9\/4K+IU0I'JT8}(FP7=0(1673JA2/5H0Z1-@N|B0 MYTMGP|2LNG5"D>K1CTB;!=W$ASI;/AZE9=.J%
<del>(\(\)C'\\$V''\\)\#G2V?\#U*RZ= M4*\\ZM&\\\2\L\%W<2\\EL^\\J5ETZH4CU\\\OAH3U*\$@H@\E84\\HMP4\J\@2^T=</del>
MAV*Y$4120U(TC+1-51D@Z1S.I'N1.I:F5Q'N.042ADD:P",@"AXKF^$?^2#MBEQE3UBS"95W$.P6G_"LTM:'HF3
<del>[@W\#,R-M-&+-P,!V|5K>:8N B0$.B9Y8 MWP!!*8###\'|00.&8E[8WAR:XI+ 4B5\'|@V 2+91@+1066[5FS?</del>
<del>@'6"UQA0^K+JB^O".0|MC3|%K&4HP_S.C|5;T):6-E.ECDY),F8,Z/>+(4#$!\JD+NV^Q20H**A82UK!</del>
<del>M^<1E"Q124TC,*_7D(76'N1,B6MECY$#JPS%FLWPCW?VP*J/A)_N\10\ R1^\ MJ?1D'WU[Z7^60G[#[/K[+1#0SSD?</del>
Z8F(BA,)/O?1,%.EMZMZ3)(,:15^O@-E MBFYX8|67DKC|0UHI/S|FD6N\)?OBO6=TM%1&0M,HO(535DL())TF5MF'V!?
<del>M M#/C.K;18G|8/97OCEED<27|@I,N|Q<[=L:Q=JE\1[W|(UA,,0\,%/Z:^LD1^ MH^4U%90A;],=384RD38+NXD.=+ M9</del>
\<del>\'4K+IU0I'JT8\\'FP7=Q\(1673JA2\'5IIQZI-\@N\|B0YTMGP\|2LNG5\'D M>K1CTB\;\!=\\\$ASI\\\AZE9=.J\\\(\(16C\)\\\79CF5KI\:</del>
Y?/<del>7;KRMUTK+I_Y(4CU?\6:ZG/TU<;%7 M9G'L1PRZML\$",A &F9J,X1\\,D@Q!+A9G3[H:#1</del>
$CTD3+Y8YY&13+R#$!''' M& %R"\D")GC6_^G7^QHO!?%R45G/]OU==#(7C-O3(3*D8#0+J#!FK*(?&#!P7 M=EI9)
<del>25*EDD?YUUO-CF-A"31;RJ '>WDT-VNU7SL+CV#O<#RE[ 36;X*G:NN MP4?"3 =-R-RJB[O'#T(HMT?&P4N7L]>C=</del>
<del>[>O"UMH9A%#,MC%@[WN'_ZZ\%WRQ;\B9L-Y4WD:K23XIO_ %+\[$_J16$%&/G:Y2X4MXO</del>
<del>{{OG''T6VUR10@''!}''{DB1-S!P-8L-[QZWCBGB'</del>?&^{BTJD&B$JKIF}}<< MLSBP-/&Q,L<K1CTB;!
-W$ASI,\AZE9-.J\%\\6\C\!$V\\\N M\\G2V\\\U*RZ-4*1ZM&\/2\L\%W\\2\.EL^\J5ETZH4CU..>D38+NXD.-+9\\4K+
MIU01'JT8|(FP7=0(1673JA2/5H0Z1-@N/B0YTMGP|2LNG5"D>K1CTB M;!=W$ASI;/AZE9=.J%(|6C'I$V"|N)#G2V?
<del>#U*RZ_4*1ZM&/2)L%W<2'.EL^ M'J5ETZII4CU.,>D38+NXD.=+9\/4K+IU0I'JT8\(FP7=0(1673JA2/5 MH0Z1-@N</del>
<del>W<2'.EL^'J5ETZH4CU:,>D38+NXD.=+9\/4K+IU M0I'JT8\(FP7=0(1673JA2/5HSU-=\%)^++VWBSF^H|8 Y,6\;\!.>" M<</del>
<del>{K*00DG}MS V0J(6%@0<1,A0*WR00C8,|KYSK7%4PSJ:013!U0 MRH702(CB}D-RRRB,!H,E0%&26\Z7PGH9 HY%</del>
<del>Y'0SBH?32.DI@@X#F<032P M_$&&SR\X.VL2''/#&04M+#}U+&1#,|I&"CB3S#7,HY!WY&,G:2&1$P4HZ,C93 M!/-9.</del>
(MF6R:6|C) (,D8NI8&;C%\"PG:!PQPL:C^41Q1DQK1AE&,>YHCC; M#&/,F6V[L; !#$W\(8X6:5TWX MCB?_MML;)
<del>-58W-&FUO+?/II#-DI/3T@@22MDIIB33$M-*%R"1708O@R8$#!!"P$$$$OPOO>P&C,9C?TGM.LM/7C2-JO+85FGY</del>6
<del>((D-2&SWP MWX5BV2V VD5PN:0M<89GOV**1F\96?*&C"9#!1!BJ# L\IIMB9.0-1S*NZ&[G-M*5.J/N\-)</del>
<del>9U\M3>'AV.Z=(NG[4TVT^41)<$J\7P=,#N#PG>ZTQM9S0XYUT M=U.6FXI,18B^-Y$7|5EG,28H[2''#>64M%A1&S1E-</del>
MI>O\#<; "M\&\ENA++*^!L2(KOC-$>JY6,:\71/6FQ,I.-4Q1SZRXG0YU18<2ZI&1.LVJJ9H0(M(N!<(N$(,JZ_3 P+=_Z)D\?))
X"/\\04H0>170Y2J@AA*#B:>2RWB*LH)JF$@&E0)=# M3% =. "*#0U54)B[6GE]>7]USX%(S71G-
<del>9Q++$'E&9W_.K,AQ:!0H3BF>$AKR MW&['@$^G@E'="ZZWGJ25<9%6%P00P$E3@ZQQY9;:"WHU; 2ZK[4/\+<D</del>
(E/9Q84XZZ, M2*''4RADSIA%_7I]\>Q)$)=&VQT!_)FP.UC_< M6Z6T1&_G''9)O'4\KAPZ4:&^II2$-\8WV%0ROY-
.<del>8.Z4'E2Y| MC^, W M-$#&VPZ5$T).||6.JK,41 1,6%$P-@W\TQ4DN$J^OXV+0#?&#C_DE|I5^N8X MU_Z8@Z@|</del>
ENC3D5S(Q3\D9D32R2F?L(14<\?TS92)U_*.Y33BN/JS\AD363.8 M77YODTXZJJ,Y8'2VZ#O5<#9Z_.)6#1 ^9@< MC
<del>[99LNK7IT)ID3+L8$$/I61VRA&3.8GY+#!*6U+ 0;\@&)D-UAU*G%^7J0_" MFN54N+BU):&PM!<* ZDDFO-A<1W&AJ</del>
```

```
<del>-AB''R@J9)823P-_584FHHXY@F9#0? MU6S!&SQ_XU:M>!G2G$|B@% :UYNZ21CMY_*>OVJK <>Z6T9&_FZG&41'B</del>
(3% MC,<03,N&>G::3MAF''%J8''8''&+F29HTJN<,Z$&1&;Y;,T/57+DL7]/7^VAI' MPVT12_;#-\_\JXOZ>9&R'T?$J;.K''7
(O2=RN1F,(D>+K39T[B;-9:>HS#. "MXF2'QI3QAP77/CB2QL,!OUJ0C(2&"(,H)P3<.I(H-K1:WC+LN'Y^599^(HX>M$J?
UO^,1.27ICOOO9M<0D)#:Z,F-UM(R4W6^B$2Z8C(2$G%$E&2$TF%B"43T MO,( ER1 B5!PO"+E"H 0 6.(80>.-K6M/
\<u>''_P''(M*4!Y%=!SB@%*4H!0''@%*4H!0&#0Z,8UE</u>$$;,<u>HQZQY);@0;\JWW\TT M%XH@GE,>SGVTIPD</u>%
<del>$CGV\;6QR[0%^UC:UK]=J43XJI*;7!M>AKR7NA^TQ''5C MCHA%*EC4-['1;C#._4B9'Y''QGM_^VUFJF*BA'&06/Z-P!</del>
62(''*%?S8Q@,6Z@ M;5L7F01E_P!6?-J7^9*7K2N*KY$7R-''/2?ZU-,\Y(6W-4-F6.C#D EN/YIUN M8KWG!!8@YX J
['9'+K8CFB[TKR,T4-8\YVVQG>2*@O%5204(,V:\42R29JU* M*JG7U^O/@6B_#FZ.%N5LFDWDZUXYIK[D8.77Z.]
<del>A92B&$M0=U=GI-U1>C7,R M=O9BV95&%P.K2TU1#;-:*\UJ.6.^6)(DY+^=K2[J\P;L],(MGX0=I] B07%-M37Y6-6Z8TXO</del>
<del>[=_\ OD7DU#|SC%3X0_;AQH\.%$JT;3QTW#PC <,ZW,),C''''8 MV:D7,5)MVBZ U$P(B$9-7#P#%5%@</del>
M''@%*4H!O''@%*4H!O''@%*4H!O''@%*4H!O&%1A],,Q^K4>_FBDM5E/C[?=FL:\O]D7!DA\)L8QV_9*622JI)
<del>$>LMTOA53D(IY^MGTUHI9Y>/$D< MCVPO/54T5300$\IY4/SDV("#V\.WVK4+K" T90MTUS\<>JLY,:/#4YMD(W8S</del>
<del>M7COW079IDN)W2M2&01E"BDT-=86DR:JF9-7X/@./ M8;W>8,M10Y2C*CLW([-?+PV#9T9</del>'$=F%
F8E12H34VL393J<&9NZ-? / %7$S M3A%0&M4HJKJL<>"17G5\\ 1 \ \*4(/(KH.<4 H!0"@% * 4 H!0"@% * 4 H!0"A(+6;+
<del>M5#4P6NW$\M@K:VJ.99''04A/1PU_R+@=G2TX%,-/+E\3ZVKF?[0J*0JPI]0'=M-"0LP*\\ZE*=FBMD5E/C</del>[?<del>=FL.'0]</del>
<del>D7)?R(XG*07HW&>/S,>NU?:;C1&N_B20E. XOW$JHYPBB. M\H@KH)A#6S+:40RRT D+)<=*4A26!}1!%</del>
<del>*##894+GYTX>Z'0;!!<6RLKN9^Z M?,V6I&C]FQPG-YM:ZI3FU\GIP,J4V'*II\T[ P^0'BM0NXG(,SS;<0K,]0)|B</del>
MCDRZG&Z4%3S,$T1/S%W.J2QPYUQ7'!/+;U)'0>B4V0:CH)|5MB3=<4+2=J0(P9,(VI.D*Q4PV+9M75;!
-RHZ6J/"C-70P\LC:)H'JLH:,:QM&%7"[B+^>]G))$C2\4I*,(.*NR M%+-$4!,4G,(AH6!LSF-'24LF(JW5^6"5YC?
+/1;#A"U>|PL7?5%*^ MPI9'+5|B^6>BV""%J||A8N^J*5|A2R.6KW%\L|%L.$+5|W"Q=|44K|"EDXOEGHM
MAPA:O>X6+OJBE?84LCEJ|O?+/1;#A"U>|PL7?5%*^PI9'+5|B^6>BV""%J|| MA8N^J*5|A2R.6KW%\L|%L.$+5
<del>[W"Q=]44K["EDX0EGHMAPA:0>X6+0JBE?84LCE MJ]Q?+/1;#A"U>]PL7?5%*^PI9'+5[B^6>BV""%J][A8N^J*5]</del>
<del>A2R.6KW%\L|M%L.$+5|W''Q=|44K|''EDX0EGHMAPA:0>X6+0JBE:84LCEJ|Q?+/1;#A''U>|PL7?5 M%*^PI9'+5</del>
{B^6>BV'''%J}[A8N^J*5]A2R.6KW%\L]%L$+5[W''Q=]44K[''ED MXOE MGHMAPA:0>X6+0JBE?84LCEJ]Q?
+/1;#A"U>|PL7?5%*^PI9'+5[B^6>BV""% MJ]|[A8N^J*5]A2R.6KW%\L]%L.$+5[W"Q-]44K
<del>["EDXOEGHMAPA:0>X6+0JBE:84 MLCEJ|0?+/1;#A"U>JPL7?5%*^PI9'+5[B^6>BV""%J|[A8N^J*5]A2R.6KW%</del>
<u>M\L|%L.$+5[W"Q=]44K["EDX0EGHMAPA:0>X6+0JBE?84LCEJ]Q?+/1;#A"U>]PL M7?5%*^PI9'+5[B^6>BV'''%J]</u>
<del>[A8N^J*5]A2R.6KW%\L]%L.$+5[W"Q=]44K[M"EDMXOEGHMAPA.O>X6+0JBE?84LCEJ]Q?+/1,#A"U>]PL7?5</del>%
<u>*^PIO'+5ID^6>BV M'''%JIIA8N^J*5IA2R.6KW%\LI%L$+5IW''O=144KI''EDXOEGHMAPA.O>X6+0JBE M?84LCEJ</u>I
<del>0?+/1.#A"U>IPL7?5%*^PI9'+5[B^6>BV"'%J][A8N^J*5]A2R.6MKW%\L1%L&+5[W"0=]44K</del>
<del>"EDXOEGHMAPA:O>X6+0JBE?84LCEJJO?+/1;#A"U>M]PL7?5%*^PI9'+5[B^6>BV""%J][A8N^J*5]A2R.6KW%</del>
\L|%L$+5\W''\O=|4 M4K|''EDXOEGHMAPA:O>X6+OJBE?84LCEJ|O?+/1;#A''U>|PL7?5%*^PI9'+5\B^6 M>BV'''%J|
<del>[A8N^J*5]A2R.6KW%\L]%L.$+5[W''Q=]44K[''EDP>'_QM68R=4Q3*[B+&C=EEB1EQ.0^64C^!6ZFJ$4-()$TM%)</del>
<del>*:VM+"TN*::B(2$ MB)JBM+:RHD41)("#YPN7$!)O!8E/$716=%EF"4S8;TPJ"?%4HG2M:TXX<>.!<>')DC'8*,6=,L-/%+?</del>
#RK4-/9K9&F\.''@Z4,4/6&}JFN#-7-D$M>8[< M4XXCDGN''[80D/28&*C,U6VZG.TULTW,L@#,316VX%-2#0,!!
<u>YE'D;KA^'=+Y9Z+86QZ5WE\AP;;#=_F4>1NN'X=T0EGHMA;'I7>7R' M:IL-W^91Y&ZX?AW2^6>BV%L>E=Y?</u>
<del>(<&FPW?YE'D;KA^'=+Y9Z+860Z5WE\AP M:;#= F4>1NN'X=T0EGHMA;'I7>7R'!IL-W^91Y&ZX?AW2^6>BV%</del>
L>E-Y?(<& MFPW?YE'D;KA^'=+Y9Z+86QZ5WE\AP:;#=_F4>1NN'X=T0EGHMA;'I7>7R'!I ML-W^91Y&ZX?
AW2^6>BV%L>E=Y?(BZ7]:=I6"TTI=;6[TG.:1/2?"+,,$,X&U M],6 0)(FA@1VZUNP9"/,#XY-IKNE8<> ^=_,BN:5B94K9)
<del>P)JUU\L|%L2HPZ M5P?.7\5ZB4>#38,0\RCR-UP #NE\L|%L1;'H>7R'!H-W^91Y&ZX?AW2^6> MBV%L>E=Y?</del>
<del>(~&FPW?YE'D;KA^'=+Y9Z+86QZ5WE\AP:,#=_F4>1NN'X=T0EGH MMA;'17>7R'!IL-W^91Y&ZX?AW2^6>BV%</del>
<del>L>E-Y?(<&FPW?YE'D;KA^'=+Y9Z+ M86QZ5WE\AP:;#=_F4>1NN'X=T0EGHMA;'I7>7R'!IL-W^91Y&ZX?</del>
<del>AW2^6>BV M%L>E=Y?(<&FPW?YE'D;KA^'=+Y9Z+860Z5WE\AP;;#=-F4>1NN'X=T0EGHMA M;'I7>7R</del>
<del>(OE+6C:5E%&0.W|WI/7!')*#''9:J'G VO@_P8@.A;#3EA;M8E'ML@ MLDLKGD9O',J9(&]NV:M<.U</del>
<del>[40EGHMB5&'2N\0E[$H<&FPW?YE'D;KA^'=+Y9 MZ+8BV/2N\0D.#38;0\RCR-UP #NE\L|%L+8]*</del>[R^0X-AN S*/
YE'D;KA^'=+Y9Z+860Z5WE\AP.;#= F4>1NN'X=T0EGHMA;'I7>7R'!H-W M^91Y&ZX?AW2^6>BV%L>E=Y?
<del>(<&FPW?YE'D,KA^'=+Y9Z+860Z5WE\AP.,#= MF4>1NN'X=T0EGHMA,'17>7R'!IL-W^91Y&ZX?AW2^6>BV%</del>
<del>L>E-Y?(<&FPW?Y ME'D;KA^'=+Y9Z+86QZ5WE\AP:;#=_F4>1NN'X=T0EGHMA;'I7>7R'!IL-W^9 MIY&ZX?</del>
<del>AW2^6>BV%L>E_Y?(BYWZT[3($BQ$TDW=Z3U!%?B@]"KD5[P-KZ)D@ MMUHG%Y+&P&+QY8H7^$5</del>
(N$GY9'|7P%L)Y,OU#WQO2^6>BV%L.E=Y?(E'@TV& M[_,II\C=DX=K.F+Y?>BPX[P-K[EFE+[!=D'II;;1,3(<>_!
P.+@3I}-9 , M UCBV)MA3^*Y?]1*/!IL-W^91Y&ZX?AW2^6>BV M(MCTKO+Y#@TV&[ ,II\C-0RO8<0IEF'.&V\6
MRRHE@EQ>'{O+S-JJ00* 4 H:0''@% * CV59:C''#6&ORC,C_:,81TU@ 3#A>K MY7DYMMQ)#-&02)/ VJ*@Y8KB8/GS)
<del>9/3BF.>1104#)8B2!"-F-03!=&0YDN%@ MV1,<5[/,P7QP3KW&"[0M,*M*.N5/SN9LF[/:[+4$F]GD::HV5]>B#=578=F-</del>
M*=B0HL J@(69@!:/#N$F9&)!Y)1LH93SY++:0\JJ "1007!2PR*V$4=:4=C39H>WME7%L["27 CN/AI
```

```
<del>M#5E@>0VYFS'(M'''''0LD)!5@#PH2L0EA$04P/(1''PZNG72E7S\F6^##-FXFUU MH1U7*CKV,X7IG->&0!V&S''Y-</del>
;;DM?1DA)7B\OXNM)-OZ<2%U0*I*;?(N8D9, MHX%353H-)^:##9CGO\''F&%S'6'8*.M*.N7/#CV,LD^8(OA5!2W/+#[;4?
H M"XZVROD94PPT%:6 04U=D\S\C<**J MV8:\&,A\"1B?\#'5E*Y4N9.9DDX$R8"(E31T4/ J6\&\#$I-NB568)(>\NG$31
MDPIGD;9V$&E%$J9!XQI("K(S9Q:[_MF'8,,1G*@"@, X@"H.5A5 PDY&@$P. M|LU$0KCZZ!1D\$FVO(DIW;
P>PV$T12=LKL-%CA *C)1&, ^!W(FC-AY*DD&B MA1A$VLL%!S!)?S=HO\IDA910HI)0+C6. ''9%,367GNV
([&4@;.M::#8-DB*\XR:3:]S%TA-.J:0J,-$QP:R,''9: Y''9@ M#V''$4-*\EQ]^!%;/W2U)D&;'#K>Q]D(9-D\M416
7XG09;BDJT\VW[''7<*? M=$+'A#)E3;GD1_C&ED\3''@@7+F;+!8E+;C)TR''W$9WJ8BZ-YL@ XI:T^$.5,.$SU M%
FZ7.V+#KYG+$NCAG1LL<+B:.E:.BYTP/G.M/E:.H-J-TG6!P;%0ZC;#+GF&* M5#JD-6\4?0LRK%<#Z0FXH-0
<del>{$X&LK! 0$^CH@V(:NK$1RYQ.)&2Q@$40+72Z MCIGR).%E^+P)9)00*^VWA,BBPC\HDXV</del>^$<del>@;NT:.TQ=(MD\\;).-</del>
{F,$$!P*} M-(\^$M@$(>&\B%<3(,7R8BC17EPKYGAC["0B6G CK4/*#.PGQ190LCDXFLL%
<u>M\WL*Q039@AFZ,D;"^0X*3YV5, XCC^3\I<++(/'+#JRN)HZ5IAPKRJ3'0@4MH!0"@%* K&ZJTJ1V)-Z'K6\JD88:\JN01*</u>
<del>18E7)!,B.|SIO?P"$;Z,9$-' MPS)-7<08Y?-O(YJP"HO8&BF224.8FB]O1-'2M'3.CIW.8;,@512**))'NVT?$@NN-S</del>
<del>O$HXF\\7T92,\FFYCI=.1S M8M!\NBYIU!.>F6\</del>^=%FN2$K\<del>)>M6Z#AGR&I68CDZ85J,$|R80PVW6E.U.O.MY</del>
<del>MPTX&M#J<+B[$!+,FT5GG@LG'+"RG$RA]S+I00Z)@-*KZMY)\%3$EE4A"(ITZ'OIA9Q7F"D.J+@|TND</del>
<del>V,T><1@HHZ(18RJ&STM# MDB.B00B<4L</del>W%<del>=SH#H-</del>(%LR(A$'+SF7+A7ROA@(6'B0SHD^W!^BHJ)%HYM?\ M$W!]!
<del>0-70^BIE2,F^Z7T0N_8I"9%5HORKKS:%'&*&R!%SOJ,@1T M5&(BV"/.H($RBIF!X, 4K0K%</del>
P:C5NZ+PRH_ON;, ^A:D@LKHH]*&[)Z2-&L$JFN,+2!T8&TKGV/B67|DMD+;28F:UG$TM6H(^=?
<del>^3-2/.CTC,M-38F1F,IZ>,-K0T;</del>([-81&BMS24.*R&2#L:0(8%CYDP,(8$$)YF<^ MWV/+VP0000$>&W-2N#4JK-2|C?
<del>Y0S% * 4 H!0"@-%'33[::OZ=G=39/DJ-& M%(VU0SDEEM:DJ$MN5TH4.10,ZFVVFW,$M2L601% HK-!LH:HU@!2 <</del>
<del>|U/& MCX2:P?@(Z>55LF+PC*2E3AA5/-&H#7HWJ!J)(G1S29(NP3#F02\'4KI M64'/0UI*:#''.>ST@2C:0)88[2;BVD!!-%</del>
<del>7;:FL=DH(Y(B==R0+@=4VLU'6X@ ME4NZF0%#\VI<+K:K>!)&3(8!0H=8ZXWA+8&'''G>!00$&V88>& 6 E/\\DTG</del>
MA27#FZ8O\YDW-,7L-I!AM%/6DOPA#D#R[L[%\0IV|VYDX '9ZE(|BIKA%E6/ M(YA>-"6+C0/3 H-E2!7BYE#),-II)
<del>9=02%UR+:TZ<")MLB(*5+L6H0]L5SEFW MDL,\C]5L7@MH0&D=@,Q6,K[/ 8K2!:BZ='%,G%IM!H''?</del>
<del>@A*OLR."7',&5%+O M*G!OOBX HHIIV8@@(6>5\,1B\<3.J 4 H!0"@% ?D Z7G8#1)6VKV2T5%68?U MU?NO3<@8YO</del>
<del>{N9,GOU>0]0,YBI3=6X0B^ XY+ N*FM&5U\& 3..RU-8J5(RI7/%8(KMM4JL|*2>E5UD#.8*.ZV06^. MBCWTK2U,@?</del>
<del>4).DN-+*4%&XH>L?J@Q&ZFL(;08Z ^''''RM$3%BS<$%5DE5$('#MXA41|''>_''+52T!;6'@%DT6.R2!I9)_!*RZ3/:'?E36,</del>
<del>M944DFZ545R]7Y5Y<7FB,9M5D(DN;0ZM'[ELM-95Z>&&IGUZ:IE+-F),5X9.K M<0N.*9+;)O(GFH78+1CU&>^!</del>
<del>UQ@F\$9K$3''@$H&B%E'LCB>47_Z_IN+?GCAQ MXX_J7[6:_]4TK;5E=-!K([MG-M3'&R=BIVB#:MZ36Z#,R0D[R!]%</del>
<<del>+E8Z.B*+4R9[S<0]=%D!L=ML>*FHQ$1X1 MV*H6!AU%TT0\KN,Q0LZ62H\$X1<5PKY<6^/(_8'0Q% * 4 H!0''@/Q0</del>
<del>[Z, ] M'Y(^ZLS:,)SHB75ING|DH9FC>'.*00GV\)8EB7H_.MI20(DUJ1@2[H&:''HEX M(B.UW.^#)|ILYJA&'''FM|</del>
J*HAHYDYQK%2MN57@U%+@DZIM^]<,\7@1PK*B*$ M[GMJKG@6^4!4_P#*4",^-UGBI)K*3? VQQE"L3P)
<del>_E''TGC1,P2+3M) M'1-+TR/JW\3ADX\1)+*@Q_D*I$PA@'':B(5_S/% #/5YP''6-Y!W, !#|G'RP80F. 09MV|9=5J_M [M</del>
<del>=$),30#QI4!3R(*F=#!!.J(10 ,\;!+608N$:-X!V,& P+708$,43/$* MU[VPMCUT!WJ 4 H!0''@% * 4!TLDU.S/A*N9 EFJ %</del>
<del>Q"8"ED5 R/@E!<|""E M0CEP|F RX@EK9B 8"6"SSM;++&^5NN@.f0"@%* 4 H!0"@%* Z5TU.NH65 MKD"5U7$K</del>
(HK,$+\F%D/F)D&\\S''|L?5 *0'=H!0''@%? V0$! end GRAPHIC 8 g54235g67v74.jpg GRAPHIC begin 644
<del>g54235g67v74.jpg M_JC_X 02D9)1@ ! 0$#P / #_J1?X4&AO=&JS:&JP(#,N, X0DE-! 0 M \< 5H QLE1QP" " .$))300E</del>
<del>0S< Z?:C'O@D%<':N MKP7#3CA''24T$.@!)P!!+<')I;G1/=71P=70 % M %!S=%-B;V]L 0!);G1E96YU;0!);G1E $-L7!E</del>
$\frac{$YO;F4M}{}=&\frac{P3W5T/$1B>4\(6TE\sigma34Y/2EM\sigma75Y?569G:&EJ:VOM;FM\(C='5V=WAY\sigmaM\?7Y\sigma1\("\0(\pi!\,\pi!\0)\)\\
<del>0$ A$#(3$2!$%187$B M$P4R@9$4H;%''(\%2T? S)&+A7U5F9VAI:FML;6YO8G-T=7 M9W>'EZ>WQ__: P# 0 ''$0,1 #\ 1</del>
<del>2JJKIK954OM==;0UC&@!K6@;6L8UOM: MUK4KKJJ*GW7/,554TOLL>0UK6M&Y[WO=[6L:U0R\JC"O;LS)</del>
=Z>/C5NMN?!. MUC;+';6!SW;6--7.XW3\CZV-KZAURF[#Z?7<\XG17|ZS8OCFM8-KU%GLR' M^OCMRL7%8ST.&?
SEN,ZR2FU_SY^JOJVULSVVMQW5MOR*F668]9N(;1Z^?36_M!I98YVSU+,C9_F+>0?LF+|E^Q>C7|D]/T?
L^T>GZ<>GZ/HZ?I>G[/3^AL6% M_B[9D, ^1:2FY-CK;#27-</>'\&.>|^/7^G;6_950ZNJO_.S^C>IC^E8DIZ-M)
<del>09-58ZQE;VO-2[9:UI!+7%K;-E@'T'^E979_4L4TE*220OC>I^AO]3^:_F*DIVTER7UY^N61T%OV?I@I?G5T MG-R?</del>
M+7FIF+N^RUG|''^NOV1E9|Z,;',7ZGY|F5|GH-3KJJ3::F&YK66EH-C& M.+VAT>|K+',J=8OKOS-2K-XM)3-))
<del>9G7^N5=%PF7.J=D9.3M58W,9[_P#CJO3R+N=_Q@_6*VUU7U-Z(JMG6.K.%&2-I>VG M'M:?5-SF;_1?94</del>
<del>{>_P#16^CA>OD?HOU:U)38^KN=E?6+ZU|2ZQ5DV?L/IG^3 M\&FNP^C=I^@L?3Z=V/D8UG\_C+L%4Z5TS%</del>
Z3TW&Z;AMVX M^+6*V: $0]*RSTVL8ZVU P"EN:L 26JVD122HX>%FT-15\FW,-?BY;J68V(Y ML#+*03?
Z=NYSGLR7,9;Z>VME3_^-M5Y)3__T.HS3;]9/K-5T3(.WJF]/HKR MNM8/7%/5N5<-^!@6;V8UM^/C[?MV_99BY/-96-
<del>78NM7)876,7ZO?6#JO3^ MN6MPZ^IY/VWIN,S'-K_H5.V?Z2WTZ*_TUM5.2F?UPZ@WI MWU6ZIEFYV.YF-</del>
8VJUFX...8WT.78ZOWL?HLJ_2?X-< T#"ZIUGZO-.P<(W-M"Z#52T?.JHHZAE.65EN1756+J>FX^3E.OR.:?
MXO\ K?VSIOZ.|GZ7I&/B!EP&UMN-D4MOZ?8^O=8ZG+^S>S-I|2ZEE \ ,7V5 M P VE-?ZC8/3L7ZP?6;]E,;7T^J|%
PJJVLL:&OQ:35E#U+6-9:_U['>H[UK; MGO\ T]_\_1=?V:\_^K'UBLNZ:A8N#1'7?K%9FY=EF,QA9C;\JRJWJF8RY^_T
<u>ML=COUIMWJ_:_LGV#U4NA?6+ZT?6G_QNF863^S.K8$GKN>^AA}-P=D8^-A-P, MAOZ3+RO1^TY3V?9Z,7T__05)3Z</u>
N7^L)JZU|8>G %6>UWH5-;U?/EP#+:*7 MNHO\%U)9:W)9;G>E;DU7>G7Z-/L 3?S6ET+(ZS^GZ?
<del>UFO_DX>S9U"MH,3E50 MW^G>Q@_H^6WTMN_B?0JL_2T_J^14EU3HEF5FTJ4Z?E?8.IXJ9H%WI,M992ZR</del>
```

```
MJ \ S&RZWAEUE7Z#10/Z&5C64\ M.\ D24ZRX3H7UFZ3T.HV5U.RG(LO>K13ZCE81 MN/01_J.8:K_6?\ DL1
+-3B>DWUF8\WOLO?L^/E-15[JS?K/T3I&-U/)ZS-U&M|E+*<''%O<.BL'(M P:++*W .K|WOS+J,GTZ,JO?ZGZ"VG|
<del>55')_Q>69/5?J_MBY#ZW|Z'B".V5L;ZN6U|#?Z|+MWZ+J/Z.Z|^D_S&37^BLR/7L2F(^K!5^L8 MF+|8\3)</del>
<del>QGYN9DU=:;BY5);7)HHKZ9B7YF&^0*>SHJ/K^B_9LR[K?UC'_)Q=M%TOZR>M?GX76*:^E9W3YM?4Z[>Q^(-</del>
<del>04ZG^M>C9^C M5+ZRO^0)ZA37T>MK>E/F.LMQ?1?EN %C_.+:_KU&?G?6>S(KZCEPW %MXR,<0-</del>
+WNW68XOL&ZK(OL< | M'3C5U8^-[*;.K[/T24^BK@OKU?U?+^M/1^D]&J,?FTTVY=0>2:.7O/U"[A?4KZP=,]8]-
~LVO'YE=?VJS,I;EN-M|-K79>/ZUS/IWTULOO2M^T H/\+;Z6-Z%W F\T<!INKOS:LVMS3D=09E6C*R M6AM5;\?-
RMWJV8|OV>G|%5Z/II|/U3|-^D24UQF8'U0Z;TSZJ=//VGJ||9JPJ M0US@;';WV=1S:Q8ZW'Z?|J|2I(V6/?75ZWV;V8|
GI<; (0,C*MNR?K#^OLG MK&>6MP\3,=>RUYR&5679;\S(S;Z-LC+JG8^/3D,OOT&+Z>'^GR;+?MO=9GI\
M+H/U9SZNEAU>=E4FAN83^M7Y>0748=N3F^VQ^1;GY?\/V/|+'|7_4*E|2<M'%Z-UKKWU?Z>^PX.#|BL;7:!(NNH=|
HL|8%S|OM#*,>U P#,UUV^151CUU S MJ4V+<|Z T.&>.F8V75>UK!T>K(#+<|UU&1177LJ|/#^S M66 K5BM48/UP-:
f+NZGC4NL< P#4/LYR,>MDL&/Z60+.FYUN0UM-CLBZY HV M?:/T6+3Z*WDDE//UV?
<del>7X5U''W'Z0^UL^NYM^2UKO>QP}}CL6QU/ZMZU7OLO\ MT|Z\C^;J^RW}UGU^WM+ZTOK:[[*W;:ZEV-6V|9L|6J^|T</del>
<u>M'_.*Z,;H$DE/_J'U*ZFJ^H-S&VU6M++*W@.:YKAM>Q['>US'-4,?$Q<7U/LMU-='KV.NN]-H9OL?_.76; -JKX]]CO>C</u>
<del>(.7E486+=F9+030\:MUMSX)VL8#9 M8[.P.>[.00YJ2GFFAG60K[FT7UUWX/0\ 8SZ+V-=^GZA%UEM,M?0JLP*?LU-</del>
MJ/9^?5Z7IVVKH.F=*Z,TG%;A}-OJ/7','LK$20&U^18|Z-MKF,9ONM_2V+*^ MHV-?7|7ZLW*-?VGJ|EG4|A4T-
<del>8TY;0M+&-|C+7|*GU-TA^1;-@07^SUT+H$E-M-'IG1.D=(;8WIF'3B''YO=;Z3TN)<^SWN'N+TILLK?@|'']+JF58'R-[6</del>
<del>|UJNFXCF,LK?1L9ZF>|A=$9C^H9-$6S.I9=N1=<3N/HG,P,9MCFLL|+&P2:VEV|EM-0K^C^B6LD122222E\}}|</del>
<del>*>2^MG4FNZOB].L+FXO2Z3]8,XTV.%KZL(O]'%] M:U/V:YEV;]GM]^7 -+K?YC</del>]
<del>6NLO 401^1B=$&1FTMHZAU2ZWJ.=6W>+G?[Z7TT>A195^8^K_G\Z^KUGZK=4ZE]</del>
9Z^HU9=./TLXU./FTFH6VWMJ MO?E68+G/:WT<++JL]/)V9'Z?^:R,6^I=0DI22222E))))*?_TO55S/UU<-9
MT_ZLTW^A;UW(-5|@7-?]CH:YF.||G4;2WKZ_MB4|,DDDDI22222E))))*4DDDI22222E))))*4DDDDI22222E))))*
-T 55 MS/\ BW\/ F1TKTO3V^F^?2W[-WJV^I/VC]\ZOJ;O7 P'K^IJE 5027SVDDI^ MJDE\JI\*?JI\?
<u>*J22GZJ27RJDDI^JDE\JI)*?JI)?*J22GZJ27RJDDI^JDE\MJI)*?JI)?*J22GZJ27RJDDI - JD .$))300A !5 0$/$$ M9 !O</u>
&(90 @ %:!O'0;P!S &@;P!P $P!! &0;P!B &4 (!0 M &@;P!T &\ M $R (4 M TH=10! Z 2" (@/0\!0610
<del>M8F4@4&AO_&[S:&]P($-3-B H5VEN9&]W'!A8VME=''!B96=I;CTB[[N_(B:19#TB5S5-,$UP0V5H:4AZ</del>
MDY48WIK8SED(C\^/'@Z>&UP;65T82!X;60N#IX;7!T:STB6$U0($-0&UL M;G;Z&UL;G;Z>&UP34T}(FAT=' Z+R]
<del>N&%P+S$N,"|M,2\B M"B @("!X,6QN7!E+U)E&UL;G,Z&%P+S$N,"\B"B @('AM<$U-.D108W5M96YT240|</del>
<del>(GAM<"YD:60Z0D,V M-SA#,$$W145!1340,4(U0C$X,38U038O1#&UP.D-R96%T941A M=&4)(C(P,38M,#,M,354,#</del>
<del>Z,#&UP+FEI9#I&.3 R,T,X,C@Q14%%-3$Q0C5",3@Q-C5!-C%$-S0Y1B(*(" @ M(" @&UP34TZ2&ES_&}R>3X*("</del>
<del>@/AM<$U-D1E&UP+F119#1" M0S8W.$.P03=%14%%-3$00C5",3@0-C5!-C%$-S0Y1B(*(" @('-T4F5F.FIR M:6=I;F%</del>
<del>L1&JC=6UE;G1)1#TB,3=",T4S-C!%0C1&,#0S-S0V,C%".3%"0D$U M-#DR,$(B+SX*("\+W)D9CI$97-C MBMI)</del>]</del>
+X6WR&'UZ.$_?XH]3=^C^BUORB'L*L.R=!9(Q/S'*61HDL9>6J11R0-MJ%Y87]B<4;NR/;,YIBUC:f-
#JWG*$+DVN"0XE4A7(SSDJM.:6>0:84,(MARN M P& P& P& P& P& P&!KU^\ 6UP-T4I#S XMD#@W_S>CLI+KZ-
<del>/<;<5''%XI. M@&}6$^X;G=5S6;^{OUO!'T3PRI'E,60L*84=AOT?6E/D-(#L+MN?JC24#15. M4SR%U;''I79%C2ECA$!</del>
<del>@L?-95,9?)G%,T1^-10C1G.M#N]/#FL</del>.*3(F101$'*%!YPPA-6#?^^|ZUL*$(XOWS|E*5$UGC1.0+?D+= M750$W=
<del>[K2 /19A"/8-6";;@2#02VJ^4Y*CT,,1K)J*9919[NW*9"]MK6=&B M4H76UK$1$03E3AHFK*0JN T$MH-8E-</del>
<del>8QB"QQKA3FUJ$FD*U.JL"=0"@?1.27MY+=E3R2O5NXC#37,J6<<.8,*F? (!D;YIZUIF/.3HY4AS?Z8=L4'S!IU,KR79</del>
\CFE;,U3>.ISB.M0B;@-E/T#D;*<|-9J(@|FD:9Y0E|5MH6U07!*OKGJVF>(^-K0Z-OV2D0BLZK MCJE|-3M")
<del>$ZOKB+>D$#$(PB..(=19+7DY$P1QJ:7^8Z+DX3C4Z4*A22&OOMX#53:/9]IW-[P];,8FRV>L%3I5G)F@; M-MS-&]</del>
<del>J/_4T,?9F26(BU'$D(;3&!&+LR-]2R[F*WH[Q18,+J0J1SCZ,NGI_M8C4C>X9'92_-''I><^-KA&)FB/</del>)</del>
<del>6OTAY;$PU46>R$RY.E5F(AA(V(2-:2W$ MEJ;"7A00L=RF|&6Z*TI6R$RIO F+"N4)B-</del>
<u>_&R2#U.C322MZULLL00;_VP.0P M-?KJUO=053T&_P!.\)BW?!?%"60KE|MH%AZ-)?UWR8H,MY_Y&7*TIF0SH,S</u>
M-B=!;UO-8=GD.A0&*-K -E=B&=>D99VF22 M-:R-86R(OB"127CD;DF $VZ(OJ"H-#WI/8^X>JFB 0CS5X!)MWIKJ
MV%6-S-0O(BUMV:"7P:Y+-D<2".76BAM%R M"%M2U)JM.6>28)46/807K<(:PT9)(B*GY*4D@& H9VJJE"; ML\TA"5L-
Z >N,3DF&[ 068(XP:8@R:6/>]\69-VN.F>5_>]:1-R-<2C;"M9 M1R)&VQG$WLBIS!MWC[-U/)I. MQ7IBV-M-;6QS)-
<del>6KDAR@0*DTL-2!$|P'4-MCC1?;#X-*@F_!R+T^|__^GVU:9\2%@M-%G"9F1E_41H_*FM-EK!G@HH^WZ$</del>8
MW$MYN|MH| $>44%[^!3?|Z6E)*Z\K>EXO 1!.M'H:+">1JP./N|)40\ *^G9 MS'Z46-*$P)Y!@50\.DTJ<2AEB&(H+<,X1)
<del>!91@-A'\ 3M&Q#G/F&7^7TN84 M-?-9\-V!.TUUQQ\</del> .3*BK=CEF3E_F5>\,5\X ''49**TG\;=FIB0N'V|KXNLC
<u>MY48D" -N/U%JPY#FV8P9-Z}-SO;-NRF.PNJ 1.EY8XVCEERIT;6.,1B),U?JMNB[--/,RX[(*,D[1/90&M&"&J 29]</u>
G0AZ/.,2E)@^M>WMU5;M6V'0;RY MKY>CW(4E||17U<|;R%^@\+ET@7+W*K5KFZ*WJ5 MOEF(=SF)"*3-
<u>"'0H/FK3VWL|*@KCl?JSBR3|<5:)@;%-)UC>8-EN\.L!(\2&.10#C'4US*,.;4 M-::&\W1JQ_GE/\XM270U''=)N3I-4L1O=%T</u>
<del>(]+N,543'T+T&=/I,Q0N''1:/O''Z1QZ'L!9,>72EJ&PO M''A*.J5.&DY+N$.N''.9; }$/>?T''|8N^!OK-SOQWUPMCU9IY R)</del>
<del>DS!;-[73D!Y @;BMCKT[,Y,DJF!!9+0N:^(?)@-G6('US M$#'M]9G)F_AM+^_5G.W4_H[RM9\JHJ6=@]F0FS6KBNGG$'</del>
M/T:MNNHHSM44_^@XI:-V.D*UYE4NA)C4 T59SC;":-6'+M(Y%"D3;)T4TC\5LE]=G%?($)(ZIW:1000,-S+R:]HY
T;0'IK-^G^3+3[VJ M!-,4+)S-:M-SHW@.HJ]F$:7-")@IM:PIU-VMUB1-W5!E)]J.(A/0(4JG3 M8UL0
<del>0832C'E 9 15F0'HGURO>)].0%600)E40)E50MTK[A"EY(@*UM--5L* ME+B[S&]YPT%Z6";)A??</del>
<del>90CK456'14MQ72+F$UD71*L[_ (\\)D2U<4<^7W1TAF*| )''I6%MB50QD MNI+$[ATTAO-A''$ 0@ $( #H(0AUH</del>
```

```
<del>(0A#KX''$(=?&@A#K6M:UK6M:UKXU@?K M 8# 8%9?0?E'SA>5UK.E(E-.B>3NAWY&@;9Y<7'-TOU%2:UFOI)</del>
<del>_'9T_M-#> ME>(-8XVIIC0$Z)TE41<7P'',A&W&NAK:WH$:8,)A\7H_(2$**WO23UMN=H(,4_MN<:D?;3] XQ</del>
<del>(T1QQHRVY);J3B57K%:4DDS1&Q@NZOY^;Y8JGSZD4LI3P|NM@V/9EB+5\_G,WEZY2H)>W1Q2,Q!:=</del>0
M:J.#BE/@U$9?V#?%NV[TI-K&XUO#HDOKN0<$#AS2QU_, ^AC8_'64QRO&=IWI M6[7)5C&NCA,BBM0NC
$\frac{509.Z*$X'$3VF0.}&$W^K?\CA+M>X:4N\WIVFBIO*Z M\(\text{18}\)\O&\M!4B?V'\$\\-22\%!+66\%6\\#6\)>\WLDZAD?E#>4^-43?
4ZB/B5'*TSHW. M38I-0''''?4JA$.G42>(#-XC&)C!9$TG..@A4J8&J00)18U!6B#V9XCCND6.FF
MTGDZT264T@<#0MPMM||-ME0-LN8$RA#)6>).*)*X%@;7#3 MH%[^:TZ2UW7TS7L[K,(+#I6Z1T\*J/N4EC#(^KV)4 P)
P5+.L=$*HOV'A-MT)R(P@S1@-CT+0@ZWH.XX# 8%/GN9?4WJ#@";UG38ONJ$JK3"%\+<\H"U"A
<del>(MK461TRO.A"U01K$?RK;547KXZK3-+*T)J_NK[.B-8!SM')266$02[!8X.-)^B@+BE [J' M*2+#%IHCC3"#PV;\!@,!@,!</del>
<del>@,"B?R@$7T_U9Z:^EBD>W&-60?*/CKF_R$86K_M0#YUXU3*(8[2J)+D^|$*8Y.MUN<\D@0;V>/.IC*^DX)00@P+V,!</del>
<del>@,!@,"N|U M6Z;FG*/#-TV%4S*\26^9:@:*3YTCK"@5N#FZ7Y=KPDK6KC"BTI\I91+%(Y"G ME"TQ<:B1FHF)0C_</del>-
<del>*5*DH3 R3Y\\A1K@SC/GWDZ,K?W@%1P1,WR>2;,5&BF% MCR%>NE||378UN|JP@F%</del>
C2''42,A,H$(:%,Y$H=;^A,#6@F1@,!@;!@:L'NMV% M''N7O1;R5D%GPZ;3V+U='NS|OK2L(G&7%^67EU4.OHC5?-E;L/
<del>[!857;0N*4N/XG4<7*9H$0-Z%S6L)*0K?'9BV6E?! 6%I& P& P& M P*S-70JI\Y''X-06PX-8,R|IRUMM''\XM*4P(75[Z</del>
<del>01Q)K>LB68H1A6E2|C= MWT4R-3_=+UMLC#B8(P "A"T&?.#^6([Q)QSSCRG&!)CT=)57&HBZN.0G1!4C MF?</del>
XVW6P9?LG6M?0HF4\M_(ORG@[8MB%O8MA+3 8# 8# 8# 8# 8# 8 M"'N4;CSRO975X865U9>B_R M65PZFMA*?
P& P& P& P& P& P& P& P& P& P/_V0$! end GRAPIHC 9 g54235g97e23.jpg GRAPIHC begin 644 g54235g97e23.jpg
<del>M-|C-X-02D9}1@-!-0(!>@%Z#-X5>+:'1T<#HO+VYS+F%D;V)E+F-0;2|X-M87-0;2XP+P-\WAP86-K970@8F5G:6X|(N</del>^
<del>|OR(@:60](EG)E4WI.5&-Z.V,Y9"(_/CQX.GAM<&UE_&$@>&UL;G,Z>#TB861O8F4Z;G,Z M;65T82\B("@Z>&UP_&L]</del>
(EA-4"!#,W)E(#4N,2XR(CX*(#QR9&8Z4D1&('AM M;&YS.G)D9CTB:'1T<#HO+W=W=RYW,RYO&%P+S$N,")
S5'EP92|297-0 M-7)C945V96YT(R(*(" @('AM,&YS.FEL;'5S-')A-&|R/2)H-'1P.B\0;G,N M86108F4N8V|
M+VEL;'5S=')A=&|R+S$N,'\B''B @(''!X;6QN&UP34TZ4F5N M9&ET:6|N0VQA3TB1F%L
M&UPITEM9SIW:61T.#TB,C4V(@H@(" @("!X,7!'26UG.FAE.6-H-#TB M.38B"B @(" @('AM<$-),6#AF)B-X03M
<del>(>#AF2'@X9DAX.&9(>#AF2'@X M9DAX.&9(>#AF2'@X9DAX.&9(>#AF2'@X9DAX,&9(>#AF2'@X9DAX.&80.$%!</del>
<del>M15%G05E!14%!=T52}B-X03M!04E205%-4D%F+T5!84E!04%!2$%114)!445! M04%!04%!04%!04%!05%&07=)1T%</del>
<del>104A#06M+0W=%04%G241!445"05%%04%!04%! M04%!}B-X03M!44%#07=11D}G8TE#46],14%!0T%1341!9U%#0F=C1</del>
$)!24=! M;DU"06--4D)!049)4DEX459%1T4R16EC645537!'.$)X5WA1.5!")B-X03M5
M-$AH37A::3A#4GEG-D5L47I25&MO2WE9,U:#3E51;FLV3WI::&156DA41#!U
<del>M24E*;TU*0VAG6FA*4D92<5,P5G1.5DM"DI$4D1G;&%3 M57E7;5DW3$-",U!33F5*16=X9%</del>
<del>5K_V=*0VAG6DIJ6D9'.61K9$95,SAO3WIWM>6=P)B-X03LP*U!Z.$13;W1-5%4U4%)L9%E75G!B6</del>
<del>$8095@04F0:;61085_P ME-.13 K5%5D5W4T)B-X03LW2WEI*S-.2V%# M_EH3W)-97='-7E524=2;T-</del>
<del>Y9VM$,3A,,#5F,#51,&0W0GEL64)L1E(K.V(PM2&0S4T)34&1,3B[S0S)E3',WGEF5R[W03%0>D0O<&XK</del>
<del>M_F$Y9&5M+S)024@KD%B0F0K M3W(0)B-X03M(>6P0>F0$<3EU-E%E840"3#)#,T18,&]"1D]"-&U-,C S*VIJ</del>
<del>M;49L-T]''*VMT.$Y6;W9E4$LS;D1Y-S5P,''\V+V]D-FPS0TM#5E(X)B-X03M- M:V)%5C1Y26%-<''MF6'1M%=*5'-4+UI&</del>
M%HVE=M639JDYH<#12-4%.0GEY4%9J:VMK.VIC<$=,35G330U6D10.5@X;F8X04I536JD M3&)Z\B-X03MB64\
<del>K3W@O0WA&1TAU.$O':#EY3EN9%E&>4EA;G9E M-C9&-6@P5%@Y3U159$_V23FLR17-2-D@K5FQ.1U9V.$%*64</del>
$U)B-X03MR M6G-L13!25&Q#44ES2FAK175X5C)++A;9!*^''SV*3-_]2K,Y9 >P'N\T*K]+PW/8NF.ZURE5E6YPOP^O
<del>Q&3T27*5N8R,6W&2Y3X)| N>>H^E\OTM<|TRD\$/R-M:W$3)4MHIV+02E5|KN.<4BI-\NI>-5="UEXO+4L0!XU23":</del>
HP=|1;J-A6E'?W9HHUX*'8|MHRJ<^&.(-O=\fUB-):C'&"|A53UZO.NT^NM;H@I M# Y|CFLCXP\4|M|A@"$A1E);FY^-
<del>D#LLKE_E[NB(ZZ$$R*$16LBOTR39* M152&8(RXN, +8-Z=%84TT?8Y=]E)BLO9_P!1/5.=E<"_)BZ9\\.GC\'K_)OV</del>
M$ME''MFPQ&P?G((F.Y2&,'CJV\=TMB,>B|UDMS@#E/:5926^M(F!BC /=>*EQ MVW=B-]-!
8UMKL6,0"C4&ECPV& HXB6*M!LOF&?;X 2P V"D7#?O ;\/I?'V M3V\O4*-RVS^(UJR9//O#/*7W^OD6Y?VZ?
<u>A!''%XB&(+Y<1&G';ZMMMM+XZD\/ MG ?5D+)CVC1%5UQ:E>$|H'56#D0P92Q6Q|ZK41'X8'I\|>|EJ4IN36\#S</u>
M_$2##D'N-P4R5M|JA''TX=0T:JP,H0%AC4YR),CSMMB89!&,/PLM-CJJDW\) M[:L*N+AL)CKDN5D4B3'4+_2C,4
<del>$DFW.2.,Z@Z]!WS,>-K," M4U8%;.0.61#Z" $,.0DW.15W[JS#5J+@+0\Z@\>&K9?6>I;+LBU-VB5%L-LF M+].7Y-</del>
F0L# ?V;A\)5 &X^15-M]GXLD9A8AN6DQ18MBPS,XJ(C7AZ/ZJZLR' M5MV.Y?AIP&!&B@CJP!''D1;D$EG8M8GV/<>)
<del>(8T9I#%'%XC@S_$8>MAJ[05WG MDYL'D::0L&<#;=(QM''OY'@H9@%#L_$$;SZEZ'IG*'/>V.A[_P#-RM:MJ1M@</del>
<u>M=CV7D#E3TNMQF-K-7 ?=2MIF1M5E/B*['NO)RRT9)LNO^S*'%8;,)B;.=RU' M$U=A->G6(.02L2 %YIG [E</u>
<del>((5DF<#N50@=|M*K|R+|T|%R,\77C+|,|%V|*D</del> M8_6D>M;(J"L0M5K|#KN82G54%UQ MW$76J\*||I":H4MUY>2)*1?=
ESY$\K.N$PM#I &UL7CHA%7KH 6('BSRD#O+M$[@#G-*WO.W8#LB!8T1%H> ?LY*U+;M.7DD/8-^$.#Z,4.GZ*
<del>(.PF>[,2Q8 ME_/B\\#8035-K?3W7[T]!:.L:&Y36FI(4LB"LFSH7Y?V-KM4ZQE$G6:+*82K M\B#A5AV6T!</del>
<del>J3.''R\#''YBB;#5G7WM0;''V)L+T^(I3O72QW*SV97B7UV2'EX,:CT2-%4 M>@&K(JX^C24+4J00 #;>.)5<_-GVYN?</del>
<u>M20N"/(AXV5@1|8.E$D,4RE)HHY5/8K(BNI^T,"/|-(\@GX>KFG?-9G/OR-" M0 .F\!ABCXVN0OUA-</u>
<del>,7@OM"G40TK5D8?'H3Y>4(% FJ4R!$1REK=DZM+Y<^N M-:O2GM9S.+FBK9V23+XUF5'FDV,(UE\C</del>
<del>(D-8V@OTGCLEY\DGCVV,/S'1U&Y-M&\N/1.5H-D(G:M*?/BT?E"3Y*T055-*C;S%%2\TB[:FOEGU->H:5IU-H%CD:</del>
```

```
<del>MY98*03D65@+% FN''&BN*:7G&'A2V%99*&=<8>3ALH1|UAQIU6G*MFM?JP6ZL MJ6*MJ%)II94^</del>))<del>895#*PW|&4|U</del>
<del>(!'-6 ((U5$L4M::2&9&BFA-D-&[,CH-B.W MU$-B#L?,$C8ZOR>!+R.6'L_0<]J/<,V[-</del>
<del>{ZYY9A8^0L<@_EV5V+K652^+5K; M)/.9P}(62&* )K5M.SAUTQ2*|,R13\K8S,XRU[4ND(NG6,CI''@ MVCJ7$V:>N@'9</del>
<del>(9%99H%[!=YHD41PJ-6|TEFWRE-Z|E^5RG0#.3\4T#,B.104MNI!20^0P.26;SET"RS99K-;J!V,-N!</del>
*<del>_RCG8XH>5KH65'LMZ/AZBRDN0R,0EQ6),;-''XW MCN7'W:&!P>SPQJIFG3N&_ Q.#',PT=6YM\742O6?C5?4.Q/ M''</del>-
<del>\text{O(\V':Y(-5$0&9X[-B^23?K]'C!4RKZUJ#0EHW7L}8^9!^OPD@6\V'%\%022<MY8D+0<''1CAX KX&G-Y$8'G;8X,U')</del>
<del>7^Y/M8219UPN932IJ.>=?2H MEL)9#,+&K<40''146$EH10)FG#1 MZ-&D;^3'PB\}[G5:RWW4%;K6D^GV!2Y.</del>
(MM=CV8.H; E6T+>3"[0@HQA(+[LMNYC(^+W'A(M$:0ZP9).6*-"Q".V9T9[2( MI(+M]L PYE MJ0A9)T:P0CX*<6
$.P#/P90\K'11HHI6W'\N%..2''4#S5MMOD0M'4A@I'3=YNWU2>H-$.LZ UVZXNH(4J$..(X=1::AD04^E8TU7))./I
CF6K$Z M+)UV7PSE3*9.++2RM;>$K5C',8NSA,I>Q5L#WBC8>!R 0LBCO',@/?PYXF2: M/?OP==P#J]*5N* 4KW(?
<del>O=B-9%!VW4GLR-MVY1N&1MORE.N4=>K--W2|7&XV-M5UY^OVRU6&S6!XC*E$/3<|+ERDJZ^1?NO+SAY3ZWV7,-</del>
BG7NSR;>/?"% MG'Z)^3>59S9[;+4[j08RD085J^)60"G?CXUJW9CGD'INRU84/K^#^>K3Z#AC
M7&VIQL99;AC<^H2*&}HT/V&5V_G?+6M?}[YV^IN}.T-H1FBF\#1(V4!-CH?4^^EQ]Q;T5[, M,'U)TY1S%V[E8;%E
f:O'5EIK''!7MS5TX++2F<:1&1,>1MV)(V&P'#/-67\7D MYZ4%>F\42PE6E28N?$A20fE)T7L6(&RCMMON>^H ?O1G<7]
<del>$>40[L;>_QE]2 MK^!/IG])9W]_C_\+M,_W^Y7^2X_]W9_Q.C^*,[B_HCRE_=C;W^,OH_@3Z9_M26=_?X__"[1]</del>
<u>N5_DN/_-V?\3H_BC.XOZ(\1?W8V\_C+Z/X$^F?TEG?W^/_M,NT??\E?Y+C_P:W9_Q.C^*</u>,
<del>|B HCRE =C;W^,OH @3Z9 26= ?X P#R[1] MN5 DN/\ W=G -!.F? B |M7"V>)+G.W%"MPOF\-H< RE|C(U)</del>
<del>34<,FQAYYU_&'%0KV4T*\'7F8KJWB+C*.52JJD M=PYG./AE/R]\>WK1M^:2M1NV(ARE@J6)HU(W#210NZ CUW90-</del>
M5?619;$$ M;G99}HD8 4KNJD L!:NI#U9LL E7CS=VU-85VLY:T/I*SV6C5:5";$460\AJ MTZ[:0ID?#G0:V
<del>(,-D$<10L-)1[R V\-L$L9PE.<38*DF15=XHV!\\/!)\* MD*5/;!AV\B-4\/XHON?\ HIR-_-/<'^-7K07\''?3'Z1SW]8Q_^6:K?</del>
<del>[ < MK )01ED"UC&V&*@9DJMQR(8*>=&LMEM1ZH MZ&%C(PQ)$D@9X.*"4D5M_!#K]</del>
C-,X&OTUBXL34LW+5: "25X6NO#)+&LSF1HE M:&&!/#$C.ZCAN" [?$1L!%\ID9,K;>[-%##+(J*X@5U1BB\ Y#O(>7
<del>$*1.X&R MCMON2T3\-W91J#\D\3$1CCR8ZY.5VG 6-M&5?2Z5JPE.T5:NB?\2IEA>D;5AA #342L5S0/2E0BF!E638F</del>
M\KZ-.CTHDW..V%7ZW!O#SV,?4P( &N2$%5GX,OSOY''$X4.YE53^V2U--U8 ME-R?!J8RJD'']
<del>^/X9191} /+DSMP9AYB) ?HZF70\4:88R+MSFM3&0^OP:$53 M\@:R_7/UZL*>JGU,='HT:/1HT>C1KGJ?B,Z)6*;Y*</del>
<del>[/*5UD88K8VI-8WNUL MBI2VC%G4/,4\YYOI&,(02,#T^\%/*5A.\%D\%.&/96^2ZXO6/LBM36.C8$F+\%; M=</del>
\Y -G/I^RO2V$R5^\/\@B\O-X7B,P'\^\#\$F\;T2-0/D-\(M:680U:T\\$#\(H\^?\$)
MM|4CNWEV^DQU^WENX_L'&O;^WZ8]%/BZ\O]BE|K:?E M<,*3&R-#NLJ9*M1(3_MA#A-
<del>*E71&FR+20@1]:%:/4TD.2!>?^=!|00|1=-8^ MP) UNI#'1R$> P :6JT:H9&'G0LH'%L(>XVD*;\D<#YU'C70N5L0E2</del>
<del>(9G:Q6; M\EHI6+<0?KB;E&1Y_"#Y,"9;>##R?50A+;-IU=NPXD/G?>)<,[+V)IE\Q.L+M_%H<BKH^$,ATA^MR\<1B%</del>
N6 V'SF& H''8'0XS''%A',/M-Z*FZGH07<:BME\ M8L@CB)''^^U7(.2L&;8'':-QXE?D0I+2QG8RJRN/2F>CQ-
B2O:.U.V5+2-SX$R M|EE(),;#X)-AN-D?R4@W7;3R%PIT])M;QMF@>=-YR-ZBH8X?:W;9" MBQ@L?!-O[601,15,0*
<del>(^)$,F/L)"89:87])M.,9OAS_4^%0XR#*Y?&)5DD M0T4LV:HKR%V>53!R3PW,C,S@J#R))[G5H28[$WV%</del>
J2G2MM*JD6&BBF,BA0$(MDV;DH4#8D;#MK'/V+X[O\EZOZO=E1.HLX[NP5$6 :9F9CLJJHD)9F) M )).P
{Z^'''8506;&8|5 )}-:$>9)*{ #U}U2O\T'0?!EROE?T5P7HW1|6 MJ.N)8V2V%N_6-!K-?5L*U8'>C1JS4)Z' &)
<del>DJ#767S7CI5MYR*M\\\(7%H>B M:]%S$UHWV</del>=8GJBM5ER?5&3R<]BY&J5,9=M3R^Z0<@[36(178):F(4+&0'KQ! MED
<del>(DF>.*K^IIN)EF2IB*E2..!BTUJ"&./OI-BHCC-5!:% 22WT9'V*|JBLR\M.&.4;?VIU%</del>
<del>JGGVIB&*IM_A$+0$T*TI3=1U0$$,F7BU%0?'+^(V$2^U&))6T MW(V N'A6G/0),5"Y;U-G:_3F$09:]BY("M:!10N>9</del>]
<del>O2&?PK+[ DK$0!N1JX^II, M8:9>1E*L)6G.,;+!5U#*5='4$$$,K*PW!! M&X96!W!&X(.J,(*D@@JRG8@[@@@]</del>
P1Y@@ M!UT.0%MY*-&>2WG4?0^[WZJ_T M#1ETK*[%GXP+:8.T1R5%7*"&9<)K.J0>*<"F"?A)
<del>M64R9UMT=D^C&;8B\*U7EV(LKQXM*BMVD20=Y$)1B01Q*LTU_\-@>.O_.O_G_Y]'W!P0Z+H_P!6B_Y=: Z5Y>\/O</del>
<del>(VJYW<.^>8> M5J54(5EW R"=54MV=L\LEE0X2LT^#P DZOV21^GE <8 A.D(PZ:H=-XZN| MFW00\42?77B+.VW9</del>
<del>(UX[N[>BC[3LH)$>N1%^!;ME@$/3&B>4V+X4RE0[4E[U M)2Z5M 5WX?4>'&K,X3CU![=%)G\K!</del>
<del>[KDLOD+U;FLO@6;4LL7B( M"%?@[$YZE[6J]40951.NAZ7VJ^(RION!GXB0E9C7\ )?!*UII'LD?+2]:<,_RV M&(77</del>
<del>("//60/R.$0]-GL6S\1KW^FYW"SI*V1HACL98I%CCMO)OVWA-(Y@HW9EF ME,#?4?X-/R.TK0%M MMG'6Z</del>
<del>{$'5Z+N.U#6[4]LF"FPX."VJ5'@0$M5HI\E.1X\.^0D7-P9C[HX0MC MA<1[GU";0TZ.0]KG2%G*P0=08V%I</del>
[6.@:0>@C!:66BKO+'-$@&[M5>24RJ 6 M:&3F.T!!3]%YJ*I))C;3B.*RXDKR,0$2<@*T;$]@)55.).P#KMYN-KQ/K-.K
<del>M4T>C1H|&C6J=W,NU=SGJ^W,DW);XND:|I,8[)SDY*.X3C.$X^(L9&")]RI>< MEBM|I[_*B3Q/^T.R!Q=$J*<9</del>
<del>/A.9"BB5FB50+(GU4$3&8<$%R6P G+4A9#9, ML90 -$$"<[1Z9PD/3.!HXI750=(6>U/]%9+,C--:FW;8B/0&<1</del>
\SND*HI/PZ MHG*WWRV1L7"K#QI L,?FRQ* D*,#?=N('+CV+EB//5X#@GQ'':4USQ_HBK= T M:
<del>N4W.U4'IW82UD8:>BYZX3LO0Y<<@[8\ANM.,9;5VO2*'LC>&^-WG&@:FT9J&''F+E94Q MRV6C9:0<*(8&A(%AYY</del>
<del>(^#5(.-)=;,="C"08B<-B^/3?25WJ*.J;6U3QN+QB*M]_)Y"0QUX>>Y6-0JLTDI WX_"H'$,X:2)7JY3,P8QJ\)BGM6[1</del>
<del>(KU:RAI9.. MV|'<@*H)VW|D]|E(5B0J:+[%NELK>U+=U5S=;:%Z0J^/J4N_;]X[''U\11IR+MM1,V&L@:Y09X\+&/P!44</del>
<del>Q.B2SPS@;UC@FLJRX:A'KQD^GJT$U&O@\Q!U-/--M>Q&*^,J6Q9B>1-L:[J9'$JR.8F0$,</del>
<del>(93Y*3KU4R4LB6),A1DQ*5Q&QDM30F M)UD+#<2J0@X%0'#$;'XC1H?I.%X*.Y('?2G[HX_P-6;WZIX4+*LLGO$7''-</del>
F') M5=^7%68=PI.Y!:OK[(WK+EV8U5);TC.BM)&Z8A3QHJ;VJSM"F9U_!RIAH;:) M%3=LS,XA(>4(D).-!9CI
<del>(P4UPN0'''2QETIA+GQ\#FX[R8Q\1DER,JL\5$TK' MO4J*K.TD4'A^)(@1'8NBLH5&.^RG;ZN0H-7.VMVJ.J$*</del>]
```

```
<del>@3Q>"C$JH5Y.7!6 M+,J\6(.f-;;D:R:8W_HJ06-FG3^YM6PEM(UZ9MIBL2U^JT?/O:LCF9$B0V0U M$%RC1[E$!8B)</del>
<del>5XNV)\S:#M1HCQR$"\Y;X1XK)S0FQ%CKTD MK0,T=6=XA>< MH$IEU0J+3&2,+7W\4EU 3=A0T:Y423PGLUUE,)L"=</del>
HHYKCEO.%+E|#W. ^VR)3.U>GU;:||G|%8HAP1R0;.A(J*FR MBY-EV.:>DFL!M/+=C67H/M"@FG'TJ9^GL|
<del>5K2W+.&RE>K!(8H$]"5%##(&" M%9)B54(F?2W2-ZSY#=2R?4?60-E0#1K$+D&IT*X7-;|ZM-=A-?%1-|@Z[-B M09,/?</del>
<del>$3!,11;&*(67,%-#K?;5]->,.-X]2J;I.^F$P.8KM[ZW4$]JO4Q]6'': M6V)*LLT3#BH;Q''YA+*L8)V/?R.FA,Q7:_D:,@</del>$
<del>QL<,LUF61$A*$(CCNVW*M')8@;^7GJ0E#ZIYFVG>"M9ZTZ"TQL#88<.S82:53-E4^$69N#>'%+1*XAH></del>
<del>M7,,ZCYLMNU9'1E6WWI^R;EB,27YIJ^''V)5):].0R5.3(Q59!E7Y5DR';0MMV5!6-@R-90MXUAAM''E8)<)F(**9.?%</del>
Y""2<.%V6G/"5<2?BV69HQ&5D) C M<-Q<|E|/;0E^E|8:I',K/:7ERKK-&TR\?1 QABP*^;#;=1W(UO?TUZ5Z/1H
<del>MT>C1H}&C1Z-&E'']IBY6:!G9?\ ," R6TI@(R54/]+Y%I80I''E6!TYF<;1Z0ZTQEJT(KV4CQRT</del>
<del>(M#%,YL&&24R@/'&T4? ,#^%=-]_AW[ZCF3HVK&;P5N&(O7J-:]XDYQCP_$10F MZLP=N1!</del>
<del>^@K;>NVH8;F\9U^W#UKYAMPWGG''MWZ.W+R}%UCCJT6@C7DPZ?ML30ML'7DE4\>4G')''AVB/0%1W7!\=$444\</del>
<del>(<-UG5Q^!]GV/JYB: MJ^.S;S=0PP''WPII-E))2M@I&$M0/5FD=H(C/RW_;?;* V6L'-9R/4EF6DDRV M<>L>-</del>
<del>>0PMRLBFB?@P$\HG$R*!(XCVVW#<23J+%0\;G=E9K_CDVL+KR\6HG1? M*LCH#,&IJ/*E.=BM''])</del>
<u>YX'YS'FBYUFK2!UD5&XJL @V(&VG M|^, GR1YAXWUAJ.3A-BU(B*,NLRBD,3M/\$N-Ol0FND[,01DYK042E,NII,</u>
<del>M_/&@81#K,0N9>BGB7R0W7,U9UGEDS?4-W()+3L"1:T?O-&"U7KV##6BB,BO7 M&:R""OA%I-C((PX 5@-2_!</del>
TS00D%8I-$5,K>%8DAEDB$DKN%+P 1>1Y<4W"\ MBI)(TARO\0\IYP:/ZUXFHO,-JZ)U!
<del>MS,MVWCSGT+13H"OZEN_$OEAKPT%6F|MFP$C,P4 - U],573YF+^X$A} X&3#,E9V./</del>
<del>$5#6A#U+TOF\G@NI+6:@Q&0H4M*V-R^)R6*EOUK56*5I9C2E2.2*-Y>,NWQY_BV>0\8MBV/R5L'MIF,T-</del>
<del>RS.47H>CP'2-*UG<5WR47;TQD8K:C>R(^7<+BY''7A)TZ2KXR80UZ]8SJSI^!>M8J>>J85\IFXK.(M2X>S=K^ZQ^!S?</del>
W$TVC''ND,>EUT+QU|'EC(C-LS/M3<*5-E/RAL>Q+SA948'8A6@ARWJV'7SF:CU%AA:ZNP^8SR6ZO4]*BJ]14L3
M+5@@MU8&B19,;'%'((U#1JQCC57:%BQ43-,J^SC+OA86/1QS0S8FQ.3C)/B3 M220S2J/%;3NZ%B0S#DY*J_;?B1!
&<del>5L3J6@3$@R*G):*89&?$A%RDHTY</del> *X+'M|T^D<-DCFIFR;92 D$JSU.T9X.J00)8 D9CO%NREDVC"+,=3R%G-S9
MJ|5|P05!4KUC*DLK?$K&21HR5 ^F #L?B7MLN|9!Y!N7>GA ^R.40(GR?0.|O M2Z<|5BV.XO.A9ZVQ5%D;91
<del>{0}:PW}.F6>?4W!A3@P-YM+3ZC''$%,E-5}\.-L M+&)*)7QZ4S>%/3N=Z1SUJ;&5LM/!</del>
<del>18FDBD$@Y12/L@<"60_SN#PV#CDNEC0M?$?>%_UGY5FLM+M%59HTJAG(5HXF6,RN75I7"\B_,:80+30_0?Z%</del>
<del>9@C05X%I5;%V*PWBB17F =IMB%W;DX+< %(0'MJ1G07B_0E=YG\9LCH?F/7MPF^6;%JS974W+S!5!JAF_;0/</del>
M4*2W*!GC M$C!&VABC,?B/S14DF#R5JIU!(E1*)R34VJX[O8NWNTTS+U-6FR"!I2;#A-MI>3CWK5,V.3=BHH*-
<del>E414*-'YEY-!C[J?7F#(]+U,?#@<3G#E;=OKS%9<'W M&U54QRW::E(FD0QN((X4#NSH7D9O#3B!KT]7+36WR-RA</del>
<del>[G##T_;1$>\0S,&2 M&%N0.@^B-7^*U_7''=*U-5M,[K>W]>>Z8JYT1 M$|L:D1&SCY8BO'PH>!=CN6)EV&I\_B<1=Z</del>
MX%SJ&S?GR.-&*K-./7M&*G9EI)&)5D8FF(2)!8.2+PFXRS*WB6 H9NQ6.N7* M-3Y@QL5>.M.\\FRRR\\YHDG9N\\*-
<del>IR_PF,*_)050KM$3M:MXGZ7MO6>J,'MV-MPZG*U+7W_K,%J&LPI&8/DY6ZZI4VJO1>O)$20KE<>KSUDE YEMJ!</del>
<del>2U*-"CO M[134R.V.C#5&|28:0@;T-"&^M^84*EBZR1HB5K=F/O9*B,DTPE$*-&3*2A)< M@OJ5[S_%WI,C7DL/7-</del>
<del>=/>9XH 6+-+#$W!9R&1.'B$-LFS ;\C01,01/'''6% MVWUYHA5|1ERM;ZHT:IRFZ#DT6R4''IV!9:06M;@3L8.,=:1C(!0!</del>
<<del>"LJ)M8 M\$$_D3*Q27VW6%NV)B.I\%6Q?LYKSWUCFP>6R-C*(8+3>Z0SSW'B-)'% KJ 9 4XE&&\@0';L3 MVU\NN?</del>
&:M'5W0'B1ONK-$0.HU:PY3NE-Z V/32|?1V9C; M0*["L>-
<del>@6><1^>0J+*QE3J$YDVX9@1;/VWUK108GKVK>RDE_WW.5[& IV%MR M12X^#*1RK'7#Q&.1#[K#$?"D,)</del>
<del>V&_#Q"V_F'V*JSIR.046N8,?)%DHIS"K) M9>HRCP2IJ5;=V5"EW>1;B=;#Y,0&U"09[$Q9(D! LLR1QZTRF$ZF</del>
MGAR5;K">O2M?=3;>,/?;@I#:HV8%\VD;7LF\:HHIMW! MK'&F=F3L;DVXZNO:HN[XI\O[ B3P)"7C[DCBOW
<del>[;^NI95DGEKQ268/M=IW0&6#Q%E\)N^Z^(OPO]>X[=];4](=*-'HT:/1HT>C1H]&C1Z-&CT:-'HT: M/1HT>C1H]&C1Z-</del>
&CT:-'HT:/HHT>CIJ-?90 (/NKO\\U/T P"5||//3G M &AP7 WG% \ OH-(LE U-?\ ^"M?^A)J
<del>(OA. P#*WY#_/I_L_YH7KT_^TG_M+;Y_P#XBO</del>\^<del>QJZ;>E_^H;;_NI/_7ETT[U!]</del>\<del>\ H|&C1Z-&CT:-'HT:/1HT %>C1K_]</del>
D! end GRAPHIC 10 g54235george_zoley.jpg GRAPHIC begin 644 g54235george_zoley.jpg M_IC_X 02D9)1@! @$ 8 !@
#<del>_{0L<4&AO=&}S:&}P(#,N, X0DE-^T M ! 8 $ 0!@ 0 !.$))300- $ 'CA''24T$&0 M ! !XX0DE--, D $ .$))300* ! X M0DE-)0</del>
<del>H 0 ''.$))30/U !( '']F9@ ! &QF9@ & M ! '']F9@ ! *&9F@ & ! #( ! %H & ! #4 M ! ''T & !.$))30/X !P</del>
                                                                 -P/H/
                               <del>M ^@ #A''24T$'' $ $ ) ''0 X0DE-!!X 0 M .$))300: !Y !@ < %@ , &< 90!0 M '( 9P!E %\</del>
<del>>@!O &P 90!Y 0 ! M !8 < M X0DE-!!$ $! #A''24T$% ! (X0DE-! P ''', M ! 6 ' $( !S@ ''%< & !_|C_X 02D9)1@ ! @$ 2 !( M #_</del>
[@.06108F49(!_]LA,"@("0@,"0D,$0L*"Q$5#PP,#Q48 M$Q,5$Q,8$0P,#P,#!$,#P,#P,#P,#P,#P,#P,#P.#P.#P.
<del>0T+M"PT.#1.#A-4#@X.%!0.#@X.%!$#P,#!$1#P,#P,$0P,#P,#P,#P,#P,#P,#P,#P,#P,#P,#P.#S-P-1"!P-%@#2(A$!-0$!</del>
-\frac{T: & \0: M/P 04! 0$! 0$! 0$ P: @0%!@<("0H+ 0:!\0$! 0$! 0$! 0 M: (#! 4&!P@)"@L0 $$ 0,"! (%!P8(!0,,,P$ A$#!"$2,05!46$3 M
<del>(G&!,@84D.&00B,D%5+!8C,T)E\K.$P]-UX--&)Y2DA;250-3D]*6U0_7E]59F_H.6IK;&UN;V-T=7 M9W>'EZ>W0]?G</del>|
<del>Q$ @(! @0$ P0%!@<'!@4U 0 ''$0,A,1($05%A<2(3!3*! MD12AL4(CP5+1\#,D8N%R@I)#4Q5C+RLX3#TW7C\T:4I</del>
<del>(6TE<34Y/2EM<75Y?569G:&EJ:VQM;F]B7 MI[?'_]H # ,! (1 Q$ /P#RY))*$E*3A(!:_2.D5W#[5FRW':06M&F[^M_)</del>
<del>M24TL#IF?U&T585#[G_RT>T?UWGV,788'^*GJN10R[(SL7'+_/![B]P\G?1; MN5[%^L'3>F@-J9HT>T5@;/\_,!:KCO\ &%</del>
<del>4.S777+7"(WVN7:W]<&79[0[=W(T_NVJ M-MILJV%]=]5FCJSJ/@[A)3P0*=:W6NA.PVC+HUQ["88-7-_\P62.$E**2122</del>
<u>M4__0\N3C@ID\Z)*;?3L9EUI?;I32-S_/JU@GJY:EF;=>XM.=E?YK&Z !9E0( MI8SB?<1YG_S%;73<#?!5?KZ'BOM#G</u>
<del>M,@-{CQ24MB_*R;7@,8Z?%_#B=/SL.N''XN|P-2/@{Z2W,?$HQA%8U\2C65;F MR.0DIQ^H}-P\OHK\5X;5>\BRAQ :-</del>
P&W:W\UN|Z*\LOI?1<^FQNU];BUS3V(M7IW7B6XNZ?QT"Z;H];FTBQ^A/$^"K58;+<#!K&NUC7NF3!#N/
```

```
\<del>R7,4E/35,+T6OA.V?%9F?G78F,UU0!>X3JL!G6NK9,GBMS(LOV-_LTK&TMO/DE-WZRVAE.T-G.</del>
<del>7GO6#.48XDGY&%UO679;\)IN=O-5D M;^)&UVI''XO+M-N0Y\R.!\!IIDI''$DXY224 - 2\N''D%%2''2GLN@75Y'3JM9LI-</del>
MIN'@& 1 Z*VL)P;8-5RGU5|GKV0-2UL|NY758-INL,WL)24|EC\-E7J7EH#1 M)1;7D7,%EW;3MV@-')
<\[/*IW.7G:ZCZY=29:\8+22\]C_\%+?\#Z\Z\M-\O\\TUS"\2E!\(\)\*?_\_3\O\\4ZZR\X\#DJ_P!+Z8S(!OR9&.SL\W0N\Q\T6H=\fF\)
M%Y|)HKKGVL'8)*>S^JN#3G?5,(9BM-7,6\V/:-7.!:(-Z'-3K1>EY?19#3\B MN=^J/7G=#ZNRYY-5;0T62W^03-:?UJG>|
<u>-MJ9NANJ<>K-.AJ3OTES&ZB#JO6MKC\QWYR2FCU/JRG^L6V@Z6-BJ/Q^DUJHIQXDJH7#_6CJV1E,%5#3JD,</u>%
UHU#OW6^WZ/JI)3S^;DN MRLJW(=S:XNCP!^B/[*G3%)2X22'''22G_J3C#FL;CV8\''#JUWFLXF22>93E-MW*2EB%
<del>Z? BUZU^T<) 1LETWXC=U!/\IG;M_ZRYVW_BUYEV6E|6NK,Z-U0$Z@M"0VJP>J!WK=I,6_!ME\3Z%|8/J</del>)
<u>8''_,Z6TAX|$\90?$I'_HK_,7-40R&B/4<MV-''._P''*|EJM9=6VRLA$'@%I'!!7.?6?ZM8%[7]3:|F(|GNR7NT8Y0>Q^W_''</u>
<del>M?RDE/%95%9^K>3=E[GNRKV8U#G=B])<6_\ ;:XJNZW&L+6&6DL]G^=NL?NW+@LHM-N]0T7ZI*9V48F5JV*+?</del>
+Z)/FW M\W^RL^_'MH?LL$'L>Q\E628'*LTW,L9Z=[18SP/_?3^:DIR1PDBY%0JL(:9 M8=6$\QYI)*?_U?/$Q!Y\W)
<del>T124L#*<)I[^*22GW#_%QU8=2^K-#7&;L,_9[/M@P#TC_VRYBQ_\9?UHK:/J_CNW6/V0S'#\U0TJJ?ZS0YQRP?</del>
<del>0TUI2G M0>A6@|5KHVUIJ*?PZ#X@@5IZDGMH">_J.U/RZ#-:31&\_**;B5?*41%"223 MV '0/UP%XT<|>3>61\-</del>
<del>X*XLRSD2Z.NM-2Y=EMQ18;,EJQ#;+N!>7> QWD0# M+A974+<0QR&Y''Y$A MMO%H%SM45AXJ4HL*4)</del>
$\frac{\511M\pi.\$+1T\$CKE_\pi\\80J;TA4E3B\x3\\\\\\F.^7\5H\]M3\pi\%
<u>&JG2@$D-5DN2NY-C?f-\R/M>3\0REL0KOD%V.AWR#IDFWVEV^Z;R!E.W-f*K3\A.E'.KCNE0W1!10YH#M%</u>
<del>QX4A1^8,$*\W&66W66Y'QN*\4N</del> X8GVURI3$I33+T27C\N4KVTR?>4I''%-^ M[4JWJ''050:H\2H$4 "\0B1\\> ?
<u> M3H/3HTI^FFHHI*_^XT)(^'PZ#_l$#$5T|M:1---/CWJ'',W0;%D;83ZB4_,L_'74@UT]->@?00TXUL^_9-%</u>
<;;B2;S,NR4K;F?22XW[E<(+3J/9=:M] M\)CWV Q].XXE3<>3[:VZI<"@:= ^/D3XU\0\O^&&4\27=FP8+R5?;M!S?BVZ</pre>
<del>M72):.#8F\OM4%%HEV.U.19C6BS*OD:4J'+0I/MNJ0I&U3;A-!S.<0NO'V8Y-M3@V06U^RY!BE[N-HNUHF-,L284N)</del>
<del>*<,<:6V\$KV@BJ3V((Z#D%T)(U|$'72A M!K_JT|]!_\{#\/X'M0G05 'S=Z''HT&3[A+(: (*5*-2#M)56@H/PZ''1V)0H M3&</del>
<del>(8Q8$>ZPJ8_*OTY@50'[A=9''6H\C:K95 LL2(&]5#]2DGYB.@M\W0;MU=QTH:T%OW&_AYA3L:WSY=L=NUQ M6&7)</del>
<del>3YMHD ;$J"3ZUT "6&/>#G&-{R>!<9^,MV^):6@& MI,?V@|*EN[?FK[:DMH8&X"FB016003QX]XEPGC&/[6.V]</del>
<del>P2"U53\MQ+[X-!MJAIM(-30$)!IW-.@$77'X%AN=[84ZF9B>.W.R3&DJ^AFQI-JMS["X;CC: M$2?HIBDL*VU0'*T):!</del>
<del>(7C^(%AFV_#8.3W]*(SUP98>CB0DMI;@,MH$=1"_D2 MI]:UN4!% H=!:5QWSGP=&N3=KN0)</del>^$VN9
$<del>,3&F1YMZA1MDEA 4MLJ6Y[0>1L M(J2!70ZZ=!8+9[A,)]OA3[+<(-SM|F(B1$FP)#4F+)86!|3K,B.I0EY#J=:1 M)!J.=</del>
<del>X6-6B7=E:95N;JI+BG/E V[2$[E?-3^=>@[:^V5Z!;T0HW>V^"AK<5 M *(2>Y^0A/K7X:]:23]RO*(E@PYZW/:E9NM\LD):</del>
<del>0LU4^Y),I &HW@^T_*[= M--.@#F\0WD3.39K;2P67+K/N3+-"D?M\V+9D!X+KM+3CT->U(-:T Z",+*1 M|B4#0#:D)</del>T
<del>"1V%*5Z#_U-4CY@!ZIKZGUTKMIZ#_P!>@79232@.A!/?6NO: MM/4H"\7XAL^8<"^+6/1FA<$VW"L-S&Y7>24%04*</del>
<del>[62/[ML;3M]TL//>Y[2 M"3L;CIT!J0%BN,\60\VQ.1BJ6DMMMQ/I&X;*OIPK.$--,H0"A*D!*BD@D@@_MET#?9!X."|4</del>%
H3/^GNIELG/P[B\R7/.6 MEJ0@.$*W)^9/0.UB5AS[0_S"/"OZYY0[BMPN[41^W7A]]%MD-OOXY$F+CKEV MNL.OW
<del>(2FEH4(S@CN"B@A)44@+)>>^<\0X?P"U7+$8\*X7FY6QJ; M^1?LI>9^1^?0)!J3_(*AK5YH^5W,MTRB)DG,?)</del>'$<del>]EL</del>]
<del>^5C+G|7QA9',7MEX M6CWX#3K\.1.N|$28R''A3SR?;420L@@I-%YE3^5+WPW9W\YN;>03L(Y!C13D MS,_$!R_6R/B]|</del>
<del>*\TZ"AU.&9+4A/RD'.JB2/FKT O +F3N9-R%>IR\GOPT%FU MP@A>IGZ6UL-0&7(RCM(8D%</del>
DN@4U+A/KT#_O@"^BM:@|M?XU_Z?ET'_5 W0" MD5[|AK^-:T(PZ#.C?ZM/CK^?\0#IT!,7@'F_@Y,\_4 M\5Y1X]
D=C||TU||CT'||TP:75/;+M||?X||A||+||I:O^||O$O.O||M||N7@O<4P;9RI@;KB||LO7KD6+8||''86;MBOA:IFS.6K8||'5Y|
<del>{0J5YG2(>A+*'' M$T0A3R-P[F'-)ZWD;D\GA}*>) /4XCR2?#RVXSH M);$<- :EV?N-0G(^,7R#\''9WXR''18W'0 M17</del>
<del>Y'(80&./)\4JO3BM*UJ@OE!8K[6NU0<-\? GC\C '7D#'\^-/E)EO&\6(3 M''6 .YSB,5BZ6!2[6A@LPQ\MY#-FL_C^-R5*''R-</del>
<:PE>)%0[A&H:9 D?S_P X MN)88\EK\;YKXAY_R3&<2Y9G<+@^*YF+D%K/YCCE&KD<5PS&U<#G,CEKF;Y?'
<del>M=C&.205D2U#*)D+0:R.$^&?W!><^6^3([^'P M4BS?E:Z-10V<;%+,Z&PTDT;[#%$@D+:*PZ=3_L!\QUU.H'':)'$$3?</del>
KN<@::ZJ M =P::?\ <-AHOUT||!<,BZDIV||M1| ?4ZZ::D ?7Z?RZ# U 9|2 1NTU(0 MZ,CKN(|-.V@|=0\ /H$*RK 4=6
<del>W$,&.NOHHN@777H)>?VG,_Q2'G//,/R M6.&08S'1<\K?W08LQ4L-B,Y5RUNE,3'8BLTY)J4L,QD,KHHT^00/LR-:3E?G</del>
<del>M+,5K6%; U-),//+OP63@H06<7?YCO?'OR29''C%-9JUIGNJ\|@INT9F$DBDAN MX2I?'KX1-%FREW&^8X?'|</del>
WCE7+YWV<9DN9IXZRD.13)41|=;PLE&;'9>45XH M%6M.KLT2P\:\>8VA7P MEBO3_\GCC,4\%V M'Q^\#Y\P5JV\*MX7
<del>(U4]V8.&O\ DWXF M?, #8GQ-P2S\L90.S#,IQ_ Y*|7CN.WMUJ\NP*RNS 'CY&XHWC_P A\YX.N1ARHX3S M'DW%!</del>
EJR&*+*?\9S5[$+D((F>5HDMFD)57V00:6L8CU8 JI9BK@'1. MY+ @'4$) #T/?^(? ]4&5AM8"1CH-2-/7LK?:3VTU;Z];
<del>3:0Z IO8_U?=W|Z M=VT!U^T?^3T'Q/-)C:7L9%+IIN5 MJV)ANUTCOTW|V98D98XFE)G*?UNQ)/03_P#PS\A\0Y!</del>
<u>QEN+\QQ>!FIXZOO5L MMC,?.)GCJHA'BR$!8E8XRR!E));4ZDZJ S?S;\G^+8;Y!\%Y;D^.6>+>+;?R M?)</u>
<u>X''9K&XN&''Y5,-,WZE;U@IFK31?F'/M2S[(K4JE(B]* 0F6)9?(PMY,Y MEA\50-D=CEV!HXVM30\ )L64@'',WR''A;.</u>
<del>(@MY.@?R|)R=&I,@0N|5DM[>C* MQ'0=-\II\?XCXWK-D,=S3R!EY:>)N_D<1E>:9F|A*@BK3R!*^$>TF.A;V#[:'</del>
MVRHCU0.#L0&/^2 R0\E?%WX\?*GR\S&ZN*PGF#DO&^'>>.V5H*UGRAD;&:- MOEV+H.\T|
JMPR.@UJ261=@EJB\/L0!0#\GMV\Y,%F>>6S9LR23SV\Y'>...: M3W\)9YI':5Y96\)+DL3J2>@3+.&O("7V\W W.
<del>(SJ7TDV#5 %#A= ''-?70J' M_|8&/7;HFPA&5=0PW:G<''!VUT!!U_$#\>@M|&8[%;f5.@/;4@#7:6 #$[AI_M#H%()%VN-</del>
<del>"'0220> \M0%Z"'6+XA9"3"\+X+)RTE+[V#B"+,7'2-MJON M4A) BG4!0=!IT!/ *%>$?&^KY>3$93*OYS)-@</del>
<del>{(H4LKD\I7MVJL\_O1T\1 M#.ON|SP|$14(&X?:/7H.9\\N_'/RS5S_$?(-Z#AV0-9./X>AS?C')\3@Z$4 M_:*%1D</del>
```

```
<del>f=-CC8VA+-^8D1XHD4%0"22-0DTXIYM\'XGAE?OOC>8\%O^6Y!7COM-:.XR?\\)8N#-6K-.4.U4N9'''''@\<&0</del>
<del>$$T2O%ON51H.W0_.\P^0ZW\$K'+MLY.(LK-O?)XVR(-?8-7Z-2O5N1OR2$R/46^CD.0%9'''/7H-'OW&OG,?E-P-R</del>
M\;X?CF,NX/QQX7XK8X?QVE8M+*F>S#Y6YFG04D5G93&Q##11JNW<2 -NWZ[]?3 MMKT&T\;XWD.39):=-(XJ\:K-
<del>D,C8D6"EC*@)|RU;FD8!0H4|(UUEF8!(U9R! MT$UL?O_R/@W03X!RTUJ3)8KG_B3BGF5C>0C(F#8_/Y/+$93$?F888</del>
<del>(&OXU(I M(,*(["+6/5@Q4]!.[\7?DEQ?%>$,5XJS66I/)RW*Q?EO8^90>!713GIV))F:J:T2M1R&-NH6K9'&VZL?N5</del>
M;5-REN)MP-E)(#NOC;Y&^>\-8_1./<>0-4@M"KE*%&'),*\E0:S7[E6:" M+NWW:1D-Z,PT)!Y>+\[?\KE/!
<del>5XGS2CD."UKE&.M[53)ID\W-0LE($6M/6O6 MJU>9(E|03H|H#; -</del> 8S^|W\(LUXB^,7P-\J\CL9"|Y*\IRAE\M'E$:08P'$
M)L3XYGX;Q:59""DU6FDURG8|:CAM)VZ$$'UUT.U2P|ZG7_3|1Z|:457;18R%75==! M|'_J(8=_1NV00?_1&"BXQ)
#<del>5C#5Z\E[(5#+*[2*+* %?V5A")JP2(,'T50H" MC1=HUZ#0\OPVL?45]]+#/M9O&I0$*8Y4$F}W52I8'7=WT(Z.M.\ZO?*-?</del>
P'R-\2Q66& M4X_F^+>7\C75_?(3X\^#/ESQ MFE)S[C%<[0T MUGRY_9Y\^?'.2YY%\78[.\YF5*<''*3AU2;+Y&=)9\
<del>$K*_'JS'\Q9.629=T2K M-6D;^AMV@2\_MM? X^7\?QGRSY-Q%ZCQ?''W8'N\,Y,CY<3RK*9>K'!=.%S/ M&[JQY/C^*)</del>
F518KD<,DU8A41XY=X#/?|DGXF9+SC\-^,^2>=:\* & E[\9]||@\*L=-O\E-6:\(R(=<9:M8[*%\I\D6.<;@\P\
<del>( 80QY#DU#V_;J50>- M6T'JTQQ2PI(B2S(6,QA)C!*JP0Y/I_4&"S_Q>XU;CJV."U1D>LMJ2SB0J8CDKR3"(;F..</del>T
MK&;4*&"D-IKKT'/^/59[=C.9:RT]>&UE)L7098UKUI:>)$V.ECE:>)ZQBFRI MM;1J&8+H?H0%[?QMFR/_ %;+31
<del>"O.YDA,]=@S-3I'&LKR31,%U)T9V)/W+O&3XI M$(3'K(\$[--&(8/0TXZ\<.-C?W$6'!\/#,@P*LBA2-@0#>K(05TUU&FG0!</del>
<del>Y18F<&^_LX>9/D)XB^4_%N\^'')\YRVUD;-&SY+X77R4USB^ M=\:U1< T.0*%*LV9X=F*D2VQI(D,E.U.1<_Z''A(.H!</del>
<del>Z#RUE15*M29 MWK1+>GDEL01+,(;+JPD9-M6& %;$J),@?U&_107[0&RT;$=''9:D11XG.)8DKA</del>
MF>.*3V8XM6D=X18K(5]O[59F4* H] OKF(KW*ZOO(AKN*PC2&.2:3>)5,AB, MTVY8[44A+1E@BL"/5
" 1.>J 5L"W'42.."..54DV),9!7@C2"VB(B&,A39 MJN1.Y00=QT',J6?N\&GA\?\*|NS%6;DW_$>32%
XJUF08,COBPN/J<#\J\!Y39MDD&QA,;G\=+FONK(7=;F%EM0. M"3_;F"G|2=0|1?%L'I4|%.V+5"6-;;
(C-7A:M.JS0.K*2)(UB*[/H-1Z^000 MF_\8"Y+QK"?".'%Y3CN:SN;YKY:XWQ?:29BI:9EQMHXWDF_3(T#("R6X/T3
<del>(YXY/N&AW#L0=.@\M#R'09<#Y'Y[06Z65>(<^YM@/RIM0N$;#\AR5#V M)9-L201A2DRLK+VB;70=CT&I''*A)5</del>|
F176)). |61Z2| "TGO10HH#0" (8B1Y4 M5Y#)|H. V007U#, J6-2VSK.64V*B,-T2WZ0E9(KT0$DC/2.($%MH9==?7L MP?
<del>_4&|Q&1L7|O|X}.@C$19TBU)E#P[8X?;"S*Z@.FNIV-J#J.@O,S6L\FR&.M.6RBV\%BLBDLZ;=9+N6,ON)#O:,M%</del>
710SIVC*[ISW1MFC:F;DDWN7ZS;6$R5 MFBAB$F@M5E:%KD*H\IWR0L-I,893(#_^@Q%*Y?K9:G-!!)[[3M5G-I]
&:U6M M1LPG:%)CH0LZJ-#H&4>I[=!Z>_[>'EJ?SC\-?CGY#03)/D\UXGXI7S%0^.OC.;D-V#&UQ'[4 MC16KLJ1K
<del>(WW\0/3P0,-5!\3V! U'061AKF1RV50//!&3/EVL4PP$8EAK.4A. M@5EDKR20$/("%C4A-00,5B M/VZ#-]8/M/8VM@</del>
<del>(I@8(R9815HP+X*\]AX0BQQ'P+ZD=_ITZ#S,0V1DIL|M MD^#+#2>E&X[DQ*[&>4@>+@^9U_?H'';RG&LF;PM-</del>8W]
O)XL3RXRW&A [%:2 M&53]NC$^X/, >2ZG13Z:= LU^0OC >.&^1N \GN7[FYD;T.T\O/9D1U$E''|M M7$UZ[O^7D9
<del>(H33*:ZZ+XZ'^@57P;NJSC]PXRK'/7CBLU9:MHSI"0J_;R1)+- M%.LD$Z@./$.14ZZ$'T('QQ/LW'[WB&T*]!M?\;/EQR'G</del>
<del>(J&.'Y?\ QZ<*\@;2S4(Q%S.9?:6+ MS5JM!&%A@EEKYRI/6DLF.TQ$Z.9/\B1W ) MI93=7%>*W#QSCL_BL MA0SO'4N\-</del>
PY+9M"&ZLA@DQF"R=Z?"X*]"[$.48X4\44-KHN@"-5V]/EHK6[K MT7&+&D"EZZQ,".N[MC9O8.Y5L15IJ:U[15Y)8K
MEJ/$S?1828(]=E >/05@0=--.P'7P5SCD=F2XW)938^7W1:7HH|8T)3>126 M8A |PUAEAU:*-V4I(@4&-
<del>1^NA/0;2?'+\J=,:^\;%*WQ7#>BR%''&A)A9,7+8=G MLFN@$82J7$\>JGS0L[*IU4@G4''>197?'RVWW.?%;-DOFT-</del>
NX: 0+-8HU8*KY M"MAJDN5F:W1/M2PXVC2K2321,?V218:%3V^KH(B^)>[D5.G M1)\&71-4:8. REO(6#^X ?
<del>4Z_P#8A$LC MBJ4>Y,.6C14R6WZ$J.GS0W:FB,8}==$,; ZD-_;^HTZ#_|''/X/,3U<_>L1''% MPWVK2@>X08''-F4:?</del>
2"H'[.:= %/R) (KPA\?60X#"3IR=R1!+D8H!MRW#\A M\'?CF*OUMSY\L8*,O2H+7K"090J5=$,OT"\?R.^0V ?D
<del>[RCF.4]_P!B9'(M1UZ&)P]$R)B=MX''@#%B\+BT?^1HJ\?>210Y+$K-(W=M'T-?^*?^0BOSI\;, MG\*=^Y=9>3?</del>
C/0.1X_.T\YN9[A?*Y)?MZXEMWK$D]G86X,F:\A%\#%\C\Z*JM\\7(#13\C7X*?CA\WFS/(>R(N1EG.PUG>6\'KU)\'
<del>MCR5B21OC+CC.\&!H8\\I9NV*T*_JC$GQ?7H%N>,/R4\ M>;YW F Y5P3<<{@HU;"/DZ<5K)</del>
<del>[60B5P8,J,57*X];/N_P"Z.58B0&==->@. M3;68VQO/'Q9W.^?P>XL64U[!2<-[;Z.0H5Z"#;K M]0[K:$[J@6&ZM=</del>9
(U NKNS!-5 ^175P--0-12Z|! |%77G7\C7R"YFK9C X M)U.--H9N\ZM "[+:O!D,A1E4135,EN2P[9>:"S%Y)-
<del>%"U>"5&*.C*2.@"4M M,Y=W=V9B$,[,VI?N26)())[_-3T'E]B01&0H0F@T8Z:-KIWTUT([]].W0&- M\#_EGR#\*/DUQ?\</del>
(_C;(V:F?X[W#60VJ''SRP8WX-J9L0NK6;-N+# M3S59D/\\@8:,JD!]B#XN_(78'RLX&XN^0'&MZ&]M+D_:.)W-
<del>219A+/BK5VL MC97 7RT<+IDL#D0</del>-JSJR+K)$2!H1J$ Y9I;00\?;BJ[ZV36Y#VRU029':%G! M5-00Y5(9$D &
(N1R16#6-1-J 7C$99?J Z#*?X\ "7X4[GDRO*0$.R1CP9GK7+-.9HE62.>PVJM]../I(...&S>)YLXLS M&!W-M-.&I
<del>O'9KCOD;8%EH[-7%6)*#XK-X2"Q_J5K^%O8VV'J3Q@)-3F1M%)* MJ'RNOF7PM?X6YPYCX\G@:EF^*.3=V; MIXO</del>
<del>{8G%YJJ00V3KK.K+(*)CA4H0 M1(WKNK $: A4"7)&[JH65GVSNW,,;S2HR0Y#!VJU(V0"-4:+S@"B=6*G6.0 M$,%</del>
T*ZZZ ?6S/FSNE*>+P_)|&'@__TDCOLAJH)!#.V@U(\2!Y*?J/B3(%T'[G3H.O-C:CU)9D M_B:*,R.6T^ORC\X@O@[(=
<del>=/W_TUZ#LG'B+;U)YM5CE8PRJI(901|R/W01KH M1H?33_7H/30^\%''5YB\RH(W#-;!]:#7W(U<|M\:MKIW-\%'0.1_\57</del>
\F0X\Y M(R-P+Y8W.M79_)MJUGN&I\Q>CAJ8?D;QA%G;,$]NQ''F\*%=HX8E^J3(00Q MHIDF((?0!8_<1C0'Z3Y+J/JT
<del>[Z$:GMT C\K[>J["Y)X^WOL2CB,1FMWYFUA] MYP+[MCZV@MKC$8;/VUY6VADWN;083W0;MSD)"[S6$F</del>6
<del>$AXJZ%(XXDB$9"D L/T,7R #$X'*OR+|E/-|MO'S/M&"FHG34@2"-&5%8N2&"@1 WJ/I7II/ TTH9#|E?+3U%</del>
<u>KLO>2LU3VV74.J20=2#T"ZO\ RL.*8KGQX^-//M7%R2WN-N;VAF\ MG"L9:MMO?NWK\J+:.GN?;KF-NP^!U*K</u>
(^FFK#H$R=X15K=2*=%[3 RQ.3[16 M5X97CE@965XY(14]Q7#ZJR@_H#T%
```

Q'(L44.C3J5%:*\$3LJ^VDB&-@&>T\ M>FJH/(MJ>Q].@__42>LR_@Z>V MLB?N@LK%E\$2 >H"F&0=GU [!"@.OZ\$#TZ#W;#1MG_D\554EK^:N%FB?^86 MX3&4#20LQ*ZG0-J?4#0)7?C(>0N0LD@K><_C)\$1)-"CQ3Q2? 0R>ZC:]_56.H MU/00ZY'+)%([-HHF\G,J)HLLGU\$><:LVL@.NNNNH/?7H'*?^*+\]&V7R;NGX M5;WRXAVSRR9] 5\<+*:6)_#QEL+JWB0P!)()]1T%<0PWZ^1J1G^:\$0>W'84GW(V>I_'YQJFC-XC,Q#+JK,#]*ZA>@__9 end